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frsuTesT @1 Y9@ 91d PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai,

( ®RIST #)  (Zin Crore)

fdaRor Particulars 31.03.09 31.03.10 31.03.11 31.03.12 31.03.13
el PRIEIR Total Business 124413 150886 181530 211988 249136
S (eEet) Deposits (Global) 72582 88228 105804 120804 141980
M (et|et) Advances (Global) 51831 62658 75726 91184 107156
399 (@) Investments (Gross) 23167 28544 34970 38208 42056
ST 3 Interest Income 6830 7714 9361 12231 13893
iR &7 3 Non Interest Income 1036 1317 1182 1232 1288
@t 3 Total Income 7866 9031 10543 13463 15181
ST & Interest Expenses 4222 4553 5325 7813 9368
URaTeRTa @R Operating Expenses 1588 1730 1926 2187 2751
Hed I Total Expenditure 5810 6283 7251 10000 12119
YR=EITITA o™ Operating Profit 2056 2747 3292 3463 3061
F1aet @™ Net Profit 1245 1555 1714 1747 1581
ST @1 AT (%) Cost of Deposits (%) 6.27 5.66 5.4 6.68 7.07
Al R ufwa (%) Yield on Advances (%) 11.02 10.71 10.28 11.28 11.03
fae s WIS (%) Net Interest Margin (%) 3.54 355 3.75 343 3.09
3iRTAT MR R et (%) Retum on Average Assets (%) 1.62 1.67 1.53 1.31 1.02
$fdact W=R gSi Equity Share Capital 430 430 430 430 430
T IR I ¥R Yol
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share Capital 400 400 400 400 400
Red vd ARy (e Rod @1 Blsay)
Reserves & Surplus (excluding Revaluation Reserve) 5051 6217 7497 8808 10009
el Fufcd Net Worth 5881 7047 8327 9638 10839
Hhel TAUIY (%) Gross NPA (%) 0.89 0.81 0.98 2.03 3.33
Fraet gAY (%) Net NPA (%) 0.18 0.23 0.53 1.33 2.26
Yoll gaeqar guTa Capital Adequacy Ratio

- 99 | -Basel 13.27 12.16 12.83 12.67 11.59

- 99 |l - Basel Il 13.98 12.71 13.56 13.47 13.08
gfdl IRR 315 (%) Eaming Per Share () 27.96 35.09 38.79 39.57 35.80
fd 2R 981 Hed () Book Value per Share (3) 127.52 154.66 184.44 214.94 242.89
Il gfdact SRR @M (%) Dividend per Equity Share (3) 5.00 6.50 7.50 7.50 6.60*
IRETeTl @1 @ (FeR) No. of branches (Nos.) 1644 1758 1863 1958 2092
HHATRAT DI FE&AT (FaR) No. of employees (Nos.) 19993 19641 19311 18782 18870
I ARl BRIIR (X dRal )
Business per employee (3 in lacs) 617 761 930 1114 1301

* UR<fad / Proposed
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31 A, 2013 BT FAT 99 o fAQ 31Mdes S BT SIS, Yo7: Teb IR IR BT H 1 31l 8 BT RET R |

Ol a¥ 2011—12 # 6.2 URRIG ®1 TP BT R BT JoI H A< a9 2012—13 H I8 I 5.0 UK TP TP ARA™
Sfefegaer # fard iR #& 81 AT | 99 2012—13 ¥ spefergwen § /a1 9 dfdH &z f yarfaa gan, uRvmmesey STl iR
Foil, A @l gfg D < |

IIOTSY g3 B JATATT B Gl 3 17T § 1 Tk B S BRI 9N 2012—13 B SR a2l Haex f[aHry # 1 HH1 o7% |
At # FeRee g @1 Tgfa w2 sk I8 1.8 TR 81 Safd omard H 0.4 ferd gfg To1 g8, Horawey @R
a1eT fUsel 9y &1 G # 4.1 TR & 9edR 191 [ferad Jud STer 3@ |

¥ 2012—13 & SR @Te], WM HT1C TR, SAifeh fAia o & g =1 7EM1 H 5.4 UL of, Ta19 91 387 3R I8 fawig a9 2011—12 & Fhol <2
IS B 4.1 TRIRIT & U8l A &l o Tl WNT H1C B Gl 3§ 98 318d &9 VR R 8T |

fIRTSdT =ITe], W e, Sfelk Ud JRT & Jhldel B BT ATHA, ST TN HTST, T X a¥ 9R H Gefd dxefdT Rl & |1y wrer §ad

FERBIRT B HROT < A 99 T4 f1aer Aeiet 7 <& |

e wa dfehe uRgea 3§ ufiiderar & aTav(g sTeT 4% Uiy frsaTas &of &R urm |

a4 3N faciia Suefer’ -

* YD db P BRIAR H1d 2013 DI T a4 B g 17.52 URIERT I GEPR 2 249,136 PRIS <& | SIABI H T 21176 BRIS Bl AT 17.53
gfcrerd gfg BIeR I 2 141,980 FRIS BT T8, SIdfd KON H 2 15972 HRIS AT 17.52 U @1 g Bx I 2 107,156 PRI b Ugd T |
3 HIYRUS] & ST AU b P gleg (TITIAR I8 -

°  facia 9y 2012—13 ¥ MU de BT YRTATIT T4 23061 BRI T&T, STdih del o+ 21581 HIS &l |

o 3Mu% 4% @I o Afora H gig B1ax I8 210838.84 PRIS 1 TS SR o9¥9e1 11 & 3= Yot qaferar fAfd 13.08 ufcrera off (fRT= 1 10.88
TfTRIe 311R feaR 11 2.20 UfRIe oY) | 3mde de &1 Yol § TgR T & |

*  RTATN UR 1.02 URIRI BT U™ ATGSTd &5 dabi # Haird a1 IaT |

* FHRER & AT e AN BT SFUTd 0.64 T W AW~ erFd dof # fgeia wore # <& |

o fyae =7t AT 3 TR | $UR 971 R8T 3iR I8 3.09 TN o |

° MU da 31 HE 2013 DI UrAfAGHdT &3 IR & 31 W FfRa Arevel ol g1iiyet favar St waraifsrd e d 20T &7 42.1 ufoera ar
336421 FRIE &, T HfY IR H 23646 FRIS B gfg BIHR I 17001 HRIS BT AT |

* 37U 9o ¥ IR ¥ 73 ARV IR & S Peel THTHS &7 BT JaTU <oll &; THUHS HITHRT H 23588 PRIS Bl gl BIDR 3 2 13746 PRIS 81 71T |

o gfdy IR 3ot (anf¥aniar) ofiR Ufcy R 9281 Yo ST 135,80 311X 7242.89 ¥&T | A UR Ufcret™ are] ad # 14.89 ufcrerd o |

o U9 fear Aeas # fawaR @ forg oiR sl d& gfawmarer iR da fed &= § ugam & fog 9@ =1 are ¥ # 143 T &R 42 TwH W@re,
e gy & @ige 2089 T UEH T 3R YEITH 3T HE&AT 1322 Th U5 TS |

YD 4P BT RITYR, Bicidl R it § SHT H RIS SURRT & | §HS STeTal, 3TUD §eb DI 69 A # U Jfehr srawent € |

o TR e UF DI gfte I AU 1 fIR TATKT UTeIT=eh=oT fohalT 17 2 |

* 3T ST Wl & (oY faRIV SUR 2g 3MMUS 4% & UTH 45 AISPHRIC AN € | 7 AT o fawiig Iy 2012—13 & SIRT 23457 T2 FERIAT
HHE! Bl 2590 BRIS BT K0T fATRT fbaT| AT 2013 B 3 ¥ 56913 T HSTAT AHE! DI PaR Bl 8Y $HH qDTAT AYH Gl 2 746 PRIS
RET |

* 371U b =T 2000 W AP STARATET TifaT 1418 JAfceTg AT Eet], I (Al FHIGRM & S 5 IR Hiee & SIRY Her fham 727 |

o AT FHIGR IS & el 3fT9e §ab o faffi=1 GYail Ial & STRY 2000 | SATET SIHEATATS 3R 2000 | B SIHEATATS 3494 Tfa #
dfeher T g B:
< TS BIE METRT HRIGR ARy (=) Ateant & SRy 3380 Tiar #
<+ IRAfa YRIRIT & ATEH | 26 Tiai #

+ ST Jar =i & SIRY 34 wifa
% HIEIS ARIT /a9 B STRY 54 T1al 7

o UGToR] W RIS &7 U, STal SBT 9 1od WRIG 4R AAfT BT FASIP &, 2000 P! ATETEIaTe! 42 Tl H 7R 2000 | HH ATET&IdTer 25 Tfdl
% Hew I gRT fawiia FHIER Ao & o fafi=1 ggaft Aal & wreed | 9T Jarg uem &1 78 |

* TIET AT SART ATSTT & eI 43 TS STl 7 MTUhT o o1 Taer & IR fofet # 7ol §a 2 &iR ggeo e 59 &3 3 150 Wkl
dR Al BT HASTD © | g foTel 7 13 ATSTRIT & 19 FY 4249 SATTINT @ forg @t @iel 7Y iR R foret # 8 Arorrail & refi=

J1 1.29 TG TTEDT & folg W el Y, F 3R AT ffel § HHTT: 5 ARSI & Ml 1.07 RI AT B 3R 3 Arorreif & el 753
ATATRIAT & wTcT et Y, FoTAT <IRT 89 T garm 2 |
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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

Dear Shareholders,
It gives me great pleasure once again to present the performance of your Bank for the year ended March 31,2013.

Growth in the Indian economy has further decelerated in FY 2012-13 to 5.0 per cent as compared to 6.2 per cent growth
in FY 2011-12. The slowdown in the economy in FY2012-13 has impacted the growth in the banking sector leading to
moderation in growth of both deposits and credit.

External sector growth has moderated during 2012-13 due to substantial contraction in merchandise exports as

compared to imports. While Exports showed a negative growth trend at 1.8 per cent, Imports registered 0.4 per cent

growth, resulting in the trade deficit widening by 4.1 per centto US $ 191 billion as compared to the previous year.

The year 2012-13 has seen a sustained pressure on Current Account Deficit (CAD), which at 5.4 per cent in the first nine months of the
financial year was substantially higher compared to the already high CAD of 4.1 per centof GDP in FY 2011-12.

Worsening Current Account Deficit, rupee depreciation vis-a-vis the dollar and the euro, high fiscal deficit, persistent inflation coupled with
tight liquidity conditions through most of the year have contributed to the slowdown in the savings and investment climate in the country.

Considering the above backdrop in economic and banking scenario, your Bank was able to record a commendable performance.

Business and Financial Achievements

° Your Bank's Business level grew by 17.52 per cent to ¥ 249,136 crore for the year ended March 2013. While Deposits grew
by ¥ 21,176 crore or 17.53 per cent to ¥ 141,980 crore, Credit grew by 315,972 crore or 17.52 per cent to ¥ 107,156 crore. The
growth of your Bank in other financial parameters are as under:

° Operating profit of your Bank was at ¥ 3,061 crore, while Net Profit stood at% 1,581 crore in FY 2012-13.

Net worth of your Bank increased to ¥ 10,838.84 crore and the Capital Adequacy Ratio under Basel Il was at 13.08 per cent (Tier | —

10.88, Tier I1-2.20). Your Bank is well capitalized.

Return on Assets at 1.02 per cent continues to be the best among Public Sector Banks.

Your Bank's Net Profit to Business ratio at 0.64 is the second best among the Public Sector Banks.

Net Interest Margin (NIM) continues to be above the 3 per cent mark and stood at 3.09 per cent.

Your Bank has reached all the stipulated norms under Priority sector advances which at ¥ 36,421 crore was 42.1 per cent of the

Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC), while Agriculture lending has risen by % 3646 croreto¥ 17,001 crore as on March 31,2013.

° Your Bank has 73 specialised branches across the country exclusively catering to the SME sector; the SME portfolio increased by
¥ 3,588 crore or 35 percentto ¥ 13,746 crore.

° Earning per share (annualised) and Book value per share were at ¥ 35.80 and % 242.89 respectively. Return on Equity was at 14.89
percentinthe currentyear.

° Towards enhancing its pan India network and to extend its reach to the under-banked and unbanked areas, your Bank opened 143
branches and 42 ATMs in the current year to touch 2089 delivery points and 1322 ATMs.

° Your Bank has international presence in Singapore and Colombo & Jaffna in Sri Lanka. Besides, your Bank has correspondent
banking arrangements in 69 countries.

Towards having a healthy Balance Sheet, adequate provisioning has been made towards NPAs and employee benefits.

For specialized lending to SHGs, your Bank has exclusively 45 MICROSATE branches. These branches have disbursed % 590 crore
covering 23,457 SHGs during FY 2012-13 and the total outstanding advances as at end-March 2013 stood at ¥ 746 crore covering
56,913 SHGs.

° Your Bank has opened 1418 Ultra Small Branches (USBs) in the villages with population above 2000, covered through BC model
under Financial Inclusion.

° Under the Financial Inclusion Plan, your Bank has provided banking services to 3494 villages with population above 2000 as well as
below 2000 through various delivery channels as below:
< 3380 villages through Smart card based Business Correspondent (BC) model;
< 26 villages through Brick and mortar branches;
<  34villages through Banking Service Centres (BSCs); and
<  b4villages through Mobile branch/van.

° In the Union Territory of Puducherry, where your Bank is the SLBC Convenor, all the 42 villages with population above 2000 and 25
villages with population 2000 and below have been provided with banking services through various delivery channels under the
Financial Inclusion Plan by the member banks.

° Under the Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) scheme, in the 43 pilot districts, your Bank is Lead Bank in Chittoor District of Andhra Pradesh
and SLBC Convenor in the UT of Puducherry. In Puducherry district, accounts have been opened for all the 4249 beneficiaries under
13 schemes and in Chittoor district, accounts have been opened for all the 1.29 lakh beneficiaries under 8 schemes. In Krishna and
Yanam districts, accounts have been opened for 1.07 lakh beneficiaries under 5 schemes and 753 beneficiaries under 3 schemes,
respectively from whom details have been received.
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Your Bank's performance has won recognition and several coveted awards were conferred in the current year too; the notable
among them are —

° Your Bank has attained the first rank and has been conferred with the coveted National Award for Excellence in Lending to
Micro Enterprises for FY 2012 by the Hon'ble President of India.

° SKOCH Digital Inclusion Award 2012 for exemplary use of technology in Financial Inclusion.

SKOCH Challenger Award 2012 - Banking for outstanding contribution in providing banking services to the unreached villages
through various Financial Inclusion initiatives.

SKOCH Financial Inclusion Award 2012 for completion of 100% Financial Inclusion in UT of Puducherry.
IBA —Banking Technology Awards 2011 for best use of technology in Training and e-learning (2™ Runner up).
Outlook Money Awards 2012 for Best Bank.

NFS ATM Operational Excellence Award 2012 -Runner-up under 'Public Sector Banks' category constituted by NPCl in recognition of
its excellent performance in respect of ATMs and Switch connected to NFS ATM Network

The Sunday Standard FINWIZ Award 2012 by New Indian Express for Quickest Turnaround.

° Master Card Innovation Award — PREPAID CARD PROGRAM to the Bank for innovative prepaid card sales, targeting Corporate
entities by M/s. Master card International.

Accoladesintherecentpast...

° Listed among Top 150 Banks for Best RoA as per Banker Magazine.

° Adjudged Fifth among the Public Sector Banks as the Best Service Brand by Economic Times Brand Equity.

° ISO 9001:2008 Certification for our Corporate Office Building - First Corporate Office building of PSBs in India to get the ISO Certification.
Iam also happy to inform you that the Board of Directors of your Bank has recommended a dividend of 66 per cent.

Several new initiatives were also taken by your Bank during the year as part of its commitment to customers and stakeholders to facilitate
convenience banking.

° Online application facility for MSME loans.

° E-Payment Interface for Direct Tax, Indirect Tax, Commercial Taxes Collection for West Bengal, Maharashtra Virtual Treasury
payment, Puducherry, Karnataka, Orissa, Andhra Pradesh, Tamil Nadu CST/VAT, Tamil Nadu RTO fees, Tamil Nadu Electricity Bill payment,
Multi-challan Customs Duty payment through IceGate site, receipt of CST and DVAT for Dept. of Trade & Taxes, Government of NCT
Delhi etc., enabled.

Online Merchant Payment Gateway Interface with more than 5000 merchants / brokers, for payment of Bills.
Tamil Nadu Electricity Bill (TNEB) payments through SMS Mode.
Contribution to Prime Minister's National Relief Fund facilitated through net banking.

IB Prepaid Gift Cards and IB Prepaid International Travel Cards under Master Card Brand launched. The Prepaid Gift Cards are
available in free loading denominations and issued to the customers free of charge. The Prepaid Travel cards are sold through all
FOREX authorized branches of the Bank.

° Opening e-TDA (electronic-term deposit account) through net banking — customers having net banking facility can open term deposits
(FD/STD/RIP/RD) electronically by instant debit to the accounts through net banking.

° Online remittance facility from UAE Exchange enabling instant credit to our customers' accounts.

° Collection of application fees for various Universities enabled through Multi Utility Payment Module.

The confidence reposed by our 30 million customers on us has inspired us to put in consistently better performance year after year.
Looking forward

We expect the current financial year 2013-14 to be a challenging one with moderate recovery in the economy. With the global economic
outlook continuing to be uncertain, the twin deficits in the domestic economy coupled with persistent inflation, slower GDP growth, lower
growth in the Gross Domestic Savings and the slowing investment climate may moderate the growth in the banking system.

| am confident that with your continued patronage and our concerted efforts, your Bank would be able to surge ahead and further enhance
stakeholders' value.

With the continued support of our shareholders, customers, well-wishers and the unrelenting efforts of our employees, together with the support
ofthe Government of India and the Reserve Bank of India, | am sure your Bank will continue to move ahead in its quest for excellence.

With best wishes
Yours sincerely

TMBHASIN
Chairman and Managing Director
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Head Office : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001
Corporate Office : 254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai, Royapettah, Chennai - 600 014

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Indian Bank will be held on Friday, the
June 28, 2013 at 10.00 a.m. at IMAGE Auditorium, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028 to transact the
following business:

1.

To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Bank as at March 31, 2013, the Profitand Loss Account for the
year ended on that date, the Report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period covered by
the Accounts and the Auditors' Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

Todeclare dividends for the year ended March 31, 2013, if any.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place : Chennai TMBhasin

Date :

May 22,2013 Chairman & Managing Director

NOTES
APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE
BANK.

The Proxy Form, in order to be effective, must be received at the Corporate Office of the Bank not less than four days before the
date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. before the closing hours of the Bank on Saturday, the June 22,2013.

APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at the Annual General Meeting as the duly authorized representative of any
body corporate which is a shareholder of the Bank, unless a copy of the resolution appointing him / her as a duly authorized
representative, certified to be a true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed, has been deposited at the
Corporate Office of the Bank with the Company Secretary, Indian Bank, Investor Services Cell, Wing 2 — C, 2nd Floor,
No.254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai, Royapettah, Chennai - 600 014, not less than four days before the date of the
Annual General Meetingi.e. on or before the closing hours of the Bank on Saturday, the June 22,2013.

ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS:

For the convenience of the shareholders, Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass is annexed to this Notice. Shareholders /
Proxy holders / Authorized representatives are requested to affix their signatures at the space provided therein and
surrender the Attendance Slip- cum-Entry Pass at the venue. Proxy/Authorized Representative of a shareholder should state
on the Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass as “Proxy” or “Authorized Representative” as the case may be.
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10.

BOOK CLOSURE:

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Register of the Bank will remain closed from Wednesday, the June 26, 2013
to Friday, the June 28, 2013 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting and for ascertaining the
entitiement of shareholders for payment of dividend.

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND:

Payment of dividend to shareholders as approved by the shareholders shall be paid to those shareholders whose names
appear on the Register of Shareholders of the Bank as on Tuesday, the June 25, 2013 and in respect of shareholders holding
their shares in dematerialized form as per the list provided to the Bank by the Depositories as on Tuesday, the June 25, 2013
and the dividend warrants shall be mailed/ credited within 30 days from the date of Annual General Meeting.

TRANSFERS:

Share certificates along with transfer deeds should be forwarded to the Share Transfer Agent at the address given in Para (8)
below for the transfer of shares of the Bank.

DETAILS OF BANK ACCOUNT IN DIVIDEND WARRANTS / NATIONAL ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER FACILITY
(NEFT)/NATIONAL ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE FACILITY (NECS):

The Bank will credit the dividend amounts to the bank accounts of the shareholders through National Electronic Funds Transfer
(NEFT) / National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS) facility, wherever possible. The shareholders, who are holding the
shares in electronic form, are, therefore, requested to inform their Depository Participants about their latest change of
address and bank mandate details (including new account number, if any, bank's MICR and IFS Code numbers)
immediately to ensure prompt crediting of the dividend amounts through NEFT / NECS. The shareholders who are holding
the shares in demat form may approach their DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANTS ONLY for necessary action in this
connection.

The Shareholders who are holding their shares in physical form should furnish / update their Bank Mandate details to the
Investor Services Cell of the Bank or to the Share Transfer Agent of the Bank at the address given in Para (8) below on or before,
Saturday, the June 22,2013.

The Bank will issue dividend warrants if and only if, necessary information required for making payment in electronic form is not
available or payment instructions have failed or have been rejected by the Bankers. In such cases, the Bank will mandatorily
print the bank account details of the investors on such dividend warrants. In case no bank details are available, the Bank may be
constrained not to dispatch the dividend warrants to the shareholders.

A proforma of ECS Mandate / Bank Mandate is enclosed.
CHANGE OF ADDRESS:

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate changes, if any, in their registered address, to the Share
Transfer Agent of the Bank at the following address:

M/s Cameo Corporate Services Limited

(Unit : Indian Bank)

Subramanian Building, No. 1, Club House Road
Chennai-600002.

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate changes, if any, in their registered address and
NEFT/NECS mandate details only to their Depository Participant(s).

REQUESTTO SHAREHOLDERS

a) Shareholders / Proxy holders / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the
Meeting. Please note that copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the venue of the Annual General Meeting.

b) Shareholders may kindly note that no gifts / coupons will be distributed at the venue of the meeting.

Shareholders who wish to seek any information on the accounts are kindly requested to write to the Investor Services Cell of the
Bank at its Corporate Office, which should reach the Bank atleast one week before the date of the Annual General Meeting so
as to enable the Management to keep the information ready. Shareholders may note that information / clarification shall be
provided only atthe Annual General Meeting.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 2012-13

To
The Members,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the
Bank's Annual Report along with the Audited Statement of
Accounts and the Cash Flow statement for the year ended
31" March 2013.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The major highlights of your Bank's performance are as
follows:

= Global Business of the Bank reached ¥ 249,136 crore
during the year 2012-13, registering a growth of 17.52 per
cent.

= Total Deposits grew by ¥ 21,176 crore or 17.53 per cent to
¥141,980 crore during the year.

= Gross Advances at¥ 107,156 crore, registered an increase
of% 15,972 crore (17.52 per cent) as on 31.03.2013. Overall
Credit Deposit ratio was at 75.47 per cent.

= Priority Sector Advances at ¥ 36,421 crore, grew by
36,394 crore (21.3 percent) ason 31.03.2013.

= Agriculture Credit grew by % 3,646 crore (27.3 per cent) to
¥17,001 crore and accounted for 19.65 per cent of Adjusted
Net Bank Credit.

= In accordance with the priorities accorded by the
Government of India, the Bank's Advances to SC/ST
reached 2,644 crore as of 31" March 2013, constituting
7.3 per cent of total Priority Sector advances.

= Personal loans at ¥ 15,439 crore, grew by ¥ 2,328 crore as
on 31.03.2013.

= Net Interest Margin was maintained consistently above the
3 percentmarkat3.09 per cent.

= Operating profit was at ¥ 3061 crore while Net profit for
2012-13 was at3 1581 crore.

= Returnonaverage assets was at 1.02 per cent.

= Capital Adequacy Ratio was at 13.08 per cent as compared
t0 13.47 per cent as of March 2012.

= Return on Net worth for FY 2012-13 was at 14.89 per cent
as against 18.73 percentfor FY 2011-12.

= Earning per share were at ¥ 35.80 and Book value per share
was at¥242.89 during the current year.

= The Bank scaled new heights in the recovery of NPA.
During FY 2012-13, total recovery of NPA (including AUC)
amounted to T 653 crore as against ¥ 466 crore in the
previous year.

= Gross NPA was at 3.33 per cent and Net NPA was at 2.26
per cent for March 2013.

= Total domestic branch network of the Bank in India
increased to 2089 as on 31.03.2013 and all the branches
are under CBS. Besides, the Bank has 3 overseas
branches.

= Total number of ATMs increased to 1322, which included
359 offsite ATMs and customers can access more than
110,000 ATMs in the shared network.

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

= During the year, total income of the Bank increased to
¥ 15181 crore with interest income of ¥ 13893 crore or 91.5
per cent.

= Netinterest income at ¥ 4524 crore, registered a growth of
2.4 percent.

= Onthe Expenditure side, the Bank's interest expenditure was
atT 9368 crore, anincrease of X 1555 crore or 19.9 per cent.

= Total operating expenses at ¥ 2751 crore for 2012-13
has shown an increase of ¥ 564 crore or 25.8 per cent, when
comparedto¥ 2187 crorein FY 2011-12.

The income and expenditure for the period 2012-13 are as
under:

(% in crore)
Particulars 2012-13 | 2011-12 | Absolute %

Growth | Growth
Total Interest Income 13892.64 | 12231.32| 1661.32 13.6
Total Interest Expenditure 9368.37| 7813.32| 1555.05 19.9
Net Interest Income 4524.27| 4418.00| 106.27 24
Net Operating Income 5812.21| 5650.16 162.05 29
Operating Expenses 2750.86( 2187.00| 563.86 258
Operating Profit 3061.35| 3463.17| -401.82 -11.6
Provisions & Contingencies | 1480.21| 1716.20| -235.99 -13.8
incl. depreciation on
account of transfer of
securities to HTM
category
Net Profit 1581.14| 1746.97| -165.83 -9.5

1
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IMPORTANT RATIOS

(in per cent)

Parameters 2012-13 |2011-12
Yield on Advances 11.03 11.28
Return on Investment 7.41 7.29
Cost of Deposits 7.07 6.68
Return on Assets 1.02 1.31
Cost to Income ratio 47.33 38.71
Business per employee (% in lakh) | 1300.98 1114.23
Profit per employee (% in lakh) 8.38 9.30

DIVIDEND

= The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend of
66 per cent for FY 2012-13. The dividend for FY 2012-13
shall be subject to tax on dividend to be paid by the Bank.
The total outflow on account of dividend for FY2012-13 is
¥ 283.65 crore excluding dividend tax. The payout ratio
works outto 20.25 per cent.

NETWORTH AND CRAR

= Net worth of the Bank improved to ¥ 10838.84 crore as
on 31.03.2013 from % 9637.41 crore as on 31.03.2012,
registering a growth of 12.47 per cent.

= AsperBaselll norms, the Capital to Risk weighted Assets
Ratio (CRAR) was at 13.08 per cent as of March 2013,
comparedto 13.47 per cent as of March 2012, against the
requirement of 9 per cent.

= The CRAR of Tier | capital was 10.88 per cent as of March
2013 asagainst 11.13 per centas of March 2012.

(in per cent)

As on
March 2013 March 2012
Tier-1 Capital 10.88 11.13
Tier-1l Capital 2.20 2.34
Total 13.08 13.47

= Asper Government guidelines, during the process of direct
recruitment and internal promotions, pre-recruitment and
pre-promotion trainings were offered to SC/ST employees.

CHANGESINTHE BOARD DURINGTHEYEAR

Dr. Rajat Bhargava was appointed as Government of
India nominee to the Board on December 6, 2012 in place
of Shri Shaktikanta Das who ceased to be Director from
December5,2012.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors' confirm that in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended March 31,2013 -

= The applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, if any;

= The accounting policies framed in accordance with the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were consistently
applied;

= Reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were
made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of
the profit of the Bank for the year ended March 31,2013.

= Proper and sufficient care were taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of applicable laws
governing banks in India; and

= The accounts have been prepared on a going concern
basis.
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yder faar faust 3R fageryor

v affe argle
AR afefe afkfkerfa

I faRenell # GBI FHRINAT & BRI
fqeprd @1 Tl B9 8 O< 9 df¥ge G T #g o)
IIq spefeggwenall 1 df¥gd gurR & [4%g gy &l wad
TS GaRl, AT IRI &3 BT ga el Bl ST 3R ATDITA
A@aT & I%d ©U F Gl f6ar o7 | 39 a9 & SR
IR &F A gz U, RTAH ARYE @I "SRl & HROT
arfRear &) Rerfer 3k seelt & orifa @) Rerfer sfyrer
2, U9 SIREH 3T |

2012 & 3G 4 & o Jud SIS & yrawerdl = g1 fos
AT &3 SR Iq9I ISR & &3 H YT & de] IR
ARy gt BRfT | RT &3 5 AR Hegad Bl ygfed
SR I | g 4 W A9 H IO B BT IR B
T & U AR FAEPINT W AP A & g Srari
AR 7 10 fefermd 39 &1 vreaes dos yee & |
9% 3% S o BT & fory STadr dea feamRa
fpu &R oY =1 auf & 60 & 70 feform™ a9 &1 =@y
B DI UREEdT BT U B 7.8 UG B gfg DI
T H 2013 & Fg—1 A A9 H ghg gTdR 6.6 UfTerd &,
ST A GER & g SIRa¥ & |

Ifaew grfy @) He Ty & Bevawy fazg AR & 9 &Y
Rerfer =€1| oy ad & wg—4 o IR—SuF uval &
FRTEI P P9 8 ol kg U #1 He T &
JEAS[E 399 BT BIFd ReR I8, Sifd &1 Whiferd garal
BT SURATT BT Fbd T & NTIBT g9 WTHBR et
SOl SATAD] TR TS |

IR a1 Y & fAza e giedvr & JgAR
2013 # IR9® 9fg & ddy # yafgam fear 2 5 a8
3.3 Yfererd 1 &% wR He el |

AR ref g

facfa av 2013 ¥ i@ gfg 5 ufcrera # & & FifH
e gfg ik faen # fREe oY R8T dar
el # ARmEe, SUHRT § HAGRI iR fara
Apad A R iR 1 @@ g8 o | anfie sriwamdt
H ATl STaR WR B GEIEPI, AR J&T AR ART
TSl SRI H SUFTIIT & fIwaTs U= ST ga |

TR AT TS 3 IR s1eferaRer Hal o & ol Riifds
2012—13 & R 3 H Siendl # gfg R 45 ufier &1 Sifd
2008—09 & Fg—4 (3.5 Uferd) & 91 W HH B | gfg P = H
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frae, HfY, SeET ok Jar az— | & # fRarg e
2011—12 & 9—2 & 918 oFTAR 8ol R & forg afg
Ugfct 7 3el |

Safr Y & e 4 44 @ $u 9 aike 3 & &
HROT ofY, ST Tr Jaren ¥ 7 fafr qeat o1 3
Fxar 8, Frdd ugel € a1 AT @ HoR g9 3R
el AT A P A © | AENe IOeT gaAdlid
(arrgarTdY) ® gfg 1.0 YRR T& $H &1 T3 TAT I8 TG
w4 MR A¥aT, vd fAfafteal & o, gedt arrd
3R ey 7T H fiRTae & wRor o | gofiTa AT &R
AT &9 H HHdd & R IAEfE &7 B Fay
fersqres g9 g3 |

< @ud H Hd B AU FHR dRad gfg 7 daT
&3 & fwred & uftrae @7 | gafad fear 2

D ARSI W 4 ARd & ATlRIF gfg B 5
gfereTd R 3@ 2 Sife ool adf @1 6.2 Ulawd &1 gig 9
HHE |

Aoaa & A gradedl & IFAR 2011—12 & 3.6
gfererd &1 o1 H, 2012—13 # PV IR IFH HIfed
FRIGATI H ghg 1.8 YRR TP T+ BI FIEAT © T2I1
9 IGHIYIT a9 & SR AT &3 BT gfg ) oot ad

& 2.7 9fq9rd I Tear 1.9 Ufqerd 8 Gahdl 2 |

9 ISR 9¥ & SR faw, 191, sl 3R R
AqTY Afed war &3 F fUod av & 11.7 gl &1 gor A
8.6 uftrerd @1 gfg 9 & wwra 71 39 9 # WA
IR IRIAA H 71 99 # 0.6 YR BT AHRHAS gfg B
T H 59 99 & SR 0.4 URIerd B gfg 8 A B |
a9 fEfor & a3 # +ff e oy @1 5.6 ufrera &1 g
# 2012—13 & ST 5.9 Uferera &1 gfg e AHA 2 |

forra a9 @ 34.0 ufrera ¥, g9a MR faw, <41 § fiRmae
q T gfg @ % 308 URw@ W@ ER, Rl SR
ArdSifTe &3, Tl 7 39 3rafer & SR g9d | Hdl 9l |
BN gad d & Jafe g g9q ) § fREc gan,
Aifee gaq @ I A gfg g3 wife garwifa § 13
gfeerd & 14.3 gfqerd @1 gfg & HRU exel Faw A
“BOT I @ forg ifered SRt @Ry Y | e @
T 37.0 Ufererd & "ereR  35.5 Ufqerd 99 g | gTdAife
e e &1 <) A gfg 88, e &1 <=1 4 frrae, ol
AT &85 & 97 o ¥ 13.4 yfera A 10.6 yfoerd a&
iR & SR @R AEo~d &89 @) 999 4 iREe @&
PR ES |
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A. ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

Global Economic Conditions

Global growth was sluggish during the year with fiscal
adjustments dragging growth in advanced countries.
Advanced economies successfully defused two of the
biggest threats to the global recovery, a breakup of the
euro area and a sharp fiscal contraction in the United
States caused by a plunge off the “fiscal cliff.”
Developments in the euro area, including uncertainty
about the fallout from events in Cyprus and politics in Italy
were the risks during the year.

US GDP estimates for Q4 of 2012 indicated a tentative
upturn on the back of improvement in housing and payroll
employment. The Euro area remained in contraction
mode. Output in Japan contracted in Q4. The Japanese
Government provided a stimulus package of 10 trillion
yen to boost growth and overcome deflation. The Bank of
Japan set a higher inflation target and committed to spend
60-70 trillion yen in the next two years. Growth in China
declined to 6.6 per cent in Q1 of 2013 from 7.8 per cent
earlier, posing risks to global recovery.

Consequent to the slow global growth, world trade
remained subdued. The international non-fuel commodity
prices softened in Q4 of the financial year, but fuel prices
remained firm, despite the growth slowdown, portending
persisting inflationary pressures, particularly for net
energy importers.

According to International Monetary Fund's World
Economic Outlook, the global growth is forecast to stay
subdued at 3.3 percentin2013.

Indian Economy

Economic growth in FY13 decelerated to 5 per cent,
as industrial growth and investment decline continued.
The downturn was exacerbated by a slump in services
activity, weakening consumption, and contracting exports.
Subdued economic activity, high inflation, a weak currency
and steep interest rates dented consumer confidence.

The Indian economy continued to witness slowdown for
the third quarter in succession as GDP growth in Q3 of
2012-13 slowed down to 4.5 per cent, the lowest since Q4
of 2008-09 (3.5 per cent). The decline in the growth rate
was seen across all sectors - agriculture, industry and
services. Overall, growth continued to remain below trend
for the sixth consecutive quarter since Q2 of 2011-12.

While the moderation of growth in agriculture was largely
on account of the rainfall deficiency, the slowdown in
industry and services reflected several factors including
lagged impact of earlier monetary tightening and
slackening of external demand. Growth in the index of
industrial production (IIP) witnessed a slowdown to 1.0
per cent during FY 2012-13, largely due to infrastructure
and input constraints, rising costs and moderation of
external demand. Contraction in capital goods and the
mining sector affected the overall performance of the
industrial sector.

Weak global growth coupled with the slowdown in
domestic consumption adversely affected the
performance of the services sector.

The Central Statistical Organisation has placed India's
economic growth during FY13 at 5 per cent, lower than
the previous year's growth of 6.2 per cent.

According to the CSQO's advance estimates, the growth
in agriculture and allied activities are likely to lower to
1.8 percentin2012-13, compared to 3.6 per centin 2011-
12 and manufacturing growth is also expected to drop to
1.9 per cent in this fiscal, from 2.7 per cent achieved
during the last year.

Services sector, including finance, insurance, real estate
and business services are likely to grow by 8.6 per cent
during this fiscal, as against 11.7 per cent in the last
fiscal. Meanwhile, mining and quarrying is likely to be
slightly better at 0.4 per cent, compared to a negative
growth of 0.6 per cent a year ago. Growth in construction
is also likely to be 5.9 per cent in 2012-13, as against 5.6
percentlastyear.

Both saving and investment rates declined to 30.8 per
cent from 34.0 per cent of the previous year. All three
sectors, viz., households, private and public sectors have
witnesseda slowdown in saving during this period.
Within household saving, while the financial saving rate
declined, physical saving rate increased as households
turned to physical assets as inflation hedges which
increased to 14.3 per cent from 13.1 per cent. Investment
declined to 35.5 per cent from 37.0 per cent. The decline
in the rate of investment was mainly due to decline in the
investment rate of the private corporate sector to 10.6 per
cent from 13.4 per cent followed by that of the public
sector even as the household investment rate increased.

15




ﬁ SISl db
Indian Bank

»  gfE @ R H ARyl fREe a9 R 6 JERwIi T
TRl W g4 &, Sl gRV e e & srae el
B | TS R—wre AT SRl @ sd @9 g8 o,
R 1 @rer Rl B GERBIT Iod WRI TR B S PRI
o e 3R YT Jod FERBIT H TR a1 38 |

= ORI 2013 B 6.84 URINT I AIE 2013 H 2SlTs JERWIT
dqoll 9 HeaR 596 URRM 99 T R @mud w9 9
HERBIf He g T o, WrAHR Wi @rel aeqai (1.4
gferera & 8.7 ufaera) ok fAfifa Sl (4.5 wfoed < 4.4
Ofererd) @1 B &S g3 | WIRGD GRT GaT =i dl ARl
M8l &1 gRieT 3§ Ud by 1Y 6.8 URIE & STeRYd
YaigHT 3 ATE 2013 BT GEDITa—Ue B4 a7 |

= IERER 2012 ¥ GEXT GERWINT Fel K& T Wre aRgA
3R WaR a7 3R U H AR ed—<d1d & BRI

A9 2013 3 LRI o |

BT AN 3R He 9T BRIGTI BT g918 A JelTs 2011 A
e e He @1l O 9y 2012—13 & IRM
3iTeNfTes faera 1.0 Ufrera dd &4 81 T AT | JJdhd I
yqTE” AR WBR A Fad I i & PROT faRER
2012 ¥ gig @ BlSHR AR &3 ¥ gig FREmSHS &
G AR W YoITa A &5 (6.3 uferd) oiR &= &
(25 ufterd) ¥ Sares H Haged & HRU AENRE eF
TTfaT o7 | S¥e—HTE 2013 & SR 1.2 URRId 1 gy &
& W i e g 7 ) o eRiean #
s H A GolNTd W & St | R1Ee drn @
e fafame vd uaieror & geal o @ &5 & Srad
EZREIECAEDIRS!

= IYART SMTRT AR & AR SUT—AM 2012—13 B
AT & IR R aGAT BT AT 55 e A
FeaR 2.3 UforRrd &1, Hearaddt avgell # g 0.6 ufoera 9 1.2
gfireTa 381 3R YoiiTd A1t 7 - 4.0 Ufrerd & 6.3 uforerd @t
THRIAS i a9l DI | [CPIe TR gl 3§ gfg 2.1
gfcrerd R ReR & &R ST IR—fedrs; avgali # 2.7
gfcrerd @1 gl g8 o Sudad /@i & SR SuHIaT
gl # gfg 2.4 ufrerd & |

» PR AMERYT Serl A gig, fd 99 # S o & ERM
5.0 UfRId &1 o1 | M—ATd 2012—13 @ AT H 2.6
T UR A @ |

= T 2013 W WRA & AT & 7 fUser 16 FRIMI H iftid HH
gl B R < FifE ST & SMTd 7 e & Bridherrd 3
TRIT STell 3R 7Y AR et 7 &4 g o | gauadn
3fear T a1 eI ardids, Siifds HRETT ST BT U
HIY® &, BRaR] 2013 ¥ 54.2 3 TEHR 71 H 52 & |

= e 3 ¥ 9¢d AR G B HROT WS — Sl 6.7
afereTd W ugdn, SIfd 319 T ST Haifde WK 8, 2012—13 &
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<RI a8 e Y WU | Uil 1| BTl 81t 81 &
HEM! A IR—Te IR—TI0 AT A TS M 8, 7 g 0 B
3aeE IMATAl 1 AR =1 B R o a1 fear|  Jonfy
Thases el @ goo Refd & wrer 921 v & goft
YaTe & HRYT T I S B R ofrer—ar arfeey
feamd 2 |

fUod a¥ & Jud $305.96 fAferad @1 o A fah ad
2012—13 & IR AT JUA $300.57 faferas R a1 59
g9 & foly, qi—av—ay R R fafal § 1.8 gfcrera &r
Hgad go © | fawi g 2011—12 § JUd $489.31
fafera @1 g # fawia a9 2012—13 # 0.4 gfera &1
gfg ¥ I8 JuE $49148 fAfemd wR @1  S9S
IRUTASY fawia a 2012—13 & forg @R =1 # 4.1
gfererd @1 delcay ¥ ¥E gu $191 faferas <er qen
2012—13 & SR ATIR ©TeT ST R UR V&7 |

AT TSI a8 F U A—fTHIR 2012—13 B IIRIT
fagefl  ucger faen (TwSlens) § fiRrac &mar @;
FIA—fEAIR 2011 B QIR $29,277 FAferad &1 gaar 4
frferar &1 sidais $16,946 fHferaw &1 |

2012—13 @ QIXTA (T4 23, 2013 TdH) THIATSIMTS A
9Si IR | 31,190 faferas &1 fraa faer fear safe
o 9 # s @fer & IR 520 fafazwa &1 fawr
fopa AT o |

Hifed ereTsHH -

Y & RY # Hifad Ny garewifa—faxien off e g8
are ¥ siEifire a3 # 944 & HROT GAA—SHE 97
=ft eft | HE yrfa, dverar @) wfed Rerfaar oix gedh
FERGIT @1 T 7 faciia a9 2012—13 F #@ifas AfT
1 forg g9M & fav aRds w1 uRa fear)
AR, [AFTE—IRBINT & TI—RIgTd BT ygerd d
BT ® 3R Tred faerg of fagr 4 st @t 21 9IRd®
T faccha af 2012—13 ® = urfersft <191 <% &R
THUANR, S+ H 100 T 3R HRmR # 75 g
B FHEN B gl RIS T a¥ & RM U Gl IR
IRETEHT & 37 & W9 "S- B THYT @IS B SIRY
IR H 21,5 ffor T &) Sedifeid dRefd & had S 2 |

2012—13 ® <INTH dxeral &1 Rerfa &+ g7 &) 8iv
SrferepTer WA FRTAYE RET | S[eTg 2012 A G aRerdl
BT RAfT Tresd a1 v a8 aRA® &7 IIRM™UT Rerfa
H g9 AT TS TqT T99R 2012 TP ST RAfer # g+ ¥&
TAT 39D 9T SIfUH B gy are qAqT ARG THeT IH
% 3fferd B ST B HIRT dxerar b fRerfa 7 81 A |
araar garEe gfgen Rur Ffrarh § aiRds A
180,765 HRI€ Hed & gfeyforar @) siv fawhig af
3 Iifqw fea &1 Rad Rar Harh 9 26020 wIT @)
gfeferar 9= |
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Even as growth decelerated significantly, inflation
continued to remain at a level which was not conducive
for sustained economic growth. Although there has been
notable softening of non-food manufactured products
inflation, food inflation remained high, driving a wedge
between wholesale price and consumer price inflation.

Headline inflation eased sharply to 5.96 per centin March
2013 from 6.84 per cent in February 2013, tracking a
broad-based moderation in inflation, particularly primary
food products (to 8.7 per cent from 11.4 per cent) and
manufactured products (to 4.1 per cent from 4.5 per cent).
The inflation print for March 2013 was below the baseline
projection of 6.8 per cent made by the Reserve Bank of
Indiain its Third Quarter Review of Monetary Policy.

Retail inflation has been on the upward path from
October 2012, with the CPI at 10.39 per cent in March
2013 on sustained price pressures from food items,
especially cereals and proteins.

Industrial growth has remained subdued since July 2011
due to weak global demand, weak supply linkages, high
input costs and sluggish investment activity. During FY
2012-13, industrial growth slowed to 1.0 per cent. Barring a
spike in October 2012 due to a favourable base effect and
festival-related pick-up in production, growth has been
disappointing across sectors. The industrial sector was
mainly affected by the contraction in the output of capital
goods (-6.3 per cent) and the mining sector (-2.5 per cent).
The manufacturing sector witnessed sharp moderation in
growth at 1.2 per cent during April-March 2013. Subdued
investment activity has led to the decline of capital goods
production, while regulatory and environmental issues
have affected the output of the mining sector.

In terms of Use Based classification, the performance of
Basic goods trended down to 2.3 per cent from 5.5 per
cent, intermediate goods growth was at 1.2 per cent from
-0.6 per cent, while capital goods showed negative
growth of 6.3 per cent from -4.0 per cent during the period
April -March 2012-13. Consumer durables growth was
steady at 2.1 per cent and consumer non-durables grew
by 2.7 per cent, taking the Consumer goods growth to 2.4
per centinthe above period.

Growth in the core infrastructure industries was lower at
2.6 per cent during April - March 2013 as compared to
5.0 per centin the same period of the previous year.

India's manufacturing sector witnessed the slowest growth
rate in 16 months in March 2013 as power outages hampered
production activity and also due to decline in newbusiness
orders. The HSBC India Manufacturing Purchasing
Managers' Index (PMI) - a measure of factory production -
stood at52 in March, down from 54.2 in February 2013.

External imbalances came to the fore during 2012-13 as
the CAD-GDP ratio reached an all time high of 6.7 per

centin Q3, mainly on account of the growing trade deficit.
Although non-oil non-gold imports have decelerated in
recent months, the sticky oil and gold imports resulted in
the widening of trade deficit. However, the overall balance
of payments was in marginal surplus due to strong capital
inflows, led by Fll investments.

Exports stood at US$ 300.57 billion during FY 2012-13 as
compared to the previous year's level of US$ 305.96
billion. For the year, exports have contracted by 1.8 per
centonay-o-ybasis. Importsduring FY 2012-13 grew by
0.4 per cent and stood at US$ 491.48 billion as against
US$ 489.31 billionin FY 2011-12. As a result, trade deficit
for FY 2012-13 widened by 4.1 per cent to US$ 191 billion,
the trade deficit remained significantly higherin 2012-13.

Foreign Direct Investments (FDI) has declined during April -
December 2012-13 of the current fiscal; the inflows have
been $16,946 million as against $29,277 million during
April-December2011-12.

During 2012-13 (up to January 23, 2013), Flls made net
investments of 1,190 billion in the capital market
compared to ¥ 520 billion during the corresponding period
of the previous year.

MONETARY DEVELOPMENTS

Monetary policy which was anti inflationary in the
beginning of the year moved towards growth orientation
in view of the sluggishness on the industrial front.
Decelerating growth, tight liquidity conditions and
declining inflation momentum had prompted Reserve
Bank of India to ease the monetary policy in FY 2012-13.
Reserve Bank has been managing the growth-inflation
dynamics and taking cognizance of falling growth; RBI
lowered policy interest rates and the SLR by 100
bps each, and the CRR by 75 bps in FY 2012-13. It also
undertook durable liquidity injections through outright
purchases of G-secs as part of open market operations
(OMOs) totaling about %1.5 trillion during the year.

Liquidity conditions exhibited mixed trends during
2012-13, with a generally comfortable liquidity situation
interspersed with bouts of tightness. From July 2012, the
tight liquidity conditions declined and returned to the
Reserve Bank's comfort level and remained mostly
there until the beginning of November 2012, after which
liquidity again tightened due to advance tax
outflows and large build up of Government cash
balances. Reserve Bank of India purchased securities
worth ¥ 180,765 crore under the Liquidity Adjustment
Facility repo auction and sold securities worth ¥ 6020
crore under the Reverse Repo auctions on the last day of
the financial year.
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feel 99 # 13.5 UfRIT 1 gfg @ Jom 4§ A€ 22, 2013 BT
TG afoias ddf &1 et ST Iig 3 38423 fafera
I gE—eR—aY 143 YRR & e A TS T67,514.2
faferam <& | Bt ad & SR AN ST H ThRIAD gig
<1 T, Ui W I8 AHRIGTD 9 g AT qu—ax—ay I365.9
faform &1 gl 1 PR gY T6619.2 [Aferd= O Uga 75 |

Ty & QR ¥6509.8 fAfera AT 14.1 Uierd @1 ghg & rer
¥52628.3 faferas & Ugad gU I &1 <H—3ih ay &
SR fUwd a¥ & 66987 faferm a1 17.0 wfer &1 9fg &
%H IET| A/ 2013 & forg WIRd® gRT by 7Y 16 wfcrerd
YA ¥ IR—ATE 20T H gig oA I3 |

3T 2012 3 'S WS UR Yirel™, Ted] Ugfed a2l ol |
fedaR ¥ 8.05 UfIeId &1 R UTg TTg STa’] 21, 2013 I
e 8 UIRIT & 3fd & Tl §Y 7.86 UL & AT 21 A1
28, 2013 T 7.95 URTET R I 83T |

R I S IRM AT FT &N, AU R S AU &
IR ISP qY DI A TRIG BT dgdh 17 Ufrerd ol
JeaR Rafd R uga T8 |

[T H&T (TH3) & (9T ¥ TSR Al STl g & be &
HRYI R g8 AT ATd 22, 2013 BT IE 13.6 TFTeNT <& |

WHR NI A=~ R Hedl 31 G907 & 918 AR IRad
TR R ARIA HT AT A B &qdT 5 gig & SR
AR 2012 ¥ BT H QR AT | TN Soa WR & AIGS!
3R <20 e & e 3 sifif¥emar o Refdr & RT3y
T IeUETH 31T 3R ATE 28, 2013 B SToR & 405 IE 54.29
P WR R 48 gAT| 39 ASPNT a9 2012—13 & R
RTIR & UM 3 AT 31 3 P 50.73 W BUY & g H 7
yfcrerd RRTae g 81 319 v geRil & g W vua
FHAGR BT AR IR TAT UTSTS LfelT & favg Suam HAer:
69.49 AT 82.12 & R TR 4§ ol |

Y WU ¥ A 9§ 2012—13 & SR A9 aoiR 1ReR
Re | A0S SIad (Usel a¥ & A9 B ol 7 1431.57
WISC TEHR 18835.77 UR da B3I | S UHR HCT T 387
@I IEPN 5682.55 WIST H 9K ES |

faega sRITR e

¥ &1 Af¥ge PRGN Uwel 98 B 211,088 BRIS I dGBY
AT 31, 2013 DI 249,136 BRIS B AT ST 737,148 BRIS AT
17.52 gfererd &) ggd g g |

% @ <2 BRIGR # 733,852 HRIS @ gfg W T8 A 31,
2012 BT 202,082 BRIS A TEDY 235,934 RIS B TAT ST
16.75 Uferd &1 ggd Sam g |

e G980l -

d% PI ARG SHRIRIIT 31 AT, 2013 BT T140,000 BRIS &
TS BT UR BR 3141,980 PRI & g, Sd(P Uvel a9 I
120,804 IS off ToT 34 17.53 UfIRIT AT 321,176 BT Ifg
8% ©| fUsel av # 115,772 PRI A 96 &I SARIRMAT
319033 RIS B Ifg | U 31 AT 2013 BT T134,804 RIS B
TE T 16.44 Ufcrerd @l gfg i 2 |

31 A/ 2013 DI BT STARIERIT fUwel 99 & 36,866 BRIS A
TETN 339,139 TRIG &I T Silfdh 6.17 U @t gfeg Tl 21

0T QT :

9% & qo AR 31 A 2012 B 391,184 RIS B Il 31
AT 2013 BT 100,000 PSS & WR BT ¥ TR BN, 17.52
gfcrerd @1 gfg g5l B Y 107,156 RIS O Ugd Y |
et 0T H 314820 RIS BT ST 3l (17.2 URIerd) iR a8
fUoe af & 386,310 BRI & HPIEl 31 A 2013 &I
$101,130 BRI BT 7147 |

Nt WRAR FoT e 99 & 384,660 TR & HHEA
314,299 BRI dgHY (16.9 UfeTd) 31 AT 2013 P 798959
PRIS B TATE |

Af¥aes T ST (A1) AT 31 7 2013 BT 75.47 Ufererad
|

It 9 3N fawr :

HYUT YRT BT HIR TR & IS I §% 7 9RA H 143 718
AT e gY ATE 2013 &I FHING T ARITAT DT AT
PT 2089 BN <1 FSTHH 568 UTHIVT, 586 BN, 534 &N 3R
401 FETTRIA TGS & | $9 9RET O & SffafRad 28 favar
Ued, 23 SY BT, 01 FUE Ued, 52 UTHIVT b T HaT B
TAT 01 BRI ST B | §HD eal RITYR, Dlcidl 3R TG

H b @ 3 faceh sard erika g |

WuedR e
yrerfedr &= &1 & oT:

31.03.2013 I UIIAGAT & & AfIA 736,421 TRIe B W
TP UET Y Silfh 31 ATH 2012 TH & FHRANIG Fadt §&
FOT (TUARAT) BT 42.10 Ufcrera o7 | I af 2012—13 &
SR 39 &3 71 36394 HRIS AT 21.29 UG B ghg ol B
STafds faci g 2011—12 @& ERTF 34058 RIS AT 156
yfererd 1 gfg gof @1 71 ot |

P F

P 31IH 17001 BRIS X& TAT IS A9 2012 TP DI QUAGRIT
BT 19.65 UfTer o | ol a¥ 2012—13 & SR 9 &3 #
27.31 RIS AT 3646 PRIS B! i G © oTdid Iy 2011—12
#H 20.87 IT 32306 RIS B Jfeg &l |
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Aggregate Deposits growth of Scheduled Commercial
Banks grew by T 8,423 billion or 14.3 per cent year-on-
year to ¥ 67,514.2 billion as on March 22™ 2013 as
compared to a growth of 13.5 per cent in the previous
year. Though Demand deposits growth showed a
negative trend during the year, it ended in positive
territory and showed a growth of ¥ 365.9 billion year-on-
yearto¥6,619.2billion.

Credit off-take was lower during the year with the
year-on-year growth at 14.1 per cent or ¥ 6509.8 billion to
¥ 52,628.3 billion when compared to the previous year's
growth of ¥ 6697.7 billion or 17.0 per cent. Credit growth
was below the RBI's indicated projection of 16 per cent for
non food credit for March 2013.

G sec yields have been on the downward path since April
2012. A sharp decline to 8.05 per cent was observed in
December after which it has gone past the psychological
mark of 8 per centto 7.86 per centas on January 21,2013
and closed at 7.95 per cent on March 28, 2013.

Call rates generally hovered around the repo rate through
the year but surged on the last working day of the fiscal to a
high of 17 per cent.

Broad money (M3) growth decelerated mainly due to
deceleration in the growth of aggregate deposits and was
at 13.6 per cent as of March 22, 2013.

The rupee had recovered in September 2012 due to the
announcement of various reform measures by the
Government and increasing global risk appetite.
However, owing to concerns relating to high CAD and
uncertainty regarding domestic growth, the rupee
depreciated and closed at 54.29 against the dollar on
March 28, 2013. The rupee has fallen over seven per cent
this fiscal from 50.73 on April 3 last year, the first day of
trade of 2012-13. The rupee was also weak against other
major currencies and closed at 69.49 and 82.12 against
the Euro and Pound Sterling respectively.

Overall, equity markets were volatile in FY 2012-13. The
BSE Sensex ended up 1431.57 points at 18,835.77
points from the previous year's close. Similarly, the Nifty
settled higher by 387 points at 5682.55 points.

DETAILED BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Global Business of the Bank has reached a level of
¥ 249,136 crore as on March 31, 2013 from ¥ 211,988
crore in the previous year, registering an increase of
¥ 37,148 crore and a growth of 17.52 per cent.

Domestic Business of the Bank has increased by
¥ 33,852 crore to ¥ 235,934 crore from ¥202,082 crore as
on March 31,2012, registering a growth of 16.75 per cent.

RESOURCE MOBILISATION

Global Deposits of the Bank has crossed the ¥ 140,000
crore mark to ¥ 141,980 crore as on March 31, 2013 from
¥120,804 crore in the previous year, with an accretion of
% 21,176 crore or 17.53 per cent. Domestic Deposits of
the Bank has increased by ¥ 19033 crore to ¥ 134,804
crore as on March 31, 2013 from % 115,772 crore in the
previous year, registering a growth of 16.44 per cent.

CASA Deposits has reached the level of Z 39,139 crore as
on March 31, 2013 from % 36,866 crore in the previous
year, recording a growth of 6.17 per cent.

CREDIT DEPLOYMENT

Gross Advances of the Bank has crossed the ¥ 100,000
crore mark to ¥ 107,156 crore as on March 31, 2013 as
against ¥ 91,184 crore as on March 31, 2012, recording a
growth of 17.52 per cent. Domestic Credit has increased
by ¥ 14820 crore (17.2 per cent) to ¥ 101,130 crore as on
March 31,2013 as against 86,310 crore last year.

Domestic Non food credit has increased by 314,299 crore
(16.9 per cent) to ¥ 98,959 crore as on March 31,2013 as
against 84,660 crore in the previous year.

Global Credit-Deposit Ratio as on March 31, 2013 stood
at75.47 percent.

BRANCH NETWORK AND EXPANSION

Towards having a pan India presence, the Bank has
expanded its network by 143 branches in India to 2089
branches as at end March 2013, comprising of 568 Rural,
586 Semi Urban, 534 Urban and 401 Metropolitan
branches. Besides, the Bank has 28 Extension Counters,
23 Satellite offices, 1 Collection Counter,
52 Rural Banking Service Centres and 1 Forex Bureau.
The Bank has three foreign branches in Singapore,
Colombo and Jaffna.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE
Priority Sector Credit

As on March 31* 2013, the Priority Sector advances
reached a level of ¥ 36,421 crore and constituted 42.10
per cent of Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC) as of March
2012. The sector registered a growth of 21.29 per cent or
¥ 6394 crore during FY 2012-13 as against the growth of
15.6 per cent or 4058 crore achieved during FY 2011-12.

Agriculture credit

Agriculture advances stood at ¥17,001 crore and
constituted 19.65 per cent of ANBC as of March 2012. The
sector registered a growth of 27.31 per cent (3 3646 crore)
during FY 2012-13 as against the growth of 20.87 per cent
or%2306 crore during FY 2011-12.
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Agricultural Disbursement

Under Special Agricultural Credit Plan (SACP), the Bank
has disbursed farm loans to the tune of ¥ 14,705 crore
during FY 2012-13, as against the annual target of
%10,250 crore, recording an achievement of 143 per cent.

T 3,089 crore has been disbursed to 5.88 lakh new
farmers and % 6,961 crore has been disbursed to 10.58
lakh small / marginal farmers, working out to 48 per cent
of Direct Agricultural disbursements, as against the RBI
directive of minimum 40 per cent.

Revised KCC scheme has been implemented to extend
timely credit to farmers and our rural and semi urban
branches have observed 'Intensive Farm Credit
Campaigns' during Kharif and Rabi seasons. During the
campaign period, credit amounting to
% 5,799 crore was extended to benefit 7.27 lakh farmers.

Micro finance initiatives

During FY 2012-13, the Bank has disbursed? 1,611 crore
to 57,224 SHGs. Outstanding Credit to SHGs stood at
% 2,315 crore as of March 2013.

MICROSATE Branches

As of March 2013, there were 45 MICROSATE branches
(specialized branches for lending to SHGs).

MICROSATE branches have disbursed ¥ 590 crore
covering 23,457 SHGs during FY 2012-13. Total
outstanding advances as at end March 2013, was ¥ 746
crore, covering 56,913 SHGs.

Weaker Section Advances

Credit outstanding to Weaker Sections at ¥ 9367 crore as
at end March 2013, was 10.82 per cent of ANBC, as
against the stipulated norm of 10 per cent.

Outstanding credit to SC/ST beneficiaries stood
at T 2,644 crore as on 31.03.2013, working out to 7.3
per cent of Priority Sector advances of the Bank.

Advances to Minorities increased by ¥ 869 crore to
¥ 5,471 crore as of 31.03.2013, working out t015.03 per
cent of total Priority Sector Advances, as against the
stipulated norm of 15 per cent.

Education loan scheme

Exposure to Education loan portfolio increased by % 369
crore to ¥ 3,650 crore as on 31.03.2013 and the Bank
disbursed a sum of T 470 crore as education loans to
74,078 students.

Under the facility of "Web based on-line education loan
application system", as of end March 2013, 198 students
were given in-principle sanction amounting to ¥ 569 lakh.

Under “Central Scheme to provide Interest Subsidy
(CSIS)" during the moratorium period of education loans
availed by students hailing from Economically Weaker
Sections (with an annual gross parental/family income not
exceeding ¥ 4.50 lakh per year) under IBA education loan
scheme, a sum of ¥ 66 crore was preferred during the
year.

Lead Bank Scheme

The Bank holds SLBC responsibility in UT of Puducherry
and Lead Bank role in 13 districts (10 in Tamil Nadu, 2 in
Andhra Pradesh and 1 in Kerala). The Lead Districts are
actively involved in implementing Financial Inclusion Plan
toprovide Banking Services in unbanked villages.

Capacity Building Initiatives

Bank has set up a Trust - "Indian Bank Trust for Rural
Development'" (IBTRD) to undertake various
developmental activities for the rural people. Under the
Trust, the Bank has established Financial Literacy and
Credit Counseling centers at Chittoor and Machilipatnam
(Andhra Pradesh) Cuddalore, Dharmapuri,
Kancheepuram, Krishnagiri, Namakkal, Salem,
Thiruvannamalai, Thiruvallur, Villupuram and Vellore
(Tamil nadu), Kollam in Kerala and Puducherry and
28,415 individuals have been provided financial
counseling sofar.

The Bank has also established RUDSETI Model Training
Institutes named as "Indian Bank Self Employment
Training Institute (IND SETI) in 12 centers viz., Cuddalore,
Chittoor, Dharmapuri, Kancheepuram, Namakkal, Salem,
Puducherry, Vellore, Villupuram, Tiruvannamalai,
Krishnagiri and Tiruvallur. 436 training programmes have
been conducted by INDSETIs benefitting 11,713
individuals so far.

Apart from the above, exclusive initiatives of the Bank
towards capacity building, the Bank is participating in
Rural Training Centre, Karaikudi, Tamil Nadu (jointly with
NABARD & IOB) and Andhra Pradesh Bankers' Institute of
Rural & Entrepreneurship Development - APBIRED,
Hyderabad (jointly with Government of AP & four other
Banks). These two training institutes offer wide range of
skill oriented training programmes focusing on the rural
population. 238 training programmes have so far been
conducted by RTC, Karaikudi (benefitting 6,157
members) and 194 programmes by APBIRED,
Hyderabad (benefitting 4,520 members).
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Financial Inclusion Plan

Under Financial Inclusion Plan, Bank has provided
banking services to 3,494 villages with population above
2000 as well as below 2000 through various delivery
channels as below:

3380 villages through Smart card based Business
Correspondent (BC) Model

26 villages through Brick and mortar branches
34 villages through Banking Service Centres (BSCs)
54 villages through Mobile Branch/Van

Bank has opened 1418 Ultra Small Branches (USBs) in
the villages with population above 2000 covered through
BC model under Financial Inclusion.

As on 31.03.2013, 13.15 lakh Basic Savings Bank
accounts have been opened in the Financial Inclusion
Plan implementing villages. Of which, 11.85 Ilakh
accounts were opened under Information and
Communication Technology (ICT) based Business
Correspondent (BC) model. Smart cards have been
issued to the account holders.

As on 31.03.2013, 20.36 lakh smart card transactions
amounting to ¥ 157.81 crore have been carried out by
the Business Correspondents in the villages.

Overdraft in SB No frill accounts and General Credit Card
(GCC) facilities have also been provided to 3,798 beneficiaries
inthese villages under Financial Inclusion Plan.

Implementation of FIP in Union Territory of
Puducherry

In UT of Puducherry, where our Bank is the SLBC
Convenor, a total of 42 villages with population above 2000,
and 25 villages with population 2000 and below have been
allotted to various banks under FIP. Banking services have
been extended to all the villages with population above 2000 as
well as with population 2000 and below by the member banks
through various delivery channels underthe FIP.

Implementation of FIP in RRBs

The Bank has sponsored three Regional Rural Banks
(RRBs) viz., Saptagiri Grameena Bank, Chittoor;
Pallavan Grama Bank, Salem and Puduvai Bharathiar
Grama Bank, Puducherry. Under Financial Inclusion
Plan, as on 31.03.2013, all the 240 villages with
population above 2000 allotted to the RRBs have been
provided with banking services.

As on 31.03.2013, these RRBs have opened 1.12 lakh
SB No Frill accounts to the beneficiaries in the villages.
RRBs have been allocated with 538 villages with
population below 2000 and banking services has been
provided in all the villages and enrolment of accounts by
the FBCsisin progress.

Opening of accounts to Migrant labourers
and street vendors/Hawkers

Bank has initiated a special drive in urban and metro areas
for opening accounts of migrant labour and street
vendors/hawkers working within 500 metres of the
branches in Urban and Metro areas. 19,216 accounts
have been opened as on 31.03.2013 by the Urban and
Metro branches.

Implementation of Social Security Scheme
for payment of pension

In the state of Tamil Nadu, under Social Security Scheme,
old age pension is being paid to the beneficiaries; in the
villages with population above 2000 through Bank
accounts using Information and Communication
Technology (ICT) based Smart Card enabled Business
Correspondent (BC) Model. Bank has opened
accounts for 1.58 lakh pensioners in the 986 villages
covered by the Bank under Financial Inclusion and
pension payment made since July 2012.

Implementation of Direct Benefit Transfer
(DBT)

In the 43 pilot districts, our Bank is Lead Bank in Chittoor
District of Andhra Pradesh and SLBC Convenor in UT of
Puducherry. In Puducherry district, opening of accounts
for all the 4249 beneficiaries identified under the 13
schemes have been completed. In Chittoor district,
accounts have been opened for all the 1.29 lakh
beneficiaries under 8 schemes. Upto 31.03.2013, benefits
have been transferred to 73,724 beneficiaries to the tune
0f¥2492.91 lakh in Chittoor District and to 1135
beneficiaries amountingto ¥69.43 lakhin Puducherry.

DFS, Gol have informed about the introduction of Direct
Benefit Transfer in additional 78 districts with effect from
01.07.2013. Of the 78 Districts, the Bank has Lead Bank
responsibility in 2 districts viz., Krishna in Andhra Pradesh
and Yanam in UT of Puducherry.

In Krishna district, of the 1.07 lakh beneficiaries details
received under 5 schemes, accounts have been opened
for all beneficiaries. In Yanam District, details of 753
beneficiaries under 3 schemes have been received and
accounts have been opened to all the beneficiaries.

CREDIT FLOW TO SMALL AND MEDIUM
ENTERPRISES (SME)

The Bank's exposure to Small and Medium Enterprises grew
by 35.3 per centto313746.37 crore as on March 31,2013.

For focused attention and growth of MSME portfolio, Bank
has established MSME Central Processing Units in all the
Zones and has operationalised 73 SME Branches across
various Zones.
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] Bank has approved cluster specific schemes for Textile
Cluster in Bhilwara Region, Ceramic Cluster in Morvi
Region, Rice Mill Cluster in Nellore Region, Truck clusters
in Namakkal and Salem Districts, Rig Cluster in Namakkal
and Tiruchengode Region, Textile Cluster in Ichalkaranji
Region, Footwear Cluster in Bahadurgarh Region.

PERSONAL SEGMENT LOANS

= The Bank continued with its focus on Personal Segment
Loans such as Home Loans, Automobile (4 / 2 wheeler)
Loans, Salary Loans, Education Loans, Mortgage Loans
etc. during the year. The continued focus has enabled the
segmentto grow by 17.8 per cent during the year.

= The Bank has introduced a new scheme for Home loans
and Vehicle Loans - “Home Loan/Vehicle Loan 2012”
during the year. Forthe benefit of the existing customers,
an option to switch-over to the new scheme was given by
paying a nominal fee. Further, no processing charges on
Home Loans and Vehicle loans were charged during the
offer period.

. “IB Home Loan Plus” - a simple mortgage product was
also introduced for the regular home loan customers
during October 2012. A sum of ¥ 38.5 crore was
disbursed to 550 accounts.

. Unification of interest rate for Home Loans with variable
rate of interest was done during Febuary 2013, with a
provision for switch over for existing Home Loan
customers linked to BPLR to Base Rate free of charges.

(% in crore)

S.No. Product Balance Outstanding

as on 31.03.2013
1. Home Loan 6340.14
2. |Staff Housing Loan 355.82
3. |Automobile Loan 555.41
4. Personal Loan 534.59
5. | Loan against NSC/KVP/LIC Policy 31.15
6. |Mortgage Loan 351.60
7. Education Loan 3449.10
8. |Jewel Loan (NP) 2122.61
9. |Loan against own deposit 1698.89
Total 15,439.31

BANCASSURANCE AND MUTUAL FUND
BUSINESS

. The Bank has Corporate Agency Arrangement with
United India Insurance Co. Ltd. (UIICO) for Non-life /
General / Health Insurance business and HDFC
Standard Life insurance Co. (HDFC SLIC) for Life
Insurance business.

] For Mutual Fund distribution, tie-up arrangements have
been made with UTI AMC, Reliance AMC and SBI Mutual
Fund.

] The Bank also offers the following Group Insurance
Products to its customers on optional basis by having
arrangements with:

] IB Jeevan Kalyan & B Jeevan Varishta by LIC of India —
covering death due to any reason

= IB Chhatra by UIICO — Covering death due to Accidents

= IB Yatra Suraksha by UIICO — Group Travel Insurance
Scheme for domestic travels other than by Air

= IB Griha Jeevan by LIC of India — to cover Home Loan
borrowers

. IB Home Suraksha by Kotak Life — to cover Home Loan
borrowers

= IB Jeevan Vidya by LIC of India —to cover Education Loan
student borrowers

= IB Vidyarthi Suraksha by PNB Met Life — to cover
Education Loan student borrowers

OTHER FINANCIAL PRODUCTS

IB Swarna Mudra

. IB Swarna Mudra is our Bank's initiative for selling gold
coins/bars of various denominations of 1g, 2g, 4g, 5g, 89,
10g and gold bars in the denominations of 20g, 50g and
100g on both retail and bulk basis. These gold coins are
of 24 carat, 999.9 purity with International Assay
certification for purity. During the financial year 2012-13,
the Bank sold 1260.20 kgs.

Credit Card

To cater to its large customer base the Bank has three card
variants under Global Credit Cards viz., IB Gold and Classic
Card under Personal Card Segment, IB Visa Business Card for
Business entities and Bharat Card for common man. The
salient features of IB Credit Cards are:

. No Joining fee and Annual membership fee.

= Interest free credit period for purchases: Minimum — 15
days and Maximum upto 45 days.

. Competitive lower interest rates.

= Accident insurance cover available to all card holders at
free of cost.

= Credit of Reward Points in the card accounts.

Various initiatives have been put in place during the year for
increasing the credit card base and towards better customer
satisfaction. Some of the initiatives are mentioned below:

1. Allthe queries/emails received at CO:Credit Card Centre
are being attended on the same day / with specific time
frame to increase the level of customer satisfaction /
confidence. To increase customer satisfaction and
enable field level functionaries, the Credit Card Division
has introduced net-viewing facility in the Bank's website
(www.indianbank.in). Customers can view their latest
unbilled transactions and previous 3 months' statement.
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Successful implementation of OTP with effect from
December 2012 for all e-com / online transactions in
Indian Currency.

Launch of Special Campaign, 'Shop N Smile': For the
first time, a special campaign by name 'Shop N Smile'
was launched during Dasara, Diwali & Bakrid seasons
from21.10.2012t020.11.2012, and double reward points
were offered to all the eligible credit card customers for
using their credit card for shopping and online
transactions.

Green Initiative: As part of 'Green Initiative', all the credit
card customers have been advised to opt for e-statement
in lieu of physical statement and get 50 bonus reward
points. The response is good and over 1500 customers
have opted for e-statements so far and this initiative is not
only a greeninitiative but also a cost saving exercise.

Displaying latest Credit Card Statement in CBS Help
Desk: With effect from April 2013, the latest credit card
statement in PDF Format would be ported in CBS Help
Desk and the following advantages would be derived:

i) Physical credit card statements would not be
dispatched to our staff members as part of 'Green
Inititiative'; entire cost of printing and despatch of credit
card statements would be saved.

i) Secondly, it would enable the credit card customers to
take print outfrom any Indian Bank Branch.

ASSET QUALITY MANAGEMENT

The Bank deploys prudent credit monitoring tools, with
continuous and consistent focus on quality of assets.
The Bank has been following a system-driven
identification of NPA (Non Performing Assets)
successfully since June 2011.

The Bank has taken timely action for recovery/
upgradation of fresh NPA accounts and stressed
accounts are regularly followed up to minimize the
slippages by identifying and monitoring Special Mention
Accounts (SMA).

The Bank has recorded good performance towards
recovery of fresh NPA and upgradation. Different
recovery mechanisms like Lok Adalats, Negotiated
settlements through OTS and recovery measures
through DRT/SARFAESI Act have resulted in improved
recovery performance.

In line with the changing economic scenario, Recovery
Policy and OTS Policies have been fine tuned and front
line officials have been sensitized for improvement in
recovery performance further.

Loan Review Management Committee (LRMC) reviews
Standard assets through Loan Review Mechanism and
Credit Audit functions on a regular basis. Standard Assets
Monitoring Committee (SAMC) reviews Special Mention
Accounts (SMA) on continuous basis and timely recovery
action is initiated to prevent slippage of standard assets to
Non Performing Assets.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank has complied with all the guidelines of the
Reserve Bank of India on creation of Risk Management
architecture. An independent Risk Management
Department is functioning for effective Enterprise Wide
Risk Management. All the risks the Bank is exposed to,
are managed through the following three Apex level
committees viz.,

= Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC)
= Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO)
= Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC)

These committees work within the overall guidelines and
policies approved by the Board and Risk Management
Committee of the Board.

The Bank has in place various policies to manage the
risks. The important risk policies comprise of Credit Risk
Management Policy, Asset-Liability Management Policy,
Operational Risk Management Policy, Business
Continuity Planning Policy, Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process (ICAAP)Policy, Stress Testing
Policy, Credit Risk Mitigation, Collateral Management
Policy, Disclosure Policy and Integrated Risk
Management Policy.

All the policies are reviewed on an annual basis by the
Risk Management Committee (RMC)/Board. In order to
disseminate the risk management concepts and also to
sensitise the field level functionaries, all the relevant
policies are circulated to the business units, in addition to
imparting training at the Bank's training colleges.

Credit Risk

Risk Management Systems are in place to identify and
analyse the risks at the early stage and manage them by
setting and monitoring prudential limits, besides taking
other corrective measures to face the changing risk
environment.

Software driven rating mechanism is in place to assign
the rating to ensure credit quality, besides an entry level
scoring system.
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Market Risk

The liquidity risk is managed through studying
structural liquidity on a daily basis in the Funds and
Investments Committee. Liquidity position is reviewed by
ALCO/Board on fortnightly basis (first & third Wednesday
of every month). The interest rate risk is managed
through monthly interest rate sensitivity statements and
reviewed by ALCO/Board. The mid office, directly
reporting to Risk Management Department, monitors
treasury transactions independently. Prudential liquidity
ratios are monitored periodically and reported to ALCO.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is managed by using well established
internal control systems in day to day management
processes and by adopting various risk mitigating
strategies. The risk perceptions in various products /
procedures are critically analysed and corrective actions
if required, are initiated.

The bank has putin place an Operational Risk software to
take forward the risk measurement process through Risk
Control and Self Assessment (RCSA), identification of
Key Risk Indicators (KRI) and loss data analysis. Bank
has built up internal loss data for the last 5 years.

Basel I/ New Capital Adequacy Framework

The Bank is BASEL Il compliant with effect from
31" March 2008. The Bank has presently adopted
Standardised Approach for Credit Risk, Standardised
Duration Approach for Market Risk and Basic Indicator
Approach for Operational Risk. A software is in place for
accurate computation of credit risk capital charge. The
Bank has been progressing as per the roadmap laid down
for moving over to the advanced approaches under
BASELII.

Under Pillar Il i.e., ICAAP, the Bank identifies, measures
and manages the risks that are either not fully captured or
not at all captured under Pillar | and if necessary, makes an
additional provision of capital for such risks. The Capital
assessment for the next three years is also carried out
based on planned business projections.

The Bank has in place a Disclosure Policy in line with
the Pillar 11l requirements of Basel Il framework and the
disclosures are made in the Bank's website and Annual
Report as prescribed in the policy.

Basel Ill Capital Regulations

The Bank has fairly high level of Common Equity Tier 1
Capital and also has headroom available for raising all
forms of capital in case of need. The Bank is well
prepared to adopt RBI guidelines on the proposed Basel
Il capital regulations slated for implemention with effect
from April 1,2013.

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT (HRM)

Manpower Position

The position of manpower in the Bank as on March 31* 2013 is

as follows
CATEGORY | TOTAL SC ST | MALE [FEMALE
OFFICERS 8476 | 1751 522 7160 1316
CLERKS 8159 | 1756 335 5265 2894
SUB STAFF 2158 744 86 2051 107
TOTAL 18793 * | 4251 943 | 14476 4317

(* - Domestic excluding PTS)

Recruitment Drive

As part of succession planning considering the
superannuation, branch expansion and business growth,
the Bank has undertaken recruitment of manpower in
various categories in line with emerging business needs.

During the year, the Bank recruited 250 Probationary
Officers. The Bank also recruited Specialist Officers in
various functional areas (29 RDOs, 3 Hindi Officers, 6
Computer Officers and 8 Legal Officers) based on the
requirements of the functional heads, besides reckoning
the vacancies arising due to attrition. Further, one
Specialist Officer each in the fields of Printing &
Technology, Architecture, Automobile Engineering,

Mechanical Engineering and five each in Civil
Engineering and Electrical Engineering were also
recruited.

Also, 16 Chartered Accountants joined the Bank during
May 2012 through campus selection (facilitated by ICAI).
Offers of appointment have been issued to 12 more
candidates in the campus selection conducted during
March 2013.

In recognition of the talent of Ms. J Prema, who topped the
Nationwide Chartered Accountancy examination in her
maiden attempt, the Bank offered the post of Chartered
Accountant (in Scale Il) to her.

9 Credit Officers and Risk Management Officers in MMG
Scale Il were recruited from NIBM, Pune.

Bank has also recruited 102 Marketing Officers,
2 Economists and 2 Security Officers during the year.

An Officer on Special Duty (Legal Services) and also a
faculty for IMAGE on contract basis were appointed.

1146 clerks were recruited during the year.

47 Armed Guards and one sub-staff joined the services of
the Bank during the year.
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Welfare Measures for SC/ST/OBC/PWD
Employees

= As per Government of India's guidelines, reservations are
provided to Scheduled Castes (SCs), Scheduled Tribes
(STs), Other Backward Classes (OBCs) and Persons
with Disability (PWD) candidates in Direct Recruitment.
Reservations for SC/ STs in Promotions are provided as
per Government guidelines.

= Periodical Quarterly Meetings with All India Indian Bank
SC/ST Employees' Welfare Association are conducted
and grievances, if any are resolved immediately. The
SC/ST welfare cell at CO/HRM also ensures prompt
disposal of grievances / representations (if any) of SC/ST
employees. One General Manager has been nominated
as Chief Liaison Officer (CLO) to look after the interest of
employees belonging to SC/ST and another GM is
nominated as CLO for OBC employees.

Upgradation of Skills

= The Bank's training infrastructure constitutes the state-of-
the art Training College by name “Indian Bank
Management Academy for Growth and Excellence”
(IMAGE) and nine Staff Training Centres across the
country for enabling the staff and the officers
to upgrade their skills.

= During the year, 8,920 officers, 10,018 clerks and 1,109
sub-staff members were trained through internal training
system. Also, 182 officers and executives attended
external training programmes and 3 executives were
nominated for overseas training.

= During the year, 12,077 members (6609 officers and
5468 clerical staff) have registered for the online e-
learning module.

E-learning

= The Bank has an e-learning portal with the support of M/s
KESDEE Learning Management System which can be
accessed through CBS Help Desk by the staff. There are
57 course libraries on various banking topics.

Industrial Relations

. The Top Management of the Bank interacts with the
leaders of Employees' Unions, Officers' Associations and
their response is positive resulting in desired growth and
harmonious industrial relations.

SAP

= SAP HR software is being put to use by the Bank to store
vital staff related data and for providing uninterrupted

service to all Zones/ Branches to address all HR
functionalities. SAP is also used as a decision support
system in critical areas like promotion; online PF Loan
disbursal to staff etc. As a measure of extending
technological advancement to the entire workforce and in
aiming to achieve a paperless processing of HR related
issues, a cohesive web-site for Human Resources
Management through Intranet has been hosted.

= The SAP — Implementation team have initiated and
launched the following :

= “Work Profile portal” to capture the job role of
individual staff - both clerks and officers to create a
comprehensive skill repository based on the areas of
work done by the staff members that can be used for
various HR initiatives like competency mapping, skill
setanalysis, training needs analysis etc.

= A dedicated portal for Online Applications for various
welfare schemes to both the employees and the
retirees.

= Online facility for Transfer request (Officers).

= Centralized TDS for Pensioners and obtention of life
certificates online.

= Online increment sanction centralized at corporate
office introduced for officers, wherein, officers will be
able to download theirincrement sanction letter online;
the sanction is intimated through SMS to the individual
employee and their Branch Managers.

Staff Welfare Measures

= The Central Welfare Committee of the Bank constantly
reviews the welfare schemes available to the employees
and improvements are being made based on their
recommendations.

HOUSE MAGAZINE

= The Bank publishes a quarterly house journal
“INDIMAGE”.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Customer Service is the foundation on which our Business
stands. The Bank aims at Customer Delight through efficient
Customer Service. During the financial year 2012-13, the
following steps have been taken by the Bank.

] Customer Day was celebrated uniformly at all our
Branches on 30.08.2012 to understand the changing
customer preferences, their needs and their feedback
on our services were taken. Large number of
customers participated in the celebrations and gave
valuable suggestions forimprovement of customer service.
Allthe feasible suggestions have been implemented.
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Customer Satisfaction Survey was conducted at all our
Zones between 17" and 30" of December by randomly
selecting minimum of 8 branches in a Zone and 25
customers from each Branch. Majority of the customers
have expressed satisfaction. The survey findings were
analyzed and placed to Board and grievances pointed
out, have beenresolved.

Indian Bank is a member of the Banking Codes and
Standards Board of India having adopted the codes of
commitment to customers forimplementation in letter and
in spirit.

Regulatory / Mandatory Meetings relating to Customer
Service held as per schedule. Standing Committee on
Customer Service consisting of eminent customer
members meets every quarter. Reviews to the Customer
Service Committee of the Board / Board were placed as
per the prescribed calendar.

No awards have been passed by the Banking
Ombudsman against the Bank during the year excepting
a few minor directions issued by BO for operational
issues.

As per Government of India's directions, the Bank has
launched Standardised Public Grievance Redress
System (SPGRS) on 18.02.2013 by integrating all the
grievance redressal avenues like Manual complaints,
e-mail complaints, Telephonic complaints etc. into a
common digital platform ensuring speedy resolution of
grievances.

Under SPGRS, Customers can register the complaints
through online, get instant acknowledgement with
reference number. Branches / Zones / User Departments
and Customer Service Cell attend to the complaint of the
customer and port the reply in the site. The customer gets
the reply through his given e-mail ID/SMS in his mobile.
As per Government guidelines, maximum time for
redressal of grievances has been reduced from 30 days
to21days.

Right to Information (RTI) Act, 2005

A separate desk attached to Customer Service Cell at
Corporate Office is handling the applications, first
appeals/ second appeals received by the Bank under the
RTI Act. Since its inception, the Bank has been adopting a
single window approach as suggested by the
Parliamentary Committee on implementation of RTI Act.
The Bank received 2158 applications, 242 first appeals
and12 second appeals under the RTI Act during FY 2012-
13. All the RTI applications/appeals were disposed off
within the stipulated time.

FOREX BUSINESS

The turnover in foreign exchange business of the Bank
amounted to ¥ 26,349 crore during the year. Of
this, export and other inward remittances amounted to
¥ 11,256 crore, while imports and other outward
remittances amounted to ¥ 15,094 crore.

During the year, the total turnover in the interbank forex
market amounted to ¥ 386,540 crore.

89 branches of the Bank are authorized to handle forex
business and of these, 81 branches have been provided
with SWIFT connectivity. The Bank has Correspondent
Arrangements with 188 banks in 69 countries.

FCNR/NRE Deposits: 460 branches are authorized to
handle Foreign Currency Non-Resident (FCNR)
Accounts. Non Resident Indian (NRI) Deposits recorded
a growth of 28.1 per cent at ¥ 4863 crore as compared to
% 3797 crore inthe previous year.

Remittances

Enterprise Remittances Scheme from Singapore offers
instant credit to customer accounts in India with rupee
equivalent of the foreign remittances within minutes of
receipt at Singapore Branch and an SMS message is
forwarded to the remitter at Singapore informing the
credit. The facility is available on all days of the week.

Other remittance facilities offered by the Bank for NRls
include "Xpress Money", "Money Gram", "Western Union
Money Transfer", internet based “Ind Remit” besides
normal SWIFT based Money Transfer across the globe.

Electronic Funds Transfer arrangements have been
launched with 8 Exchange Houses viz., M/s. UAE
Exchange House — Abu Dhabi, UAE Exchange House —
Kuwait, Oman Exchange House — Oman, Al Zaman
Exchange - Qatar, GCC Exchange - Dubai,
Belhasa Exchange — Dubai, Al Dar Exchange — Qatar, Al
Ghurair Exchange — Dubai. Remittance arrangement
with M/s Al Rajhi Bank, Saudi Arabia will be launched
shortly.

International Operations

The Bank has three foreign branches located at
Singapore, Colombo and Jaffna. Total Deposits and
Advances (gross) of the foreign branches as on March
312013 was ¥ 7176 crore and % 6142 crore respectively.
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Singapore branch established in 1941 has carved a niche
by offering a variety of banking services using the latest
technology and enjoys enormous goodwill and customer
loyalty. The branch is presently maintaining its business
in two accounting units - Domestic Banking Unit (DBU) for
Singapore Dollar business and Asian Currency Unit
(ACU) for business in currencies other than
Singapore Dollar.

Colombo branch established in the year 1932 has active
market presence extending trade finance. The Foreign
Currency Banking Unit (FCBU), Colombo is engaged in
offshore banking operations.

Jaffna branch established in 2011 plays a crucial role in
the economic development of Jaffna Region.

TECHNOLOGY INITIATIVES

Information & CommunicationTechnology

The Bank has exploited the innovations and
advancements in technology to offer a wide variety of
tech savvy products in tune with customer needs. The IT
strategy of the Bank has been aligned with the business
goals of the Bank. In line with its aim to provide hassle
free, convenient and safe transactional facilities and to
further enhance the customer service and meet
customer's expectations, the Bank has re-christened the
tag line as “Your Tech-Friendly Bank”.

Core Banking Solution

Bank had implemented 100 per cent CBS in 2008 and all
the 2089 Branches and 28 Extension counters in India
are on CBS platform. The three overseas branches at
Singapore, Colombo & Jaffna are connected to CBS
network. CBS has been implemented at all the 64
administrative offices.

100 per cent CBS implementation achieved in all the 3
RRBs (Pallavan Grama Bank, Pudhuvai Bharathiar
Grama Bank and Saptagiri Grameena Bank) sponsored
by the Bank.

Bank has adopted versatile approach for ensuring
uninterrupted connectivity like Leased line with ISDN
Backup, VSATs, GPRS etc. Revamping of Bank's Wide
Area Network done to connect Branches directly to MPLS
network, in addition to Zonal Offices which are already on
MPLS.

Services available to customers under CBS

Roaming Account Facility-through Multicity cheques & 'Sweep'
facility. Now at parcheque facility also has beenintroduced.

Internet Banking, Mobile Banking, Telebanking
introduced.

Inward remittance facility in all CBS branches through
‘Moneygram', ‘Xpressmoney', UAE Exchange etc.

e-payment for central excise collection, customs duty and
service tax.

Interbank remittance facility through RTGS, NEFT.
Payment of fees/charges to Registrar of Companies.

IND CORP NET BANKING (Corporate Internet Banking)
facility to corporate customers.

Bilingual facility in CBS branches.
Multi-utility payment module for payment of Bills online.

PPF- Public Provident Fund accounts and locker facility
have been brought under CBS.

Inland letter of credit has been enabled through SFMS
system.

Interest payment on delayed collection of outstation
cheques has been enabled through software.

Centralized services available: ATM Service centre,
Pension Processing, Deposit Processing, clearing
operations and Storage of old TBC data.

ATMs

The Bank has 1322 ATMs (including 359 offsite ATMs),
which includes 87 Biometric ATMs for extending 24x7
services to Self Help Groups (SHGs). ATM operations by
Joint Account holders introduced first by the Bank,
enabling round the clock ATM services for SHGs. Voice
interface provided in ATMs for guiding the users.

More than 1.11 lakh ATMs in India are available to Bank's
customers through sharing arrangements.

ATMs have been installed at 63 Railway Stations, of
which ATM with kiosk installed at 33 Railway Stations and
a Mobile ATM is functional at Jangipur branch.

Usage of our ATMs by RRBs sponsored by the Bank and
issue of ATM cards to their customers enabled.

ATM card-base of the Bank including 'Maestro' & 'Master
card' branded cards has increased to 89.52 lakh.

Bank's Maestro cards can be used in the MasterCard
branded POS terminals internationally. All the Maestro
and MasterCard cards can be used in Bank's ATMs as
well as other Bank's ATMs for balance enquiry and cash
withdrawal.
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Collection of fees for Vellore Institute of Technology
(VIT), Ramakrishna College, Coimbatore and GRD
Matriculation School, Coimbatore and payment of Direct
taxes through ATMs enabled. Booking of railway tickets
through IRCTC, payment of TNEB bills enabled using the
Bank's ATM card/Debit card.

An automatic and free SMS mobile alert message for all
transactions done using ATM debit cards, wherever the
mobile number of the cardholder has been registered.

Facility to perform PIN change and Mini Statement
transactions in ATMs of NFS-member banks.

Platinum Debit Master Card with daily cash withdrawal
limit of ¥ 50,000/- and ¥ 1.00 lakh for online transactions
per day also issued to customers.

Senior Citizen Debit Card' with details like year of birth,
blood group and photo of the senior citizen issued.

In compliance with RBI guidelines, the Bank has
implemented 3D Secure Authentication services for both
Debit card and Credit card holders.

Internet Banking

The Bank has introduced self service delivery channels
through Net Banking, which facilitates banking through
internet, funds transfer, tax and utility bills payments at
customers' convenience. Net banking facility is provided
for both individuals and corporate customers with 24*7
accessibility to banking channels.

The various services offered through Net Banking facility
are as follows:

= Bank has been authorized by 'AP Online' for payment
of Electricity Bills, Water Tax, Property Tax, Trade
License, LIC premia, etc., by bank's customers using
internet banking services.

= Bank has introduced opening of e-TDA (electronic
Term Deposit Account) through online.

= Bank is one of the 5 banks identified to implement
MCA 21 programme for Ministry of Company Affairs,
for collection of fees/stamping/LLP for Registrar of
Companies.

= Bank hasintroduced online facility to view Form-26AS
(Tax credit Statement) to our customers through net
banking facility.

= One Time Password (OTP) is being sent through
SMS and e-mail as additional security measure for all
internet banking transactions.

= E-Payment Interface Direct Tax, Indirect Tax,
Commercial Taxes Collection for West Bengal,
Maharashtra; Virtual Treasury payment, Pondicherry,

Karnataka, Orissa, Tamil Nadu CST/VAT, Tamil
Nadu RTO fees, Tamil Nadu Electricity Bill payment,
Multi-challan Customs Duty payment through
Ice Gate site, receipt of CST and DVAT for Dept. of
Trade & Taxes, Government of NCT Delhi etc.,
enabled.

= Bank has introduced Prime Minister National Relief
Fund Payment through net banking.

= Bank has introduced UAE Exchange 'Flash
Remittance ' module.

= Collection of application fees for various Universities
enabled through Multi utility Payment Module.

= Online Merchant Payment Gateway Interface with
more than 5000 merchants / brokers, for payment of
Bills.

= Online donations/pooja to Sri Meenakshi Temple,
Guruvayoor Temple, Vellore Golden Temple.

= Enhancement of Funds Transfer Limit under Retail &
Corporate Net Banking Facility: The default funds
transfer limit is enhanced to ¥ 5.00 lakh for all
categories of customers, hence RTGS facility also
enabled through net banking.

Mobile Banking

Mobile Banking provides a unique opportunity for
providing financial & non-financial transactions in a
secured way to the customers by using their own hand
phones. Mobile Banking reaches every common man as
services are available 24 x 7 to access the banking
services at his/her convenience.

Various services offered through Mobile Banking are:

= Account related enquiries like Balance enquires,
Mini-statement, Cheque issued / deposited status
enquiries etc.

= Funds transfer services - Intrabank, Interbank via
NEFT

= Interbank Mobile payment Service (IMPS) via SMS
mode upto ¥ 5000/- and J2ME Mobile Banking upto
% 50,000/-

= [MPS via Net Banking using Mobile No / MMID and
using AccountNo/IFSC code

= USSD(Unstructured Supplementary Service Data)
Mobile Banking

= Utility Bill Payment with register & payment facility and
insta-pay facility

= TNEBBIll payment via SMS Mode
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= Enhanced Mobile banking facility (INDMobile)
introduced using J2ME (Java 2 Micro Edition)
application which works on a secured, menu based
and user friendly J2ME technology.

= Inter-bank Mobile Payment Services is implemented
through NPCI. This payment delivery channel
enables customers of Indian Bank to send or receive
remittance from /to customers of other banks through
mobile phone. It is 24*7*365 service made available
when compared to RTGS/NEFT.

= WAP Mobile Banking launched by the Bank. This
variant of Mobile Banking is a comprehensive facility
providing enquiry services, funds transfer and utility
bill pay services etc. through mobile handset. This can
be used in any mobile phone having access to internet
and a WAP browser, with no complex technology
involved, thereby enabling Mobile based banking to
reach a wider range of customers.

Otherinitiatives

Bank has launched IB PREPAID GIFT CARDS and IB
PREPAID INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL CARDS under
Master Card Brand in September 2012. The prepaid Gift
Cards are sold in free loading denominations with a
minimum of ¥1,000/- and is available to customers free of
charge. The prepaid Travel cards are sold through all
Forex authorized branches of the Bank.

Bank has implemented “FinDNA” - software for AML
monitoring.

E-Treasury i.e. Integrated Treasury operations
combining the Domestic and Forex Trading on a
Common Software Package, which analyses profitability,
risk and costing aspects through different markets.
Common Gateway Server installed at Bank's Treasury
Branch and connected to INFINET through leased line,
for all inter-bank, Systemically Important Payment
System (SIPS) applications developed by Reserve Bank
of India.

Facility provided at Treasury Branch to upload the SWIFT
MT103 messages for direct credit to customer accounts
at various branches without time delay.

New Electronic Accounting System in Excise and Service
Tax (EASIEST) in web platform developed in-house to
replace the existing Packages at Collecting, Focal as well
as Linklevel branches.

Interbank applications like Negotiated Dealings
Settlement System (NDS), Real Time Gross Settlement
Systems (RTGS), Structured Financial Messaging
Solution (SFMS), Centralised Funds Management

System (CFMS), Collateralised Borrowing
and Lending Obligations (CBLO), FX clear for Foreign
Exchange operations, National Electronic Funds
Transfer (NEFT), On-line Tax Accounting System
(OLTAS), implemented in all designated branches.

Electronic Clearing Service (ECS both debit and credit)
enabledinall branches.

Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) between Harbour
branch and Chennai Sea Customs (for payment of import
duty and disbursement of duty drawback amounts) and
between Port Trust, Chennai (for payment of shippers'
charges) and Harbour branch have been implemented.
EDI also implemented with Hyderabad Inland Container
Depot, Cochin Airport, Chennai Airport and
Visakhapatnam Port Trust for collection of customs duty.

Cheque Truncation system (CTS) has been implemented
at all branches in National Capital Region (NCR) Delhi,
southern grid consisting of Chennai, Coimbatore and
Bangalore, with software developed in-house. Bank has
successfully completed the implementation of CTS in all
the MICR centres in Southern States, apart from Kolkata
and Chandigarh centres.

Applications Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA)
module implemented. The Banks participating in the IPO
process will be able to upload the bids of their customers
into the electronic book of BSE/NSE. ASBA facility can be
utilised presently by all categories of investors including
Qualified Institutional Buyers for applying to IPOs coming
through the Book Building route and Rights Issues.

Use of Bio-metric Authentication for secured transactions
and authentication, besides User ID and Password
introduced as second factor authentication in select
branches.

24-hour region implemented successfully facilitating 24
hours ATM online transactions, full permitted
transactions throughout night also in other Delivery
Channels.

Indian Bank customers having any ATM withdrawal
failure issues, can register the complaint details online
through Indian Bank website.

Web based software has been developed for collecting
the counselling fees of Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha
University, National Institute of Open School and
Vinayaka Mission University.

Pensioners can submit their life certificates at any branch.

Statement of account for Contingent Accounts provided
for all contingent accounts of a branch for the benefit of
corporates who are having non fund based limits.
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Statement of account in CSV format being provided to
customers with large volume of transactions either to
upload in their data base orto convertto excel and view.

SMS alert is sent to all account holders, when cheque
book is issued to the account, provided the mobile
number is registered with the bank.

VIP Customers Alert Facility is available in CBS module
to tag the customer as VIP. Whenever the VIP customer
does any financial transactions, system will give the
prompt “VIP CUSTOMERS — GIVE PRIORITY” at the
time of authorization

Bank has launched 24 hours e-banking lounge at
Alwarpet - the e-banking lounge houses a Cash-in-ATM
to deposit cash for on-the-spot credit, Cash dispensing
ATM, an Electronic Cheque Drop Box, Self Service
Kiosks and Internet Banking terminal. With this, the
customers of Indian Bank will have 24*7*365 availability
of banking facilities for all Account Related Transactions.

Date and time of ATM transaction provided in the
statement of account of the customer.

SMS being sent to the beneficiary of the inward RTGS
message with remitter's name, wherever mobile number
is available in the CIF of the account holder.

Tamilnadu Arasu Cable TV Corporation - Advance
Deposit collection and Subscription Amount collection
portal made live through our Bank's website and
www.arasucable.com website.

Online verification facility of PAN details is provided by
NSDL through electronic linkage and the system will
validate the existence of the PAN number in the CBS data
base.

As per Gol guidelines, NEFT facility has been extended to
all the 3 RRBs sponsored by the Bank by integrating with
Bank's infrastructure i.e., through Indian Bank Gateway.

SMS is being sent to customers on weekly balance in
running accounts to the registered Mobile Number in their
CIF, informing the week end balance (as on Saturday) in
their SB/ CA/OD/CC accounts.

On line Loan Application for Home Loan and Education
loans: Facility has been made available for submitting the
loan applications on line, anytime, anywhere. The on line
request will be processed and an in-principle approval
sent to the applicant based on eligibility and they can
approach the branch for submission of regular proposal.

Audio Visual Web-page: The current events/happenings
of the Bank can be viewed by the public through the portal
provided in Bank's web site.

Introduction of Demand Drafts Payable “At Par’ at all
branches - System enabled for branches to make
payment of DD irrespective of drawee branch mentioned
inDD.

NEFT facility for natives of NEPAL- the Indo-Nepal
Remittance System with modifications is available to
popularize the scheme.

TDS Administration has been centralized at
Zonal/Corporate Office.

Ten cheque deposit machines have been provided in
Chennai North and South Zones.

Online remittance facility from UAE Exchange introduced
enabling instant credit to our customers' accounts.

Bank has been participating in AADHAR enabled
Payment Bridge system, through which the customers
who have registered their AADHAR numbers with the
Bank can get the credits to their accounts.

Management Information System:

To derive full benefit of automation through 100 per cent
CBS, the MIS department has been providing various
reports/data for furnishing to different agencies and
departments.

Information Systems Security:

Separate Information Systems Security Department is
functional.

IS audit of Core Banking Solutions software, Network
infrastructure of the Bank, Internet Banking and ATM
network is being done by external agency every year to
strengthen Information Security.

Guidelines issued to observe Computer Security on on-
going basis.

Security Operation Center (SOC) established for
monitoring of all the existing and proposed security devices
on 24x7 basis. Under this project, Firewalls, Network
Intrusion Prevention System (NIPS), Host Intrusion
Detection System (HIDS) deployedin CDC and DR site.

Implementation of Asset and Patch Management
Solution: As part of enterprise wide security project, the
Asset and Patch Management Solution implemented, using
which the computer hardware / assets can be identified,
tracked and maintained by deploying the necessary
operating system patches. The solution has been deployed
atHO, Zonal Offices and all branches.
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Enterprise System Management Solution, a
sophisticated server monitoring tool installed at bank's
data centre for real time monitoring of the various critical
servers at DC and DR site.

Vulnerability assessment of Net Banking site
(https://www.indianbank.net.in) was completed by
CERT-In (Indian Computer Emergency Response Team)
and no significant vulnerability found in our Internet
Banking website.

Disaster Recovery (DR) Drill

Disaster Recovery Dirill for critical operations like CBS,
ATM, and Internet Banking operations were conducted
twice during the financial year 2012-13, as per RBI
guidelines.

RBI Working group guidelines on Information Security,
Electronic Banking, Technology Risk Management and
Cyber Frauds

A Gap analysis was conducted with regard to RBI
guidelines on Information Security, Electronic Banking,
Technology Risk Management and Cyber Frauds vis-a-vis
existing Bank's IT environment. Gaps identified in nine
broad areas indicated in the guidelines by RBI have been
taken up for compliance.

In the area of Business Continuity Planning, Disaster
Recovery Site Hardware, Software and other IT
Infrastructure were upgraded similar to that of Primary
site during2012-13.

Training

Computer related training imparted to staff on an ongoing
basis to empower them to handle the technology
platform. During the current year, 6295 officers and 6403
award staff have been trained, against the target of 6000
officers and 6000 clerks.

PREMISES

As part of the green initiative, all payments to vendors,
suppliers etc. are made through electronic channels viz.,
direct credit / NEFT /RTGS (only under exceptional
circumstances, payments by way of cheque is made).

The Bank owns 145 properties in India and 2 properties in
Singapore.

The Bank has put in place uniform policies for Premises,
Expenditure, Purchases, Contracts, Printing and
Stationery, Air conditioning and adopted the same at all
branches/zones.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

During the period under review, as per the guidelines
issued by Department of Financial Services, Ministry of
Finance, Govt. of India, the Bank has customized and
adopted the following Model Audit Policies.

= Internal Audit Policy

= Concurrent Audit Policy

= Information System Audit Policy

= Fraud Risk Management Policy

= Document Handling and Retention Policy

Risk Based Internal Audit, Concurrent Audit and IS Audit would
be conducted as perthe extant policies from 01 April 2013.

During the year, Risk Based Internal Audit was carried out
in 1542 branches. Information System Audit covered
1537 branches and 875 ATM Audits were also carried out
during the vyear. Inspections of three Foreign
Branches (Singapore, Colombo and Jaffna) have been
completed.

367 branches were covered under concurrent/internal
audit, covering 55.95 per cent of total domestic deposits
and 72.31 per cent of domestic advances as on
31.03.2013.

Revenue Audit covering 1725 branches with credit
exposure of %2 crore and above was carried out, in
addition to leakage identified during RBIA and
Concurrent Audit.

Management Audit of 33 Zonal Offices and 2 subsidiaries
were conducted during the year under review and follow
up action initiated for compliance.

Information Systems (IS) Audit of Information &
Communication Technology (ICT) infrastructure — CBS
application suite, data centre and CBS Project office was
carried out by an external audit firm during the period of
review.

Review Meeting of concurrent auditors have been
conducted in all Inspection Centres, to tone up the
efficiency of concurrent audit system and for improving
the quality of concurrent audit reports.

Inspection Centres carried out off-site monitoring,
covering the branches in their area of operation through
CBS connectivity.

Refresher Training Program for Inspectors has been
conducted for skill development and quality reporting.

KYC Updation and Risk Categorisation: 99.62 per cent of
the accounts have been KYC updated and Risk
Categorisation has been completed in all the accounts.
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COMPLIANCE

The Bank's Compliance Policy has been duly approved
by the Board. In accordance with the Reserve Bank of
India guidelines, an independent Compliance
Department headed by a Deputy General Manager has
been set up in the Bank. The Department monitors
adherence to various statutory and regulatory guidelines
governing the Bank's functioning such as:

Various legislations such as Banking Regulation Act,
Reserve Bank of India Act, Foreign Exchange
Management Act, Prevention of Money Laundering Act etc.

Regulatory guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India,
Securites and Exchange Board of India, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Agency etc.

Voluntary standards and codes prescribed by industry
associations such as Indian Banks' Association, Banking
Codes and Standards Board of India, Foreign Exchange
Dealers' Association of India, Fixed Income Money
Market Dealers Association etc. and

Bank's internal policies, codes of conduct, guidelines etc.
issued by way of Circulars, Manuals etc.

VIGILANCE

Vigilance Department is vested with the twin
responsibilities of ensuring discipline within the Bank and
preventing frauds. Itis functioning in a proactive manner,
focused on increasing the fraud deterrence quotient
within the Bank and disposing of all vigilance cases in line
with the Central Vigilance Commission's guidelines.

Every fraud is analysed for identifying internal control
weaknesses and corrective action is taken to bring about
systemic improvements. Breaches in discipline which
entail non-adherence to standard operating procedure on
the part of staff are studied and swift penal action is taken
against concerned staff found guilty of gross negligence.

Vigilance Awareness Week was observed from
29" October 2012 to 03 November 2012. Three
exclusive in-house training programmes were held for the
Presenting Officers / Inquiring Authorities, Vigilance
Officers and Disciplinary Authorities during the year. Two
CTE type inspections were conducted by the Bank during
the year. At the request of Central Bureau of
Investigation, an exclusive training programme on
general banking was organized for the investigation
officers of CBI during March 2013.

Quarterly in-house journal IND-CHETANA focuses on
disseminating shareable details of frauds to build
awareness amongst staff as to the methodologies
adopted by fraudsters and discusses the relevant
guidelines and preventive vigilance practices that serve
as an effective deterrent to frauds.

SECURITY

The Bank has a well established security machinery to
supplement the Operational Risk Management system.
Precaution and prevention being the Touch Stone of
Security', are given utmost importance.

Latest security systems viz., Burglar and Fire alarm with
auto-dialer, CCTV systems in consonance with the
present day requirements have been provided to all
Branches. ATMs have also been provided with such
security systems. Allnew ATMs are grouted.

Biometric Access Control system installed in all Currency
Chests.

Photo based visitors pass and Baggage scanner are
provided in the Corporate Office.

A dedicated security cover is provided through regular
inspection of Branches / Currency Chests by a team of
Security Officers. Training of Security Officers and Armed
Guards are carried out annually to ensure that they retain
their alertness and are updated with the latest
technological advancement.

Bank has ensured follow up of security aspects in State
level, District level Standing Security committee
meetings and other statutory meetings. It has also
adhered to asset protection measures and followed
procedural safeguards for cash remittances, resulting in
alossfreeyear.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The Bank is actively implementing Official Language
based on the Official Language Act, 1963 and the Official
Language Rules, 1976. Official Language is
implemented as perthe Annual Programme issued by the
Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India and the
guidelines issued from time to time by the Ministry of
Finance and Reserve Bank of India.

In keeping with the Bank's objective of being "Your Tech
Friendly Bank", the facility of Hindi in CBS and in ATM
operations has been provided. The touch-screen
material has been provided in Hindi, which gives
information on the various products of the Bank. All the
computers of the Bank have the facility of word
processing in Hindi and to work on unicode using
transliteration typewriting.

Working knowledge in Hindi is being imparted to our
employees through various courses of Hindi Teaching
Scheme, Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs
such as Prabodh, Praveen and Pragya. Cash incentives
are also being granted to successful employees as per
the instructions of Indian Banks' Association.
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Hindi day was celebrated in the Bank in a very grand
manner during which various competitions were
organized in Hindi.

Salary slip of all employees (nearly 20,000) of the Bank
has been converted into bilingual form (English and
Hindi).

Special emphasis is continuously being laid by the Bank
to train the staff members in Hindi through Workshops.
The Bank has organized 28 workshops across the
country during the year.

The Bank's Home Page as well as its website is available
in Hindi. The Bank's in-house journal INDIMAGE has an
exclusive Hindi section. A Hindi portion has also been ported
by the Bankinitsintranetforthe benefit of staff members.

OTHERINITIATIVES

The Bank has registered with Pension Fund Regulatory
and Development authority (PFRDA) as Point of
Presence (POP) and Aggregator for enrolling citizens
from the unorganized sector under 'Swavalamban'
Scheme of National Pension System (NPS).

The Bank has been appointed as a service provider by
Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs, for enrolling
Overseas Indian workers having Emigration Check
Required passports under Mahatma Gandhi Pravashi
Suraksha Yojana (MGPSY) Scheme.

Pension Adalats were conducted in July 2012 and
January 2013 in 25 zones to redress the grievances of
pensioners.

The Bank has 35 Coin Vending Machines, of which 6
were installed during this year.

During the year, 32 Soiled Note Exchange Melas were
conducted in various places.

The Bank has been authorized to collect Vehicle
Registration charges by Transport Dept of Tamil Nadu
and VAT collection for Maharashtra.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

The Bank is promoting and supporting various activities
towards creating a better environment and for uplift of the poor.
The Bank has sponsored various programs directly as well as
indirectly to benefit the society in general and the poor in
particular and also towards green earth, cleanliness, waste
management, etc. Some important environmental/social
activities undertaken by the Bank are:

Sponsorship of Go Green festival to promote the green
concept.

Sponsorship for books on Save Environment.

Providing Waste Management equipments towards
clean and green city drive.

Sponsoring the competition on Sustainable Energy and
Powering Sustainable Growth for students.

Celebrating festivals with senior citizens at old age
homes and children at orphanage.

Indian Bank has been making valuable contribution to the
society for over three decades, under the Banner -
Voluntary Blood Donation Move. The activities which
initially started with Blood Donation Camps have over a
period of time, expanded towards overall Health
Awareness.

The Bank has been awarded with the Rolling Shield
by the Madras Voluntary Blood Bank for the best
performance among all institutions; the Bank
maintains its Number One Position for the 25"
consecutive year since 1988.

In FY 2012-13, the Bank has ventured to create
awareness in the areas of Cardio, Eye and Dental Health
through various Camps.

Blood Donation Camps were organised at various
venues like schools, colleges, Corporate offices and the
Bank's branches in and around Chennai, Sriperumpudur
and Kancheepuram. The Bank has sponsored 3464
blood donors during the year by organizing 23 blood
donation camps.

A major feature under this move was attending
emergency calls from hospitals, public and staff as also
providing donors at any time; so we have earned a
reputation as Life Savers.

Along with Shankara Netharalaya, Chennai, awareness
was created about the importance of Eye Donation and till
date, have mobilized 600 donors from students and
public.

The Bank has made contributions towards the
rehabilitation of cyclone affected people in Tamilnadu,
Puducherry and also in Odisha.

In the field of Education, cash incentives have been
awarded to the 10" and 12" Standard toppers and
reimbursement of fee was given to the college entrance
testtopper for their higher studies.

Sports sponsorship for ATP Tennis Tournament, State
level Invitation Basketball tournament.

The Bank is also maintaining public gardens in various
cities and has undertaken tree planting projects and
provided tree guards in its bid towards environment
protection.
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. CONCERN, an employees' social service movement,
ensures that every rupee donated by the staff is usefully
spent for the cause of the needy people. CONCERN
sincerely believes that a collective step by all the staff
members of the organization can go a long way in
supporting worthy causes.

SUBSIDIARIES

= The Bank has two subsidiaries viz., Ind Bank Merchant
Banking Services Ltd., and Ind Bank Housing Ltd.

REGIONAL RURAL BANKS

= The Bank has sponsored three Regional Rural Banks
namely, Saptagiri Grameena Bank headquartered at
Chittoor, Pallavan Grama Bank headquartered at Salem
and Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank head quartered at
Puducherry.

" The three RRBs have expanded their network to 337
branches as of March 2013 from 308 branches in the
previous year.

. Total Business position of the three RRBs as of end-
March 2013 was at ¥7753.85 crore.

= Saptagiri Grameena Bank has 157 branches and a total
business of ¥ 4841.04 crore (Deposits: I 2134.67 crore
and Advances< 2706.37 crore).

Ll Pallavan Grama Bank has 150 branches and a total
business of ¥ 2461.91 crore (Deposits 31093.43 crore
and Advances < 1368.48 crore).

= Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank has 30 branches and a
total business of ¥ 450.90 crore (Deposits ¥ 213.14 crore
and AdvancesX 237.76 crore).

. NEFT system is already in operation in RRB branches
since last year. RTGS system was introduced in all the
RRBs this year through the Sponsor Bank infrastructure
and all the branches of RRBs are enabled with this facility.

= m-KCC - an innovative mobile enabled Kisan Card
Scheme is in operation in Pallavan Grama Bank, which
facilitates user friendly, paperless, doorstep banking
transaction by farmers using their mobile handsets for
purchase of farm inputs from dealers.

= Saptagiri Grameena Bank and Puduvai Bharathiar
Grama Bank are participating in Direct Benefit Transfer
Programme implemented by Gol in select districts of the
country.

= Pallavan Grama Bank was awarded the Special Jury
Commendation for the Best IT Driven Innovation in
Banking (Co-operatives and RRBs) at the IT
Innovation Awards 2013 by NASSCOM.

= Saptagiri Grameena Bank has been adjudged as the
Best RRB in the State of Andhra Pradesh for
financing SHGs for the year 2012-13.

AWARDS & ACCOLADES

. Bank has attained the first rank and was conferred with
the coveted National Award for Excellence in Lending
to Micro Enterprises for FY 2012 by His Excellency, the
President of India, Shri Pranab Mukherjee.

= SKOCH Digital Inclusion Award 2012 for exemplary use
of technology in Financial Inclusion.

" SKOCH Challenger Award 2012 - Banking for
outstanding contribution in providing banking services to
the unreached villages through various Financial
Inclusion initiatives.

. SKOCH Financial Inclusion Award 2012 for completion of
100 per cent Financial Inclusion in UT of Puducherry.

= IBA — Banking Technology Awards 2011 for best use of
technology in Training and e-learning (2™ Runner up).

. Outlook Money Awards 2012 for Best Bank.

] NFS ATM Operational Excellence Award 2012 -Runner
up under "Public Sector Banks" category constituted by
NPCIlin recognition of excellent performance in respect of
ATMs and switch connected to NFS-ATM network.

] The Sunday Standard FINWIZ Award 2012 by New
Indian Express for Quickest Turnaround.

= Master Card Innovation Award — Prepaid Card Program
to the Bank for innovative prepaid card sales, targeting
Corporate entities by M/s. Master card International.

Accoladesintherecentpast...

] Listed among Top 150 Banks for Best RoA as per Banker
Magazine.

= Adjudged Fifth among the Public Sector Banks as the
Best Service Brand by Economic Times Brand Equity.

. ISO 9001:2008 Certification for our Corporate Office
Building - First Corporate Office building of PSBs in India
to get ISO Certification.

YEAR AHEAD

The year ahead would be challenging as overall growth in the
economy has slowed down and a slow recovery is expected in
2013-14 with the implementation of reforms like FDI in retail.

At Indian Bank, our endeavour would be to continuously seek
and create new prospects and turn them into business
opportunities for enhancing our profitability and leading to
maximisation of shareholders' value.
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Frafke AREmMET )R 9% &1 gRealr
HIANC AT T 39 3 7o Yt ufehan & Roraeh STRY SussHi

e DI IR TS, AR, W Fed AR [ oiarcds g & SIRY

FrRifre vd Anefid fbar S & difds e < & Sl eH—goi
BT &FAT DT TSR S| U8 Y, D dls, IWRURS AR 3
WHIRD! & dra SARD DI YfHent Fr7ar 2 aifes e & fFeiRa
Ieey B BT ST 9 3R |1 &1 e R AR @ &
JTATAT IRRYRSDT @ & DI IR T A SRS a9 &
3ifcm e & AT I &F B Il BT AFUTAT DI GY AU
THfeT BRIGR BT 3rcdd e, IReet vd Afds w5y | Hafera
o 5 9% | I8 Ul Us ufshan &1 wadd @ o e, Rier,
et 3R wfbarg srcafdd guraart S W Riven # sidf+ifea vd
Ydhe fhy i 2 |

SISAT BRI B B fory S BHraive AT &7 \dred W giiiel
PR B T JIRRA B iR 310 IeRaTe, S A TRt @ forg

e & folU TIe oRd 99Y Afde FaeR & ufd uiegdr )
JMETRA B |

ORI, S8R BRIAR ATl vd fawe gd e fSherRat
1 gfct & forg it ud swrivonferdt & Aresm - Urad a1 T8 9D e
@ ST Ud R&T0T o Uil 30 SR Pl STARGTHR PHRa & |

fAeere ded ) dxaAr
e Hedt # U qUidlicld Jedel Ud Uae fiaerd, al quidmtiord
BRIUTID 9P, Th BATR Rl (Hegie aftdferd 8 iR g9

3IATAT AT It IR—IRBRI Few® & (&7 IRURS et
|fga) |

2. 914 31, 2013 Bl MRS Asd & fqaxor f=aq =:

C I G B N C A B L RESIC] frees ug frgfaa a1
B THU GIRECH
1. 2 & = Jeger vd gdy e PHRIUTTS 01.04.2010
2. EINICIEal] EaPRIGERENED PHrIuTeTS 01.10.2010
3. 3 ) IS AR EaPRIGEAEENED FHriuTeTS 01.01.2012
4. EIRERIINE] WHR & A IR—PRIUTeTH 06.12.2012
5. . T P AIEd q1 R d& & I IR—PriuTeTH 30.05.2011
6. EIRG RV DEIV) IR HHART Feed IR—PBRITAS 30.12.2009
7. 31 PRSI ATTST AN — oipIed sRIa Fawrd IR—priuTes 29.08.2011
8. ISP G| SNEAIREECNIGEID R ENED IR—FriuTe®s 11.08.2011
9. 2 gfea f v SNEAIREACNINCIREEEN Y IR—RIUTeTH 22.09.2011
10. 1. T HAR AT NURCIECRE LR CY iR—RIUTeTH 01.07.2011
1. 2 R wgTed <fard RRYRS Ferdh IR—priuTeTd 01.07.2011

UIRYRE DT BT Blredx T4 Faere MR TR gRT Fgad / A1 a1 U 2 | fier 05, 2012 T &7t wfdaeia a9 R TRaR

P AT Qe oF |
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INDIAN BANK
ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 2012 - 13

Bank's Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is by itself a process by which the
entities are controlled and guided to enhance their wealth
generating capacity in an ethical manner. It acts as a catalyst
between Management, Board, shareholders and other
stakeholders to achieve the set goals of the organization while
abiding the law of the land in conducting its day to day business
in a most efficient, transparent and ethical way with an ultimate
objective of maximizing shareholders' wealth on a sustainable
basis besides monitoring the performance. Itis the evolution of
a system by which the values, principles, policies and
procedures are ingrained and manifested in the system in the
most effective way.

In the pursuit of excellence, the Bank endeavors highest
standard of Corporate Governance and committed to its
responsibilities which is based on total commitment to ethical
practices in the conduct of business while striving hard to

enhance all stakeholders' value by mutual dialogue, respect,
clear goals and decisive leadership.

The Bank considers itself as a trustee of all the stakeholders
and acknowledges its responsibility towards them by creating
and safeguarding their wealth, attained through sound
corporate strategies, proactive business plans, policies and
procedures to satisfy the ethical and legal responsibilities.
Bank's corporate governance principles are firmly rooted for
generating profitable growth with high-level degree of
disclosure policies adhering to the governance standards.

Composition of Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors comprises of one whole-time Chairman
and Managing Director, two whole-time Executive Directors,
one Workmen Employee Director besides seven part-time Non-
Official Directors (including two Shareholder Directors).

2. Particulars of Board of Directors as on March 31, 2013 are as under:

No. Name of Director Designation Nature of Date of
Directorship Appointment
1. Shri T M Bhasin Chairman and Managing Director Executive 01.04.2010
2. Shri Rajeev Rishi Executive Director Executive 01.10.2010
3. Shri B Raj Kumar Executive Director Executive 01.01.2012
4. Dr Rajat Bhargava Government Nominee Non-Executive 06.12.2012
5. Dr. N Krishna Mohan RBI Nominee Non-Executive 30.05.2011
6. Shri M Jayanath Workmen Employee Director Non-Executive 30.12.2009
7. Shri Amarjit Chopra CA - Part Time Non Official Director Non-Executive 29.08.2011
8. Shri Sanjay Maken Part Time Non Official Director Non-Executive 11.08.2011
9. Shri Butchi Rami Reddy Part Time Non Official Director Non-Executive 22.09.2011
10. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal Shareholder Director Non-Executive 01.07.2011
11. Shri Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit Shareholder Director Non-Executive 01.07.2011

All the directors, excepting Shareholder Directors have been appointed / nominated by the Government of India (GOI).
Shri Shakthikanta Das was GOl Nominee Director upto December 05, 2012.
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e ol &1 YIwIsd -

AUl 01, 2010 BT o &1 UH 9=, Y 56, 71 9 & 3T T U
feere ® 99 § YR U8 Rt A ficel favafaarer 9 wadiv
(o) € ok SIUhs et Sfft Tavie, Blae # Usdar<s fawig yded
HRIHA B A BaS AAT €| U el Azafderey & dwmy «f
HeR W AU SR g # wraeiar Sufdy ura § | e 9@ #
M & gl FddR 07, 2007 H ¥ JARSS 96 i fear (Fdems) &
Wﬁéﬁmm%ﬁaﬁa%mmﬁéwmws@ﬁ
FAIRME BT Yol G TRET 3 Aedqul SiFra fBar foRy wRa WRaR 7
T8 # rgHIed fBar o | g2 e @1 sHREe ufedsd ifeR a1
ABAT H qA DT TS | §70 ~Iged & BRI & Jareg H Iwd
gfg g8 iR 100 URrerd ®R 9T FaRT Sraffad f&ar | S 1978
T gRAETT AR & e WR ANRICH b 3% HEF H S8l 0T
PRI R e e gat N <2t & 1 @t srafdy & forg fafee uat
TR HRIRT o | IR 2000 H TR 2007 T I A, feeelt Jew &
A Afad 91 g PR TR W6y @ fofv R WReR, arfirsy
HATCT g7 3T Wgad AR AT # 3 9w | ¥ gAges g
SRR S foafics @ a8 # feys € aRd d6 d9 @ yhed
AT & T 2, e gRTTE oifh §% Amioric & Sifemad 9 @&
He ¢ 3R IR 46 vd fae wReme & <1 uRve & dew
21 399 & 3T MR & gRS 7 T |

ft <rofia Ay, 3y 53, 9% # AR 01, 2010 P FRUAS FF &
®Y # gad 53 T | 3 9T (AU &) & E | A For oIk Ay
e &1 3§ H o & ugel A ofiRdcd d% oife e F Her
TdeTe o FT ASHTS, YaTTEeR, PIAbId, SexTed, U1, Gas, g anfa
<9 & AT Ml 3§ SR B A 3R YR ATUA U 8| A db b
SIS IR & IS 7E 2 |

ot 9t TEHAR : 57 T 2N § TAGAR 7 AR 01, 2012 BT IF B
BRI F9E & ©U H HRIVR T8 fhar | g8l 1T §& # aroe
PBRIR YR o o Torr a8t & a1 Ja1 # ga! 33 99t J s srafdy
P ATHE UK 2| A SOIMART H FAdaR T THag 7
HaTaTSdl U™ U &1 § | 37T 96 @1 faf wmanail 4, g
AT, ARM—PIAPI, Fd, AR, SR, RvaT<IgRA, a8 Mt
F BT B A gIDBT & TR BT IR IGHT U ¥ | IF B RaxidTg ud
T3 faceh sfgdll & 3 78T Udud 3| goi 3T I H IR W
TR B U T S H HET YED B UG TR &I Dl DI SR B TR
BT HRMR FITET iR der v ofarisiia S = # forgorar ara @t |
A dP B 3T IR B IRS AL E |

SI. TOId 914, 317y 48 Y, BT YRA TR + faHaR 06, 2012 BT §F &
I ¥ AT fhar | A RT RGR & It #3rery, anféfe o famT #
Hgad A (Gere) § 1 gl faE vd arasriie Araarg § fiee S
(Rracfsa N, tdly, Tdagadl &R wHid (rarss
forareren) | 3 d% & $fFa) IR & RS T8 2 |

ST, T T HIE : 56 GETT . U HWT HIEA &I 78 30, 2011 BT AR
Red §& & TR Fowe & w0 § Frgad fear mam or | J wRaw 27,
2013 & Y41 I T ApUTe, BRI & | 3ol URAT Rod 96 &
fafret famrt < anf & orfdres orafd ot a1 o €1 I AU B
WY H FRYEY B H Ugel I AR Red I, d=19 draferd, 598 4
qaT Ude fRT & q3 98T yddd o | I9S Usel I A auf & forg
R U4 LTI b G RIS &7 o (oY WReArd Ropd 9 o &1 feere
3R 3R <1 uf o forg a1fy yeer o forg wRefra Ropd da o &=y feeres
T | A BT drenfrest e ud I |, Beviar & e W
o | 3T feNP ATAID I &, THYwRA, dIgare], Woemsgsnsdr
IR THUH (ereie) | ST SfeeeN favafdenerd Juwy. ¥
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& w9 ¥ e fpar qem sild 21, 2010 BT §=2H BRIVR T80T fbar| A
TS 10, 1978 T §a # fgaw gu o | A fag & was Sufy e € |
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IR TE ¢ |

oY sRShia Ut ¢ 60 ATy sl SRS ATUST B % & Fewd &
A H AN 29, 2011 BT FFGI TGHR & Favt ¥ frgaa fam T2y o |
Y 9% ool ¥ Uifded &R a1l 99<) JIGThR & dr a1y |
FATTHICR SUTE YT 3R HRATT FET oRITHIR HRATT (STSRTars) |
Boll FeT 21 U 1998 A AN & H<17 IRYE & T W& 2 |
IRBN, AT, HIRI® anfy o fafer= wfAfoat # snswiivens &1 ufaffea
FRA §Y DT TR FHd Ud (YO o7 € | g H A M UHaRyE
BRI Ay td araariie faer afife & srger €1 dEreRt &
RIS Beve & ARy § I IRg w1 afdFRa v e | I9Rd &
o IS ar€ H 0 €1 T a9 2010—11 B IR ASHILIAS B
URIST 9 TAT 1988—89 B IIRTT AMEATLRNTE B TNTLNRAT o 37eeT o |
I do i gSreT, ARY YRR heved it MMds<cd (TAYTHY),
W@@Hmmuﬁ@%ﬁm(ﬁm)awmm@na%
S H | A GBI WD IS, TGN T YR A dre 3HR
JTSRGRNTE @] HIURT B AT & reer o | F sgforas gReeye
3T AT MBS AAT TAIRTIL i SR MBS cH, g
P HHE A & | T I B SfAaS) TR b ¥R 81 B |

ot G5 WHA ;47 9ot 2N Ao A 72 el # wfaed A arat
T EIER B | BT FRA 11, 2011 B IR WHR 7 §F &
3ferTfered IR IRaRI feeres & wu 3 fgad fear | 3 arfvrsy # wae
A Uit & qAT ARAT AE] AGTHR AR (SMSHIYans) # el
S B | A A AT A1 UUS TAIRIICH, A4 WiEThR & HIoRIgeR
21T 7 ofl & IR vTsded UTgde fIfies & 9 @ Fees € | 3 §%
& ST IR & RS TE T |

o gfea afiy XS, 3y 52 9§ AT urer Fee, ez frem, ofi wewr
% BIfeure™ Tifd & &1 ! RdaR 22, 2011 B IR WWHR 7 b &
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AT fehamardl € | 3 o1 & 3 3R feeadt fret # ufidl & SER
PN P AP & forg S =T € | Y 9 & Al IR & 9IRS -T2 ¢ |
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Profile of Directors:

Shri T M Bhasin, aged 56 years, assumed charge as Chairman &
Managing Director of the Bank on April 01, 2010. He is an MBA
(Finance) from University of Delhi and a Harvard alumnus having done
Advanced Management Programme at JFK School of Government,
Harvard. He is also an L.L.B. from Campus Law Centre, University of
Delhi and holds a Master's Degree in Science. Prior to this
assignment, he was the Executive Director, United Bank of India (UBI)
since November 07, 2007. As Executive Director of UBI, he made
significant contribution to the United Bank of India's Capital Re-
structuring and eventual approval by Government of India. He was
instrumental in the success of Initial Public Offer of UBI. The
outstanding growth of UBI and achievement of 100% Core Banking
Solution was due to his leadership. He joined the banking system as
Probationary Officer in June 1978 in Oriental Bank of Commerce and
served that bank for over three decades in various capacities. He was
Honorary Secretary of IBA Delhi Chapter during August 2000-
November 2007. He was a Member of Joint Trade Committee
constituted by Government of India, Ministry of Commerce for Indo
Myanmar Trade Relations. He is a Director on the Board of the United
India Insurance Company Limited, Deputy Chairman of Indian Banks'
Association, Member of the Governing Board of National Institute of
Bank Management and a Member of the Governing Council of Indian
Institute of Banking and Finance. He does not hold any Equity Shares
of the Bank.

Shri Rajeev Rishi, aged 53 years, was appointed as Executive
Director of the Bank on October 01, 2010. He hails from Chandigarh
(UT) and holds Bachelor's degree in Arts and Law. He was a General
Manager in Oriental Bank of Commerce with rich experience in banking
and worked in various parts of the country such as Chandigarh,
Bhubaneshwar, Kolkata, Dehradun, Pune, Mumbai, Ludhiana, etc.,
before joining Indian Bank. He does not hold any Equity Shares of the
Bank.

Shri B Raj Kumar, aged 57 years, assumed charge as Executive
Director of the Bank on January 01, 2012. He started his career with
Andhra Bank in 1978 and has more than 33 years of experience of
serving the bank. He is a Post Graduate in Engineering with MBA and
CAIlIB. He has a wide field exposure having worked in various
branches of Andhra Bank, viz., Bhilai, Chowringhee-Kolkata, Kurnool,
Coimbatore, Bangalore, Trivandrum, Mumbai, etc. He was also the
General Manager of Hyderabad and New Delhi zones of the Bank. He
was heading the Integrated Treasury of Andhra Bank as General
Manager and has gained expertise in the field of Investments and
International Banking before joining Indian Bank. He does not hold any
Equity Shares of the Bank.

Dr. Rajat Bhargava, aged 48 years, was nominated by the Government of
Indiatothe Board of the Bank on December 06,2012. He is a Joint Secretary
(Budget), Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs, New
Delhi. His educational and professional qualifications are Ph.d
(Geotechnical Engg), M.B.A., LL.B and M.Tech (Applied Geology).
He does not hold any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Dr. N Krishna Mohan, aged 56 years, was appointed as RBl Nominee
Director of the Bank on May 30, 2011. He is the Banking Ombudsman,
Hyderabad w.e.f. February 27, 2013. He has put in over 30 years of
service in various departments of RBI. He was Chief General Manager,
Department of Risk Management, RBI, Central Office, Mumbai before
assuming charge as Banking Ombudsman. Previous to that he was
Chief General Manager / Currency Management, RBI, Mumbai. He
was Regional Director, RBI for Kerala and UT of Lakshadweep for 3
years and Regional Director, RBI, Andhra Pradesh for 2 years. He was
also the Director, Institute of Development and Research in Banking
Technology, Hyderabad. His educational and professional qualifications

areM.Sc., Ph.D., CAlIB.,and M.S (Econ). He holds Master's Degree in Policy
Economics from the University of lllinois, USA and Doctorate from Osmania
University, Hyderabad. He has attended 'Central Banking Seminar
conducted by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, USA and Seminar on
Bank Supervision organized by the World Bank, IMF and Federal Reserve
Board, Washington D.C. He holds 75 Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri M Jayanath, aged 57 years, was appointed as the Workmen
Employee Director of the Bank by the Government of India and
assumed charge on April 21, 2010. He joined the Bank on July 10,
1978. He has a Bachelor's degree in Science. He is the General
Secretary of the Karnataka Unit of Indian Bank Employees' Union.
Presently, he is a Special Assistant of Bangalore City Branch
(Bengaluru) of the Bank. He does not hold any Equity Shares of the
Bank.

Shri Amarjit Chopra, aged 60 years, was appointed as Director of the
Bank under Chartered Accountant category on August 29, 2011. A
practicing Chartered Accountant from New Delhi, he holds M.Com
Degree and a Fellow Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI). He has been member of the Central Council of the ICAI
since 1998. He has rich experience and expertise of having
represented ICAIl on various committees of Government, SEBI, RBI,
etc., He represents India on the Committee of International Federation
of Accountants. He is on the Quality Review Board of Government of
India. He was the President of ICAl for the year 2010-11 and Chairman
of NIRC of ICAI during 1988-89. He was on the Board of Bank of
Baroda, South Asian Federation of Accountants (SAFA),
Confederation of Asia Pacific Accountants (CAPA) and IRDA. He was
the Chairman of Accounting Standards Board, Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board and Corporate Laws Committee of ICAI. He is an
Honorary Member of Australian Institute of Chartered Accountants and
Association of International Accountants, London. He does not hold
any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri Sanjay Maken, aged 47 years, is a Practicing Chartered
Accountant from New Delhi. He was appointed as a Part-Time Non-
Official Director of the Bank by Government of India on August 11,
2011. He holds B.Com degree and is a Fellow Member of Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. He is Proprietor of M/s. Sanjay Maken
& Associates, Chartered Accountants. He is also a Director on the
Board of M/s. G K Wire Products Private Limited. He does not hold any
Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri M Butchi Rami Reddy, aged 52 years, hails from Chodipalem
village of Pittalavani Palem Mandal, Guntur District, Andhra Pradesh.
He was appointed as Part-time Non-Official Director of the Bank by
Government of India on September 22, 2011. He is an Agriculturist
and a well-known Social Activist. He works for the upliftment of the
downtrodden and growth of Agriculture in his area and nearby districts.
He does not hold any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal, aged 63 years, was elected as the
Shareholder Director of the Bank for a second term on June 29, 2011.
He is holding charge as Shareholder Director for a period of 3 years
from July 01, 2011. He holds B.E, MMS degrees and is a Fellow of
IIM - A. Presently he is a Professor in Organizational Behaviour and
Human Resources Management, which is his area of specialization in
Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore. He is a visiting faculty in
many foreign Universities. He holds 100 Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit, aged 62 years, was elected as the
Shareholder Director of the Bank on June 29, 2011. He assumed charge
from July 01, 2011 for a period of 3 years. He is a Chartered Accountant by
profession since 1976. He is a Commerce Graduate of University of Pune
and a fellow Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. He is
also a Partner of M/s. G D Apte & Co., Chartered Accountants. He holds 105
Equity Shares of the Bank.
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9IS @l doal ¥ Al & SuRerfa &1 faavor :

w9 .| fRwe &1 am (Wdsh) 3afer SH HHEIfafe & Suferd
TR mafya 48 o
1. CRGEKIE 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 14
2. g F Y 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 13
3. 1 A FAR 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 12
4. NIGSEa RG] 01.04.2012 - 05.12.2012 10 6
5. Sf 39T ATt 06.12.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 3
6. SI. T HWT e 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 13
7. TH ST 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 14
8. IR ATIST 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 10
9. Ul R HAR AT 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 8
10. ferare A'Tea <fera 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 12
11. o ATHA 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 13
12. gfea i vse! 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 14

9IS B 48 : ARG §b (Fdg Td fAfde Uraem) TS 1970 & S (Y Y RLATH B: (6) Iod1 Bl AIfAerd e &1 gam §
I 99 2012—13 & SRM % B AIGE (14) IS 78S AT BT 715 off foas fIaxor Fr=rgaR €

04.04.2012 11.05.2012 04.06.2012 29.06.2012 23.07.2012 28.08.2012 29.09.2012*
29.09.2012 20.10.2012 30.11.2012 18.12.2012* 05.01.2013 02.02.2013 16.03.2013
* ITgep W13l IR Uhid dIs d6h
3. 9 @1 afafaat
ars o1 f=foiRaa wfafol 1fed @1 €, S Aequl drifcrs el 7 [fdc vd dfad FEae gem &-dl © 3R 9% & fhareani &1
T deTor AT E |
% 9. afafa &1 AW
T IR
Ei T RYerT AfAfe
. SR wde Afafr
3. amseY RuHfT \ffer (qagd grenfrer |faf)
g e a1 Ay
U, el @1 afafa (Fdsdn)
S TS oI @ drEmEfeAt @ Ay A @1 Ry afafr
Tg. IR 3fRoT Afdfey
e, IR gRGb / e Rrerd afaf
o AT Afaf
B. yReifae wffa
Tel. EAECSUICERGITIN]
T g AR AfT
T PRI BT AW B B forg affer
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings:

No. Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings

(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 14
2. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 13
3. B Raj Kumar 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 12
4. Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2012 - 05.12.2012 10 6
5. Dr Rajat Bhargava 06.12.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 3
6. Dr. N Krishna Mohan 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 13
7. M Jayanath 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 14
8. Amarijit Chopra 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 10
9. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 8
10. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 12
11. Sanjay Maken 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 13
12. Butchi Rami Reddy 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 14 14

Board Meetings: During the Financial Year 2012-13, fourteen (14) Board Meetings were held vis-a-vis the statutory stipulation of
minimum six (6) meetings in a year under the Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, as

detailed below:

04.04.2012 11.05.2012 04.06.2012 29.06.2012 23.07.2012

28.08.2012

29.09.2012*

29.09.2012 20.10.2012 30.11.2012 18.12.2012* 05.01.2013

02.02.2013

16.03.2013

* Sequestered Board Meeting on Customers Services

3. Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted the following committees, which provide specific and focused governance in important functional areas

and to oversee the affairs of the Bank.

Sl. No. Name of the Committee

Management Committee

Audit Committee

Risk Management Committee

IT Strategy Committee (erstwhile Technology Committee)

Customer Service Committee

Committee of Directors (Vigilance)

Special Committee (Monitoring of Large Value Frauds)

Share Transfer Committee

Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee

Nomination Committee

Remuneration Committee

Credit Approval Committee

H R Committee

S(3|T T F|le| e |ee T e

Committee for Monitoring of Recovery
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Q) gqe afif -

gder AR, TR RId 6 @1 Feltg 9 il TReR & AFART & A1 d1€ -1 $9 & Y 7Y BRI &1 TN el © | U6
wfafer freferRad vt w91 & fAifgd T IfSreRT &1 =T &R Jhdl &

> Tyl o Ao (Mfdgec ok IR Afruee) > S 9919 & forg gaenr / andiet anfe SR &%

> RO EHSIT / dee W el & YR ; > WRHN 3R R AT wRnIf, Rt oiR wufl &
> e YT o B e g S ISECNIGIERISIICE S CR R RREN]

- U A R SR B e s e ) feem 7 S

Tfed TRERT & SMERIET iR fvR IR o W Fefd oRdTa ; > 9IS gRT ydeH 9fd & Gefifa bt 71U og o= 9 |
yegq afafa & fAezrel &1 sufRerfa & faavor -

ISP Bratafr & R SuRera @
feere &1 am (dsh) 3rafer R doas

1. & A we 01.04.2012- 31.03.2013 14 13
2. IoiE &N 01.04.2012- 31.03.2013 14 13
3. &9 AR 01.04.2012- 31.03.2013 14 13
4. i UF Hw AEd 01.04.2012- 31.03.2013 14 13
5 T A 01.04.2012- 08.07.2012 3 3

09.01.2013-31.03.2013 3 3
6. TR AMaST 01.04.2012- 31.03.2013 14 7
7. ASTg ATHA 01.04.2012- 08.07.2012 3 3
8. Ul I FAR A 09.07.2012- 08.01.2013 8 4
9. g A v 09.07.2012- 08.01.2013 8 8
10. RIare #ered difea 09.01.2013- 31.03.2013 3 3

) aEradar afafa
T T AT 13 JTagER 1995 BT ST B MY R g Hed widl # fforRaa wmfie € -

>  d b IHT oRAT — WRIET BRI bl AFGIE Y BRAT Ud > ©F <d gV 98 & JMfaRe FRiemr / oamadier il ol
IADT THAET0T BT, f o @l MfaRes ofar uelen iR GARIET XA |

f1eroT T craferd, aRRanferd HRem Od Joracr fFrEET e ST PRy orTeR SRt <Y et vy Rovet o <

YT R o S &) [ifafdis / S o ueT va AR 3IR AT B o wlerr Raret # SoTg g Wit Arelt IR Srgat
R §ep o Frdleit &1 orgaei= after & | A BT SN i /3 afiep e vt aiv R
> JIIR—IET FARIG W, 3R § @1l H ofd FAa 4 oAfdd 3ifeH U <1 W G TR oRAT URIETh B AT HUD BT |

FEETE 9 B TS yfaftedt iR AReT @ral, fafa= et #
Ifzat & dger # 2 B, eErfedt gd srgRerr iR faftre
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a) Management Committee:

The Management Committee of the Board exercises such powers of the Board, as may be delegated to it by the Board with the
approval of the Central Government after consultation with Reserve Bank of India. The Management Committee may exercise all the
powers vested inthe Board in respect of:

» Sanctioning of credit proposals (funded and non- »  Filing of suits/appeals, defending them etc.;

funded); » Investments in Government and other approved

» Loans compromise/write-off proposals; securities, shares and debentures of companies including

» Proposals for approval of capital and revenue underwriting;

expenditure; » Donations; and

» Proposals relating to acquisition and hiring of premises »  Any other matter referred to the Management Committee
including deviation from norms for acquisition and hiring of by the Board
premises;

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Management Committee

Meetings held Meetings
Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period during the period Attended
of their tenure
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2012- 31.03.2013 14 13
2. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2012- 31.03.2013 14 13
3. B Raj Kumar 01.04.2012- 31.03.2013 14 13
4. Dr. N.Krishnan Mohan 01.04.2012- 31.03.2013 14 13
01.04.2012- 08.07.2012 3 3
5. M Jayanath
09.01.2013-31.03.2013 3 3
6. Amarjit Chopra 01.04.2012- 31.03.2013 14 7
7. Sanjay Maken 01.04.2012- 08.07.2012 3 3
8. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 09.07.2012- 08.01.2013 8 4
9. M Butchi Rami Reddy 09.07.2012- 08.01.2013 8 8
10. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 09.01.2013- 31.03.2013 3 3

b) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was constituted on October 13, 1995 and its terms of reference include the following:

»  Provide direction as also oversee the total audit function of entries in Inter-Bank accounts and nostro accounts,
the Bank which impact the organization, arrears in balancing of books at various branches, frauds
operationalisation and quality control of internal audit and and house-keeping.

inspection in the Bank and follow-up on the
statutory/external audit of the Bank and inspections of the
Reserve Bank of India.
. . . . . Lo »  Follow-up on all the issues raised in the Long Form Audit
» Review the internal inspection/audit function in the Bank . . .
view ! inspect uditfunction 1 ’ Report and interact with the external auditors before the

with specific focus on the follow-up on inter-branch L . . .
. . . finalization of the annual/semi-annual financial accounts
adjustment accounts, unreconciled long outstanding and reports

» Review quarterly reports from the Compliance officers
appointed in the Bank.
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f&=ie 23 FEaR, 2006 BT S HS B HAhed Bl Al B IR, PRI BT Wt BT & oY oRam Rier AT & Hried BT R
YT -

>
>

TG, oRIT—RIY, UHEIaxoT Bl e gover ;

Ude gRT fofg 7g 07} 1 ] -+ WR MeniRa &= ol
gfafical &1 griet iR oikaT el | U<t Hgcayel et
DI g ;

$TUe oraT usien Rare # H9e ;

% AR BT FROT G GoIeo1 A1 AT a1S DI UK R
@ Usdl fOHIEl, BHE! Ud A i fdavor &1 gavieror
PRAT

>

IFARP T TRAETT BT TawY IR T =TT WA1fid BT,
rTaRas oivar Tierdn! @ fspy @l geier &R sriaRe frg=or
JOTTel &1 qaTwrar GARed &,

ot fAaRfOrl R A T T IR TR B Uil T
SNEISE

TR wIfdat @ oraT BT TRIdeTvl, I, Yadid] 3rrar TeeH,
ST AU Sferdr Heftrl gefe & wre difde wu @
oo, R @ w0 § d6 @ fRal & e wwrfad |ed 81
FHAT T ; 3R

> fodl fY yeRrR & RiA~He &85 &1 gdr o= & v orar
TRIETHT B AT T Y& &b 91 <=l ; > W g "Ed o 6 g9u—ay ) el i gifafde,
faeTcds srerdT 3=y faferamad SMagadharsl gRT ST &,
o@r oer afafad & fAdvral & SufRerfa & faavor -
. s Sd! dratdfsr & <= | SuRerd doa
T T () st AR A5
1. ofig =Y 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 16 16
2. & I FAR 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 16 16
3. RN AT 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 16 14
4 wIfdddid T 01.04.2012 — 05.12.2012 9 4
5. €. Yold 9rfq 06.12.2012 - 31.03.2013 7 5
6. . TT FHWT AreA 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 16 13
7. ST Hrhe 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 16 16

) wiRaw gdes afafa -
SReH & AfAfT BT 76 18 SaNT, 2003 BT 5T T o7 | WA & Bt # fFrfoRed wfe € -

UHId SIRgH Tea ST 0T SIIRgH Aled da & [~ TauroR | Fefe Siikes e 8, & forg iy 3fiR oy R e
b B T ARG geer AfAfey (NemRea=e), R <adr yses Ay (Querear) sk aRerer SiRaw yeer Afifa (@hemeasd) aik

>
>

= SIRgH IR & 9 o= AT BT |
afafa & <R # fr=ferRag affafaa 8

*  IRIR SR A, I8 gaed iR Raifér g Afoam ok fwufcer FufRa s
= Ig GHARE BRAT [ IR SIRGH Fshard (S, wonferdl, gRererl, WMl 3R iz |fed) @ &1 ik 31 Agfte 13 |

= SR S1raT MR SR UIgHa UIChIferdl 8 1 M+ Aied aTalR SHREH A1si BT G iR A1 |

= 378 3R e TWIH @ (I, 378 31k HerH Tt iR Wad a9k ARG Jaed / Bl o71fe 1 d-rl GHed & |
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In terms of the resolution of the Board of Directors dated November 23, 2006, the scope of reference of the Audit Committee was
enhanced to include the following:

» Regular review of accounts, accounting policies, >  Establishing the scope and frequency of internal audit,
disclosures; reviewing the findings of the internal auditors and
> Review of the major accounting entries based on exercise ensuring the adequacy of internal control systems;
of judgment by management and review of significant > Compliance with Accounting Standards and Accounting
adjustments arising out of audit; Policies of the Bank.
> Qualifications in the draft audit report; »  Compliance with stock exchange requirements concerning
»  Establishing and reviewing the scope of the independent financial statements, tothe exter.1t apphcable; .
audit including the observations of the auditors and review > gvelr(sefe relate_dlparty trans.ahctlons i.e., transactions of the
of the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial thar'] obrr?g'terlla naturle,t.wn pirorrtft?rs or r:nanagetmetpt,l
statements before submission to the Board; e|r§u S." |ar|gs orrelatives efc., that may have potentia
o ] . . . conflict with the interests of the Bank at large; and
» Post audit discussions with the auditors to ascertain any . . .
. »  Such other matters as may from time to time be required by
area of concern; .
any statutory, contractual or other regulatory requirements.
Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Audit Committee
Meetings held Meetings
Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period during the period Attended
of their tenure
1. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 16 16
2. B Raj Kumar 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 16 16
3. Amarijit Chopra 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 16 14
4 Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2012 - 05.12.2012 9 4
5. Dr Rajat Bhargava 06.12.2012 - 31.03.2013 7 5
6. Dr. N Krishna Mohan 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 16 13
7. Sanjay Maken 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 16 16
c) Risk Management Committee:
Risk Management Committee was constituted on January 18, 2003. The functions of the Risk Management Committee include the
following:
» To devise the policy and strategy for integrated risk management containing various risk exposures of the Bank including the
Credit Risk.
» Toco-ordinate between the Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC), the Asset Liability Management Committee (ALMC)
and Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC) and other Risk Committees of the Bank.
»  Theresponsibility of the Committee include:

e Setting policies and guidelines for market risk measurement, management and reporting.

e Ensuring that market risk management processes (including people, systems, operations, limits and controls) satisfy

Bank's policy.

e Reviewing and approving market risk limits, including triggers or stop-losses for traded and accrual portfolios.

e Appointment of qualified and competent staff, ensuring posting of qualified and competent staff and of independent market

risk manager/s, etc.
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SiifRgw gda= afafa § fAeerel & SulRerfa & faavor -

S9@! Al & | SuRera ds@
feere &1 am (ad=N) Jrafer NN
1. &1 T 9E9H 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
2. g FfY 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
3. 91 I FER 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
4. TH ST 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
5. ARSI ATIET 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 2
6. fRidm= Aga Qferd 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
7. gfea I XS 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4

<) amgdl Yorifa afif

> IS O AR (Rdd @ e — ST iSRRI H6 /31.02.008 / 2010—11 faids 29.04.2011 & SR Ay TIq el /
feremfereel & SrgaR 1S @1 Uit AR ®1 Se! IO AR BT 721 AT faam 721 8) BT 73 |14 11, 2002 BT fdbam 77 |

> Ul IR &1 Tod §6 ) WrenfireT S MaeIhdisll R faaR BRe 3R e uRUTT ATgeRerT & ATl XUHIfdd AT dF
ST v @ forg fpar T & |

argdl wiifa afafa & el &1 sufRerfa @ faawor -

S9@! HEfaf & IRME | SuRed d5a
e &1 9w (@dsh) arqafer TR dod
1. fRidame weea féra 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
2 I Y 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
3. 91 I FIR 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
4. TH SR 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
5. 3FRGIT ATIeT 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 3
6. ST ATH 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4

3) uTEd dar afafa

YTE a1 AT ST 24, 2004 BT (ST D1 TS o | YT Ja1 AT & Hrad H Freaferiad o e € |

> M Al & {201 B e R & forg ufhAnfaferl g ug i & AReldRer iR &I <7 2g

> UTEd! BT AT UG B B Tgfadl a1 e 3R

> aRd Rad §o g1 feiRa s+ faffemt oik aftharett o g Sifes So & wmeds ar o arfershHor o X&) € |
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Risk Management Committee

Meetings held Meetings
Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period during the period Attended
of their tenure
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
2. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
3. B Raj Kumar 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
4. M Jayanath 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
5. Amarjit Chopra 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 2
6. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
7. Butchi Rami Reddy 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4

d) IT Strategy Committee:

» IT Strategy Committer (The Technology Committee of the Board has been renamed as IT Strategy Committee as per
the directions / guidelines of RBI communication DBS.CO.ITC.BC.No0.6/31.02.008/2010-11 dated April 29, 2011) was
constituted on March 11, 2002.

» The Technology Committee has been set up to look into the technological upgradation requirements of the Bank and
recommend a strategic plan with clearly defined milestones.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the IT Strategy Committee

Meetings held Meetings
Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period during the period Attended
of their tenure
1. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
2 Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
3. B Raj Kumar 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
4. M Jayanath 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
5. Amarjit Chopra 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 3
6. Sanjay Maken 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4

e) Customer Service Committee

The Customer Service Committee was constituted on August 24, 2004. The functions of the Customer Service Committee include
the following:

» To look into the simplification of procedures and practices with a view to safeguarding the interest of common
persons;

» Toreview the systems in place for providing service to the customers ; and

»  To review the regulations and procedures prescribed by Reserve Bank of India that impinge on customer service of banks.

61




& SISl db
Indian Bank

UTred a1 afafa ¥ fAeerel & SulRerfa & faaxor -

SHP drAaler & IRE | SuRerd do@
feee &1 9 (IdsN) 3rafer SR dad
1. &1 Wi 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
2. g FkY 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
3. & IS FR 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
4. wfddeid 9 01.04.2012 — 05.12.2012 2 1
5. Sf ¥od 9rig 06.12.2012 — 31.03.2013 2 2
6. TH ST 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
7. U E HAR SFET 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 2
8 gfea I ve 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4

%) faewral o afafa (Faean)

DT AT TaR) 12, 1991 BT TS B T3 2 | FadhdT AR [THATE! § U IR 9 HRal © IR dfdd srjemafa amal ofR favmi
S B G B & | e afafa o fewfl, adqwar aerel o srelariie geieror 2 Fawre ded ®f IRgd @l oI 2 |

Tdaaar afifqd & fAeoel &1 suRefa & faavor :

S BRIl & <RE | SuRed d6a
fRee &1 a9 (Wdsh) Jrafer TR doa
1.8 | 9= 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
2.3l F 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
3 S AR 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 3
4. wfFdid = 01.04.2012 — 05.12.2012 3 3
5. S oid 9rT 06.12.2012 — 31.03.2013 1 1
6. SI. U HWT AT 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4

Sf) 93 Yo @1 giEEfsal i Ariey w31 oq fay affa -
31 IR SR TN IIfE B GRSl BT AR FRA TG S AT BT TS 31 TR 2004 DI fHAT TAT AT |

S o @ giEEfsal &1 Ale’ - =g faRy afifa 94 Ffrusl @1 SuReafa & faawvor -

B! Hrataly ® N | SuRerd do@
feere &1 9w (dsh) arafer TR dod
1. &1 w9 wH 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
2. IolE F Y 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
3. 91 S HAR 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 3
4. wIfdqera e 01.04.2012 — 05.12.2012 3 3
5. Sf Yoid 9rfg 06.12.2012 — 31.03.2013 1 1
6. Aord HATHA 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4

Ud) AR 3faxer afifa

SfeTm d (IR 3iR I3@) fafemm, 1999 & fAfTaw= 2T & 1R, 13 A 2007 BT §a 1 AR Sfaer wfafer wfsd &1 18 | I8 Iy
JAfeRIere, SHfCRITRIeH, TRRT & FAR0T MM 2 SR W f[TaR o=l ¢ |
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Customers Service Committee

Meetings held

. . X . Meetings
Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period during t_he period Attended
of their tenure

1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
2. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
3. B Raj Kumar 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
4. Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2012 - 05.12.2012 2 1
5. Dr. Rajat Bhargava 06.12.2012 - 31.03.2013 2 2
6. M Jayanath 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
7. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 2
8 Butchi Rami Reddy 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4

f) Committee of Directors (Vigilance)

The Vigilance Committee was constituted on January 12, 1991. The Vigilance Committee meets once in a quarter to review any
outstanding disciplinary cases and departmental enquiries. The observation of the Vigilance Committee is put up to the Board in

the half yearly review of vigilance matters.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Vigilance Committee

Meetings held

Meetings

Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period during the period
of their tenure Attended
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
2. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
3 B Raj Kumar 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 3
4. Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2012 — 05.12.2012 3 3
5. Dr. Rajat Bhargava 06.12.2012 — 31.03.2013 1 1
6. Dr. N Krishna Mohan 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4

g) Special Committee (Monitoring of Large Value Frauds):

The Committee was constituted on January 31, 2004 for monitoring frauds of 1 crore and above.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Special Committee (Monitoring of Large Value Frauds)

Meetings held

Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period during the period Meetings

of their tenure Attended
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
2. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
3. B Raj Kumar 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 3
4. Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2012 — 05.12.2012 3 3
5. Dr Rajat Bhargava 06.12.2012 - 31.03.2013 1 1
6. Sanjay Maken 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4

h) Share Transfer Committee:

Pursuant to Regulation 2A of Indian Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1999, the Share Transfer Committee was constituted

onMarch 13,2007. The Committee considers requests for rematerialization, dematerialization, transfer of shares etc.
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IR Iaver fifa & fAewrel @ suRefa & faavor

S9@! Hfaf & M| SuRerd d5
e &1 am (adsh) arqafer TR dod
1. el =Y 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
2. I I FAR 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
3. Ul T FAR 0ard 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 2
4, fIame wgreg diférd 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
5. gfea I sl 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4

AE) IWERSI / Fawal # Rrera afafa -

YRRYR BT T aere! &1 Rieradi & FaR &1 BRI G9Te 8 23 9497, 2006 & U¥E 9 I8 Affd 1fea &1 73 3Rk 39 9 &
B Y% IR B IFARoT, T, aiffies RUIS ured 87 89 Ua iR b ypr &) Rreradl do Wit 781 g8, 9fcr 9o & faog fad
IR YRE AT (26 BT RIepradl & HarRor &1 o O T g |

IWRERBI / el & Rreraa afafa 9 Azl o suRerfa & faavor

S Brafafy & <E | SuRed e
e &1 M (Fdsf) Jafer SR Ao
AANNICEEa 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
2. 4 ISTHAR 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
3. Ul = FAR JFATA 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 2
4, fam= wgea ferd 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
5. gfza A YS! 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
o) e afifa

IR RSd d, SIS & U3 dR11.3.47 /29.39.001 /2007—08 .01 Fa@aR, 2007 # ¢ Y fIenfesl & ofaR & 4, 9% &
IRYRG— LS & ®U H e & g sruey AHie SR &) arell &I U Ud Sfad”’ el &7 (ER &)= & g sfua
AIGET BT BRI 1T 8 fa=aR 01, 2007 BT AHIGT AAT ST BT & | Fr=iferRad ez @ |1 g9 7S 30, 2011 I Y: TS
o T o |

1. IRA WREGR & 1A Feerss (AfAfa o1 sege)

2. IR RS7d d & AT e (TR & faziy rgafa & 4re)

3. HRUTES e (RS & faRiy rgAfa & )

¥ & IRIRSBT BT g B arel IRERG—%d & Frafa= &) ufhar & SR AfAfa & 9ob e 21 3 01, 2012 W A
31, 2013 TP BT AT B SR fh¥l IRYRS <D = 79T Ug 781 BreT |

@) uiRsifie |fifa -

29 |9, 2007 BT UIR#AHS AT 7T BT AT oY | RT TR R 59 Fae H G0 T FRAAaR fede vd gdy Feere iR
PRIUTES (aerd B IRHAHS U 13T 3R Sex 8g a3 B Ul BT I BT ST 2 | JfeTahifcre JmAsd fFaerd! o Big
31 ARSI BT I a1 T ST &, 978 IR WRPR & fQeneel & sgaR die / 9ffd &1 deai 7 wfid 89 & foy daa
o Yod BT YA [HAT AT 2 | IEFHT da (T iR e graerm) a1, 1970 & e 17 @1 3@l & IR T8 GHT W
AR RoTd b & IRTRT A d= g WRBR §IRT {7y T (o1 & SaR IR—$RIuTeTa! Bl 131 Td S8v 8 Wal dfed aiksie o
T faam ST 2 |

64




aif¥e Rai€ Annual Report 2012-13

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Share Transfer Committee

Meetings held .

Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period during the period Meetings

9 . P Attended

of their tenure

1. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
2. B Raj Kumar 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
3. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 2
4. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
5. Butchi Rami Reddy 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4

i)

Shareholders' / Investors' Grievance Committee :

The Committee was constituted with effect from November 23, 2006 to carry out such functions for the redressal of Shareholders'
and investors' complaints, including but not limited to transfer of shares, non-receipt of dividends, Annual Report and any other
grievance that a shareholder or investor of the Bank may have against the Bank.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Shareholders' / Investors' Grievance Committee

Meetings held Meeti

Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period during the period eetings

. Attended

of their tenure

1. Rajeev Rishi 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
2. B Raj Kumar 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4
3. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 2
4. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 4 4
5. Butchi Rami Reddy 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 4 4

)

k)

Nomination Committee:

The Nomination Committee was constituted on December 01, 2007 by the Bank as per the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India
contained in DBOD letter BC.N0.47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated November 01, 2007 for the purpose of carrying out due diligence
to determine the “fit and proper” status of the persons who file their nominations for election as Shareholder Director of the Bank.
It was reconstituted on May 30, 2011 with the following Directors:

1. Governmentof India Nominee Director (Chairman of the Committee).
2. RBINominee Director (with special permission from RBI)
3. Executive Director (with special permission from RBI).

The Committee meets during the process of election of Shareholder Directors representing the shareholders of the Bank. During
the period April01,2012to March 31,2013, no shareholder director vacated office.

Remuneration Committee:

The Remuneration Committee was constituted on March 29, 2007. The Chairman and Managing Director and Executive Director are
being paid remuneration and reimbursement of travelling and halting expenses as per the rules framed by Government of India in this
regard. The Part-Time Non-Official Directors are not being paid any other remuneration, except Sitting Fees for attending the
meeting of the Board/Committee as per the guidelines of Government of India. The remuneration including travelling and halting
expenses to Part-Time Non-Official Directors is being paid as decided by the Central Government in consultation with RBI from time
totime interms of Clause 17 of Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970.
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g AT gof Fifefe el B Fered § AeEd Ueared & GaE & JAIoTrel 9Rd WRGR §RT FEiRd AUEsl & de & MR )
GRIETH a¥ & SR 4% / QidbTierd Mazd! & e o qeaifdd Hal & |

gRsfie afifad & fAesel @« suRefa & faavor :

Sa! srafafy & RE | SuRera do@
e &1 am (adsh) arqafer PN
1. wfddeia a4 01.04.2012 - 05.12.2012 3 3
2. Sf. T POT AT 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 3 3
3. fiame wereg dferd 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 3 2
4. g AT 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 3 3

el @ yiRsfie

reger gd ey fawre aen srdutds et (9 goi-arfers eed) S R WRGR §RT 9918 Y 14 & SR 9d9 @ wd H
Rs1fie oraT fbam ST 8 | WRsIfe & f4aveT ofR 371 Yoi—wifers Mozl o yew e & wdfda greare IRl o1 faaxor =
far T g |

fRee &1 am (adsh) LERIL] qa, wedn, Infy forsare & g1 @l
F3IT YleTe-

1. &1 | 9d= Jegel vd gdy fewre 16.51 7.00 23.51

PANKICEEIL] EIPRIGEARENED 14.13 5.50 19.63

3. d1 9T FAR RIS Faerd 13.72 1.38 15.10

4. 91 M T 94 — HRUEd Fed - 4.13 4.13

* dp H I AAaf & U H UIcHTS Bl A AT T © |

3ege] Ud et (ST, BRIUTeld fFewid, TRaR 3R qiRdd & 1fd el I 3 A2, 9IS &1 S8a! Uq a1 o1 Ifafaal @) 9!
H 91T & B ol WRA ARBR & [Femaell & JJAR HHL: 310,000 / — 37 T5,000 / — BT Yodb U & foY U & |

Tdl) o1 gaied afifa
IR TRPR B AT 31T 2736(%) faTia AR 05, 2011 & SR 0T SFFAGT AL 3 04, 2012 BT 7T BT T5 T T8
a1 1 yae Al @ teli= qo e erft | fdfer # frefead dew g :
1. 37egel vd gdy e
2. U D YIRI HET YaHdh
3. TINI & TN HET TawEd 3R
4. SIRGH Yg=E & GUR] HET Ta-ED

Y IR U UG/ FHSIAT A /9 @R foRa & aRarg ffe R WRd Rord d@ gr1 FeiRa @@ & srgwu St
AT JATABRI BT TART AT | a9 2012—13 B QIRT AHANRT BT 17 96 8s |

UH) TER afifa

IRT TREBR DI a1 f&id q71d 21, 2012 S QR & AR 7 29, 2012 BT A1 Bl TAMR AT BT 764 fFr=iforRad wawl & arer
BT T S U fOTEl & SR UEeiR 9 Heferd Heayol geal W faar famef ¥ aiik fofa &3 |

3feziel Ud gdy e

PRIUTAD e® (SH1)

ARBRI AT Fraeren

91, & FAR JTAT — IARIRP (A

ST Uiad Rig — SIF, RIS Ueiee aRer=

o M @ N =
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The Committee evaluates the performance of the Bank / Whole-time Directors for the year under review based on a set of

parameters as fixed by Government of India for the purpose of payment of performance-linked incentives to the Whole-time
Directors.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Remuneration Committee

Meetings held Meeti
Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period during the period eetings
. Attended
of their tenure
1. Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2012 — 05.12.2012 3 3
2. Dr N Krishna Mohan 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 3 3
3. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 01.04.2012 — 31.03.2013 3 2
4. Sanjay Maken 01.04.2012 - 31.03.2013 3 3

Remuneration of Directors:

The Chairman & Managing Director and Executive Directors (three whole time directors) are being paid remuneration
by way of salary as per rules framed by the Government of India. The details of remuneration and the Performance
Linked Incentive paid to the whole time directors are detailed below:

( in lacs)
Name of Director Designation Salary, Performance Total
(Sarvashree) allowance, etc Linked Incentive
1. T M Bhasin Chairman& Managing Director 16.51 7.00 23.51
2. Rajeev Rishi Executive Director 14.13 5.50 19.63
3. B Raj Kumar Executive Director 13.72 1.38 15.10
4.V Rama Gopal * Ex - Executive Director - 413 413

* Incentive payments made in proportion to his respective tenure in the Bank.

Directors other than Chairman and Managing Director, Executive Directors, Government and RBI Nominee Directors are entitled to

sitting fees of ¥ 10,000/- and ¥ 5,000/- for attending Board meetings and meetings of the Committees of Board as per Government of
India guidelines.

1) Credit Approval Committee

The Credit Approval Committee was constituted on April 04, 2012 by the Bank as per the Government of India Notification S.O.

2736(E) dated December 05, 2011, to be a sanctioning body below Management Committee of the Board. The Committee
consists of the following Members

(1) Chairman and Managing Director

(2) General Managerin—charge of Credit.

(3) General Managerin—charge of Treasury; and

(4) General Manger in—charge of Risk Management

to exercise such powers delegated to it by the Board with regard to credit proposals / compromise proposals / write off proposals
within the framework spelt out by Government of India. The Committee met 17 times during the year2012-13.

m) HR Committee

As per the direction of Government of India communication dated March 21, 2012, the HR Committee of the Board was
constituted on June 29, 2012 with the following members to discuss and decide upon critical issues in HR every quarter.
Chairman and Managing Director

Executive Directors

Government Nominee Director

Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal — Shareholder Director

Dr Pritam Singh — Dean, International Management Institute, New Delhi

o=
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TgIR Afifa § fevrel @ SufRerfa & faavor :

S®! HEfafy & | SuRerd 4o
feeres &1 am (adsh) 3rafer R Ao
1.8 T oA 29.06.2012 — 31.12.2012 3 3
PANNICEEaL 29.06.2012 — 31.03.2013 3 3
391 WS AR 29.06.2012 - 31.03.2013 3 3
4, wifdaeiad <= 29.06.2012 — 05.12.2012 1 1
5. S Iold ¥Na 06.12.2012 - 31.03.2013 2 2
6. Ul N8 FAR AT 29.06.2012 — 31.03.2013 3 1
7. <f Uiow g 29.06.2012 — 31.03.2013 3 3

) gl &l Arfier &3 & fog afafa

IR WHR & &1 TdaR 21, 2012 & TF UF 9§ 7 /112 /2012—d1Q # &g 7y feem el & orgar fIwer 18, 2012 & Il B
AR &R & ol gap AT TIST BT 715 TAT SHDT IZAW & ANID AR W 9 § B T agell DI W DI AR BRAT R
FHSIT qRTRIETE |fRf, SRt @ fas afafty ofik & @ o & WR & FHrdddiell & wri @ gaden o | Frfolad et

P 1T 3 AT BT TS fhar AT R :
1. e ud ey freere (Afifa @ sege)

2. FrRUTA® R (SH1)
3. RGN A fAewrd

JYell Bl AR HAarell Gfifa 7 el @1 SuRefad & faawor -

ISP Hrafafy & e | SuRed dsa
feee &1 a9 (Wdsh) Jrafer I
1. 21 uH WA 18.12.2012 — 31.03.2013 2 2
2.. Iolg FfY 18.12.2012 — 31.03.2013 2 2
3 &I IWFAR 18.12.2012 — 31.03.2013 2 2
4. S I Rt 18.12.2012 — 31.03.2013 2 2
4. M AT 5D
9% & ITURDI D TSl 1 aiifies dodl (Tolign) & fdaxvor 94 gaR ¢ ;
aiffs A 3@ fe1 va e Rikivf STE
ey AR 10.30 a8 $HYI, THAIRAT TR
S 10, 2010 RTSTT 3TUUTHCIYRA
I~ — 600 028
giedt OGN 10.30 a8 $HYl, THIRAT TR
S 29, 2011 RTGTT SUUTHYRA
I~ — 600 028
Bl NETINS 10.00 a8 A, THAIRAT TR
S 29, 2012 TSI JUITHCYRA
I~ — 600 028

giedl arfifes o do@ H IRT WRER 3R 3= fafare miRieRal & rgares @ et §& g7 FeiRa fasg Smarer M w= §% & 210
AaTel 6.14 PRIS SIGTC] IR & [FRIAT 2 BIc—3T Ufectdr iTHR MR 3400 FRIS & IR—FAAT AT AR Yoil Bl Sfdge! TRR Goil
% w9 # aRaffd A 7 faery Hareq wika g 1y |
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the HR Committee

Meetings held Meeti

Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period during the period eetings

) Attended

of their tenure

1. T M Bhasin 29.06.2012 — 31.12.2012 3 3
2. Rajeev Rishi 29.06.2012 — 31.03.2013 3 3
3 B Raj Kumar 29.06.2012 — 31.03.2013 3 3
4. Shaktikanta Das 29.06.2012 — 05.12.2012 1 1
5. Dr. Rajat Bhargava 06.12.2012 — 31.03.2013 2 2
6. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 29.06.2012 — 31.03.2013 3 1
7. Dr Pritam Singh 29.06.2012 — 31.03.2013 3 3

n) Committee for Monitoring of Recovery
The Committee for Monitoring of Recovery was constituted on December 18, 2012 by the Bank as per the guidelines of
Government of India contained in F.No.7/112/2012-BOA dated November 21, 2012 for the purpose of monitoring the progress
made by the Bank in recovery on monthly basis and to review the functioning of various Committees such as Settlement Advisory
Committee, Sale of Assets Committee and other field level functionaries in the Bank. Itis constituted with the following Directors:
1. Chairman and Managing Director (Chairman of the Committee)

2. Executive Directors

3. Government of India Nominee Director.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Committee for Monitoring of Recovery

Meetings held Meetl

Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period during the period eetings

. Attended

of their tenure

1. T M Bhasin 18.12.2012 — 31.03.2013 2 2
2.. Rajeev Rishi 18.12.2012 — 31.03.2013 2 2
3 B Raj Kumar 18.12.2012 — 31.03.2013 2 2
4. Dr. Rajat Bhargava 18.12.2012 — 31.03.2013 2 2

4. General Body Meetings:

The details of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) of shareholders of the Bank are as follows:

Annual General Meeting

Day & Date Time Venue

Fourth

10.30 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai 600 028.

Thursday
June 10, 2010

Fifth Wednesday 10.30 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 29, 2011 Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai 600 028.
Sixth Friday 10.00 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar

June 29, 2012 Raja Annamalaipuram

Chennai 600 028.

In the Fifth Annual General Meeting, resolutions approving Follow-on Public Offer for issue of 6.14 crore Equity Shares of ¥ 10/-
each at a premium to be decided by the Bank and conversion of Non-Cumulative Preference Share Capital of ¥ 400 crore into Equity
Share Capital subject to approval by Government of India and other regulatory authorities, were passed as special resolutions
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5. GHIHRol

T T HRER & AT FIER ¥ ATATell A&l & 3TfTdT 9% = 39 gaddl / Faere!, yded, S srgufiial, sierar Redery anfa
& A1 B A1 B R & Ife T o el § 9T 81 foraT & forad § & f2dl & |1y §o1eqd: Tvd &l |

gl d 7 Yol IR A HaE Al B T ARSI BT JJuTer [T & 3R {Usel au & SR Wl Yool J1eral Hal 3ferdT 3=
ifafere UIerBT g1 IS & el &1 T AT SATAr== el bl g |

Y. arferard 3 Ax srfrard sasasan :

9% 71 i vaadsll @ a1 fby 1Y faReT @iHel & TS 49 3 9d1U MU AR |1 TS eI adrall & ured fhar 2| IR

SIfeTaT] SMTaeraaell & BrIaa 51 W7 1 IR 2 |

JATARI L dT

Tl

R prRIUTAS eheT Bl FABR BT Ay fh 9 §6 & wd )
JTETeT BT HTATAY ITT I 3R S+= I HRITR & e+ 7 fhy
Y AT BT gfergfel Y a1 S =Ry |

I P eI U HRIUTAD 31eheT §RT P ST & ST 9RA
WRHR gRT fgad B € &k S gRT 98 fpy 7Y @ &
RS TRT TRER & fenfrde & rgaR frar S e |

I BI =AY o v wrRsrfives |fRfT 91¢ 1f a8 STt iR | a
IRRYRBI BT 3R A WHd Al R GRS Femnt & forg
fAfde aRsifie Uaall R Yo SIfPR g o1 Pig &fergfd e
et B gY S e FufRa o |

ART ARBR P [N & FTAR UIRHAAS Yol (EiRa Hre
@ foTQ ars @1 uiRsifies Al Tied B T B |

faftrer sarax uiferft - 9 vop O=it wfohanfafer zenfiq & R
ERT BRI MR U F98R, R 31fal HegRde 93,
ENETRTE] AT AT FHU Bl MR AT 1ram 3maR ey &
Joeted & IR # gde B qary iR HHaRAl & ufd e &
favg TaIfe YR SR fhy MY |

I =1 Uep fARTeT sl diferf 7S 2 |

I d dde

Faferd PRIIR & TAT BIg Ghed 8! o, TR URed doie gRT
oot foram S e |

6. AR ® HIEIH

% A A TFeRI FEa: afye Rud gRT SR @ Sew R fFeere @1 Raie, damRied o Ruie, T@dl gare faavo,

FHRT olRaT RIS oiRkd oNfe et 8| IRRURGI I FHER U3 # YHTeH, Fid Yadsll Bl ol (TT0Es Ud 91es) U

fasnftaat, STet Y W9a 81 — 9, Sife 6 P Jadrse IR SUT 81, & gRT AP, efariie o arfie fwre=t & SHerT <

STEfT | S =aToT <11 § e, AV SATRT © YadH, 8 IRATSH BT Wil ST o [afe aRemed AHel R I st s
BT & Silfd 9 DI da¥Tse (www.indianbank.in) TR ¥ SUeTer € |

b 7 3Ty FHER U B sifaRed arae e / o/ e faeiia gRomat T ves I (3ol

) @R TP I (Tfiet) FHER

T 7 7 QY Y faeRer & AR fARET TR & Faret 41 H ey ¥dl & AR UHIRG g | §6 7 98 & SR ff e
A G HIaTiet TSR B FaT widh Yool (TS 31R dI7Hs) Bl T & |

& aHT foArdY YHIE B aE AR 9
/B9rEl /ad AT TS
31.03.2012 12.05.2012 femfor fTferTer TaRTuT
30.06.2012 24.07.2012 femfor [EGERACIEE]
30.09.2012 22.10.2012 femmfor frefrerger gaaus
31.12.2012 04.02.2013 femfor fhferae gaaua
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5. Disclosures

a. Other than those in the normal course of banking business, the Bank has not entered into any materially
significant transactions with its Promoters / Directors, Management, their subsidiaries, or relatives, etc. that may
have potential conflict with the interests of the Bank at large.

b. The Bank has complied with all the requirements regarding capital market related matters and has not been
imposed any penalty or stricture by the stock exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority during last year.

c. Mandatory and non-mandatory requirements:

The Bank has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirements as provided in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges. The extent of implementation of non-mandatory

requirements is furnished as under:

Requirement

Compliance

A non-executive Chairman should be entitled to maintain a
Chairman’s Office at the Bank’s expense and also allowed
reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of his duties.

The Bank is chaired by an Executive Chairman appointed by
the Government of India and the reimbursement of expenses
incurred by him are in terms of Government of India guidelines.

The Bank should set up a remuneration committee to
determine on their behalf and on behalf of the shareholders
with agreed terms of reference, the Bank's policy on specific
remuneration packages for executive directors including
pension rights and any compensation payment.

Remuneration Committee of the Board has been formed to
determine the remuneration package in terms of the
Government of India guidelines.

Whistle Blower Policy: The Bank may establish a mechanism
for employees to report to the management concerns about
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the Bank's code of conduct or ethics policy and provide for
adequate safeguards against victimization of employees.

The Bank has putin place a Whistle Blower policy.

Postal Ballot

The business transacted did not require any special
resolutionto be put through postal ballot.

6. Means of Communication

Information relating to Bank will be mainly issued through the Annual Report which includes the Directors' Report, Auditors'
Report, Cash Flow Statements, Consolidated Audited Accounts, etc. The shareholders will also be intimated on the
quarterly, half yearly and annual performance through individual communication, publication in newspapers, intimation to
Stock Exchanges (NSE & BSE), press release, email wherever possible, which is also available on the website of the
Bank. The Bank issues press release on various operational matters such as revision in interest rates, launching of new
products, opening of new branches, etc. which are also available on the website of the Bank (www.indianbank.in).

The Bank has published its quarterly / half-yearly / annual financial results in one national (English) and one vernacular (Tamil)
newspaper as detailed below as per the terms stipulated in Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement, in addition to other newspapers.
The Bank has also notified the Stock Exchanges (NSE and BSE) various price sensitive information during the year.

Quarter / Half-year / Date of Newspaper
Year ended Publication Vernacular National
31.03.2012 12.05.2012 Dhinamani Financial Express
30.06.2012 24.07.2012 Dhinamani Business Line
30.09.2012 22.10.2012 Dhinamani Financial Express
31.12.2012 04.02.2013 Dhinamani Financial Express
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7. O IAARERDI B SATFHNI

37 99 & TRl R fAaR =T g ST @7 =9 & forw 9IS | 5% 09, 2013
P d3Bb
I AT 56 & feATd, T9d iR I SI 28, 2013
JaE 10.00 T
ST, THIARHT TR, TS STOUHIYRA
T~ 600 028
focig a¥ 2012—13
FET AT TR S 26, 2013 W S 28, 2013 (RFI AT BT AT PR §Y)
2012—13 @ forg amrer 3fFady IR — ufar Sfdadt IR 26.60 (66 Tfcrer)
01.04.2012 ¥ 30.092012 b b 37afd} & forw 9.25 U9 Ufdai & R )R 3R 01,
102012 A31.3.2013 TTeh b1 37afd b for 900 I s ol % TR S1EH 3-R
TR BT UTE R ) 3iferd aRig o 22, 2013
BIGINIC R U RIS ICIINECH T aTfi{es 31T 93 @1 dRIG ¥ 30 f=f & afex

U wie geadl W faRkeT
AT 01, 2007 H §6 & IR T i Yool 31 33T farfics o i vadei fafics & U gaidg © | ool &
Repu e TR T |

ERIET Tid Taad ol wi® Repu BIs
1. TITA S Sfaady INDIANB
2 fias iy INDIANB /532814

d& 1 9§ 2012—13 & forQ wie vaasisll &1 faR<T o &1 yram fosar 2

1. U ST (Av)

1 Q PHTAICHI, HET Uaed, /g 31, 2012 T SJUTA BRI BT UG T IE | A 01, 2012 I A&l TAT 17 Wifdferes yrfereprRal & faf=
YTGEITH] BT ST PR o 311 ST HAR, HeT Ta8d DI JJUTe BRI & WU H UGG [HAT TAT 8 | 571 T 0N I, BUl Aferd
DI i gl & d1ef forg 7g faRe uRRiet & fafie uraeni & srurerrel iUt MUdRI & w0 H Ya=1Hd f6a1 a1 2 |

A, AW WA IR vl @ Rerdl @1 AR -

& 71 IRYRSDT S SR BT RS B, Fawred! &1 Rt H1 FHaRor B T1 2RI & STRIGRT A Haerd 37 BRG] DI FHTel
% o 7 offa Fraie JfdR for, @71 o1 IRR EdiaRYT Yol & wu # gad fran 21 faere! o gfaen & forg, S9at Rramd o=
Rerd & @ diulve dRITed 3 ) TeR S SR 2 |

fYaeres, 310+ SRy [/ RIGTadl BT a1 Al 2R SACRYT Yoic & U IT 46 & Ui fferRad udl IR < e & -

BT BiaRe AfdIoT for. HU Afea
e : sfeam d% sfead 9, BlaRe Bt
AR fafesT SRR AR
1, FI9 BISA IS v 2 91, g I
<=1 600 002 254—260, 37 YUGIH ATel
TIHIE @ (91 44) 28460718 IMUEET, T 600 001
DT : (91 44) 28460129 AT : (91 44) 28134076
g7 investor@comeoindia.com BT : (91 44) 28134075
§—9d : investors@indianbank.co.in

T, faRer &) 18 vd eifed Reral & g -
2012—13 @ SR U Td RO &I T8 AT 31.03.2013 BT dfed RIHRIAl / REl &I F1 F7=1aq © -

01.04.2012 &I wifad 01.04.12 ¥ 31.03.13 d& YT frraror fou 1y 31.03.13 @&l ofdd
0 85 85 0
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7. General Shareholder Information

Board Meeting for considering accounts of Indian bank and | May 09,2013
declaration of dividend

Date, Time and venue of AGM June 28,2013, 10.00a.m.
IMAGE Auditorium, MRC Nagar
Raja Annamalaipuram Chennai - 600 028.

Financial Year 2012-13
Book closure dates June 26,2013 to June 28, 2013 (Both Days inclusive)
Dividend for2012-13 Equity Shares at 36.60 (66%) per share. Profence Shares at

9.25% p.a. from 01.04.2012 t0 30.09.2012 and 9.00% p.a. from
01.10.2012t0 31.03.2018.

Last date of receipt of proxy forms June 22,2013
Date of payment of Dividend Within 30 days from the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting

a Listing on Stock Exchanges —

The Equity Shares of the Bank are listed with the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and the BSE Limited with effect from
March 01,2007. The Scrip codes of the respective Stock Exchange are as under:

No. Stock Exchange Stock Scrip Code
1. NSE Equity INDIANB
2. BSE Equity INDIANB /532814

The Bank has paid the listing fees for the year 2012-13 to the stock exchanges.

b. Compliance Officer(s):

Shri A Kamatchi, General Manager was the Compliance Officer till May 31, 2012. Shri Amresh Kumar, General Manager has been
designated as Compliance Officer from June 01, 2012 for complying with various provisions of SEBI and other statutory authorities.
Shri. A. Ganesa Rathnam, Company Secretary has been designated as the Compliance Officer for complying with various
provisions of Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges.

c. Share Transfer & Redressal of Investors' Grievances:

The Bank has appointed M/s Cameo Corporate Services Ltd., Chennai, as the Share Transfer Agent for recording of shareholders'
requests, resolution of investors' grievances amongst other activities connected with the issue of shares. For the convenience of
investors, grievances/complaints from them are also accepted at the Bank's Corporate Office in Chennai.

The investors may lodge their requests / complaints either with the Share Transfer Agent or with the Bank at the following addresses:

Cameo Corporate Services Limited Company Secretary

Unit: Indian Bank Indian Bank, Corporate Office
Subramanian Building Investor Services Cell

1, Club House Road 254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai
Chennai—600002. Royapettah, Chennai 600 014.

Tel : (9144)28460718 Telephone: (9144)28134076

Fax : (9144)28460129 Fax : (9144)28134075

Email : investor@cameoindia.com Email : investors @indianbank.co.in

Number of Complaints received, resolved and pending:
The details of complaints received and resolved during 2012-13 and pending as on 31-03-2013 are as follows:

Pendingas on 01.04.12 Received from 01.04.12t0 31.03.13 Resolved Pendingason 31.03.13
0 85 85 0
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Sl 31.03.2013 $I TARTRAT e :
31.03.2013 &I 1 YR 21 IEY 3@ IR IR HRAAIA WARTRSDI B JAT -

ki IR GRBI HT Fait oIRT MWRT B W@ |Gt nfRar o awer ufea
1. YR TRBR 343820000 80.00
2. YR Sfraq 97 =9 10415499 2.42
3. IUAIA] TEAIgel gReHE UL, WAl TR Tollael
gRTHE HUgd AR . 8490094 1.98
4, TARIUHH] IS g% §9gv dul fafics 6228165 1.45
31.03.2013 d® Fdl facel emfar
¥. UMW GRSl BT G gTRd IRRT &Y S o aRar & e gfaera
1. faeeh Hrema v 33919116 7.89
2. THRRRATS 425161 0.10
Exc| 34344277 7.99
31.03.2013 d& rARMRAT &1 faaver
IR :
il at giRd IRRT B wwEam af¥r (%) TrReTRar &1 yfera
1. TR RPN 343820000 3438200000 80.00
2. d% vd facig dvemt (@< 12465618 124656180 2.90
/ 1Y wReY)
3. RIF3Td HUS 3IR IEIaMs 14750804 147508040 3.43
4. HraRe e 13112641 131126410 3.05
5. THINTERTS 33919116 339191160 7.89
6. frarh eifes gafe 11701821 117018210 2.73
A 429770000 4297700000 100.00
|

74




aif¥e Rai€ Annual Report 2012-13

d. Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2013:

List of shareholders holding shares 1% and above as on 31.03.2013:

No. Names of Shareholders No. of shares held % to total holding
1. Government of India 343820000 80.00
2. Life Insurance Corporation of India 10415499 242
3. HSBC Global Investment Funds A/c HSBC Gilobal Investment
Funds Mauritius Limited 8490094 1.98
4. HDFC Standard Life Insurance Company Limited 6228165 1.45

Total foreign holding as on 31.3.2013:

No. Category of Shareholders

No. of shares held

% to total holding

1. Foreign Institutional Investors 33919116 7.89
2. NRls 425161 0.10
Total 34344277 7.99

Distribution of shareholdings as on 31.03.2013:

Category wise:

No. Category No. of Shares held Amount (?) % of Shareholding
1. Government of India 343820000 3438200000 80.00
2. Banks & Financial Institutions

(Central / State Institutions) 12465618 124656180 2.90
3. Mutual Funds & UTI 14750804 147508040 3.43
4. Bodies Corporate 13112641 131126410 3.05
5. Flls 33919116 339191160 7.89
6. Resident Holdings, etc. 11701821 117018210 2.73

TOTAL 429770000 4297700000 100.00

H Government of India

Banking & Finacial
Institutions (Central/State
Institutions)

Mutual Funds & UTI
B Bodies Corporate
Flls
B Resident Holdings, etc.
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YeddR :
AW IRS RIS
Jiferd Jou & IIRT &1 TAREIRET
RiEcl| gferera Rl gferera
5000dd 64498 96.16 75542040 1.76
5001 % 10000 1488 2.22 10740130 0.25
10001 & 20000 546 0.81 7568760 0.17
20001 & 30000 152 0.23 3763260 0.09
30001 % 40000 44 0.06 1553290 0.04
400013 50000 38 0.06 1767890 0.04
50001 & 100000 90 0.13 6416320 0.15
100001 3R Sw arfdrs 219 0.33 4190348310 97.50
@l 67075 100.00 4297700000 100.00
wRT% ST Ud 1 ®IeYE Ud AT B ATAT
RNGE] RUNSE] Lol
g Siz:| = qIEAT Siz| = T AT (A
®) ® (@ @t e %) ® Q) |@ et o) o)
e 2012 244.90 206.10 31.18 244.15 204.25 3.96 35.14
Ag 2012 224.90 164.50 78.36 223.95 164.60 7.34 85.70
S 2012 185.00 156.20 82.10 184.75 157.45 5.31 87.41
TS 2012 196.90 169.10 56.49 197.00 169.05 5.1 61.60
IR 2012 184.00 151.60 39.83 179.85 153.00 2.45 42.28
fadeR 2012 199.00 151.40 66.56 199.90 152.00 4.62 71.18
AR 2012 196.85 164.00 64.07 198.85 163.10 4.36 68.43
qdER 2012 185.90 164.30 49.01 186.50 165.40 5.87 54.88
fideR 2012 205.00 180.50 56.27 209.80 182.55 5.61 61.88
SR 2013 218.95 194.10 57.57 218.85 194.20 12.41 69.98
TR 2013 209.90 171.00 31.38 208.00 174.00 2.27 33.65
A1 2013 181.00 155.00 49.55 180.00 155.00 25.60 75.15
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Value wise:

Shareholding of Nominal value ¥ Shareholders Shares
Nos. %age Nos. %age
Upto 5000 64498 96.16 75542040 1.76
5001 — 10000 1488 2.22 10740130 0.25
10001 — 20000 546 0.81 7568760 0.17
20001 — 30000 152 0.23 3763260 0.09
30001 - 40000 44 0.06 1553290 0.04
40001 — 50000 38 0.06 1767890 0.04
50001 - 100000 90 0.13 6416320 0.15
100001 & above 219 0.33 4190348310 97.50
TOTAL 67075 100.00 4297700000 100.00

Monthly High and low quotation and volume of shares:
NSE BSE Total
Month High Low Volume High Low Volume Volume
®) ®) (Nos. in lacs) ®) ®) (Nos. in lacs)(Nos. in lacs)

April 2012 244.90 206.10 31.18 24415 204.25 3.96 35.14
May 2012 224.90 164.50 78.36 223.95 164.60 7.34 85.70
June 2012 185.00 156.20 82.10 184.75 157.45 5.31 87.41
July 2012 196.90 169.10 56.49 197.00 169.05 5.11 61.60
August 2012 184.00 151.60 39.83 179.85 153.00 2.45 42.28
September 2012 199.00 151.40 66.56 199.90 152.00 4.62 71.18
October 2012 196.85 164.00 64.07 198.85 163.10 4.36 68.43
November 2012 185.90 164.30 49.01 186.50 165.40 5.87 54.88
December 2012 205.00 180.50 56.27 209.80 182.55 5.61 61.88
January 2013 218.95 194.10 57.57 218.85 194.20 12.41 69.98
February 2013 209.90 171.00 31.38 208.00 174.00 2.27 33.65
March 2013 181.00 155.00 49.55 180.00 155.00 25.60 75.15
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2012—13 & <R TACaH &1 fsares
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9% & WRT ¥ e, AR HIT — T wU A By S § 1 96 7 TReEd GRRES Suiied ffics (TIgesiva) dem

oo suIfliedl SgREN (s fefics (HRIvHue) & A1l BRIR 6T © T M THSS YA, 3MSU-s 562701011 & |

BT BRI Y H AR BTG & WY H &1 AR & [GaRor e & —

31.03.2013

et wi® IR B AT LAk

1, KICEIE 4,00,00,000 S—He
2. EIECEl 1,793 ANfas
3. EIEECl 42,97,68,207 S Eeret

Uh) W (S9d) @rd A AW

faReT avR # argag fad T aeltsr 5U @ order &

rguTer # 3R ufeda offthr # SR fardl 3, g I e IRRER & yarar

& Fracig ¥ TETd! E-TaTel IRRI B b 39 TSR Wiel T A8 (SAd) W § Gd1 & | T, (S9d) @I H 3G MY U KT

@ fagRor forrad & :
faaRor IMREARD] B AT | IHIT J&cd WA
ay & R H qpra 33 5551
EWIARYT B WUD HRIdTe] RRURDT 3R ERITR fbd T 2R—IRT @1 e 3 447
auid # gern 30 5104

SfY) <rar € by g T

JIERIIR 16, 2006 BT AR b HUA (SUHHT BT TS Td 3faRvn) MR faccha wvemd s (Feier) «ifdifras 2006 =1 S wuit
(SUHH! BT 3751 Td 3cR0T) AAH, 1970 /1980 H Uab =TT 1RT 10() TITAT & A A= uraens faam 1 &

1. G901 ARG & 30 &1 & a1 aretl 7 =1 31 3@y & iR IfS fordl AeReRS 7 AR BT 72 Y11 € / <11 Fel (a1 © ar
% & AT @I H Ie-Tarel UT /IRR, “a¥ ... & foTQ Sfeae 4 &1 e arier” M Jid T | SiaiRd [T 9y |

2. e AT T | faRd dig Y ¥ AfS U SfRoT & ARG | 7 ant @Y 3rafy & forv st g A1 S oIy <rar F8l Bl S
qI IHBT ARV HUT IIAFTIH, 1956 B SULIRT 205 I & fcvia venfid faere e ik wxeror fAfer @mEgiuw) o1 sfalRa fear
S |

TR, fUscl auf & oy srac oI &I §$aT S & e oI Wi # AR fham 737 & 3R T8 a18 U 3fRoT & dRIg |
7 91 BT a1 & folq e AT ATl TE-iaTel! IRl BT feerds e 3R wReqor 748 # aRa faar Srgem |

fUeet auf & folg STa TR Tl & fIaRoT T S U # I9a RV & o7y e aRikg g &
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Performance in NSE during 2012-13
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e. Dematerialization of Shares

The shares of the Bank are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form and the Bank has entered into agreements with the
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the ISIN is
INE562A01011. As on March 31,2013 the details of shares held in dematerialised and physical form were as under.

No. Stock No. of shares Form

1. Preference 4,00,00,000 D-Mat
2. Equity 1,793 Physical
3. Equity 42,97,68,207 D-Mat

f. Shares in Suspense Account

In compliance of the requirement stipulated in Clause 5A of the Listing Agreement, the Bank is keeping the shares issued
pursuant to the Initial Public Offer, which remain unclaimed despite the best efforts of the Bank and the Share Transfer Agentina
Suspense Account opened for this purpose. The details of such shares lying in the Suspense Account are as under:

Particulars No. of shareholders Shares outstanding
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 33 5551
No. of shareholders approached for transfer and shares transferred 3 447
Outstanding atthe end of the year 30 5104

d- Unclaimed Dividend

The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) and Financial Institutions Laws (Amendment) Act, 2006,
which has come into force on October 16, 2006, has inserted a new section 10 B in the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, which provides as under:

1. Within 7 days from the expiry of 30 days from the date of declaration, if any shareholder has not encashed / claimed the

dividend, such amounts lying in the bank current account, have to be transferred to a separate account styled “Unpaid Dividiend of
Indian Bankfortheyear.....”

2. Any money transferred to the Unpaid Dividend account, which remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from

the date of such transfer, shall be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established under sub-
section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956.

Accordingly, the unpaid dividend of previous years has been transferred to Unpaid Dividend accounts of Indian Bank and

hence, such monies remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of such transfer shall be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

The details of such Unpaid Dividend accounts of earlier years and the due date for transfer to IEPF are as under:
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B, G AT & faavor 31.03.2013 &I AV (3) ATZINYH B 30T
@ fay fraa o
1 SITHTST 2006—07 7,73,529.00 I 2014
2 ATl 2007—08 9,53,328.00 3ATET 2015
3 SIARA AT 2008—09 8,14,280.00 A 2016
4 3 ST 2008—09 9,60,237.00 3T 2016
5 JARHA AT 2009—10 8,12,465.00 A 2017
6 Siferd STTeT 2009—10 8,70,636.00 ellg 2017
7 AT 2010—11 14,15,490.00 I 2018
8 ATl 2011—12 15,73,537.50 3T 2019

SO & STeTal 114 FIaere] F WAt $UY 13.75 ARG DI A 4 & MU & 0T AT W H AJSTE! TS € | AU H 59
ARV & FoIy e AT HRasl 2014 37T HRaEXT 2007 H §6 & ALURIT & Gelwl & 918 JEhd / JAMRMH FU H Fhel (ARl BT A
I3 ) ARG B ARG A 7 99 BT Jafey |

W IR ORS /a1 fT=819 o101 amier aRe /& ol 3wl &1 Y18 T8l @l &, ¥ 3R & & 9 98 & =1 Rerd SiuRe drafaa
@ e HaT FHel A7 9% S IR AR Yoie & U AaR9T & fory a9 g & Ugel 37U STera 9118 T8 UTed AReR A1 / & siferaer
P AT FUD B AT AT/ & a9 BT I BT S @Il H ST 7 BT ST I |

wE)Ad (@aRs w@afdd gRT ST W As) fafr@ear a1 sgure:

S fAfFemEl & srguTer d 9 =1 e ufenyforl # SifeitT dreraTet AT HHeTRAT AR el & forg siidRe s gRT ¢f$T1 W
R & o aR HfEdr 9918 2 | 54 AfFwsi &1 3l &1 U aR 96 & AR HHATRAT 3R el § aftd STHaR! T B
% forg fAfe=1 »™ a7g T €1 I, 99 2012—13 & SRM frfaRad favon & JgaR & & IWRI A ST R & forg e
HHATRAT 3R el & foy ¢fET fder 98 o= fFar mar o

S fael 5T o1 @) I 4% B BT 3]

03.05.2012 ¥ 12.05.2012 T&H AIE 31, 2012 DI FATK T8 & oy fawia aRomar @t amyon

13.07.2012 ¥ 24.07.2012 TH ST 30, 2012 BT FATE fATET & forg fawira aRRomat @t eryon

12.10.2012 ¥ 21.10.2012 TH RIeFIR 30, 2012 1 THI TS/ WIS & forg Riediy TR} ) Eor

24.01.2013 ¥ 03.02.2013 TH FreTaR 31, 2012 BT TATE RIS / A HERT & fore Rl aRomAT o S
3]1?) TR AfEar -

d% <1 Feerd Hed 3R g Jdg HIiHe] IR AR AR Aiedr a1l § 01 Feed dsa F 31 29.03.2007 BT ATAMSTT AU 48P
S AT 7T © AT 91 H 3 AR 351 17 & 31R Faeres Ause 7 23 fadwR 2008 $I 3 AN (BT & 3R 39 9% 6 Ja41se
www.indianbank.in # I SUeT&r &1 fear T B |
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feeia : 9 09, 2013 JeeT UG gee fevrh
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Sl. Details of Unpaid Balance as on Due for
No. Dividend 31.03.2013 () Transfer to IEPF
1 Dividend 2006-07 7,73,529.00 August 2014
2 Dividend 2007-08 9,53,328.00 August 2015
3 Interim Dividend 2008-09 8,14,280.00 March 2016
4 Final Dividend 2008-09 9,60,237.00 August 2016
5 Interim Dividend 2009-10 8,12,465.00 March 2017
6 Final Dividend 2009-10 8,70,636.00 July 2017
7 Dividend 2010-11 14,15,490.00 August 2018
8 Dividend 2011-12 15,73,537.50 August 2019

Apart from the above, an amount of ¥ 13.75 lacs pertaining to 114 investors is lying with the Bank in IPO (Initial Public Offer) Refund
Order Account unclaimed. The same is due for transfer to IEPF in February 2014 (i.e) seven years after the date of refund of
application money to unsuccessful / partly successful investors in the Bank's IPO, which hit the market in February 2007.

Such of those shareholders / investors, who are yet to encash their Dividend Warrants / Refund Orders, are requested to approach
Investor Services Cell of the Bank at its Corporate Office, Chennai or the Bank's Share Transfer Agent with their updated Client
Master List / bank mandate before the due date(s) for transfer to enable the Bank to credit their bank accounts with the dividend /
refund amounts.

h. Compliance with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations

In pursuance of the above Regulations, the Bank has formulated Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading for Designated
Employees and Directors for dealing in securities of the Bank. Various forms have been designed to receive periodical information
from the Designated Employees and Directors of the Bank, as required in terms of these Regulations. Further, the Trading Window
for dealing in shares of the Bank was closed for the Directors and Designated Employees of the Bank as per the following details during
theyear2012-13:

Dates of closure of Trading Window Purpose of Closure

From 03.05.2012 t0 12.05.2012 Declaration of Financial Results for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2012.

From 13.07.2012 t024.07.2012 Declaration of Financial Results for the quarter ended June 30, 2012.

From12.10.2012to0 21.10.2012 Declaration of Financial Results for the quarter/ half-year ended September 30, 2012.

From24.01.2013to 03.02.2013 Declaration of Financial Results for the quarter/ nine months ended December 31,2012.
i. Code of Conduct

The Bank has framed the Code of Conduct applicable to Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel and the same has
been adopted by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on March 29, 2007 and subsequently amended and approved by the
Board of Directors on December 23, 2008 and the same has also been put on the Bank's website viz., www.indianbank.in.

Declaration

The Bank has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Management of the Bank and the Code is posted
on the website of the Bank.
The Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance to the Code of Conduct.

For Indian Bank

Place: Chennai T M Bhasin
Date : May 09, 2013 Chairman and Managing Director
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To
Th

CEO & CFO Certificate under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

e Board of Directors

Indian Bank

Th
(a)

(b)

()

isis to certify that

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow

statement of Indian Bank for the year 2012-13 and that to

the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair
view of the Bank's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no

transactions entered into by the Bank during the year

which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank's
codes of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining

internal controls for financial reporting and that we have

evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems

(Amresh Kumar)
General Manager & CFO

Place: Chennai
Date : May 09, 2013

of the Bank pertaining to financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls,
if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year.

(i) significant changes in accounting policies during the
year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have
become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the management or an employee having a significant
role in the Bank's internal control system over

financial reporting.

(T M Bhasin)
Chairman and Managing Director & CEO
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T BT BANI ST AT oY | I8 earosien A e 8 iR
B U8 9% & fAci faarol R AR Ad BT YHCTHI0 ¢ |

Fd TH HET 08 U
For S MOHAN & CO
SEEURSIEIEAN
Chartered Accountants
TSTIRUT ¥.00608TF Registration No. 000608N

P U Al A1 UUs qEIRieeH

For A B P & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
YONROT ¥.315104% Registration No. 315104E

do g1 arRfera Repfef iR veral qem & fay v weciam
@ IMYR R, BF JAIOM HRd & b AR I H 4% 9 W
SfeaRad weid Tadeiall & A1l flReT FRR 4 3rasg By
STRIR BIURE TR &1 2t T SuTer fhar 2 |

g Ped & b IRuRG IR faere Rrema afafr grr
FRET Repfel & ogaR 4% & fIog vl o 318
RreTad, U 7SI 9 S1fds rafy & fory ifed =i 2

B9 T dad 7 & U1 3ruTer, 7 €1 9% &1 wiasy sgagrian
BT IMMLATHT © 3R T 96 & Bl & ATl H Jde=T Bl &I

YT YATATHTGh T DT AT §|

Pl IS P SFRATS YUS THINIUSH

For RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

) ) Chartered Accountants
TSTIROT H.002585T9 Registration No. 002585N

AR 3RIST dferd & udfirar ST & ATl
RAVINDER ARORA LALIT K PATANGIA RAJ K AGGARWAL
RIE WTEER WTEER
Partner Partner Partner
(M. No.085542 ) (M. No.053971) (M. No.081492)
For SHARP & TANNAN For BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO For DEOKI BIJAY & CO
IS TAETHR S AEBR S AETHR

) ] Chartered Accountants
GSlIehROT ¥.109982€4¢Y. Registration No. 109982W

Chartered Accountants
YOlROT ¥.307077% Registration No. 307077E

) ) Chartered Accountants
YOflROT ¥.3131058 Registration No. 313105E

arf¥as &Y =gsT TP ™ ERGECPEIC

ASHWIN B CHOPRA A K DAS D N AGRAWAL
RIEN RIEEAN WIEER
Partner Partner Partner

(M. N0.038159 ) (M. No.011913)) (M. No.051157)

RTM : Place : T Chennai
faie : Date : 09+ 2013

84




aiffe Rai€ Annual Report 2012-13

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members of Indian Bank

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by INDIAN BANK for the year ended March 31,2013
as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said
Bank with the Stock Exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the
responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
bank for ensuring the compliance of conditions of the Corporate
Governance. ltis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
on the financial statements of the Bank.

On the basis of the records and documents maintained by the

Bank and the information and explanations given to us, in our

For S MOHAN & CO

For A B P & ASSOCIATES

opinion, we certify that the Bank has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period
exceeding one month against the Bank as per the records
maintained by the Shareholders and Investors Grievance
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the

affairs of the Bank.

For Raj K Aggarwal & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 000608N

RAVINDER ARORA
Partner
(M. No.85542)

For SHARP & TANNAN
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 109982W

ASHWIN B CHOPRA
Partner
(M. No.038159)

Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 315104E

LALIT K PATANGIA
Partner
(M. No.053971)

For BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 307077E

A K DAS
Partner
(M. No.011913)

Chartered Accountants
Registration No.002585N

RAJ K AGGARWAL
Partner
(M. No.81492)

For DEOKI BIJAY & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.313105E

D N AGRAWAL
Partner
(M. No.051157)

Place: Chennai
Date : May 09, 2013
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31 Ard 2013 &1 Reafd & gaR g u=

BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2013 (Zin 'I'(:oi:‘:jd?
o || 31.03.2013 B | 31.03.2012 &I
f3aX"T PARTICULARS Zcﬂr;edule As on 31.03.2013 | As on 31.03.2012
oft @ IaATg CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
tj?ﬁ Capital 1 829 77 00 829 77 00
JIRf&rferat &fik 3rferiy Reserves and Surplus 2 11142 65 82 9971 66 79
SHIY Deposits 3 141980 15 50 120803 79 95
BN Borrowings 4 2862 56 01 4872 86 44
37 <Ay 3R WaeE Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 6007 46 15 4941 09 80
Bl TOTAL 162822 60 48 141419 19 98
f¥aai ASSETS
TR Red §& & o iR 1foRy
Cash & Balances with RB | 6 7064 24 35 6318 87 20
dpi # U UG A/ qAT 3eU FAAT R U FERIT
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 7 2574 43 95 2494 49 05
a9 Investments 8 41804 97 85 37976 02 96
JA Advances 9 105642 54 68 90323 59 95
el MR Fixed Assets 10 1690 51 20 1630 69 21
37 3MRTAT Other Assets 11 4045 88 45 2675 51 61
Bl " TOTAL 162822 60 48 14141919 98
MHRHAS STV Contingent Liabilities 12 36313 05 83 48051 32 69
Hueor & foy faad Bills for Collection - 2980 42 05 2383 26 57
Heeaqol oRaTHRoT ifdai Significant Accounting Policies 17
ol oR fewfordt Notes on Accounts 18
SR SfeaRad srRaferdt, o v & i ofT &
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.
GRS rong FEfR g IS FAR PR FAR
T M BHASIN RAJEEV RISHI B RAJ KUMAR AMRESH KUMAR
JFeTET T gaer EaubicE R ENED HqET ydgH
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER

43919 DIRECTORS :
SiXoIT @Tfd Dr. RAJAT BHARGAVA, <€f. TF %% #ig+ Dr. N KRISHNA MOHAN, 3RS @1ggl AMARJIT CHOPRA
oAb SANJAY MAKEN, T gfea J1f YS$T M BUTCHI RAMI REDDY, Rits+ #erdd §iffid CHINTAMAN MAHADEO DIXIT

wifafered 1 orarNies STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
Fd U 41 @ yus gAEIfived

ForABP & ASSOClATEé
TS SI@TBR Chartered Accountants
UflhRUT ¥.315104% Registration No. 315104E

Pl TH AET YOS B
For S MOHAN & CO
W< SETHR Chartered Accountants
TRl ¥.00608UF Registration No. 000608N

Pl IST & IFRATA YUS TAIRIICH
For RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
TS JI@IBR Chartered Accountants
TSIHRUT ¥.002585U7 Registration No. 002585N

AR IRTST dferd & gdfirn ST ® 3TAre
RAVINDER ARORA LALIT K PATANGIA RAJ K AGGARWAL
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S TI@IBR Chartered Accountants
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IS W@IBR Chartered Accountants
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ASHWIN B CHOPRA A KDAS D N AGRAWAL
Partner WTSER Partner TSR Partner
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31 91d 2013 & 9T 98 & v 9 9 19 dwEr

3 |
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013 (Zin 'I'(hoi?;:ds;
IIgA [31.03.2013 &1 @A av [31.03.2012 &1 wre
97T PARTICULARS Schedule| Y E 31.03.2013 Y E 31.03.2012
I. 3 : INCOME
IfTT =T Interest earned 13 13892 64 44 12231 32 30
31T MY Other Income 14 1287 93 61 1232 16 04
@l TOTAL 15180 58 05 13463 48 34
Il. r9 EXPENDITURE
< fdHar A1 AT Interest expended 15 9368 37 42 7813 32 08
gRETeTa @1d Operating expenses 16 2750 86 08 2186 99 74
UTGeTE Ud MaRAGAT  Provisions & Contingencies - 1480 20 95 1716 19 82
®el TOTAL 13599 44 45 11716 51 64
ll. @ /=11 PROFIT / LOSS
9§ & forg faar @ /=) Net Profit/Loss(-) for the year 1581 13 60 1746 96 70
ST @™/ =1 (—) Profit/Loss(-) Brought forward 89 15 49 88 72 60
@l TOTAL 1670 29 09 1835 69 30
Iv. faf-ras1 APPROPRIATIONS
frfaRad &1 efaRa :Transfer to :
wifafre urfara S Statutory Reserves 396 00 00 436 75 00
ISt Rerd Capital Reserves 29 48 56 16820
g 36(1)(viii)@ sfavfa faey Rard Special Reserves u/s 36(1)(viii) 100 00 00 125 00 00
foaer R9d Investment Reserves - -
o RSd Revenue Reserves 665 00 00 747 00 00
% T (A Staff Welfare Fund 1500 00 1500 00
yaTfad $faadt @i Proposed Equity Dividend 283 64 82 3223275
UxTfaa ST @ISl Proposed Preference Dividend 36 50 00 40 00 00
AT fdaReT #R Dividend Distribution Tax 54 40 92 58 77 86
WM BT A9 S o UF B TG BT AT 7§
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 902479 89 1549
@l TOTAL 1670 29 09 1835 69 30
gfr ¥RR ST I H (MR IR &4 far 1)
Earnings Per Share in ¥ (Basic & Diluted) 35.80 39.57
Hewaqol eRaTHRoT Il Significant Accounting Policies 17
ol wR fewfordt Notes on Accounts 18
SR Heid srgfer, dM U 81 o BT 1 3T gl § |
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.
SRR IE] MRk 4 RS FAR IR FAR
T M BHASIN RAJEEV RISHI B RAJ KUMAR AMRESH KUMAR
IegeT U yde ferd [BENED HET YdEd

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

A< DIRECTORS :
<FoT ATfa Dr. RAJAT BHARGAVA, Sf. T F7 #1ge Dr. N KRISHNA MOHAN, 3FRefiq @il AMARJIT CHOPRA
Wora A SANJAY MAKEN, T gfed <1 Y€1 M BUTCHI RAMI REDDY, i #ered ifiid CHINTAMAN MAHADEO DIXIT

wifafiie @R oraTEd STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:

P o UUs T
For SHARP & TANNAN
I AEBR

Pl TH AET YOS HUA Fd gt bt gue vEifiges P AN P IFRATA YOS UAIRATCH
For S MOHAN & CO For A B P & ASSOCIATES For RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
EEECICICaN SEECICICaN AL TAAER
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
TSRO H.00608T TONROT H.3151048 TofTaRoT H.0025850
Registration No. 000608N Registration No. 315104E Registration No. 002585N
IR aRIeT Aferd & udfrar ST B ATl
RAVINDER ARORA LALIT K PATANGIA RAJ K AGGARWAL
WEER WEER WEER
Partner Partner Partner
(U9 H.085542) (79 ¥.053971) (TH H.081492)
(M. No.085542 ) (M. No.053971 ) (M. No.081492)

R Place : I~ Chennai
a1 : Date :09-05-2013

Chartered Accountants
TSRO H.10998289,
Registration No. 109982W

3ifas &t areT
ASHWIN B CHOPRA
WERR

Partner
(U9 H.038159)
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For BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO
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TSR 3070778
Registration No. 307077E
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AKDAS

Partner
(T H.011913)
(M. No.011913))
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YA 1 — gohl
SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL

% TOIRI H)

(% in Thousands)

fqavzor PARTICULARS

31-03-2013 %t
As on 31.03.2013

31-03-2012 &1
As on 31.03.2012

I. yTfirgpa gSit Authorised Capital
Jb 3-10/— P 300,00,00,000 SFFIET IR

300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each 3000 00 00 3000 00 00
JP 3100 /— B 4,00,00,000 IR IR—erRA rfeH=T IR
4,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of 3100/- each 400 00 00 400 00 00
Il. ST, S7feT 3iR 31&T &1 T8 Yoil Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
gfdadt AR Equity Shares:
U, ¥R WRGR §RT W T YA 3-10/— B 34,38,20,000
a. 34,38,20,000 Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each held by Central Government 343 82 00 343 82 00
. AT §RT W Y YR 3410 /— B 8,59,50,000 SfIAS] IR
b. 8,59,50,000 Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each held by Public 85 95 00 85 95 00
6 TOTAL 429 77 00 429 77 00
o= 2ax Preference Shares :
YR WRBR gRT I TTT G I-100 /— & 4,00,00,000 — AT IR Ferfl S1fdrH= 2Ry
400,00,000 - Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares of 3100/- each
held by Government of India 400 00 00 400 00 00
Gl TOTAL 829 77 00 829 77 00
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AT 2 — SIRfarfR 3R arferery
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(ESIN)
(% in Thousands)

faaver PARTICULARS

31-03-2013 =t
As on 31.03.2013

31-03-2012 =1
As on 31.03.2012

wifafere mRférfealr STATUTORY RESERVES

T) 3129 a. Opening Balance 2643 75 80 2207 00 80
9 af & SR SIS b. Additions during the year 396 00 00 436 7500
%ol TOTAL | 3039 75 80 2643 75 80
II. | gsiera smxféifaai CAPITAL RESERVES
QA|  GFRie IRAIRIT Revaluation Reserve
Q) 31eRY  a. Opening Balance 1164 03 35 1194 56 08
9 a¥ & <RE S b. Additions during the year - -
M af & SR wEIfaAT ¢. Deductions during the year 30 44 51 305273
$d (T) TOTAL (A) 1133 58 84 1164 03 35
Bl 3= Others
V) 9§ & SR WIS a) Opening Balance 63 49 96 618176
4 ¥ & <R FHelfdt b) Additions during the year 29 48 56 168 20
$d (d1) TOTAL (B) 92 98 52 63 49 96
$d Il (T + d) TOTALII (A + B) 1226 57 36 1227 53 31
. | etax i SHARE PREMIUM
T) 31eRIY Opening Balance 696 19 50 696 19 50
% I TOTAL Il 696 19 50 696 19 50
IV. | vTova iR 3 3rRfrfaai REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES
U) Wored ARl A) Revenue Reserve
312y Opening Balance 4821 90 47 4074 90 47
JMSTUHUATA & I & HRU a9 & SR SIS
Additions during the year due to merger of IFML 98568 -
A Ud g o & 3faRd Tird from Profit & Loss a/c 665 00 00 747 00 00
¥ & SR delfadl Deductions during the year - -
$d (T) TOTAL(A)  ViA 5496 76 15 4821 90 47
@) e AT B gRT B 36;(1)Vii) ® Ifaia Ry Rrd
B) Special Reserve U/S 36(1)(viii) of IT Act
312 Opening Balance 395 00 00 270 00 00
99 ® SR Site  Additions during the year 100 00 00 125 00 00
% (@) TOTAL (B) 495 00 00 395 00 00
&) S e @Y aRT & 36;1)(Viii T) @ 3favid faRiy Rad
C) Special Reserve U/S 36(1)(viii a) of IT Act
31219y Opening Balance 58 20 00 58 20 00
d) fadw RSd D) Investment Reserve
31219 Opening Balance 399222 399222
99 & QR uire Additions during the year - -
g (1) TOTAL (D) 399222 399222
el IV (T + 1 +¥1 +S1) TOTALIV(A+B+C+D) 6089 88 37 5315 02 69
V. | @t ¢4 &1 @rar PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
31191y Opening Balance 891549 88 72 60
Y & ERIE Sire Additions during the year 109 30 42 89
%A V TOTALV 90 24 79 891549
G (1+ 11+ 1+ 1V +V) TOTAL (I+l1+1I1+1V+V) 11142 65 82 9971 66 79
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YA 3 — I @ &IRI #)
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS (% in Thousands)
& 31-03-2013 % 31-03-2012 ®
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 | As on 31.03.2012
(@) 1. AT SERIRET AL L. DEMAND DEPOSITS
i) §T 9 i) From Banks 48 09 40 42 24 41
i) 34T ¥ ii) From Others 6798 44 90 6923 62 40
& TOTAL 6846 54 30 6965 86 81
IIl. 99d §& SRR 1. SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 32340 34 78 29941 93 95
lL.Emafer SRR 1. TERM DEPOSITS
) §®1 & i) From Banks 3592 67 46 2670 66 52
ii) 3=df ¥ ii) From Others 99200 58 96 81225 32 67
% TOTAL 102793 26 42 83895 99 19
F (I+l1+11) TOTAL (I+1+11l) 141980 15 50 120803 79 95
@) |- wRa # Rerd @it @ S B. i) Deposits of branches in India 134804 36 79 115771 71 14
Il TRT & 9T8% IRl & SN i) Deposits of branches outside India 7175 78 71 5032 08 81
g TOTAL 141980 15 50 120803 79 95
Al 4 — SER @ SRT )
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS (% in Thousands)
31-03-2013 % 31-03-2012 %

faazor PARTICULARS

As on 31.03.2013

As on 31.03.2012

I. 9Rd 9 SgR |. BORROWINGS IN INDIA

i) W Rord 96 i) Reserve Bank of India 184 00 00 150 00 00
iy T @ ii) Other Banks 127 320 04 56
iii) 3= %Rt Ud woif=aat Other Institutions and Agencies * 1191 55 99 1492 87 90
% TOTAL 1375 57 26 1962 92 46
Il. w=a & arex su ** Il BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA ** 1486 98 75 2909 93 98
o (1all) TOTAL (I+1) 2862 56 01 4872 86 44
W Fafed e suR Secured Borrowings included above NIL NIL

* fer 11 ol — Tiior e 100010 RIS (frwer I 21090.10 HRIE) P WMAA FRA Y * includes Tier Il Capital - Subordinated debt of 21090.10 crore (P.Y. ¥1090.10 Cr)
* ARG FRR Q6T @) ST wE vd wriRer wal @l el Bd U ** Includes pipeline and un-adjusted items in Nostro Mirror Balances

IFYAT 5 — I AN IR Y= € TR )
SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS (% in Thousands)
R 31-03-2013 =1 31-03-2012 &t
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 | As on 31.03.2012
|. ¥<g faa | Bills Payable 8149378 774 48 27
ii. JfaR—aTatery WA (@) 1. Inter Office Adjustments(Net) 305 42 95 -
iii. Igd =t Il Interest Accrued 903 97 26 799 92 13
iv. 3T (eI Af2d)* V. Others(including Provisions) * 3983 12 16 3366 69 40
Gl TOTAL 6007 46 15 4941 09 80
*2.602.12 BRIS (Uoel a9 3-446.76 dRI) & MG IMRTA & fIvg AeRHd Uraen wnfiet &
* includes Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets of ¥ 602.12 cr. (P.Y - % 446.76 Cr.)
YA 6 AR RTd 9 A A9l 3R AW ® TR #)
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (Z in Thousands)
farareur 31-03-2013 &1 31-03-2012 %t
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 | As on 31.03.2012
| &1 % Fod1 (g faseh gar e wffera €) 1. Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 43591 29 300 16 95
ii. e Red & @ |y = @ # A
Il. Balances with Reserve Bank of India in Current Account 6628 33 06 6018 70 25
el (1+11) TOTAL (I+11) 7064 24 35 6318 87 20
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YAl 7 — dBl H AUY SR AN GR TAT ¥ AT UR ART

i
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE z in T(hoijﬁdsg
31-03-2013 & 31-03-2012 =t
faaeer PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 | As on 31.03.2012
. WRa ¥ I ININDIA
i) d®f ¥ 3rfaey i) Balances with Banks
%. 9T @I # a) in Current Account 25 36 52 68 52 62
. 3= ST W@rdl 7 b) in Other Deposit Accounts 275 89 74 27 86
d () TOTAL (i) 301 26 26 68 80 48
ii) | R AT 37 G U YT GRI (bl & ATe)
ii) Money at Call and Short Notice (with Banks) 1149 88 09 64526 13
o (i) TOTAL (ii) 1149 88 09 64526 13
Bt (i + ii) TOTAL (i + ii) 145114 35 714 06 61
Il. 9Rd & 18X OUTSIDE INDIA
i) @re] w@rat # i) in Current Accounts 1033 41 63 568 50 22
ii) 31 ST @rdl # i) in other Deposit Accounts 74 49 66 1180 40 22
iii) HAT TR g 37’ I IR U BENIE iii) Money at Call and Short Notice 15 38 31 315200
BA (i + ii + iii) TOTAL (i + ii + iii) 1123 29 60 1780 42 44
§A AN (i +ii) GRAND TOTAL (i +ii) 2574 43 95 2494 49 05
A 8 — frdwr @ TR #)
SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS (X in Thousands)
31-03-2013 # 31-03-2012 =t
faaRer PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 | As on 31.03.2012
i. WRad ¥ fAd9r I. INVESTMENTS IN INDIA
i. ARBRI Fiefaai i) Government Securities 31095 73 91 29699 80 13
ii. 379 argHIfea Ufefar i) Other approved Securities 362708 431208
iii. YA iii) Shares 410 89 71 459 09 23
iv. fSd=R @ik dfs iv) Debentures and bonds 1546 14 06 1191 65 09
v. gufT 3R/ I1 Wgad SeH v) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures 3968 30 8839 30
Vi. 39 (R HUs JfIe) vi) Others 7005 08 81 5027 20 74
$d - TOTAL 40133 81 87 36509 26 57
Il. iR & 9r8x 1491 Il INVESTMENT OUTSIDE INDIA
i. RPN ufcrfoRl (I wiieNT Hed)
i) Government Securities (including local authorities) 1586 37 97 1356 18 15
ii. 3= 39T ii)Other investments
T ¥R (a) Shares 27938 99 51
§ o1 gfeferdt (b) Debt Securities 8198 63 109 58 73
gl TOTAL 1671 15 98 1466 76 39
$d AT (| + 1) GRAND TOTAL (I+11) 41804 97 85 37976 02 96
lNl. 9Rd ¥ Ahd ¢d faa 99 1) GROSS AND NET INVESTMENTS IN INDIA
() <®d Gross 40384 87 52 3674103 32
(i) =N qeugr @ forg g Less: Provision for depreciation 251 0565 2317675
(iii) frae(T) Net (A) 40133 81 87 36509 26 57
IV. iRd & 49r8X OUTSIDE INDIA
Adhel TC : eIgd & folt yrae fael (1)Gross Value / Net Value (B) 1671 15 98 1466 76 39
fad | AT (@) + (@) NET GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 41804 97 85 37976 02 96
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A 9 — AfyHA

% BRI H)
SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES (& in Thousands)
R 31-03-2013 =t 31-03-2012 =t
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 | As on 31.03.2012
3. i) g fby U &R ﬂ—vinr Ty fda1 1) Bills purchased and discounted 1985 87 80 2294 44 21
i) PG SR, 3R FIUC AR AT W Flicy SUR
ii) Cash Credit, Overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 45382 93 18 36057 58 16
iii. \Tafer SR i) Term Loans 58273 73 70 51971 57 58
@ TOTAL 105642 54 68 90323 59 95
M. i) F SMRTAT gRT Ufohd (F1 ol W= 3R =it ©)
I) Secured by tangible assets (includes advance against bookdebts) 81489 33 23 67142 60 68
i)y 9% ,/ WRHRI fHfadl  RT WX ii) Covered by bank/Government guaranteg 7935 47 23 5580 20 20
iii) wﬁ‘f[ i) Unsecured 16217 74 22 17600 79 07
@l TOTAL 105642 54 68 90323 59 95
b i) 9Rd % 31fir 1. ADVANCES IN INDIA
. Urrfiehdr U &= i) Priority Sector 36103 32 28 29789 22 31
i. RGN & i) Public Sector 18555 99 29 10248 37 96
iii. ¥ iii) Banks
iv. 3 iv) Others 45046 22 16 45434 82 23
@l TOTAL 99705 53 73 85472 42 50
Il. TRd & «r8xX 31fi# Il. ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA
) §®i & gr=r IR i) Dues from Banks 4137288 110 73 61
i) 3= W Ut IR i) Dues from others
%) Ha B T IR g MY 94 a) Bills Purchased and discounted 993 15 71 1230 02 53
@) |r2® k0T b) Syndicated loans 250030 12 2223 03 74
) =g c¢) Others 2029 82 24 1287 37 57
@l TOTAL 5937 00 95 4851 17 45
Bl T (1 +2 ) GRAND TOTAL (I+II) 105642 54 68 90323 59 95
ITgAN 10 — wATS IR R BOIRT #)
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS (% in Thousands)
31-03-2013 &1 31-03-2012 &t

faaver PARTICULARS

As on 31.03.2013

As on 31.03.2012

I | 4R PREMISES
qaad] 99 & Je—Ud & AAR AN / GAHSAHT oI W

At cost/revaluation as per the last Balance Sheet 1546 57 10 1493 65 81

99 & SR Sie / WA Additions/Adjustments during the year 43 24 88 529129

1589 81 98 1546 57 10

9§ % SR Helfadl  Deductions during the year 65 -

1589 81 33 1546 57 10

3rerd- eI g4 Depreciation to date 272 93 87 237 67 97

@l TOTAL 1316 87 46 1308 89 13

ii_frafomefs w94 1l BUILDINGS UNDER CONSTRUCTION 52 31 526 79

iii | o et SMRat (3HH BeiteR iR fhaer wfffera )

OTHER FIXED ASSETS (including Furniture and Fixtures)

gdad 99 & ga—Ud & JJAR AN UR At cost as per last Balance Sheet 989 32 03 858 78 51

99 & SR e/ FHoE Additions/Adjustments during the year 155 02 81 153 25 82

1144 34 84 1012 04 33

99 & QR delfaal Deductions during the year 241990 227230

1120 14 94 989 32 03

3EIdT Hed g4 Depreciation to date 747 03 51 6727874

Gl TOTAL 3731143 316 53 29

R (I + 11 + 11I) TOTAL (1+11+111) 1690 51 20 1630 69 21
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ITFA 11 — 3= Rl
SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS

% T9RI H)
(% in Thousands)

faaver PARTICULARS

31-03-2013 %t
As on 31.03.2013

31-03-2012 &1
As on 31.03.2012

3R BT AR (fFrae)

I Inter Office Adjustment (net) 17323 28
Il ﬁl’q’?ﬁ 19l 11, Interest Accrued 706 93 06 603 65 08
Nl | v | &R/ |Id W Bl TAT B
Ill.| Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source (net) 1439 43 24 492 12 60
IV| oRgs AT 3R e V. Stationery and Stamps 1507 18 1400 50
V| et @ wdfte #§ ura @ wh R—Seer srRaat
V.| Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 214059 214814
VI| 3= VI. Others 1863 04 38 1371 02 01
TOTAL 4045 88 45 2675 51 61
IYA 12 — ISP FATY & ot )
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITES ( in Thousands)
31-03-2013 &t 31-03-2012 &t
faawor PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012
I | §o & fasg <19 R =01 & wu § WeR T8 fdar 7 @
| Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 637 5119 126 97 76
i | ofera: Wew fawi & forg <Iam
II. | Liability for partly paid investments 3184 63 17 67 58
i | gprarT arreT faftme wfasmel & dRoT Qe
IIIl. | Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 20434 51 28 33192 47 22
v | Eedt @ eiR § & T eamfa
IV.| Guarantee given on behalf of constituents
%. 9RA # a) In India 10329 10 99 9244 93 04
W, ¥Rd & 91X b) Outside India 133 77 67 132 63 67
v | Wi, geie iR o aredy
V. | Acceptance, Endorsements and other obligations 3363 42 63 4351 30 57
vi | 3= 1S e forg §% e wU A SaRer ®
VI.| Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 1382 87 44 985 32 85
@ TOTAL 36313 05 83 48051 32 69
A 13 — FAfdfa < ¢ ot )
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED ( in Thousands)
31-03-2013 &1 31-03-2012 &t
faaeo PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012
| | sl /fafsrg o3f R &1 /9cer IR i Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills 10606 60 07 9423 86 94
i | fae W M 1. Income on Investments 3238 18 47 2790 32 50
i | WA R9d 96 & |11 AW QiR g iR da [l R @
lll. | Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other Inter Bank funds 47 85 90 1712 86
iv | 39 IV. Others -- --
@ TOTAL 13892 64 44 12231 32 30

95




ﬁ SISl db
Indian Bank

ITYA 14 — 3I9 A
SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME

% TORI #H)
(% in Thousands)

faazvr  PARTICULARS

31.03.2013 @1 w9 ad
Y E 31.03.2013

31.03.2012 @1 w9« ay
Y E 31.03.2012

I | ®HeM, i iR gl

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 257 00 95 285 80 00
ii. | e & fasa R @ "eil Profit on Sale of Investments 21777 49 114 09 15
et @1 fas oR B Less: Loss on Sale of Investments 47011 68178
faet Net 213 07 38 107 27 37
ii | RN @ gt 9R @™ Profit on revaluation of Investments - -
wert - Pl & ileaied W E
Less: Loss on revaluation of Investments - -
e Net - -
IV. | 81, o=t iR o= nRaal & fassa o= o (Fae)
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets * 7214 11079
Less: Loss on Sale of Land, Bldgs. & Other Assets * 8 85 51 144 86
e Net -81337 - 3407
v | fafrra deaert w® am (ad)
V. | Profit on exchange transactions (Net) 88 45 49 1737978
vi | faer / 9Rd | wnfia oufil / dufi ok /a1 |y SeEl |
e SMfe & wu H SIfid s
VI.| Income earned by way of dividends, etc., from Subsidiaries/Companies
and/or Joint ventures abroad/in India 11 96 94 11 56 09
vii. | fafdr ama VII. Miscellaneous Income 725 56 22 654 06 87
% TOTAL 1287 93 61 1232 16 04
* Amount relates to Safe, Furniture, Vehicle & Machinery
* AW, HieR, ae 9 WRIN ¥ Hafed i
Al 15 — Fa fHar & «ars o
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED (¢ gomi )

(% in Thousands)

faazvr  PARTICULARS

31.03.2013 &1 wAre af
Y E 31.03.2013

31.03.2012 &1 w#r< ay
Y E 31.03.2012

| ST TR &7t |, Interest on deposits 9022 57 51 7460 55 17

i IR Rod 9%/ 3R 9% SURI W) =T

IIl. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter Bank borrowings 334 41 60 332 93 92

i 3= I1l.0thers 1138 31 1982 99
% TOTAL 9368 37 42 7813 32 08
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I 16 — URETAT AY
SCHEDULE16-OPERATINGEXPENSES

% TOIRI #H)
(% in Thousands)

faazvr  PARTICULARS

31.03.2013 @1 wa< a¥
Y E 31.03.2013

31.03.2012 @1 w9« ay
Y E 31.03.2012

| FHHAIRAT BT A SR I8 foy wraem

Payments to and provisions for employees 1973 88 92 1483 96 24
i fovmaT, BR IR YT @raven Rent, Taxes and Lighting 174 45 61 156 77 25
i gaur 3R g AT Printing and Stationery 22 39 50 217185
iv fIsio= 3k g=R Advertisement and Publicity 8 33 66 960 71
v §6 3 Huld W I 310313 310312
V. Depreciation on Bank's propert 1213807 1197195

gery : Yediea Re/d 9 3R

Less: Transferred from Revaluation Reserve 304451 305273 90 93 56 89 19 22
vi FISerel @1 B, I IR @

Directors' fees allowance and expenses 8870 59 45
Vi ofET qReTdHl @ W IR g ( WET ol WRieTdhl d B 3R Y )

Auditors' fees and expenses(including branch auditors) 1917 91 17 17 59
viii fafr ¥R Law Charges 6 06 84 93993
ix STd, AR 3R TeIhIA 3MfE Postage, Telegrams and Telephones 135159 14 02 06
X HHT 3R 3R Repairs and Maintenance 59 34 47 524374
xi 99 Insurance 111 01 63 100 07 74
Xii 3 ¥y Other Expenditure 270 83 69 232 03 96

@l TOTAL 2750 86 08 2186 99 74
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2.1

2.2.

ITHA 17 — & AQTHROT e

AWTHIUT Y URURT :

faciha faaxor vfaeRie armd ver R fAROR. BRERare

AR & HHedT BT UTe Fd gY IR fy 9 € den 3

AR ATRET3T & e H§ IR H Yaferd Aifafers graeni va

Jgidl & AAgHY © T facen 4 Rerd el & g 3

ST 9 gAY ST WX B9 <97 ¥ yraford Aifafere wraenmsi va

Tl & IR E |

AR o fadeh faferm e €

9Rd H fbu U aRere stk IR—gqrerfera facsh aRarest

% faeell gaT oFeHl &1 JEeRvl, IR Fe] RITHR

AR (JMTSRATVRMTE) FIRT SR U 77T AETHROT HHD — 11

(TTE — 11) & TR fhar T ¥ |

ARd ¥ 6y T yRarel @ d9g ¥ gRad«

1. fcel faffmy deeal @ IRd sl ga1 @R |99
(WeTs) ERT MG e 3IHd &R (SRITTR)
TR o fhaT T |

2. el gar onRa v Suamel @1 9 A wHI W BeTE
BT TR &i R uRafdd faar a2 |

3. fa=h ga1 ¥ qwuifed Wefdl, gsieq Ud o
TaTGR 3R TRFETT BT Hers gRT a¢ o) FaIfd R
sifergfera s &R uR uRafia frar man g |

4. o o @ it w e gar snRaar vd S
& foer ud aRada @ gi-arer s siai &1, 3
gfed B9 @ 1afS & SR ST 37erdT Y AT ST |

5. 9o areT fafr dfagmei o dfaerds < R Udhe
BT ST & iR HeTg @1 FHI &R IR Yo fhar
ST 2 3R Rl g9rg &7 ofiy g 8N oRkg & $IRY
g STl 2 |

AR wardhfora fagely uRara=t & deg # uRad=

facel wmwrett &1 IR—ATRfod fageh uRares & wu #

Tt fopar T € iR faciy feRvl @1 fFrargar aRafia

ERIKIDINE

1. MR TATARIT BT 2MAe F Y, RT vd arait
B qY B! FANK TR BSTg GRT AR THIT = R
gRafdd fear Sar 2 |

2. M UG I Pl Bels gRT AT TS &) FIftq wR
rfergfera formel efrea e uR uRafda frar Srar 2

3. faa fFewi & fued d&, ¥ aReml fafwa siasi
®I fafra ISaR—aeE MR e U @ # died
PR GT ATl & |

frawr

3R ferferRae e wawtt # afiega foram Tar 2 -

> aRueadr & fog =9 1Y (Tadie)

> e 2g Sude (TUwhyw)

> IR & {7 G MY (TATHE)

IRUFET T N G & 37T & A1 YT Bl ITg Ffergfadr

BT TASYH” YT & ST il fhar AT R | ey Srafdy

98

D A / AT &R H IAR—TLM A M ISTHY ATIR B
@ IR & AT UT I T8 gfenyfordt &1 “"vauwel” gast #
iffaa far ar g1 o= |1 gfengfodl, S Sudaa <M
ST T e 8, 9, Cu e S i it fabar T ¥ |

32 QIEIUH Uat H ! T Ut T T UR U S T Ugel

TN T BT o ¥ foram e 2 iR a1 7 golt UMk oRkd (@1
IR wiffe urfa AR # ofaRa & & forg emfda
gRIRRN BT g™ & a1g fAadt) # A faar ST € qen
21, AfS 8, 31 o 9 =1 o 7 9iRa faam ST 2

33 WRA ¥ 99 &1 qeaied IRdA Rad d& @ feenfder &

TG TR faa S 2 -

T) "TICIH” et H Ufonfer w1 Hedia et @l dnTd WR
foam Sira & Ryara 39 Amal | T8l sifdd Joa 4 aroid
AT ¥ Bl Bl I Al H, 3ifhd Jod UR 3ol
AT BT QT AT I gRudadr @ gahrar srafe
aReNfEd fbar Sirar 81 srguial [/ wga SeEl 9,
12 gadren yast # enfiet fovam w2 8, e & qoa #,
QRRATE UHTT & FATaT fodl 377 BT o1 UgdT @l 718 2
3R yraee fhar mr g | U BT @7 FReiRer ofR g9a
o wraerm= ures fraer 2q 31T 9 ot Sirar 2 |

) BT’ yait § 9 @1 qedied, IR I W,
fOHTET BRIl IR REpuaR derr affavorar fohar SIrdm & |
af ®Ig Fad qeug™ 8, @ 9 av—sI o #
I fbam STrem 2, Siafd fdl Fad Jeagls 8 o
THDT UGN BR 1 S & | 9 Fa7 H AR Bl Sffebet
T & 918 Jafads ufnifoll & 98 gou # @1 uRads
eI T ST 3 |

) “TEUH” vert # < 7E Jafade Rl B I faRTe

R IR B b fHar S 51 Fadt Jeagm, afe drg
B, A1 M T B oy H ST W faar ST ® rafds
faet qeugfs, aft @ B W &= 78 A S 2
IR H 3ifehd R 1 & 918 Jafades wfnfoRl, St g9 vt
7z, ﬁaﬁﬂwﬁﬂﬁéqﬁaﬁﬂﬂﬁm%l

<)) "TUBTH” UG TEUwer” YAt | ufnfodl e qedid
faq far smar 2 -

() &= WHR B IRl F1 Jediea Fgad w0 I
TR S TAIRIGEE offts 3fSar den fhavs
$=hY Al Aibe Uve SRdfeas wayuse e
ST (THETATHEIY) gRT =i et/ afRugaar
gfahe (AECgH) &)1 IR far Sar 2 |

(i) RTST VPR 3R 3 AT Ul &1 Feaie
T3NS / THIMETATASIY ERT FHabTell T8 Faged
IRUFIdT & Hg AHR Bl Uenfal & ufdwd |
25 99 @IgC 9erd gY AIScIvd UG BT STudnT
IR gY fhar ST 2 |

(i) DI BF WR T WRT BT BT GIR oI WR
frar ST 21 ®le 7 gMdiel Sfdac! IRRT Bl P
Fh—31T Hod W (e Rard, afe €1, wR e fay
), S & TAaH JeTuS (oI @ aRkG |
% 9Y & Usel BT A B), S AER W Jeifdd b
SITAT & | T UAR] T Hed T Uil DU Udh BT
B AR o ST 2 |
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2.1

2.2

SCHEDULE 17 — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION
The financial statements are prepared by following the
going concern concept on historical cost convention and
conform to the statutory provisions and practices
prevailing in India unless otherwise stated and in respect
of foreign branches as per statutory provisions and
practices prevailing in the respective countries.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Foreign Currency transactions of Indian operations and

non- integral foreign operations are accounted for as per

Accounting Standard-11 (AS-11) issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).

Translation in respect of Indian operations

1. Foreign exchange transactions are recorded at
the Weekly Average Rate (WAR) notified by Foreign
Exchange Dealers' Association of India( FEDAI).

2. Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated
atthe closing rates notified by FEDAI at the year end.

3. Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
and guarantees in foreign currency are carried at the
closing rates notified by FEDAI at the year end.

4. Exchange differences arising on settlement and
translation of foreign currency assets and liabilities at
the end of the financial year are recognized as
income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

5. Outstanding forward exchange contracts are
disclosed at the contracted rates, and revalued at
FEDAI closing rates, and the resultant effect is
recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

Translation in respect of non-integral foreign

operations.

Foreign branches are classified as non-integral foreign

operations and the financial statements are translated

as follows:

1. Assets and liabilities including contingent
liabilities are translated at the closing rates
notified by FEDAI at the year end.

2. Income and expenses are translated at the
Quarterly Average Closing rate notified by FEDAI
atthe end of the respective quarter.

3.  All resulting exchange differences are accumulated
in a separate account “Exchange Fluctuation Fund”
tillthe disposal of the net investments.

INVESTMENTS

The investment portfolio of the Bank is classified in

accordance with the RBI guidelines into three categories viz.,

» Held To Maturity (HTM)

» Available For Sale (AFS)

» Held ForTrading (HFT)

The securities acquired with the intention to be held till

maturity are classified under “HTM” category. The securities

3.2

3.3

acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of

short—term price/interest movements are classified as

“HFT”. All other securities which do not fall under any of

the two categories are classified under “AFS” category.

Profit on sale of securities under HTM category is first

taken to Profit and Loss account and thereafter

appropriated to Capital Reserve account (net of taxes and
amount required to be transferred to statutory reserves)
and loss, if any, charged to Profit & Loss account.

Investments in India are valued in accordance with RBI

guidelines, as under:

a) Securities in HTM category are valued at acquisition
cost except where the acquisition cost is higher than
the face value, in which case, such excess of
acquisition cost over the face value is amortised over
the remaining period of maturity. Any diminution,
other than temporary, in value of investments in
subsidiaries/joint ventures which are included under
HTM category is recognized and provided. Such
diminution is being determined and provided for each
investment individually.

b) Investments in AFS category are marked to market,
scrip-wise and classification wise, at quarterly
intervals. Net depreciation, if any, is provided for in
the Profit and Loss account while net appreciation, if
any, is ignored. The book value of the individual
securities does not undergo any change after
marking to market.

¢) The individual scrips in the HFT category are marked
to market at daily intervals. Net depreciation, if any, is
provided for in the Profit and Loss account while net
appreciation, if any, is ignored. The Book Value of the
individual securities in this category does not undergo
any change.

d) Securitiesin AFSand HFT categories are valued as under:
i) Central Government Securities are valued at prices /

Yield To Maturity (YTM) rates as announced by
Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI)
jointly with Fixed Income Money Market and
Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA).

i) State Government and other approved securities
are valued applying the YTM method by marking
up 25 basis points above the yields of the Central
Government Securities of equivalent maturity put
out by PDAI/FIMMDA periodically.

iii) Equity shares are valued at market price, if
quoted. Unquoted equity shares are valued at
break-up value (without considering revaluation
reserves if any) as per the company's latest
balance sheet (not more than one year prior to the
date of valuation). Otherwise, the shares are
valued at Re. 1 percompany.
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3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

iv) PIC BF WR AR TRRT HT Aedidh IR oI W
far AT ®; T |gfId asdIud 11 feEr g:
M T & AR W FERT qed, JF1 4 3 91 61 d9
1, R far ST ¥

v) Qi & wu H R fdeRt gor 9ist & srerrar, Wi federt
AT ST BT G TSIV R IR fehdT ST 2 |

(vi) TSTTY e, ST ST S qoIT arforfies drTSTal
Tl I AT AN TR a1 S & |

(vil) BT BF WR T Bl Bl Il BT eI draR Jod
R T ST B; QFUeT O WIS Hou rerar faot ana
o (TTUdl) ST H T A A 8, W fhar Sier ¥ afe
e cAfer—31 3raf® # €, T8l g-ERa o9 / 99 Bl
IuA & B I, JMCT BT Hedibd TGl TR AT
Aeh—g+1 Ty & HHI Teb oITd TR fobar ST & |

el et g1 by g 9wt @1 qeuie Hafdd <t #

aIferd Ugf @ SR BT 2 |

U fSd=RI dorr il &1 Jedied {5+ & / o 90

a1 9 31 & oy gapma &1, wRag Rard 9@ g1 fFefRa

Aot ATE St BT AR HR g BT S 2 |

gfepIferl &1 AmTd # 9 Seltell / BHIRE [/ SfereTEl UR uTe

UIcATE T gt faar Srar 8| ufeniferdl & ool & Hay H

3T DI T TRl / BHIRM /T Yoob DI R[oRG FY

AT ST |

Fag ARl (BR5T) @ forw et <) @ JigeT—dgell @

TRHAT DY T A SR TR Pl STl 8 3R IR Heiel)

e fOMTET SiaRTell R aT9TR &7 3ifdhd by S &1 del

feeT—aaferdl & ST Jod BT e, Joa—U3 Pl ARG

R IEA—dAT BIRI & FHE fhT S R I/ 91 A7

yad / U R @ QMR UR BT ST | 69 2Tl

BT, Ife 81, @ forg ot uraem= o 8, Siafd o afs &,

TR &I e 3T ST | 3real — gaferal ol |aifd R o

3FeraT BT T RN fHAT ST © IR AqeA—dqel B

1, e smafdy srerar fafafdse snfRa srerar Sxar o

FHTAT G, ST H i1 1 w5 2, e # forar S |

faf H @R vy S aret face faf e eI g1 are,

faff MEiRa Fell iR Feuifdsd fy e 8 iR aRvmRassd 8

Tl IR T BT T AR 9 BT il H S9RI SIaT & |

Prg ARPR BT TR gRT FafT fHaer graife sfaea g, ar

Gad Tl IR feares iR (TUI) AT SITQT STd TR

BT 3MEATT B TR ARBR RS BT RATHR HeH 2 |

310 I WHR R TREIGa uferfadt & faen, s anfa

4.1

IGRITIRYT fAehyol AMGS! & SR faa STl &, 51d &ret /
AT B b (TRYeEaT |l |fed) 31erar §e 3T <7 Pl
3T IFT BT 90 < AP T e WA T BN |

R gAf-Fator wufrat o1 9 18 facira snRaar (Tems)
F S @Y TS vfeRf RSt B S e Hew &R fawha
MRt & fae 92 Jou, W ¥ WR W Jeifdsd B Siar g |
gfoMfd wiie @1 aRewafcd gafmmoT dol R Jor o @
fodies W afid faer aReulT oo W Feifesd faar Srar &
3R HeIRTH BM TR IS o7q UTaerT fovam S 2 |

100

4.2

R GAATOT SUT BT 92 T8 Al iadl & dror
SO et HH, 1 T BT e | 9IS STl © |

5. IfyH

5.1.

5.2

5.3

54.

55

6.2.

6.3

6.4

H Il BT SURSGA! & MR W AMG, a—HH, Afawer

3iR =1 fRaat & wu # afiea favar man 2 |

iR e 1Ml & forg =1 g & uraer= g i & -

V) AME AT — 25 FRIed — S SR AR ST
M & forg

) e dat — 1

) 01.07.2011 & Uge qHfid iR /a1 Sofiag S *iR
R S @ forg — 100 Uferera

i) 30.06.2011 @& Ugel T 3R / AT Sofdg S &
forg — 25 ufcrera

i) R ST W & {1 100 wfera

) wfewey dat — 2

) 01.07.2011 & Ugel GfIehd MR /AT Sofiag ST 3iR
RSN @ folw — 100 Ufcrerd

i) 30.06.2011 & Ugel afihd AR / AT Svfidg SN —
40 gfererd

jii) IR STAT 91T @ forg 100 Uit

S wfewe Hat — 3 &R B RS 31 — 100 U

g ST AS I Aled A1e Al & oy IR Rord

d% & el & gaR UTaens fhar S 2 |

facel emansti & ArTel 7 For =AY @ forg sma—fAeriRo,

R affevor dom UTaw™, IR SMavIdhdrel  Jerdr

IR Rord 4% & fadeyet Aeel § 9 S 1 31fere w1

Bl, & STER T S 2 |

yae fhd v i, IR—Fenfea sniRaat, Sy /

AT/ AISIEIUATES 9 UT doT §ErIed 8q dfdd

g g <@l ffdy @ § ura iR <l 18 gaifoar,

HeHIRIaT yH-u=t v g A T frd faat @ forg

T T yraE SR A SRl & U # wfiga gAfed

QT & S Joa # I & g8l uraRn & a1e e € |

Irad ARTAT / JagTE

IRER T 31T 3rad MR T ffarg a1 Ufcreriie

AN/ eI RTTRT & SR UR Tl TR & |

YR H Ha (STET L T 718! T ST Abell & / 3Tl 8l &l

TS, ST ) TART Afed) T 31 3rael MRt (6.3 W 6.5 &

DI ART DT BIEHR) TR HeIgM HT UG HU11 I 1956

BT AT XIV H A &= & JgaR iR “greiidd

MRT & HFel # o gIRT uiRA <=1 R et wErT vorett |

fr T g g & ged & AT JeuEN B §THed

Rtd & faeg wRd fhar mar g |

HrYCR] (BTeddR 3R AfedR) vd et fagga amyfd

Yoferdl IR AT @1 IO el N Ugfd (THYegH) IR

33.33 Ufcrerd ufdad @ &% IR & 91 2 |

HIER HR TR AIRTH D1 &%, el T TGl UR 20 Ffrd 2 |
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3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

iv) Preference shares are valued at market price, if quoted,;
otherwise at lower of the value determined based on
the appropriate YTM rates or redemption value.

v)  All debentures/bonds, other than those which are in
the nature of advances, are valued on the YTM basis.

vi) Treasury bills, Certificate of deposits and
Commercial papers are valued at carrying cost.

vii) Units of Mutual Funds are valued at market price, if
quoted; otherwise at lower of repurchase price or Net
Asset Value (NAV). In case of funds with a lock-in
period, where repurchase price / market quote is not
available, units are valued at NAV, else valued at cost
till the end of the lock-in period.

Investments by Foreign Branches are valued as per the

practice prevailing in the respective countries.

Debentures and Bonds, where interest/ principal is in

arrears for more than 90 days are subject to prudential

norms prescribed by RBI.

Brokerages / Commission / incentive received on

subscriptions are deducted from the cost of securities.

Brokerage / Commission / Stamp duty paid in connection

with acquisition of securities are treated as revenue

expenses.

Interest Rate Swap transactions for hedging are accounted

on accrual basis and transactions for trading are marked

to market at quarterly intervals. The fair value of the total
swaps is computed on the basis of the amount that would
be received/ receivable or paid/payable on termination of
the swap agreements as on the balance sheet date.

Losses arising therefrom, if any, are fully provided for,

while the profit, if any, is ignored. Gains or loss on

termination of swaps is deferred and recognised over the
shorter period of the remaining contractual life of the swap
orthe remaining life of the designated asset or liability.

Exchange traded FX Derivatives i.e., Currency Futures,

are valued at the Exchange determined prices and the

resultant gains and losses are recognized in the Profit
and Loss account.

Investments backed by guarantee of the Central

Government though overdue are treated as Non

Performing Asset (NPA) only when the Government

repudiates its guarantee when invoked.

3.10 Investment in State Government guaranteed securities,

41

including those in the nature of 'deemed advances', are
subjected to asset classification and provisioning as per
prudential norms if interest / instalment of principal
(including maturity proceeds) or any other amount due to
the Bank remains unpaid for more than 90 days.
FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD TO ASSET RECOVERY
COMPANIES (ARC)

Security Receipts (SR) issued by ARCs in respect of
financial assets sold to them is recognized at lower of
redemption value of SRs and Net Book Value of financial
assets. SRs are valued at Net Asset Value declared by
ARCs on the Balance Sheet date and depreciation, if any,
is provided for and appreciation is ignored.

4.2

The net-shortfall, if any, arising on sale of financial assets
to ARCs is charged to Profit & Loss Account.

5 ADVANCES

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

In accordance with the prudential norms issued by RBI,

advances in India are classified into standard, sub-

standard, doubtful and loss assets borrower-wise.

Provisions are made for non performing advances as under:

a) Substandard category — 25% both secured and
unsecured category

b) Doubtful category-1

i) 100% for secured and unsecured classified and / or
categorized before 01.07.2011.

ii) 25% for secured classified and / or categorized
after 30.06.2011

iii)  100% for Unsecured portion.

C) Doubtful Category —2

i) 100% for secured and unsecured classified and / or
categorized before 01.07.2011.

ii) 40% for secured classified and / or categorized
after 30.06.2011.

iii) 100% for Unsecured portion.

d) Doubtful category-3 and Loss advances —100 %.

Provision is made for standard advances including

restructured standard advances as per RBI directives.

In respect of foreign branches, income recognition, asset

classification and provisioning for loan losses are made

as per local requirement or as per RBI prudential norms,

whichever is more stringent.

Advances disclosed are net of provisions made for

non-performing assets, DICGC/ ECGC/ CGTMSE claims

received and held pending adjustment, repayments received

and kept in sundries account, participation certificates,

usance bills rediscounted and provision in lieu of diminution

in the fair value of restructured accounts classified as

standard assets.

6.FIXED ASSETS/DEPRECIATION

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

Premises and other fixed assets are stated at historical
costand atrevalued amountin respect of assets revalued.
Depreciation on buildings (including cost of land wherever
inseparable/not segregated) and other fixed assets
(excluding items referred in 6.3 to 6.5) in India is provided
for on the straight-line method at rates specified in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 and at the
Bank determined rates based on Residual Life in the case
of 'Revalued Assets'. Depreciation relatable to revalued
component is charged against revaluation reserve.
Depreciation on computers (hardware and software) and
Uninterrupted Power Supply Systems (UPS) is provided
at the rate of 33.33% per annum on Straight Line Method
(SLM).

The rate of depreciation on motor car is 20 % on straight
line method.
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6.5 A1 T B 3IR $.5,000 / — TP Bl oY HedaTell Hal & oIy
eI B 100 UFIerd UTae= fomam e 2 |

6.6 30 RIGER T AT IAS Ugel 3ifoia IR MRTAT TR IR,
iR <= & 100 ufderd W 3R SHS 918 Affd sl &
fore 50 ufererd wr g9iRd foar wmar 2 | fagh / Rger af &
3raret MR & oY BIg HIgTd USTH =18l fohar SIrar 8 |

67 uccdrell YA W MHTH, 3roie & a¥ # Yoiigd fHar i &
3R yee Y rafey ux RN far S 2 |

6.8 facel wRaTell &I 3raet RN & Hae § RIFN DI e
I <2 W gEferd Ugiadl & FIFAR B Il 2 |

69 IR—3fBT MRaat (TTHY) & e # BIS Toagr YHTRT &
fopar ST 2 |

7. oI YgA™

71 3 3R FI DI, 51§ I AT 78} Pal SIY, ATHRI:
T 3R WR e ¥ forar Siar 2 |

72 IR—feITes SR, ARER gRT TREIGA iRadl (S
90 f&=1 1 SaTeT Srfted €) amier om, 1 g1, SN
f5d WA=/ TR R HHeE (@RaeT faw
H 3IR), IHURIRT IUTGT TR HHIL, € Ja& TR A1,
W 1Y el R ifaRed @ / <ified g9R, dfex
foeran, BfSe Href W g y9R, g: &fgRa &= &
% & AMBR W T A BT 0! aGell 8H W
g # forar T 2 |

7.3 sy faeel Rl & amMel 3, 1o 3R o RI &
IR faeell ga1 <o w9 (Bers) & et &
TR fHE TSI &1 ARG TH A1 TATE |

8. »fyc &1 R @IgeT
FTE AU & STANT W HTS G| gRT 1T JRIPR @rgel Bl
3 UHR B SUIANT & BRI AT & HY H YT Sl € |
9. fyaaam / =fa
A g B o H gwrtar war uRom fREferRed w faar
FRA D JYAN § -
o IRfwTE® R 3IR / aterar fyawii & forg uraems
o AN IRl R ATHRI YT
o U ARTR SRAT B UraE
o 37T MR W RIFN & foTy yraem=

o I W Heug™ & forg uraum

o MHRHHAr AR BT /¥ SfaRor

o YT BRI B fory uraer

o MY AT / 3R =T AT D YTIeIH
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10

101

10.2

10.3

10.4

11.

12.

13.

13.1

WK P argfed o= e sara ard

Yo (Y 9 I=gfe M # aifffe sferemY &1 fufvor gd

ITaEN fopaT ST 2 :

Iy dHifdhe Jeaia & MR ), 3R

i)y facel el @ HWeg # 98l & @ S &
SR BT ST 2 |

T Fal & folg Gecl BT AT BT A, i MR

R e | fern T B |

PHAR] M | R  SIaeEd <Idr el fHIiRer

Iifrd BT & MR W fHIT ST § 9 MSH3MES

ERT TN AN ofETaRvl A G 15 (TTRF—15) — " HHARY

AT & HeeT 7 Ui Iut Ol Tafd H e Wiy H STel ST B |

faemme wHenRal & forg dee (fedha fAee) ik Sua™

& ey FRIRT < @1 wRA Rod 96 & feenfAden &

ST el ATt S1af A Y 3 URLNR fahar S 2 |

AMHRHAG AATY IR Yraen=

MHRADG T : el fhy Y fhardmetmdl &1 RSy aae
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6.5.

6.6.

6.7.

6.8.

6.9.

100% depreciation is provided on all cell phones and on
small value items costing upto Rs.5000/- .

Depreciation on fixed assets acquired on or before 30th
September is charged at 100% of the prescribed rates and
at 50% of the prescribed rates on the fixed assets acquired
thereafter. No depreciation on the fixed assets is provided
forinthe year of sale/disposal.

Premium on leasehold land is capitalised in the year of
acquisition and amortized over the period of lease.

Depreciation in respect of fixed assets at foreign branches
is provided as per the practice prevailing in the respective
countries.

In respect of Non Banking Assets, no depreciation is
charged.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

7.1 Income and expenditure are generally accounted
for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

7.2 Income from non-performing assets, Central
Government guaranteed assets (where itis overdue
beyond 90 days), dividend income, insurance claims,
commission on letters of credit/guarantees issued
(other than those relating to project finance), income
from bancassurance products, income from wealth
management, additional interest/ overdue charges
on bills purchased, locker rent, finance charges on
credit cards, income on Bank's right to recompense,
etc. are accounted for on realisation.

7.3 In case of overdue foreign bills, interest and other
charges are recognised till the date of crystallisation
as per FEDAI guidelines.

8. CREDIT CARD REWARD POINTS

Reward points earned by card members on use of Card
facility is recognized as expenditure on such use.

NET PROFIT/LOSS

The result disclosed in the Profit and Loss Account is after

considering:

e  Provision for Non-Performing Advances and / or
Investments.

e  General provision on Standard Advances

e  Provision for Restructured Advances

e  Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Assets

e  Provision for Depreciation on Investments

e  Transferto/from Contingency Fund

° Provision for direct taxes

e  Usualor/and other necessary provisions

10. STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

10.1  Annual contributions to Pension Fund and Gratuity
Fund are determined and provided for:

(i) onthe basis of actuarial valuation and
(i) as per the local laws in respect of foreign branches.
10.2 Leave encashment benefit for employees is accounted
foron actuarial basis.
10.3  Transitional liability relating to employee benefits
determined as per actuarial valuation is written- off over
a period of five years in terms of Revised Accounting
Standard 15 (AS -15) - “Employee Benefits”, issued by
ICAL
10.4 Liability determined in respect of pension (second
option) for existing employees and gratuity is amortised
equally over a period of five years in accordance with
RBI Guidelines.
11. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
11.1  Contingent liability: Past events leading to, possible or
present obligations are recognised as contingent
liability in the following instances where :
(a) The existence of such obligations has not been
confirmed
(b) no outflow of resources are required to settle such
obligations
(c) a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligations cannot be made
(d) suchamounts are not material

11.2 (a) Provision is recognized in case of present
obligations where a reliable estimate can be made
and/or where there are probable outflow of
resources embodying foregoing of economic
benefits to settle the obligations, excluding
frivolous claims.

(b) Provision for Market Risk, Country Risk, etc., are
made in terms of extant instructions of RBI.
(c) Floating provision as identified by the Bank
Management is provided for.
12. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
Impairment losses, if any, are recognised in
accordance with the Accounting Standard 28 issued in
this regard by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI).
13. TAXES ONINCOME
13.1  Provision for tax is made for both Current Tax and
Deferred Tax.

103




ﬁ SISl db
Indian Bank

13.2.
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13.2  Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be
paid to the taxation authorities, using the applicable
tax rates, tax laws and favourable judicial
pronouncements/legal opinion.

13.3

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on account
of timing differences and which are capable of reversal
in subsequent periods are recognised using the tax

rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted till the date of the Balance Sheet.
Deferred Tax Assets are not recognised unless there is
“virtual certainty” that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets
will be realised.
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T M BHASIN RAJEEV RISHI B RAJ KUMAR AMRESH KUMAR
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Il 18 — d@l R fewforar

1. Yol
i 31.03.2013 31.03.2012(1)

i) HIMRTRR (%)

99 | 11.59 12.67

EREAl 13.08 13.47
i) FRIRWIR — fear | §5 (% )*

99 | 9.64 10.47

ERrcl 10.88 11.13
iii)HIRUIR — feaR 1 TSt (%)*

I | 1.95 2.20

Exichl 2.20 2.34
iV)IRT TRER & AIRIROT BT Uferd 80.00 80.00
V)R 1 ISl & w9 # UTed T707 0T 1 A0 Nl Nl
VIS UTSIaNE & IR | UT 1131 R R
vi)ARR fear |l forgdl @ fefg & g <afdr I I
vili)aTR feR || foraal & fofa & et =i N N

2. fa@wr

21 R RS 9o & Sl & oigaR, & & <=t Fohet fHraer et o e Hamif H dfer T2 | 31.03.2013 BT I8 FIeBR0T 17 TR &

R TS #)
qaffexor 31/03/2013 31/03/2012
RIE PIGRIGI f3 PIGRIGI
YRYTad Tb I Y — TF ) TH 24005.34* 59.44 25479.89* 69.35
S & foy SUeTer — yumey 16047.61 39.74 11083.08 30.17
AR & AU I U — vaumds 331.92 0.82 178.06 0.48
A AT 40384.87 100.00 36741.03 100.00
et | 3TR Aafe < @ Hferd @ <y oRll Tecigd HyoR 25 TiiRrd & siffiedd (e R & fawg 20.19 Hicrerd B | (et v 24.36 Tfer)
22 faawr R Fre #)
Rl 2012-13 2011-12
(1) fra=ni &1 g3
(1) St &1 Aahd Jea
(@) 9Ra # 40384.87 36741.03
(@) RT & 9T 1671.16 1466.76
(i) eI @ forg graem
(@) IRT # 251.05 231.76
(iii) et @1 Fraet Ho
(@) TR H 40133.82 36509.27
() IR b dEx 1671.16 1466.76
(2) eI R e & oY §91¢ Y wraEEl H ghg /B
() 3y 213.61 158.45
(i) 9 : 9§ & SR fHY TT wraEmT 23.17 132.35
U — Gl 236.78 290.80
(iii) Tem? : 99 & SR AfARTT UTae=i &1 ufdera™ 3.88 77.19
(v) o 232.90 213.61
(v) SIS : U AR ¥ gRT 91Ra Ufofa &1 @ forg gadidl wR o a7 graem 18.15 “18.15
(vi) oifom o 251.05 231.76

fUeel 99 # URHUfT AT HUT & AR 3T WAl & I b TRUMAERY afvid A&l & fofg TRa Uraem= $uT 9.84 TRIS

JPA R AT TR |
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SCHEDULE 18 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. CAPITAL
Iltems 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
i) CRAR (%)
Basel | 11.59 12.67
Basel Il 13.08 13.47
ii) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%)
Basel | 9.64 10.47
Basel Il 10.88 11.13
iii) CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%)
Basel | 1.95 2.20
Basel Il 2.20 2.34
iv) Percentage of the Shareholding of the Government of India 80.00 80.00
v) Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-II capital NIL NIL
vi) Amount raised by issue of IPDI NIL NIL
vii) Amount raised by issue of Lower Tier Il Instruments X in crore NIL NIL
viii) Amount raised by issue of Upper Tier Il Instruments T in crore NIL NIL
2.INVESTMENTS
2.1. In accordance with the RBI guidelines, the Bank's domestic investment portfolio has been classified into three categories.
Thefiguresasat 31.03.2013 is given here under: Z in Crore
Classification 31/03/2013 31/03/2012
Amount % Amount %
Held to Maturity -HTM 24005.34* 59.44 25479.89* 69.35
Available for Sale — AFS 16047.61 39.74 11083.08 30.17
Held for Trading — HFT 331.92 0.82 178.06 0.48
Gross Total 40384.87 100.00 36741.03 100.00

*Domestic HTM securities as a percentage of Net Demand and Time Liabilities works out to 20.19% (Previous Year

24.36%) as against a stipulated maximum level of 25%

2.2, Investments Zin Crore
Items 2012-13 2011-12
(1) Value of Investments
(i) Gross value of investments
(a) In India 40384.87 36741.03
(b) Outside India 1671.16 1466.76
(i) Provisions for Depreciation
(a) In India 251.05 231.76
(b) Outside India
(iii) Net value of Investments
(a) In India 40133.82 36509.27
(b) Outside India 1671.16 1466.76
(2) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
(i) Opening Balance 213.61 158.45
(if) Add: Provisions made during the year 23.17 132.35
Sub —Total 236.78 290.80
(iii) Less: Write back of excess provisions during the year 3.88 77.19
(iv) Balance 232.90 213.61
(v) Provisions held for stating Security Receipts issued by ARCs at NBV 18.15 *18.15
(vi) Closing balance 251.05 231.76

* Consequent to the reverting of not eligible accounts transferred to ARCs in the earlier year, the Provision held for Stating

Security Receipts is reduced by % 9.84 crore
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221 HAI&<T YU A (3ifda ger ) R oIS #)
¥ & IRM a¥ & IR T¥ & IR fa P 9HIAT
IHR YTdH BT AT gerr | e Silwd I
2012-13 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2011-12 | 2012-13| 2011-12 | 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012
AT & ded 9 T
gfergfoat
i, ARBRI afengferit 0.00 0.00 486.32 | 679.25 | 50.27 43.24 0.00 320.02
ii. TR o ufongfort 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rast 1 & dgd @y
g gfcrgferat
. ERBRI Tfongferdt 0.00 0.00 1081.85 95.86 |171.59 0.53 0.00 95.86
ii.raNe T gferyfa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
222 X waUAIR frder Sfaumr
(i) fa=1i® 31.03.2013 9@ IR—YATAAR Frae W SIS al W= R B )
afr foft emdes | e wv @ | <v fgivor a8 qAlag &
CARGIE] e @t @) P T P T
| St gfefet @ | ey @ | sRefat @
HHEAT HHEAT HEAT
(1 |2 (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1 | dSIee &5d SushH 499.26 353.23 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 | facia dwemd 1197.50 1146.91 0.00 0.00 29.86
3 |d® 7084.00 7020.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 |fosh e 360.41 198.75 10.00 0.00 0.51
5 | oW / wgad SeEM 92.36 92.36 0.00 0.00 13.49
6 |3 17.76 17.76 0.00 0.00 0.82
7 | oUE™ @ ufa aiikd
PIECIG] -249.48 XX XX XX XX
A 9001.81 8829.93 10.00 0.00 44.68
(i) AR—Froare® AR—TaUARNR faer ® Brs )
faawor 2012-13 2011-12
3 Ay 0.51 0.51
1 3 F 9§ & IR e 0.97 0.00
99 ® QR "k 0.00 0.00
YT Ay 1.48 0.00
gTRT del YTaeT= 1.48 0.51

3.

g~

3.1 9IIGT §X BYR / <75 X QY (IATIMR TH)
ORI 99 2012—13 & QRM, § o oI U3 SRTAT B! &l I ga1d B [ofY TST &RI DI AGAT—dGell B WRay BT Blg = AT 8l B |

fUeel a¥, oI U= ARGAT 3§ FIfI &y Bl b2 @ fory, RATTYR 2 =, &A1e1 &R faeT—dagell | Haferd, ea= didar foar o | ¥
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2.2.1

Market REPO Transactions (in face value terms): X in Crore
Minimum Maximum Daily average
Type outstanding outstanding outstanding Outstanding as on
during the year during the year during the year
2012-13 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2011-12 | 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012
Securities sold
under repo
i. Government
securities 0.00 0.00 486.32 679.25 50.27 43.24 0.00 320.02
ii. Corporate debt
securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Securities purchased
under reverse repo
i. Government 0.00 0.00 | 1081.85 95.86 | 171.59 0.53 0.00 95.86
securities
ii. Corporate debt 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
securities
2.2.2 NON-SLRINVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
i) Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments as at 31.03.2013 Z in Crore
EXTENT OF
EXTENT OF BELOW EXTENT OF EXTENT OF
NO. ISSUER AMOUNT |  pRIVATE | INVESTMENT UNRATED UNLISTED
PLACEMENT GRADE SECURITIES SECURITIES
SECURITIES
(1) (2 (3) 4 (5) (6) @)
1 |PSU 499.26 353.23 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 |Fls 1197.50 1146.91 0.00 0.00 29.86
3 | Banks 7084.00 7020.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 | Private Corporates 360.41 198.75 10.00 0.00 0.51
5 | Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures 92.36 92.36 0.00 0.00 13.49
6 | Others 17.76 17.76 0.00 0.00 0.82
7 | Provision held towards
depreciation -249.48 XX XX XX XX
Total 9001.81 8829.93 10.00 0.00 44.68
ii) Non Performing Non-SLR Investments % in Crore
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Opening Balance 0.51 0.51
Additions during the year since 1st April 0.97 0.00
Reduction during the above period 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 1.48 0.00
Total Provisions held 1.48 0.51

DERIVATIVES

Forward Rate Agreements/Interest Rate Swaps (IRS)
The Bank has not entered into Derivative contracts of the nature of Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) to hedge on balance sheet
assets during the financial year 2012-13. Previous year, Singapore Branch of the Bank had entered into Derivatives
contracts of the nature of Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) to hedge on balance sheet assets. The notional principal value of
Swaps was SGD 2.00 Mio (X 8.10 Crores).
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3.2

3.3
3.3.1

R oIS #)
q< 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
1. SEAT—daell DR DT AT HeTe T 50.00 8.10
2. PRR & AT I il BT g1 bl H Ife fuelt vefdR g & ar
CERECIRNIRCICIRSIED] Nl Nl
3. WY TR B W dF BT Aaeaas Furidde gfenyfa Mgl Nl
4. W0 BRR B TR I~ SARIAT BT Aol 0.50 0.04
5. %19 981 Bl S Jod -0.19 =

fafrma R f&y T b1 <) Yo -

e 9Y & IR S 7 fafmg @R fag 77 @rst @R e & o 318 R T8 e g |

AT F FoT SRe

TUITCHD GhSIHROT

JISITRYH BT SUANT BRI §Y S ATRAT TAT A3 BT UIIRET HR IBT & | ST SR W ST o TaAl Bl fFarg 3 ferar sirar
21 VA WY I TSl BAMAT MR/ ST Bl UfRETT Rd &, B91 a1 T3 AR AT <l & w4 H & & ferar sare | aaman
WY HfIGTY FTSTR BT AT by TY MR TR 2 |

RIS WY Ser g & R & MR R 99 WY oiFed fhU MY 8 | I9eA! &l A HR1 & Ugdl 9 & Ui gar]
arfdfRes argHTes iR frizor yonforat Suarer ¥ () @mur (€ife) (i) de—iffha (wwsian, fFrRE ok feizon) der (i)
SIATHRYT &3 & d T T HTIBIRT YIFHRoT SUTS ¥ |

G~ IR W H §h, JaT a9 WIS 31R AaTse sead WU (AEed) § @i oFed dR BT & | 9 ©s ¥ db al
TR I & 91 gIRT SIgAIRT e~ Jeure waeft Aify & orefie favg ey & |

fafa aoR # o fy o arel faceh faf gao=t SoTe sl gat arae ik, g e iR qeat w geifea
U T € &R uRvIFRasy fier™ a1el i 9 °1et, 96 & a9 d 1 @1 # 1Y I € |

SNRATSTH I H I~ o™ g BT, oiia & URYdar I A0, ST A1 gd 81, W &9 g 811 W1 H SR S 2 | gabr
SNRATSTH oI Tad & el Bl F¥Ed B & [T, AYUT eeAT—aaell BT Gl Yo, ol UF & [ah R JqeT—dadl] Bl FHIOTT
J T A7 <Y X, o AR R fHAT ST ¥ | 3O 9T B & g wyof wraer fopar S € iR 3FR o 81 |, TR 3faret
far Sirar g |

3.3.2. HETH® YHITHIT
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STARATgC g W

B CUGIR RS

31 A< 2013 BT FHIAT IRASTH T 50 BRI AT (ISl U150 BRIS) 94 o (& 31 A< 2013 TH G&T RIS WIS B T Plg

aRfera Rerfern g 781 o (fred a¥ 3) | 7 s )

LA faa—or AT TR FA~ R wgEd

2012-13 | 2011-12 |2012-13 | 2011-12

1 G~ (BTedf~d ol XhH) 50.00 8.10 Nyl =
%) ufore & forg 0.00 8.10 gl Mgl
Q) AOR & forg 50.00 0.00 Nl N

2 IR 7 Rerferat w sifda (1)
F) MR (+) 0.00 0.00 = NG
@) < (-) 0.19 0.08 Mgl Mgl
FT SIRaH (2) 0.50 0.04 Nl Nl

4 I &% H U@ UfTerd 9galtd &1 91 991d (100 * 91T 01)
%) UfcRET FYea= W 0.00 0.09 I Nl
@) AR GI~ TR 0.02 0.00 = Bl
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3.2

3.3
3.3.1

3.3.2

X in Crore
Items 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
i) The notional Principal of Swap agreement 50.00 8.10
ii) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfill their obligations
under the agreements. NIL NIL
iii) Collateral required by the bank upon entering into swaps NIL NIL
iv) Concentration of Credit Risk arising from the swaps 0.50 0.04
v) The fair value of swap book -0.19 NIL

ExchangeTraded Interest Rate Derivatives

The bank has not contracted any exchange traded interest derivatives during the year under review.
Risk Exposure in Derivatives

Qualitative Disclosures

Bank has been doing hedging of asset as well as liability using IRS. The hedging transactions have been accounted on an
accrual basis. Swaps, which hedge interest bearing asset / liability, are accounted for as the asset or liability hedged.
Valuation of outstanding swap contracts is done on mark to market basis.

All swap deals have been undertaken based on the guidelines of International Swaps Dealers' Association. Bank has
adequate control systems and also internal approvals prior to concluding transactions. There exists a clear functional
segregation between (i) trading (Dealing) (ii) back office (settlement, monitoring and control) and (iii) accounting sections.

In the derivatives segment, the bank is doing proprietary trading in Currency Futures (CF) and Overnight Index Swaps (OIS).
The activities in this segment are governed by the Derivatives Policy approved by the Bank's Board.

Exchange traded FX Derivatives i.e. Currency Futures, are valued at the Exchange determined prices and the resultant
gains and losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

The gain or loss in OIS transactions is booked in the Profit and Loss account on the maturity or unwinding of the deal
whichever is earlier. For the purpose of valuation of outstanding OIS deals, the fair value of the total swap is computed on
the basis of the amount that would be receivable or payable on termination of the swap as on the balance sheet date. Losses
arising there from, if any, are fully provided for while the profits, if any, are ignored.

Quantitative Disclosures

The Bank is active in the following products under derivatives.
° Overnight Index Swaps

° Currency Futures

The outstanding OIS position as on 31st March 2013 was ¥ 50.00 crore (previous year ¥ 150.00 crore) while no naked
positions under Currency Futures was outstanding as on 31st March 2013 (previous year- Nil).

Zin Crore
Sl. No. Particulars Interest Rate Derivatives | Currency Futures
2012-13 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2011-12
1 Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount) 50.00 8.10 NIL NIL
a) For hedging 0.00 8.10 NIL NIL
b) For trading 50.00 0.00 NIL NIL
2 Marked to Market Positions (1)
a) Asset (+) 0.00 0.00 NIL NIL
b) Liability (-) 0.19 0.08 NIL NIL
Credit Exposure (2) 0.50 0.04 NIL NIL
Likely impact of one percentage change in interest rate (100*PV01)
a) On hedging derivatives 0.00 0.09 NIL NIL
b) On trading derivatives 0.02 0.00 NIL NIL
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R oIS #)
5 9§ & IR UY Y 100 Y01 BT AR 3R Afwad B FAad

%) gfoRem W

3ffdeaH 0.009 0.10 NG KR
R[ATH 0.008 0.08 Nl Nl
) AR W

SICEakl 0.020 SINE] I I
R[ATH 0.003 SIVSE Nl I

341  TIATH I | UMl @ fasp! & BIROT UTK ST .58.2 RIS Bl AT (T a9 33.32 PRIS) AMM—BI ofdl H Tl faar 1T 3R
ToeaTd SHHT Yol TR @i # faf e fhan a7 SiiR doaeand 29.49 FRrs $UY @l A1 goll iRférd (fd & forg fafvanra
o T (R B & a1g fHae iR Aifafde sm=fard e 7 ofaror & forg smufera ) |

342 YD SR 9P F [G1 & oIy Iuerer Al # T g8 U TRBRI URRAT (TAVAANR) BT U |RT DI =[ATH AT / 981 oI
/ 99IR Jed R S A1 &7 81 GaIgd Hait H ofdRa faan anfes faffeme feenfrdeil & srgure fovar o 6 | % 237.13 RIS
(7 @Y 32074.23 FRTS ) BT YRR & SRV & HROT X.3.88 (1T Y T717.19 HRIQ) BT IS TT | 31 ATE 2012 BT ST3AIRMS
TUHTH UicHfarl H SUT@r 17.02 RIS H H 3.88 TRIS UV & HedeT™ UGl Pl SUART o 137

343 UIEIQH [ H iiepd UMl & A § AT 316 &1 AnTd S Sifdhd Hed I 31Yd B, A uRuFddm & o QY rafe H
WA BT AAIIUTIS MR TR IRERIT &R feam Sreem | fawiia ad 2012—13 # 231.90 TR &1 AR &1 (7T a9 # 231,73 TRIQ)
aReNeIT fara &1 gat & do g1 el U= 3 & Qfafd weldl & wu # g 1T 8 |

4. TR IoTder

4.1. IR—frsares sRaart ® ST f[)
i 2012-13 2011-12
(I) foraet if¥HT @ gorm # fFrae T (%) 2.26 1.33
(ii) Al TTAT B Ry
(@) Ry 1850.78 740.31
@ T & IR WS 2892.54 1879.51
() erci @ SR Herd 1177.84 769.04
@) ofaey 3565.48 1850.78
(iii) fraer TIdU @ iy
(@) sy 1196.83 397.04
@) 9§ & IRM e 1933.37 1409.63
() aﬁ & SR Herd 745.90 609.84
(&) Sidey 2384.30 1196.83
(iv) T & fore yrgem=i @t Y (WS SRadl WR uraeEl iR Ot WAl B BredR)
@ Ry 477.74 159.73
@ T & SRM fHy 7T yraE 962.40 972.75
() sﬁﬁ‘cﬁ YTgeTl Pl qCC@R] H STl / JaRicd BT 491.58 654.74
&) iy 948.56 477.74

412 YT9E SO Furd (A1)
IR—TwTE® 0T UG Hav JTFUTd 60.14 Uferd (fUset a9 70.13 Ufarera)

4.1.3 % 31 el T & AR, BIE A1 Y sl 981 YUY BT ID 918 VS [Afd FI (TAYA) Bl AR 18 H US ATl Pl
faferanfire & smeefy |
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3.4.1

3.4.2

3.4.3

4.
4.1.1

4.1.2

T in Crore
5 Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed during the year

a) On hedging

Maximum 0.009 0.10 NIL NIL
Minimum 0.008 0.08 NIL NIL
b) On Trading

Maximum 0.020 NA NIL NIL
Minimum 0.003 NA NIL NIL

Profit on account of sale of securities from HTM category amounting to ¥ 58.20 crore (previous year % 3.32 crore) has been
taken to Profit and Loss Account and thereafter an amount of ¥ 29.49 crore (previous year % 1.68 crore) was transferred to
Capital Reserve Account (net of taxes and the amount required to be transferred to statutory reserves).

During the year, the Bank had transferred a portion of its Government Securities (SLR) held in the AFS category to the HTM
category at the least of Cost/Book Value / Market price pursuant to enabling regulatory guidelines. The shifting of securities
of ¥ 237.13 crore (previous year T 2074.23 crore) resulted in depreciation of ¥ 3.88 crore (previous year X 77.19 crore).The
depreciation provision of ¥ 3.88 crore was utilized out of ¥ 17.02 crore available as on 31st March 2012 in GOI AFS

securities.

In case of securities classified under HTM category, if acquisition cost is more than the face value, the premium is amortized
over the remaining period to maturity on proportionate basis. For the Financial Year 2012-13, a sum of ¥ 31.90 crore
(previous year3 31.73 crore) has been amortized and the same is reflected as a deduction from 'Income on Investments'.

ASSETS QUALITY
Non-Performing Assets Zin Crore

ltems 2012-13 2011-12

(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 2.26 1.33

(i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

(a) Opening Balance 1850.78 740.31

(b) Additions during the year 2892.54 1879.51

(c) Reductions during the above period 1177.84 769.04

(d) Closing Balance 3565.48 1850.78

(iii) Movement of Net NPAs

(a) Opening Balance 1196.83 397.04

(b) Additions during the year 1933.37 1409.63

(c) Reductions during the year 745.90 609.84

(d) Closing Balance 2384.30 1196.83

(iv) Movement of Provision for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets

and Floating Provisions)

(a) Opening Balance 477.74 159.73

(b) Provisions made during the year 962.40 972.75

(c) Write-off / Write - back of excess provisions 491.58 654.74

(d) Closing Balance 948.56 477.74

Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR)

Non Performing Loan Provisioning Coverage Ratio is 60.14% (previous year70.13%)

As per Recovery Policy of the Bank, any recovery should be first appropriated to Book balance (Principal) and then to

Unpaid Legal Expenses (MLE) and thereafter to unpaid interest.
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42 Y G @ e o T @Al &1 faaver R a31s )
2012-13
RISICIN THYHS T i
Apifror g EEn
N SUREGARI DI AT 7 141 840
T‘““'”“ﬂ SHRIT I 449.56 53.10 4106.72
’ AT (SFRIT qoa o) 15.17 0.25 103.73
. BRGNS BT & 0 25 2776
JANIRIH qepTaT IR 0.00 10.50 229.43
’ x> T ([fd g # &) 0.00 0.02 1.10
. SUREGARIT B A 1 1 52
_\%E;‘i;w T IR 13.38 0.00 47.82
T (Sfd o H FH) 0.03 0.00 0.29
SURGATSI B & 8 167 3668
o FHTT T 462.94 63.60 4383.97
T (FRId qea § &) 15.20 0.27 105.12
@ oS )
2011-12
RIS IN THYHS K0T s
HPIf-re g+: |Gl
RESNEE] SURGIS BT T 5 103 5898
GISEE A DHIAT AR 555.56 59.94 2780.25
AT ((FRIT qoa # &) 91.57 0.22 11.36
RRASNER SURGAIS D A& - 8 222
AMS F0T EEaRIIN 1.09 22.69
it (Sfd qoa # &) 0 1.65
AR SURSIS DI H&T - 4
ifaer ot EEaRINIE -- 0.11
T ([fd qoa # &) - - 0
SURGATSI D & 5 111 6124
el 1T IR 555.56 61.03 2803.05
T (FRId qea # &) 91.57 0.22 13.01
g EXfa @rdl @ 999 A AfaRad ST yud WU 9 Hol T 2 |
43  ufgfaazor /snfa gaftator & ferg gaftafo auh o1 96 78 fawha snfRaay & faavor R ars #)
i 2012-13 | 2011-12
(1) @rdr & |dw T =
(i) TIRT /3R BT 9 Y Wl BT Fbhel Jod (ATae=l A ae) N N
(iii) T gfcrmet I I
(iv) fser auf # ofaRd @ & Sdy # axgen 11 AfaRa ufdwa Nl Nl
(v) Mot 981 og R Fhdl A /BN = =
4.4 WA/ 3N =i AR Fwee faca siaal & fagxor _
v @8 TR R-Free e siRaal @ fawor R s )
faawor 2012-13 2011-12
1. | (@) 99 IR @RI TY @Il oI G I =T
(@) 9T ot Y I N
2. | (®) ITHHIY D IR Y G @rdl Bl de@n Nl Nl
(@) aran gt WY T3 p
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4.2

4.3

4.4

Particulars of Accounts Restructured % in Crore
2012-13
CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism Restructuring
Standard No. of Borrowers 7 141 840
advances Amount outstanding 449.56 53.10 4106.72
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 15.17 0.25 103.73
Sub Standard No. of Borrowers 0 25 2776
advances Amount outstanding 0.00 10.50 229.43
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.00 0.02 1.10
Doubtful No. of Borrowers 1 1 52
advances Amount outstanding 13.38 0.00 47.82
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.03 0.00 0.29
No. of Borrowers 8 167 3668
TOTAL Amount outstanding 462.94 63.60 4383.97
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 15.20 0.27 105.12
Zin Crore
2011-12
CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism Restructuring
| Standard No. of Borrowers 5 103 5898
advances Amount outstanding 555.56 59.94 2780.25
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 91.57 0.22 11.36
Sub Standard No. of Borrowers -- 8 222
advances Amount outstanding -- 1.09 22.69
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) -- 0 1.65
Doubtful No. of Borrowers -- -- 4
advances Amount outstanding -- -- 0.11
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - 0
No. of Borrowers 5 111 6124
TOTAL Amount outstanding 555.56 61.03 2803.05
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 91.57 0.22 13.01
Additional disclosure on accounts restructured is annexed separately.
Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction % in Crore
Iltems 2012-13 2011-12
(i) No. of Accounts NIL NIL
(i) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC NIL NIL
(iii) Aggregate consideration NIL NIL
(iv) Additional consideration realised in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years NIL NIL
(v) Aggregate gain/ loss over net book value NIL NIL
Details of non-performing financial assets purchased /sold
A. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased: % in Crore
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
1. | (a) No.ofaccountspurchased duringthe year NIL NIL
(b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
2. | (a) Ofthese, numberofaccounts restructured during the year NIL NIL
(b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
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. 39 T R—Froares fawh sfRaal @ faavoer R B )
Rk 2012-13 2011-12
1. | <9IV gral o S =T =T
2. | 9B B Y Nl N
3. | s & ufhe R R
45. 9H® RkaAl @ forg yrasm=
il 2012-13 2011-12
AR ReTd d& gRT ORI Aol AFes] & JJaR a4 & R by 7Y 155.35 140.64
HIHD ATRAAT D U * ' :
*IRaw
5. YR IFUTd
aq 2012-13 2011-12
() PR M % gfaerd & wu | e o 8.98 9.16
(i) PR A & ufded ® wu § IR—<aret 3 0.83 0.92
(i) PN AR B uferd & wu § et ar 1.98 2.59
(iv) Rt o gfrem (%) 1.02 1.31
(v) BRER (AT vd 1fim) ufd HHart € ars #) 13.01 11.14
(vi) 9f HFERT A (% ARg H) 8.38 9.30
6. Ra <gar yssE=
i@t / Iuarel € w&l &1 uRuagar ded (@ gRT g1 Aefad) @ s )
faaxa 1 27 | 814 |15t028| 29 foq1 | 3 79l (6w | 1 af & | 3 auf & |5 auf
foq | R | fea | dan 3 | 9 afd® |9 ife | ftre qor|aifdre qen| @ Ex|
78 qb| dAT 6 | AAT 1 |3 99 dP |5 a9 ab | 3w
Al ab | af d@
TG 1294.36 | 5082.96 | 3369.14| 3542.18 | 15241.99 | 1281506 | 17604.65 | 5755859 | 2378227 |1688.95 [141980.15
afim 2855.80 | 1365.23 | 4086.34 | 3328.45 | 8644.12 | 7727.99 | 1725322 | 32380.64 13451.01 |14549.62|105642.54
forarer 486.28 | 901.87 | 85157 | 1591.96 | 770360 | 474445 | 7581.76 | 11656.70 68340 | 8716.72 | 44918.31
SUR 156.38 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 5430 | 732.85 826.99 0.43 91.51 0.03 1000.07 | 2862.56
faeeh
jCll
m¥aar | 718.69 | 399.95 | 560.85 | 1204.39 | 3391.97 | 1380.31 1124.14 466.09 271.90 002 | 9518.29
facen
jCll
SR 2406.58| 105.77 | 109.67 | 46853 | 2137.97 | 2003.30 98.92 1140.33 366.04 | 642.30 | 9479.42
**73384.056 BRIS Bl RUT (TAUTw) Ufenyferlt enfiet € iR 2 270.72 @i wnfier =12 2 (giag sfaafeat & 50 wferd) |
7. Haafier &A1 &l SER
71. Rud e 83 & ®=u % oS )
L 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012
Q) gcget o
(1) 3marRT® e 7137.91 6235.93
o & Jafdaes T o1 St wrffiendr &3 & ded e By o 2 arg @ 4276.19 4554.57
(i) afoTiRT® Rad wee 1930.96 2472.08
(iii) derer wmffa uforforal (gdies) # foyarer sik = ufonforgra oT N N
Q) 3marid 0.29 0.42
) aforisaes Rad geee Mgl Mgl
q1) e For
TAE! AT TAUHT UR A amrenRa qen iR—fAfere s 2871.28 3601.59
RIe WT &3 Bl fd T 11940.44 12310.02
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4.5

7.
71

B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold % in Crore
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
1. No. of accounts sold NIL NIL
. | Aggregate Outstanding NIL NIL
3. | Aggregate consideration received NIL NIL
Provision on Standard Assets % in Crore
Items 2012-13 2011-12
Prowspns towards S*tandard Assets made during the year as per prudential 155.35 140 64
norms issued by RBI
*Global
Business Ratios
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
(U] Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.98 9.16
(i)  Non-InterestIncome as a percentage to Working Funds 0.83 0.92
(iii)  Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.98 2.59
(iv)  Returnon Assets (%) 1.02 1.31
(v) Business (Deposits plus Advances) per employee (X Crore) 13.01 11.14
(vi)  Profit per employee (% lakh) 8.38 9.30
Asset Liability Management
Maturity Pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities (As compiled by the Bank) % in Crore
Particulars 1 day 2.7 814 [15t028 | 29days | Over3 Over 6 Over 1 year Over 3 Over
days days days to3 |months to| months and | and upto | years and 5 Total
months | 6 months | upto1year | 3years |upto5years| years
Deposits 1294.36 |5082.96 [3369.14 | 3542.18 | 15241.99 | 12815.06 | 17604.65 | 57558.59 2378227 | 1688.95 |141980.15
Advances 2855.89 |1365.23 |4086.34 |3328.45 | 8644.12 | 7727.99 | 17253.22 | 32380.64 13451.01 | 14549.62 |105642.54
Investments** |486.28 | 901.87 |851.57 | 1591.96 | 7703.60 | 4744.45 | 7581.76 11656.70 683.40 8716.72 | 44918.31
Borrowings 156.38 0.00 0.00 54.30 73285 | 826.99 0.43 91.51 0.03 1000.07 | 2862.56
Foreign
Currency
Liabilities 71869 | 399.95 |560.85 |1204.39 | 3391.97 | 1380.31 1124.14 466.09 271.90 0.02 | 9518.29
Foreign
Currency
Assets 2406.58 | 105.77 | 109.67 | 468.53 | 2137.97 | 2003.30 98.92 1140.33 366.04 642.30 | 9479.42
**Includes Repo(LAF) securities of ¥ 3384.05 crore and excludes ¥ 270.72 crore. (50% of listed equities)
Lending to Sensitive Sector
Exposure to Real Estate Sector Zin Crore
Category 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012
A) Direct Exposure
(I) Residential Mortgages - 7137.91 6235.93
Out of which individual housing loans eligible for being included under priority sector| 4276.19 4554.57
(i) Commercial Real Estate 1930.96 2472.08
(ii) Investmentin Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures NIL NIL
a) Residential 0.29 0.42
b) Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL
B) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and Non-fund based exposure on National Housing Bank and Housing
Finance Corporation 2871.28 3601.59
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 11940.44 12310.02
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7.2

7.3

Yofl II9TR 9 gauieR R a3 )
L 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012
()  uer faer
1) gfeadl IRR A 525.66 562.91
&) qied /aRadra fed=ri 4 N N
) At IR RIgaTdd Bel & et # Tt SRy A1 STURe FoT H e T8l far T g | N 8.00
(i) <afFal o1 $fFadt IR (el / Suwsind! |fzd) uRad-a arsi vd fed=ri, $fFad 3@
I Bl & et # e & foy IRRT /arst / fEd=rt a1 o= ufenyfari &1 Sma )
1R A1 AfITAT BT SSAT 0T = 0.08
(iii) =T 311 TR & forg a1 Siet SRRT o uRadia aiel ar uRadia fed=rt a1 Sfaach
IG RISl Bl & ATt Bl Ui ST & w7 # forar Sirar 2 | 84.60 130.23
(iv) BT o= yaroe @ forg <1 S Oy oterar S AT aRad=g giet a1 uRaa+
SeeRt a1 et SQ =Igaret Bel & (el R TN € 31 AART / aRac=1g arst
A7 aRac1g fEd=RT AT Sfaac! I RIGaTd el & Y[l & rerrar i ufcryfar sifimf
BT YOI Hax el B | N NS
(v) Fid STBRI BT T 3R I 31 Ud T FIdh| qll ATde HBHRI DI AR H SRI
TRfEAT | 71.49 86.49
(vi) Al BT IUAG BRI D T H 3 U Dl Sfaac! & forg yacda & e Bl qRT
PR D oY AT/ d1si / a2 @1erar o= UfRferll & favag 1erar JoTA SR IR
BIANC] BT FSR T | Nl N
(vii) TR Sfaac yarel / il & f3%g Sulral &l dist I | I I
(viii) TRRT 3rerar URTT dSi ferar aRacdsi1 feaer] A1 Sfaac! I Rgerd Bl & el &
yrIfie (8 & Heer 7 St gRT <) T8 BHIERNT Bicagdang | = =
(ix) AR ST 2 Wid Sl bl [t I Nl
(x) SgIH Yol (AR (Uofiad &R sisigd <Ml & a4l TadTor | 29.22 23.94
Yol TR BT Gl YaTUIoiR 710.97 811.65
SR ar fodl Q21 &1 F0T R aIs #)
FoT ST fRgs ** 31 914 2013 A& 31 914 2013 A& 31 919 2012 A& 31 9T 2012 A&
EAREER)) forg Q¢ graem= T (Frae) fPT T yragm=
g 4589.43 5.19 5182.34 4.54
g 1785.85 1608.70
HEH WU 3 Y 372.90 109.11
HEIH 50.45 19.53
799 WU W 97 17.16 17.55
Skl 1.42 23.48
Hared 0.00 0.00
EISEIRG] 0.00 0.00
0T ¥ 3T 0.00 0.00
Bl 6817.21 5.19 6960.71 4.54

“SHOIRT @ faid 08.01.2013 & URUF . SO / 3RUALI—98 /01 3R fX.18.02.2013 & Y=/ YS! / WY &
AR AT IIY T T SIIRGH & SR TR
<Y fa9Iy &l gacd 0T & SIRgH yae -

d% = 31.03.2013 BT fAFA=T <2 @I Uawd faet o1 o1 fazeryor famn 8 3k RITTYR &1 BT a1 39 <2 & U I8 0T 4% &1 @
MR & 1 ufirera @ Wer & Wfior & | RITgR, R4 SR fafics 1 iR weayqul o1 Sikeq Hawl & srfi avfied far ¢,
2519 BRIS (T qY — T 4.54 BRIS) BT UG SUALT & |
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7.2 Exposure to Capital Market T in Crore
Iltems 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012
(I) Directinvestment
a) In Equity shares, 525.66 562.91
b) InBonds/ Convertible Debentures, NIL NIL
¢) InUnits of Equity- Oriented Mutual Funds the corpus of which is not exclusively investedin
Corporate Debt; NIL 8.00
(i)  Advances against Shares/Bonds/Debentures or other Securities or on clean basis to
individuals forinvestment in Equity shares (including IPOs/ESOPs) Convertible Bonds,
Convertible Debentures, and units of Equity Oriented Mutual Funds; NIL 0.08
(iii) Advancesforany other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security; 84.60 130.23
(iv) Advances forany other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares
or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds
i.e. where the primary security other than shares/convertible bonds/convertible
debentures/units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover advances;; NIL NIL
(v)  Securedandunsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees
issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers; 71.49 86.49
(vi) Loanssanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/bonds/debentures or
other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new
companies in anticipation of raising resources; NIL NIL
(vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/issues; NIL NIL
(viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds; NIL NIL
(ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading NIL NIL
(x) Allexposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered); 29.22 23.94
Total Exposure to Capital Market 710.97 811.65
7.3 Risk Category-wise Country Exposure Zin Crore
Risk category** Exposure (Net) Provision held Exposure (Net) Provision held as
as at31.03.2013 as at31.03.2013 as at31.03.2012 at31.03.2012
Insignificant 4589.43 5.19 5182.34 4.54
Low 1785.85 1608.70
Moderately Low 372.90 109.11
Moderate 50.45 19.53
Moderately high 17.16 17.55
High 1.42 23.48
Very High 0.00 0.00
Restricted 0.00 0.00
Off-credit 0.00 0.00
Total 6817.21 5.19 6960.71 4.54

**As per the updated country risk classification by the ECGC vide its circulars ECGC / RMD-98/01 dated 08.01.2013 and
HO/CUD/Coun dated 18.02.2013.

COUNTRY RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Bank has analysed its net funded exposure to various countries as on 31.03.2013 and such exposure to countries other than
Singapore is well within the stipulation of 1% of the total assets of the Bank. In respect of Singapore, which is classified under
“Insignificant” risk category by ECGC Ltd, a provision 0f ¥ 5.19 Cr (Previous year < 4.54 Cr) is available.
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7.4 9% gRT Udhd SRSl €A1 (THdIvd), W9 SuR €A1 (Shdivd) & sifasaor & faazor & e #)
SURGAl BT AR AfaRad ko1 | gl Seaaq &1 JfaRad &1 &1 % el R DI %
......................................... I R — R —
75  Iyfereya afis
Fe JoErdl A H, RISl (eadrere aRaerel afgd) & o Juiiie ufifa & w0 7 uew, AffeR, dd,
ISR, S 3rgd Uferdfr & =fard <1 &1 IR 1518.33 RIS ¥UY &1 WHR & dlel adaR| & foly SUeTed, Suga Fd
gfeRIfert &7 ST Gt o 31.03.2013 BT 12434.39 RIS FUT T |
8. fafaer
8.1 EECIRGEICIERC AL DI
8.1.1  3fCR YRIT QT T oIl FHE 31.03.2013 Tb XM AT ST Gl © | qb1a1 Uil & o™ & forg fafe=1 SRR Surdi & gri
d& 7 I yat N il 2 I O g ufaftedl & FARNS B B W R 2| UdET & 4R, 6.37 BRIS TUY
Gl oo 1 8239 UfAftcr g € |
812  f3AI® 31.03.2013 PI IR AT WIAT IHIAT H 6 HEIH 37 7afdy & oy oar Fome el &1 18 gfaficdl & dde 3 o o
Rerfr o1 <wrd gy e uraem &) Srd 781 2 |
813  <U QIHel, AT \HTdTSr, fafder ure wfer, fafder s @At anfe # qen W Rord §@ vd o daf 9 Hdfdd d@ orar
FHTITET 7 R geprar yfafteat & Wy wHrae @ forg Frafia wier o s 2
814 Gl sl H Sl afdat /AR 1 gt SR WA afedl & AT <IRaT FHI BT B 6K 8 | J&e & AATgRIR, @l 1R
Syad fawat &1 aRom yHTa 9gd saTar & 8T |
82 a9 & I 3 HR & foIy 91¢ ¢ yraem=y &) fn : _
€ wrs H)
2012-13 2011-12
PRI B U grge= (3mEe) 245.09 520.93

T. 31.03.2013 BT AT MABR AT THRAT Y 1122.45 BRI HUY (ISt a9 770.35 HRIe TUY) T, RTAH W 1081.25 s $UT (ol

Iy 517.24 BRI BUQ) ATAAT AT & R FIHRT §RT 3&T/ FHRISG PR QU TT | T & AR & Jgal W b & el $I T
fafr=1 =aTRres ETyomTaT eI Ta—{FeIiRer aul § §o gRT SRR B TS ATl UR S [Af= rdTeli TieiehtiRal & |Her dfdd 8, f[aar
PR BY [h¥l TRE & YT WR AR B_AT 7Tawads e 141 11 8 |

1. 3dielid UTereRoT & Jgaqgel (MIoTy URTHRIGTAIS BT 1 R [ R H-7 & a8 3R BR Bl YIgeT PR a1 7371 8 MR gaad
gyt & YTaer=i, fSga! 314 sawadar el off, & URIad & 918 fae TaUr< 238.49 TRIS ® |
83 WA R9d §& gRT Y 1Y TUST ST IHSIHIT -
Y & IRM, IR RSTd § 7, el Al B Ugar 7 B, Tdhal Y90 § B 3R &I BIY garer d TgArRIsigaes d
facifaa / arera R & forw 6.60 TR TUY (122 yfaftedt) SJHMAT o |
8.4  3Irad aRaar
84.1. URWR H ¥ 10.80 RIS AN dTell IRFUTTTAT et &, fT7epT 981 4o % 58.05 BRIS © (Ul au HH: T 10.80 BRIS AR T 59.96
HRIrg), foTa forg doiiaor & itarRadrd &l o ¥&l € |
842 §& 7 a9 2008—09 F IR U 3 WU BT AFAINCT Jedidd R ST IR Fod W YA Har o gdd
IRUTERERRY % 1057.76 PRIS BI 4o gl R BT "GFieas Ropd @ # S fdar mar | gieds fdy MU sfer W sifaRed
W?somaﬂﬁ@m(TmaﬁﬁiaoszW@)Wwamﬁé@aﬁmmw%ﬁmwﬁwﬂﬁrww
YA RoTd T | R 3 T e |
85 A g9 g1 o A 3 B @ dEq few@mg g yraEne SR s sl &1 9 $H3y & o #)
<1 @ ufa fHy 17 graem= 2012-13 2011-12
i) a9 & Hou # Heued (Frae) 25.19 173.57
ii) R—fIrE® I (Frae) 953.03 766.94
[BCK] (0.05) (5.94)
iii) LIRERSI PRl 155.35 140.64
iv) SIRES 245.09 520.93
V) G ¥R 1 (g ) 125.50 61.25
vi) | o (23.90) 58.81
@l 1480.21 1716.20
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7.4

7.5

8.1

8.1.1

8.1.2

8.1.4

8.2

a)

b)

8.3

8.4

8.4.1

8.4.2

8.5

Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) if any, exceeded by the Bank R in Crore
Borrower Name Additional Total Highest Percentage of additional Percentage of Total
Exposure Exposure exposure Exposure Exposure

----------------------------------------- NIL - e

Unsecured Advances

Out of total unsecured advances, advances secured by intangible securities such as rights, licenses, authority, etc charged
to the bank as collateral in respect of projects (including infrastructure projects) is ¥ 1518.33 Crore. Estimated total value of
such intangible collaterals mentioned above as on 31.03.2013is¥ 12434.39 Crore.

MISCELLANEOUS

Reconciliation and Adjustments

Reconciliation of Inter Branch Account is completed up to 31.03.2013. The Bank through various effective steps has
achieved reduction in the outstanding entries. Adjustment of the remaining outstanding entries is in progress. As per the
Management, 8239 IBGA credit entries aggregating to % 6.37 crore are outstanding.

In view of net credit position in respect of unreconciled entries in the Inter Branch Account outstanding for more than 6
months as on 31.03.2013, no provision is required.

Old outstanding entries in drafts payable, clearing adjustment, sundries receivable, sundry deposit accounts, etc. and in bank
reconciliation relating to Reserve Bank of India and other banks are being regularly reviewed for appropriate adjustments.
Balancing of subsidiary ledgers/registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are in progress at some branches. In the
opinion of the management, consequential financial impact of the above on the accounts will not be significant.

Amount of Provision made for IncomeTax during the year: Z in Crore
2012-13 2011-12
Provision for Taxation ( Income Tax ) 245.09 520.93

The disputed Income Tax demand outstanding as at 31 032013 amounts to % 1122.45 Crore (previous yearX 770.35 Crore),
out of which % 1081.25 Crore (previous year % 517.24 Crore) has been paid / adjusted by the Department against refund
dues. No provision is considered necessary for the said disputed demands on account of judicial pronouncements and
favourable decisions in Bank's own case.

Provision for income tax has been made after due consideration of favourable decisions of Appellate Authorities / Opinion of
Counsels andis net of reversal of ¥ 238.49 crore, being the provision of earlier years considered as no longer required.

Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI

During the year, RBI has imposed penalty of % 6.60 lakhs (122 entries) for non-detection of forged notes, shortages in
cash remittances and delayed / wrong reporting in ICCOMS in Currency Chest handling operation.
Fixed Assets

Premises include properties costing ¥ 10.80 Crore, the book value of which is ¥ 58.05 Crore (previous year 10.80 Crore and
% 59.96 Crore respectively), for which registration formalities are in progress.

Bank revalued its immovable properties during the year 2008-09 at fair market value by approved valuers and the resultant
appreciation of ¥ 1057.76 Crore was credited to “Revaluation Reserve Account”. Depreciation on the revalued portion
amounting to ¥ 30.44 Crore (previous year ¥ 30.52 Crore) has been charged to Profit & Loss A/c and an equivalent
withdrawal is made from the “Revaluation Reserve Account”.

Break-up of 'Provisions & Contingencies' shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account:

Zin Crore

Provision made towards 2012-13 2011-12

i) Depreciation in the value of Investments (net) 25.19 173.57
ii) Non-Performing Advances (Net) 953.03 766.94
Investments (0.05) (5.94)

iii) Standard Advances 155.35 140.64
iv) Income Tax 245.09 520.93
V) Restructured Advances (NPV) 125.50 61.25
Vi) Others (23.90) 58.81
Total 1480.21 1716.20
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8.6 dcl UTAYIA :

R oIS #)
el YTdET Erdl 2012-13 2011-12
T 31T 99 (1 31 139.58 139.58
. 9P IRE SIS 0.00 0.00
A I 99 B IR A 0.00 0.00
ST SE L 139.58 139.58
8.7 UTlgdh

T UEd Rera
T. ¥ B o H dfda Rl @l 4. 32
E1 ¥ & SR uTd Rreradt @ 9. 2709
. | 9 B RE e 18 Rrerd @ 9. 2676
S | 9 B T H wifed Rrerdl @ «. 65

€. =fsec &
T. ¥ o o H <ifdd Rremadl @ 4. 9
T, qY B SRIF UTC RThRIdl b 4. 971
. | a9 BT IRE e 18 Rrerd @ 9. 914
. | 99 B Id H wfed Rremar @ 9. 66

M. gy Rrema
T Ty B o H dfdd Ripraal @1 . 392
El q¥ B SR UTd Rrerdl @ 4. 64416
.| 9 B SR Fuerg T8 Rerdr o 9. 64359
I | 9 B fq § dfdd Rreradi @ 9. 449

8.8 dfHT dleurad grT uiRa 3R 9@ & gRT drEifaa fey v aferfofa

T Y B YA H prfftaq ARl a1 | 1
. T4 & IRE BT Arpure g1 U b Ty srffRvig @ 6. -
M 9 @ IRE pritad fhe Tu sifdfolkn @ w6, 1
I qY B i H ST srpriftaa ol @1 | * Nl

e : ¥ e eRfaed . & @ H weiRidr |9 & dof 7 SRARASTS & vet 3 RSN SR 1 o | SRARASTS 3 TRET 31 <l 1
STAT BT §Y I HE Sl UR dT& TRIR T3 o7 3R BUY 400 RIS T STERATT T UR TR PR & o AN AT & T off =T
ST BAR 4 BT R BUY 100 FRI o | IRIRARME §RT SRR GATY! TRAT 2013 & 4832—34 ¥ AMAIY Seaq AT B AT B
TR TR b T fEFIT BUY 100 FRIS T A, AR 95 Soa AR & U1l A1 TRIT HIR ARER & AT fobam 7137 |

8.9 31.12.2012 B WATW fATEN SR yd fermrfeal &) gor=r #, 31.03.2013 &1 AT feTEl A yTwd UT8s Riabradl &1 avffevor

mx | e @l gar foer ¥yt Rrerd
31.03.2012 | 30.06.2012 | 30.09.2012 | 31.12.2012 | 31.03.2013
kil % | 9 % 9 | % kil % kil %

1 | Tl & au=D 5 1 12 2 9 1 7 1 4 1
2 | 9 Tt / fat BT g 18 3| 14 2 19 2 13 2 6 1
3 | fauyer s 4 1 5 1 4 1 9 1 4 1
4 | UTEDI B TN AT 1 1 0 0 ol o 0 0 7 1
5 | UrAgd ST dRAT/ T [JaRel IR 1| 64 9 | 49 8 4 1 69 11 50 7
6 | U &I I 63 9 | 53 9 80 | 10 63 | 10 | 82 | 12
7 | <t &1 o/ IaE 120 | 18 | 147 | 24 | 236 [ 30 [125 | 20 | 173 | 26
8 | Zvr el & fAuerd 208 | 31 | 166 | 27 | 255 | 31 | 214 | 35 | 183 | 27
9 | pHaIRAl & favg Rrerd 18 3| 13 2 4 4 1 9 1
10 | g7al &1 Mue™ 13 2 7 1 9 1 8 1 6 1
11 | UEITH 31X 3= UrenfirasT et Jret 144 | 22 | 149 | 24 | 177 | 22 | 108 18 | 153 | 22

Tl 658 | 100 | 615 | 100 | 797 [100 |620 [100 | 677 [100
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8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

Floating Provisions:

Zin Crore
Floating Provisions Account 2012-13 2011-12
(a) Opening Balance (1st April) 139.58 139.58
(b) Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
(c) Draw down during the above year 0.00 0.00
(d) Closing Balance 139.58 139.58

Customer Complaints:
A. Customer Complaints

(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 32
(b) No. of complaints received during the year 2709
(c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 2676
(d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 65
B. Credit Card
(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 9
(b) No. of complaints received during the year 971
(c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 914
(d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 66

Classification / Reporting on Movement of NPA in credit card receivables is done as per RBI guidelines and Board approved Policy
C. ATM Complaints

(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 392
(b) No. of complaints received during the year 64416
(c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 64359
(d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 449
Number of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman and implemented by the Bank is as follows:

(a) No. of unimplemented awards at the beginning of the year 1
(b) No. of awards passed by Banking Ombudsman during the year -
(c) No. of awards implemented during the year 1
(e) No. of unimplemented award at the end of the year NIL

Note:In the A/c M/s Nimbus Communications Ltd, guarantees were issued by Consortium Banks favouring BCCI. BCCl filed
suit against Consortium Banks claiming guarantee liability and in the suit, conditional leave to defend was granted on making
payment of ¥ 400 crores, wherein our Bank share is 100 crores. Pursuant to the order of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in
the SLP No0.4832-34 of 2013 filed by BCCI, remittance of our Bank's share of ¥ 100 crores was made with the Prothonotary
and Senior Master of the Hon'ble High Court of Bombay. The summary suit is pending adjudication before Hon'ble High

Court of Bombay.

Classification of customer complaints received during the quarter ended 31.03.2013 compared to the quarters
ended 31.12.2012 and previous quarters:

SI.No | Classification Complaints received during the quarter ended

31.03.2012 | 30.06.2012 | 30.09.2012 31.12.2012 | 31.03.2013

No. % No. % No. | % No. % No. %

1 Return of cheques 5 1 12 2 9 1 7 1 4 1
2 Collection of outstation cheques/bills 18 3 14 2 19 2 13 2 6 1
3 Remittance Products 4 1 5 1 4 1 9 1 4 1
4 Standing instructions of customers 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 1
5 Updating of passbook/issue of statementofa/c | 64 9 49 8 4 1 69 11 50 7
6 Payment of Pension 63 9 53 9 80 10 63 10 82 12
7 Deposits/Payment of Interest 120 18 | 147 24 | 236 | 30 125 20 | 173 26
8 Disposal of loan applications 208 31 | 166 27 255 31 214 35 | 183 27
9 Complaint against staff 18 3 13 2 4 1 4 1 9 1
10 | Settlementofclaim 13 2 7 1 9 1 8 1 6 1
11 ATM & othertechnology related matters. 144 22 | 149 24 177 22 108 18 | 153 22
TOTAL 658 | 100 | 615 | 100 797 |100 | 620 | 100 | 677 |100
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8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13
8.13.1

8.13.2
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4% gIRT ORI <lex 1% HHBC :

31.03.2013 B A T9 & SR d& GRT 3237.99 TRIE TUY I & oIy 727 e 3ifth drhe W fhy U 8| 31.03.2013 BT 433
IR 3T HFHC THTT & FoT7an! IR 1644.06 HRIS FUY T |
d% gRT IR & Hifeed TReTRAT BT TN SRR & U3 & SR 4, RITTYR 2RaT & A1y &l [[AqH et FHrRiforg goi
ff smawaradmall @ gt &R & foT JUasT 43 ARSI (31.03.2013 BT HRI4 JMSYARNR 233.43 BRI B TGS 1) BT AN
STRIET AT R |
yrfior fae eg sfea da g :

22.09.2008 BT d GIRT ATHIOT BT & ST 4o gwe iU fhar 121 8 S I fadrd IR o= 9 | $ivad &7 <d §Y
IR facia e uar™ o= 3iR AT/ 2t sl H UG STaAR] Bl e § WHAR Bl TSIl B # ol gg o faff=
HTAT / JAHHRUI & A1 TETR TTeR TROTH U PR B T3 RIMUT PRl gY 1< TR @™ &1 Sqaed adr g | 9
A S¥C BT G T10.00 RIS B SR B DI UGG Dl & |

9 I & 1 3T 9% WRISHTR UfRieror Wi (§SUC) &l AU, IRE gl 3§ @l T 8 (ISR, FecR, g9qd, HidgRA,
PUIAIR, T, Ygeal, Ao, [Toauomel, feaasy, deeR iR f[I@mgRH), ST aTHIvT dRISHTR Jarsli & dIerd SHd Ufiero
TSI BRATT ORI I TRISTTR /ISR O | 679 999 9 |

d% =1 dfierrg # SR, THYE, BIAYRH, FIRIR, Aawd, e, [Tedasy, feauord, fismRd 3R deeR # 3R avd #
PleeT ¥, AU # IR g AveliieTd ¥, geen] 99 o &3 3 Jgeen H g¥c & Sfaiid fawiia A1eRar Ud o7 wwrefars
Bs (THTI) Ifid fay U 2 S AT SiaT ol -y A SneRdT Ud 0T IRETRl U ST |

a9 2012—13 & fev MSAFR/MRST &1 AX d@T gifed 3 9 <y
MY &1 faavor

gy 2012—13 & QR §& B AEH I
YRT ARBR H U 3T 40,00,000.00
SNSRI 84,61,419.00
e & ufrerer e @) fgfd 29,38,044.00
fafaer am Mgl
T A 1,53,99,463.00
g &7 fqaor

TRAY 2013 b, dY 2012—13 & o0

1,48,15,777.51

e 2013 TP & foaE @ forv Gaifad <

13,46,000.00

Hd A 1,61,61,777.51
Mg W e (-) 7,62,314.51
ESIRCIGN 8,59,95,000.00
PpravT Ay 8,59,95,000.00
M- W H 9 1,80,15,204.49

01.04.2012 BT 3T IY

1,87,77,519.00

SIS — Y 31.03.2013 &I AT 99 & foIv =g & 81fdd Mg &1 9=

(-) 7,62,314.51

Bl

1,80,15,204.49

@ Yol @rdr

10,40,10,204.49

*3fH oIaT TRIET & 918 Jifdpsl § URIAd & Hdhdl ©
ST 31fr, For 9T s &1 Aa+<oT (§& gIRT J2AT JHfHa)

ST BT Hp T R e )
9 G I TGI8 DI el oA (R <2h) 10413.30
d B e STHIRI & AT I TR TS STHIGIS D STHISH BT Ffrerd 7.33%
R aIe ¥)
IR &1 FHT
T A IS SURGAT BT ded AFIH 17310.06
% 1 ot AR & AT I FIH IS SURBATS DI AT BT Ffcrerd 14.06%
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8.10 Letter of comfortissued by the Bank:

During the year ended 31.03.2013, 727 letters of comfort have been issued by the bank amounting to ¥ 3237.99 Crore. The
letters of comfort outstanding as on 31.03.2013 are 433 amounting to ¥ 1644.06 Crore.

8.11 Inview of the Letter of Responsibility given by the Bank to the Monetary Authority of Singapore, the Bank maintains deposit
to the extent of USD 43 mio (equivalent to INR 233.43 Crore approx as on 31.03.2013) with Singapore Branch to meet the
minimum Net Adjusted Capital Funds requirement of the Branch.

8.12 Indian BankTrust for Rural Development (IBTRD):

Indian Bank Trust for Rural Development has been set up by the Bank on 22.09.08 to exclusively focus on rural development
and accomplish perceptibly better results by coordinating with various other players/ agencies who are also engaged in
imparting Financial education and assisting the community in capturing the untapped opportunity in rural / urban centres.
Total Contribution committed by the Bank to the Trustis ¥10.00 Crore.
Under the Trust, Indian Bank Self Employment Training Institutes (INDSETIs) have been established in twelve centers
(Chittoor, Cuddalore, Dharmapuri, Kancheepuram, Krishnagiri, Namakkal, Puducherry, Salem, Thiruvannamalai,
Thiruvallur, Vellore and Villupuram) to impart skill oriented training to rural unemployed youth, to enable them to either self /
wage employed.
The Bank has also set up Financial Literacy and Credit Counseling Centers (FLCCs) in Cuddalore, Dharmapuri,
Kancheepuram, Krishnagiri, Namakkal, Salem, Thiruvallur, Thiruvannamalai, Villupuram and Vellore in Tamil Nadu, Kollam
in Kerala, Chittoor and Machilipatnam in Andhra Pradesh, Puducherry in U.T. of Puducherry, to provide financial literacy and
Credit Counselling services to the general public free of cost.
Unaudited Income and Expenditure of IBTRD for the year 2012-13*
DETAILS OF INCOME
Contributions made by the Bank during the year 2012-13 NIL
Grant received from Govt of India 40,00,000.00
Bank Interest earned 84,61,419.00
Training cost reimbursement received from NABARD 29,38,044.00
Miscellaneous income Nil
Total Income 1,53,99,463.00
DETAILS OF EXPENDITURE
Expenditure incurred during the year 2012-13, upto February 2013 1,48,15,777.51
Estimated expenditure for the quarter ended March 2013 13,46,000.00
Total expenditure 1,61,61,777.51
Excess of income over expenditure (-) 7,62,314.51
Capital Account 8,59,95,000.00
Corpus fund 8,59,95,000.00
Balance in Income and Expenditure account 1,80,15,204.49
Opening Balance as on 1.4.2012 1,87,77,519.00
Excess of Income over Expenditure for the year ending 31.03.2013 (-) 7,62,314.51
Total 1,80,15,204.49
Total capital account 10,40,10,204.49
* Figures are subject to change on final audit.

8.13 Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs (As compiled by the Bank)

8.13.1 Concentration of Deposits T in Crore
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors (domestic only) 10413.30
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to total Deposits of the Bank 7.33%

8.13.2 Concentration of Advances % in Crore
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 17310.06
Percentage of Advances of twenty largest borrowers to total Advances of the Bank 14.06%
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8.13.3 URUIIR] Bl Gb-gl

® Is #)
I I IS SURGATT / ATED] Pl Hed TRUR 20835.30
9% B SURSBAIS / TTEDI BT fol TR & A1 41 Fa¥ € SRS / AT8DT DI 10.98%
TRATER BT gfererd
8.13.4 TANIY BT A<l € _rs ¥)
A IS IR TAUIY W1l DI el TaaeR 750.81
8.14 WdeR IR Y
PHIH | IR 39 A9} H g I & wra gadiy &1 ufiema
1. $ vd Hefd dRice 2.56%
2. SENT(ATESI, oY, A3l Ud 93) 3.69%
3. REIY 3.28%
4. fdaTd For 2.07%
8.15 TANIY ¥ yRad¥
faazor ¥ s}l Buy A
01 3T 2012 BT FHd YUY (31RI) 1850.78
99 & SR e (7Y g=dIY) 2892.54
SU—ga Q) 4743.32
ey ¢
(1) PIfe—S~= 312.26
(i) agforat (@ife S~ fby U @ral | 9l T IRFT 3 Blgar 345.58
(iii) 9T @I ST 520.00
Iu—el (&) 1177.84
31 AT 2013 I Adhel TANY (3Fd A¥ T—4)) 3565.48
8.16 3axddy 3fxaar, TdIv 3R o
faaxor R FRIs BUv A
qel ITRAIT 8433.22
Bl T
NEZSRGLIY 310.66
[RESRE Y 221.87
Hel <Tored 303.99
817 U go-ud & dreX gadidl yrifad (= d@maxer arevsl @& fuR |dfea & 2)
Q3 SIErEIN|
NS NS
9. = SBlee WU -
8.18 d& YRR HRIAR
A 9N @ SR d& 1 A= 9% Tege= Iaral @ 9@t/ fauoE & $uy 16.31 RIS & HHINE Iffoid fhar &
(oot a¥ $UY 19.26 HITS)
R axrs )
B . T BT oy 2012-13 2011-12
1 Sfrae rr wifer &1 e & forw 12.43 15.57
2 R g i wife=ft &) sl & farw 3.22 3.19
3 3 — NI B Il DI sl & forg 0.66 0.50
B 16.31 19.26
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8.13.4

8.14

8.15

8.16

8.17

8.13.3 Concentration of Exposures Z in Crore
Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers 20835.30
Percentage of Exposures of twenty largest borrowers/ customers to Total Exposures of the
Bank on borrowers/customers 10.98%
Concentration of NPAs Zin Crore
Total Exposures to top four NPA accounts 750.81

Sector-wise NPAs
Sl No. Sector Percentage of NPAs to Total Advances in that sector
1. Agriculture & Allied activities 2.56%
2. Industry (Micro, small, Medium and Large) 3.69%
3. Services 3.28%
4 Personal Loans 2.07%
Movement of NPAs
Particulars % in Crore
Gross NPAs as on 1st April 2012 (Opening Balance) 1850.78
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 2892.54
Sub-total (A) 4743.32
Less:
(I) Upgradations 312.26
(i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 345.58
(iii) Write-offs 520.00
Sub-total (B) 1177.84
Gross NPAs as on 31st March 2013 (closing balance (A-B)) 3565.48
Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
Particulars g in Crores
Total Assets 8433.22
Total NPAs
Gross NPA 310.66
Net NPA 221.87
Total Revenue 303.99
a) Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)
Domestic Overseas
NIL NIL

b) Credit Default Swaps: NIL
8.18 BANCASSURANCE BUSINESS

During the current year, the Bank has earned commission, etc, to the extent of ¥16.31 Crore on sale / marketing of various
Bancassurance products (previous yearZ 19.26 Crore).

Zin Crore
Sl No. Nature of Income 2012-13 2011-12
1 For Selling Life Insurance Policies 12.43 15.57
2 For selling Non-life insurance policies 3.22 3.19
3 Others — For selling Mutual Fund Products 0.66 0.50
Total 16.31 19.26
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9. @ AFS (TCH) B TR THETDHIT -
91  A®<) ydre faavor (vud 3)
Tu 2012—13 B Tha! FaTE fIaR07 37T e fFan T2 |
9.2  UUY 14 B 3faiid b (fae)
Y & SR (A ST & SFTHY A1 das Seal AT §RT 31 3R 2012 & AR M B SIRY HOR WU 3 A 01, 2011 BT
e dRRT & w9 3 AT §Q RAdeR 5, 2012 (JTET ARIE) BT 499 € HUS Hriohic fol. (SMSUHhUATE) ST & & quf waTtied &1
W BUT 2, BT b & 1T fAeTy T T © iR TagAR 9 & RoTd 3R SIfRIY H BUY 9.86 BRI Bl gl 88 IR BUY 1.17 FRIS DI
IR S 01.04.2011 3 05.09.2012 T IMETHUHAEA BT (TS TR o1, BT GRS I8 & IR 8 & aet T J o form ar 2 |
9.3  ¥<I% B ord (YUH 15)
gy 2010—11 B IR 4 1 Gd H U BT [qhed 7 < drel HHATRA! DI YT U e o1 BT JaaR 3T T UG I
AR 1972 H WG & AR & & HHATRAT Bl < JUKH B [T A TSI T8 | 39D IRVIAEHY IAA HHATRAT &
e # U @1 IAT ] 813.22 TRIS DI AT (DD i & FIAR SUSH <l H gy T 166.00 TS ol | HRA™
Rord & 7 3rq= aRYF A SIS RN /80 / 21.04.018 / 2010—11 faH1® 09.02.2011 B SIRY I BT 39 AT D 1 /5 NI Bl
A% AT YATRT PR Bl JFANT &1 8| TEgAR Iaa a9 & QR U & oY % 162,65 PRIS TT UG & oY % 33.20
PBRIS P IR AT T BT o & YR &1 778 8 | 219 31afy & forg uRened & forv «ifad ugaril = 7 <aar & i3 43 & forg
% 32529 IS MR UG & foly T 66.40 TRIS 2 |
931 oI AH—15 (AN & SRR H SUferd o Td &1 e iR Joid U3 3 71 FRITSHIaR & iR redleld dar) ari
1 ey 3 Rerfay frrgamR @ —
I. 9 SIS AT
(Ra 3fdl & ®u H o) 31/03/2013 31/03/2012
gec B 8.37% 8.63%
AT deldl Bl &% 4.00% 7ot aa4 ® 1.00%
3R ¥Iv w® 3.00%
YENT Bl & I @ forg 1.00%
IR ITeA & forg 2.00% 1.00%
ST SRTAT TR AUl Ufhel Bl &R * 9.00% 9.00%
YT NP aREATS gHIE T (AR Hifhd ade
* T JMRTAT IR ST ufiwer @ <%, gedl YATE WR o] el 81 |
A= H Brarell A+ Jel™! Bl 3Mdherd, JERWIf, AR, UaI=fd iR FEre aTaR # sTgfd &R A1 S |I1d dwdl ol feamd
# o gu frar Simar 2 |
4are] a4 2012—13 R @vs #)
Il 9Tt & qdAE o (fidien) # uRads — 3Ry ua URIET SUSH gedl
TN BT @ AT ffer fafer LiGIE]
T¥ @ RH § ddlan 3863.80 755.05 218.06
EINECIRN] 313.05 58.46 15.78
A H AT AR 62.24 34.40 63.56
farTd a1 AT — (Tgar TS/ ARk am) 0 0 0
fOvTa Aa1 T — (7 a8 /i @) 0 0 0
v o™ (251.30) (113.23) (58.95)
Il R (G 3Nde) dHibd 8-/ (d4) 533.47 75.89 (2.23)
gy @1 waIfta wR qidia 4521.26 810.57 236.22
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DISCLOSURES INTERMS OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS):

9.1 CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS 3)
The Cash Flow statement for the year 2012-13 is annexed separately.
9.2 DISCLOSURE UNDER AS 14 (MERGER)
During the year, pursuant to a Scheme of Amalgamation, with Appointed Date as April 01, 2011, sanctioned by the Hon'ble
Bombay High Court vide the Court Order dated August 31, 2012, the wholly owned Subsidiary Company of the Bank, M/s
Indfund Management Limited (IFML) had been merged with the Bank on September 05, 2012 (Effective Date) and
accordingly, the Reserves and Surplus of the Bank increased by ¥ 9.86 crore and an amount of ¥ 1.17 crore, being Net Profit
of IFML from 01.04.2011 t0 05.09.2012, has been taken to Bank's Net Profit for the year under review.
9.3 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15)
During the year 2010-11, the Bank reopened the pension option for such of its employees who had not opted for the pension
scheme earlier and the limit of gratuity payable to the employees of the bank was also enhanced pursuant to the amendment
to the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. As a result, the pension liability in respect of existing employees was % 813.22 crore
and the increase in gratuity liability was ¥ 166.00 crore as per actuarial valuation. RBI, vide circular
No.DBOD:BP:BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated 09.02.2011, permitted Banks to charge 1/5th of such liability every year.
Accordingly, during the current year, a sum of ¥ 162.65 crore towards pension and ¥ 33.20 crore towards gratuity is charged
to Profit and Loss account. The unrecognized liability pending for amortization over the remaining period is ¥ 325.29 crore
towards pension and ¥ 66.40 crore towards gratuity.
9.3.1 The summarized position of Post-employment benefits and long term employee benefits recognised in the Profit & Loss
Accountand Balance Sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised) are as under:
. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS
[Expressed as weighted averages] 31/03/2013 31/03/2012
Discount Rate 8.37% 8.63%
Salary escalation rate 4.00% 1.00% on Basic and
3.00% on DA
Attrition rate 1.00% for Pension
and 2.00% for Gratuity 1.00%
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets * 9.00% 9.00%
Method used Projected Unit Credit (PUC) actuarial Method
* Expected Rate of return on Plan Assets not applicable for Leave encashment.
The estimates of future salary increases are considered taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
CURRENT YEAR 2012-13 % in Crore
Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) | Pension Gratuity Leave
- RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 3863.80 755.05 218.06
Interest Cost 313.05 58.46 15.78
Current service cost 62.24 34.40 63.56
Past service cost — recognized / vested benefits 0 0 0
Past service cost — unrecognized / non-vested benefits 0 0 0
Benefits paid (251.30) (113.23) (58.95)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) 533.47 75.89 (2.23)
PVO as at the end of the year 4521.26 810.57 236.22
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fiwe ad 201112 R axrs )
Il. Sreaar & ada e (fdien) § uRads — sy uq LR U gedl
AT BT T GHTET forfer farfer qATS
94 & R¥ H didlant 3563.00 757.00 253.00
TS AT 292.33 57.10 18.44
EOkIE R ISCIRSIKE) 270.30 65.49 15.54
T a1 @ — (UEEr T¥ / AfRd @) 0 0 0
favTd a1 oFTd — (7 ugEr g /iR o) 0 0 0
gad o™ (206.83) (104.23) (50.75)
qred] UR (Gl JNbel) dHidbd Bl / (d4) (55.00) (20.31) (18.17)
ad &) garfta gx fidlen 3863.80 755.05 218.06
i) a4 2012—13 R oIS #)
. AT Iikaat & Sfua Jou # uRads — o1 9y ¢9 3faeiy &1 9ve UG gl
AW T forfer forfer HATS
9y @ ARA U I JRGAT &1 S I3 3375.87 655.45 0
ATSHT STRAAT IR 3TUferd it 294.92 55.79 0
KNCIE 752.13 146.16 58.95
& o™ (251.30) (113.23) (58.95)
qreard] WR (el 3fidbs)) dHidd aM / (81) 24.35 0 0
g8 & wifta wR IreET SRaal a1 Sfad [ 4195.97 744.17 (]
e ad 2011—12 R s #)
. T skl & Sfaa Joa § uRads — a1 oW U9 3faeiy LG U gedl
B AE GHE frfer farfer HqATS
9¥ & ARH H Ao nRaal &1 Sfaa g 2851.00 619.00 0
TSI MR TR 3uferd uferdet 267.75 54.95 0
ENEE 454.77 87.45 50.75
g o™ (206.83) (104.23) (50.75)
A R (A Mdbe) dHidd am / (81F) 9.18 (1.72) 0
gy 31 guIftd wR A= ARl &1 Sfad Ja 3375.87 655.45 0
qre], a9 2012—13 @ Fre )
IV. AioET MRl R ardfds gfawe vy fAfY | SueE | sedt qaid
AT SR IR 3TUferd gfrddt 294.92 55.79 0
ST MR R diHihd @ (819) (24.35) 0 0
o SMRTAT IR IRfdd Ufiahel 319.27 55.79 0
fasd ad 2011—12 R s )
IV. IreHT MRl wR arsdfas ufawa e ffdr | SueE | ged yag
AT IMRAAT IR 37UferT Uit 267.75 54.95 0
AT MR TR dHIB S o1 (8TF9) 9.18 (1.72) 0
AT MR W aR<fdd gfrdet 276.93 53.23 0
qre], a9 2012—13 ® a9 #)
V. gErET 1 fiies | /B e ffYr | SueE fAfr|  gedt yag
9 & oIy dHidms oM/ (B1F) — ameaan 533.47 75.89 2.23
99 & fore dMipd @/ (B1f)—arorn iRt (24.35) 0 0
9y & forg g (™) / B 509.12 75.89 (2.23)
99 & SR ygda™ Y dHidd (o) /BT 509.12 75.89 (2.23)
Y & 3d H 9 UgAN Y dHIGS () /B 0 0 0
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Previous year 2011-12 Zin Crore
Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) | Pension Gratuity Leave
- RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Interest Cost 292.33 57.10 18.44
Current service cost 270.30 65.49 15.54
Past service cost — recognized / vested benefits 0 0 0
Past service cost — unrecognized / non-vested benefits 0 0 0
Benefits paid (206.83) (104.23) (50.75)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) (55.00) (20.31) (18.17)
PVO as at the end of the year 3863.80 755.05 218.06
Current Year 2012-13 Zin Crore
lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 3375.87 655.45 0
Expected return on plan assets 294.92 55.79 0
Contributions 752.13 146.16 58.95
Benefits paid (251.30) (113.23) (58.95)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] 24.35 0 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 4195.97 74417 0
Previous year 2011-12 Z in Crore
lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 2851.00 619.00 0
Expected return on plan assets 267.75 54.95 0
Contributions 454.77 87.45 50.75
Benefits paid (206.83) (104.23) (50.75)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] 9.18 (1.72) 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 3375.87 655.45 0
Current Year 2012-13 Zin Crore
Pension Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 294.92 55.79 0
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets (24.35) 0 0
Actual return on plan assets 319.27 55.79 0
Previous Year 2011-12 Zin Crore
Pension Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 267.75 54.95 0
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets 9.18 (1.72) 0
Actual return on plan assets 276.93 53.23 0
CURRENT YEAR 2012-13 Zin Crore
Pension Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN /LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund Fund Encashment
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation 533.47 75.89 2.23
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets (24.35) 0 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year 509.12 75.89 (2.23)
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 509.12 75.89 (2.23)
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
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fUoa ad 201112 R 3 #)
V. Uga™l T eied A /BN g ffY | SueE fAfr | gedt yaig
99 & forg dHidmd oM/ (B1f) — dreadr 55.00 20.31 18.17
9 % fore dMied @/ (B119)—arerr iRaat 9.18 (1.72) 0
99 & foIy @t (™) /71 (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
9§ & SR ygd™ TV §Hied () /81 (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
qY @ Iid # 9 UgAM MY dHIGS () /B 0 0 0
arel a8 2012—13 & B )
VI. gad o= § ggEr i IRm Sk et favewor e fAfer | Suer fiftr | gedl A
T BT JATDierd adH Hod 4521.26 810.57 236.22
AT MR BT ST o 4195.97 74417 0
3R 325.29 66.40 236.22
TEA 9 & T AHATGBINT I 0 0 0
ygaE 9 &I T AT [ar arra 325.29 66.40 0
qois uF 4 ggard =i dFan 0 (] 236.22
frea ad 201112 R T %)
VI. gad 93 § ggdr A aR¥rm sk "4t favdwor e Fifer |Suer At | gedl qArs
eI 1 JAThleTd add oI 3863.80 755.05 218.06
AT JARTAT BT ST o 3375.87 655.45 0
3R 487.93 99.60 218.06
gl F TR AHHUIRIAA adl 0 0 0
ygar 9 T I dar arra (487.94) (99.60) 0
g 93 H gsEr W I (0.01) 0 218.06
are a8 2012—13 € TS )
VI. & wd B 9@ § ggEr T g e Y |SueE A | gedt yag
A AT AT 62.24 34.40 63.56
EISRSIUE] 313.05 58.46 15.78
AISTT MR UR 3ruferd ufrhet (294.93) (55.79) 0
faa diems (@) / &1 St 39 a9 | ggar T 2 509.12 75.89 (2.23)
39 99 | UgA™l T ABHAVIBTAT <Al 0 0 0
T a1 AT — ggET TS 162.65 33.20 0
™ U9 B a9 A ygEM T oy 752.13 146.16 77.11
fredt af  2011—12 & s #)
VIl. @9 U9 BIf1 @ § ggar T ™ gy (Y |SueE [ | ged yaig
A AT AT 270.30 65.49 15.54
T AT 292.33 57.10 18.44
IS SMRAAT R JUfET ufireet (267.75) (54.95) 0
faa dies (@) / &1 S 39 a9 | ggar T © (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
39 99 | UgAHl TR AhHVIBTA <A 61.60 5.20 12.40
farTa a1 AT — ugET TS 162.65 33.20 0
AT U9 B | A ugEe T @y 454.95 87.45 28.21
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Previous year 2011-12 Zin Crore
Pension Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN /LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund Fund Encashment
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation 55.00 20.31 18.17
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets 9.18 (1.72) 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
Current Year 2012-13 Zin Crore
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET Pension Gratuity Leave
AND RELATED ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Present value of the obligation 4521.26 810.57 236.22
Fair value of plan assets 4195.97 74417 0
Difference 325.29 66.40 236.22
Unrecognised transitional liability 0 0 0
Unrecognised past service cost 325.29 66.40 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet 0 0 236.22
Previous year 2011-12 Zin Crore
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET Pension Gratuity Leave
AND RELATED ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Present value of the obligation 3863.80 755.05 218.06
Fair value of plan assets 3375.87 655.45 0
Difference 487.93 99.60 218.06
Unrecognised transitional liability 0 0 0
Unrecognised past service cost (487.94) (99.60) 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet (0.01) 0 218.06
Current Year 2012-13 Zin Crore
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF Pension Gratuity Leave
PROFIT AND LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 62.24 34.40 63.56
Interest Cost 313.05 58.46 15.78
Expected return on plan assets (294.93) (55.79) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year 509.12 75.89 (2.23)
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 0 0 0
Past service cost - recognised 162.65 33.20 0
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 752.13 146.16 77.11
Previous Year 2011-12 Zin Crore
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF Pension Gratuity Leave
PROFIT AND LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 270.30 65.49 15.54
Interest Cost 292.33 57.10 18.44
Expected return on plan assets (267.75) (54.95) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - recognised 162.65 33.20 0
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 454.95 87.45 28.21
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arel a8 2012—13 € T ¥)
VIIl. g9 g3 7 vgardt A <grarei 9 uRada gy e | SueE (it | gedl qars
fae <Iar &1 R[S A (0.01) 0 218.06
STFER 2T 752.13 146.16 77.11
EERCINES] (752.13) (146.16) (58.95)
A Suar &1 ARy (0.01) 0.00 236.22
e ad 2011—12 R s )
VI ged 93 A ggar A qaraesil § gRada gy ffYr |SueE Al | gedl gag
et SIar &1 3R AW (0.18) 0 240.60
STFER 2T 454.95 87.45 28.21
Uad SIeH (454.77) (87.45) (50.75)
fraa <gar &1 raAy (0.01) (] 218.06
® TIe #)
IX.are @8 2012—13 e Al |Sue (A | ged g
IrRIAT BT IIHT oA 4521.26 810.57 236.22
RISEIRCIESEI 4195.97 74417 0
MRy (ame) (325.29) (66.40) (236.22)
AT ST UR 3 FARITST 533.47 75.89 (2.23)
AT MR TR 3a RIS 24.35 0 0
R axrs #)
IX. s s 201112 gy Y |Sue fAfr | ged) g
AT BT GIHT T 3863.80 755.05 218.06
AT Rt 3375.87 655.45 0
rfey (arer) (487.93) (99.60) (218.06)
AT TAATAT TR T TS (346.33) (78.52) (4.26)
AT JMRAAT TR 3T RIS 9.18 (1.72) 0
X. oA ARadl & g da3 (@ol dioEn LMK SLCiE] LRE| U
aRaa & gfoea #) fifer fafer ffer fafer
2012-13 2011-12
AR HARBR Ffergferar — —
YR IHR TRl 3R 50 WRaR gfenyfoa 55.00% 51.91% 56.00% 50.00%
Sod Ul BIART 91 40.00% 46.65% 44.00% 30.00%
ey S Ao 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00%
el gRT Y&t et 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 18.00%
ot a3 & dfve 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00%
A1 AT 5.00% 1.44% 0.00% 0.00%
G 100.00% 100.00% | 100.00% 100.00%
® P7Ie #)
der PR [Suer Pt | dem fifr | Suee Ry
2012-13 2011-12
XI. 37Tel a¥ & SR 3 TR SeM &1 |ared g 704.00 | 146.00 400.00 |  90.00

9.4 @vs Rulféw (vua 17)
SIGTHRYN AFDT IR AR Ro7d b & fenf=deif & SR, 9% & uRarai ol yreifie @vs Joi, FRER G R "IIoihiy
"HIARE /o0 dfbTT, gaxT dfb wd ey S uReEres e & 7o faidi wue St b diifersd @ve @ o e ud
AL & w9 # id forar a7 2, frargar 2 :
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9.4

CURRENT YEAR 2012-13 Z in Crore
VIIl. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE Pension Gratuity Leave
BALANCE SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability (0.01) 0 218.06
Expense as above 752.13 146.16 7711
Contribution paid (752.13) (146.16) (58.95)
Closing net liability (0.01) 0.00 236.22

Previous year 2011-12 T in Crore
VIll. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE Pension Gratuity Leave
BALANCE SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability (0.18) 0 240.60
Expense as above 454.95 87.45 28.21
Contribution paid (454.77) (87.45) (50.75)
Closing net liability (0.01) 0 218.06

% in Crore
IX. CurrentYear 2012-13 Pension Gratuity Leave
Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 4521.26 810.57 236.22
Plan Assets 4195.97 74417 0
Surplus (Deficit) (325.29) (66.40) (236.22)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities- (loss) / gain 533.47 75.89 (2.23)
Experience adjustments on plan assets- (loss) / gain 24.35 0 0
Zin Crore
IX. Previous Year 2011-12 Pension Gratuity Leave
Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 3863.80 755.05 218.06
Plan Assets 3375.87 655.45 0
Surplus (Deficit) (487.93) (99.60) (218.06)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities- (loss) / gain (346.33) (78.52) (4.26)
Experience adjustments on plan assets- (loss) / gain 9.18 (1.72) 0
X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
(AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS) Fund Fund Fund Fund
2012-13 2011-12
Government of India Securities —
State Government Securities —
Government of India Securities and State Government Securities| 55.00% 51.91% 56.00% 50.00%
High Quality Corporate Bonds 40.00% 46.65% 44.00% 30.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00%
Funds managed by Insurer 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 18.00%
Private Sector Bonds 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00%
Money Market 5.00% 1.44% 0.00% 0.00%
Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Zin Crore
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Fund Fund Fund Fund
2012-13 2011-12
Xl. ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION
DURING NEXT YEAR 704.00 146.00 400.00 90.00

SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17)

As per the Reserve Bank of India guidelines on Accounting Standards, the Bank's operations are classified into Primary segment
i.e. the business segment comprising of ‘Treasury', '‘Corporate / Wholesale Banking', 'Retail Banking' and 'Other Banking
Operations' and Secondary segment being the geographical segment comprising of'Domestic' and 'International’ as follows:

135




ﬁ SISl db
Indian Bank

Ts yRumH R are )
T 1 FURE / . 3= dfepr el
EERIDICLS! SR e SFET gavr dfe . 2
2012-13 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 |2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2011-12 |2012-13 | 2011-12 |2012-13 2011-12
oG | 3511.09 | 2926.29 | 6360.88 [5939.17 | 5101.99 | 4457.92 | 205.46 | 87.77 | 15179.42 | 13411.15
gRomg | 640.04 |532.04 | 1275.22 [1630.83 | 939.46 | 1160.19 | 205.46 | 87.77 | 3060.18 | 3410.83
]
N amg'éi 1235.12 1195.27
iwz E 1825.06 | 2215.56
= )
RICEaIE] 0.00 52.33
3
J— 245.09 520.93
SITTER 1.17 .
RIGVAIIG] 0.00
fraer o 1581.14 1746.96
a% 0.00 0.00
@ff T 144286.70|40164.51| 66504.41|58731.11|51558.13|42773.35| 59.11 | 18.71 |162408.35 |141687.68
N f‘ <t 41425 | -268.49
Wﬁ’ . 162822.60 | 141419.19
U
Sy |42774.36(37544.76| 59570.63 | 52745.33| 46170.72|38207.71  0.00 0.00 |148515.71 |128497.80
3*; dfee 14306.90 | 12921.39
%?Tq 162822.61 | 141419.19
T 1 — Himfae @ vs
il IaRisdI A
2012-13 |2011-12 2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
T 14875.42 |13168.27 | 303.99 242.88 15179.41 13411.15
R | 154389.38| 135659.27 | 8433.22 5759.93 162822.60 | 141419.20

ST8T UcheT e GYd T8} 2, WIS XoId Ud Il Bl guerg R & MR R gAiiora fear
21 oTEf amawad gal, fUwd a¥ & sifesi @ gAwHEd fhar mam|
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Segment Reporting (R in crore)
Part A Corporate/ .
Business Treasury Wholesale Retail Banking Other B?nklng Total
Segments Banking operations
2012-13 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 [2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2011-12 |2012-13 | 2011-12 [2012-13 2011-12
Revenue | 3511.09 |2926.29 | 6360.88 |5939.17 | 5101.99 | 4457.92 | 205.46 87.77 | 15179.42 | 13411.15
Result 640.04 |532.04 | 1275.22 |1630.83 | 939.46 | 1160.19 | 205.46 | 87.77 3060.18 3410.83
Unallocated
expenses 1235.12 1195.27
Operating
Profit 1825.06 2215.56
Other
unallocable 0.00 52.33
Income
Income 245.09 520.93
Taxes
Extraordinary
Profit / Loss 117 0.00
Net Profit 1581.14 1746.96
_ Other 0.00 0.00
information
Segment
Assets 44286.70|40164.51| 66504.41 (58731.11|51558.13|42773.35| 59.11 18.71 [162408.35 |141687.68
Unallocated 414.25 | -268.49
assets
Total
assets 162822.60 | 141419.19
Segment
Liabilities 42774.36|37544.76| 59570.63 |52745.33| 46170.72|38207.71| 0.00 0.00 [148515.71 ({128497.80
Uqallpp_ated 14306.90 | 12921.39
liabilities
Total
liabilities 162822.61 | 141419.19
Part B Geographic Segments
Domestic International Total
2012-13 |2011-12 2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
Revenue 14875.42 | 13168.27 303.99 242.88 15179.41 13411.15
Assets 154389.38| 135659.27 | 8433.22 5759.93 162822.60 | 141419.20

Segment Revenue and expenses have been apportioned on the basis of segmental assets, wherever
direct allocation is not possible. Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.
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9.5 Xdg Uell &7 faavor (T T 18)
Jdg Uell & A qAT I B AT STD FeeT
Q) CELIRRIE
L e d@ esii fafice
i. S d® Adc T Al fofics
€M) wgarh: @ arh 99)
)  Yoordd U &
i) SRR T 6
i)y ggd IRRER 9™ 9%
M. g yIHS difife

1 S R — e Ud &y feere
it Tong FfY - BRUTAS Qs
31 9 5T FAR - EAUEICCARENEE

31 IR srRiuTes fFRIIe) &) IR afRar

HHTH AR sriuTas e &1 am gRd Sfdad) ARl &) Gwr
1. S T T Aed 75

2. 91, R7E HAR FRATA 100

3. 7 R HeTeg difard 105
sdfera urdt A== frfefeaa 2 -

g W GIDHII HIHD] DI Y B SR R 62.36 ARG RIS BT YT fBa1 11 (fUeel av R 64.49 of19)

M AgA i, rwd g
U IRsIA® (01.04.2012 9 31.03.2013)
feITe s & e dreared

RICINCGHICIC I LG I K CAREN Y
[N N
feITe=T & Heferd dredTe

oY ¥oNg 7, w1 7

gacd TR (01.04.2012 9 31.03.2013)
fsITe s & e dreared

21 4 SRR, BT
ged uTRsIA® (01.04.2012  31.03.2013)
BEIESRNEEREIRSIES!

. SNl &R wEAIfEl & |l o e @1 “Hafd uTcl SR’ T gH—18 & UR1—9 & IFAR UHCIARY el fhar M 8, fo

316.51 lakhs
3 7.00lakhs

T 4.12lakhs

3 14.13lakhs
¥ 5.50lakhs

3 13.72lakhs
31.38 lakhs

T RIS U BT I oI | e urct, S v ror RIS SusH 2, Ui 9 ge 9 TE 2 |

96 Uc< (YUd 19)

Tee / fhRTy & SR WR ot 7S ARl § 9 STOTIHIR 9didhd /gE Hve A § |
e 7 T B TARN BT I 31erdT FTEERT IR AT ST § |
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9.5

RELATED PARTY DISCLOUSRES (AS 18)

Names of the Related Parties and their relationship with the Bank

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

9.6

Subsidiaries :

i Ind Bank Housing Ltd.

ii. Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd.
Associates : (Regional Rural Banks)

i) Pallavan Grama Bank

i) Saptagiri Grameena Bank

iii)  PuduvaiBharathiar Grama Bank

Key Managerial Personnel:

Shri. T M Bhasin Chairman & Managing Director
Shri Rajeev Rishi Executive Director
Shri B RajKumar Executive Director

Shareholding of non-executive Directors:

SINo. Name of the non-executive Director No. of equity shares held
1. Dr. N Krishna Mohan 75
2. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 100
3. Shri. Chintaman Mahadeo Dixit 105

Related Party transactions are as under:
Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel during the year 62.36 lakhs (previous year % 64.49 lakhs)
Shri. TM Bhasin, CMD

Remuneration paid (01.04.201210 31.03.2013) % 16.51lakhs
Performance Linked Incentive ¥ 7.00lakhs
Shri. V RamaGopal, Ex-ED

Performance Linked Incentive T 4.12lakhs
Shri. Rajeev Rishi, ED

Remuneration paid (01.04.2012t0 31.03.2013) ¥ 14.13lakhs
Performance Linked Incentive ¥ 5.50lakhs
Shri B RajKumar, ED

Remuneration paid (01.04.2012t0 31.03.2013) ¥18.72lakhs
Performance Linked Incentive 71.38 lakhs

The transactions with subsidiaries and associates have not been disclosed in view of para 9 of AS-18 'Related Party
Disclosure', which exempts state controlled enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining to their transactions with
other related parties which are also state controlled enterprises.

Leases (AS 19)

The properties taken on lease/rental basis are renewable/ cancelable at the option of the Bank. The Bank's liabilities in
respect of disputes pertaining to additional rent/lease rent are recognized on settlement or on renewal.
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9.7 9fd ¥R 34 (Tud 20)

faazor 2012-13 2011-12
SIFIET IR IRBI 7Y IUATY BR B G181t A R BRIS H) 1538.44 1700.48
SfFacy IRt o e 429770000 429770000
gl TR A 3Tt ¥35.80 ¥39.57
T 2rRIR A T 31T TSI 35.80 ¥39.57
gfey ST eeR sifdra e £10.00 £10.00

9.8  IMI R B & foTT IETHRoT (TUH 22)
S (amzerfira &= anRat) / SIdiva (meerfig $R 3ga) @ &1 g9cs T yaR @ -
St/ IIdIva Huch ” s 4

Hacd 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
ImeeIfira & IRt
1. YA /IR0 UR 1A STl UTaE T 131.55 113.54
2. YT IMAHTY B foIy uraem 0.21 0.00
3. fwra aul § <dfery ol & forg grar 981 fdy v Wl 0.82 0.00
HA—SIAY 132.58 113.54
AN B AATY
1. ReR anRaal R Jeugr™ 41.50 40.39
2. TR il W ol 218.00 188.98
3. 9e¢ WM &g U 414.64 333.52
4. ITH HedTol gYg 5.71 0.00
Bl — SIdgd 679.85 562.89
frraa dit / idiva (547.27) (449.35)

9.9 IMRTAY &1 AAsid  BIT (YT 28)

3Tt JMRAAT ST b b Bt IR—fawhia et €, piuRe enRadi & wu § A4 foram a7 8 7 fb Fdhe 3roid &3 aTell 3hTs & ©J

#H e uRUTTRaEY H1E Wt HH—BTM &) Uga T B IS B |

10. ITHIIT

SfAaET IR : G T 283.65 TRIS DI AR, T6.60 U IR (66 UITd) & TRATAT AT & forg wraenm= fan 2| (Rroet a¥ &

forg I 2 7.50 (75 Uforerd) Ui ¥RR, o T322.33. RIS o)

AT AR A rfEmT= IR - 39 99 & T URaTfad e ATHie T 36.50 HRIS © Silfds 31 1, 2012 ¥ RAdeR 2012 A% 9.25
TTereTd feray B &% UR 3fIR 37aaR 01, 2012 W AT 31, 2013 TP 9.00 UCIIT Uy BT &R UR URBIeTd a1 SIea | (sl av # 10

gforere foay 1R T 40.00 FRTS)
11. fafag ama ¥ fa=rfarRaa wnfaa 2 -

1) Z199.40 HRIS (fUsel a¥ T 133.30 BRI ) T AR M B, T 9 Wi ford 7Y wardf # aegelt 2

ii) T 132.84 IS (Ul I T 134.46 FRIS ) WM © ST a9 & IR G TR 2 9 B! T AR 2 |

12.  31.03.2013 BT TAUHUAS S 3Af=TH, 2006 & fraiRd ag Wdr & a1g Y 9 W THUAUHS Shsal Bl <F BIs IHrT IR Tl € |

13, T8T 91 3T I, AT I & 3Nds & 3w 941 & forq fUsel 98 & ofidsi &I I afigd fhar TaT © |
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9.7 Earnings Per Share (AS 20)
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12

Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders (X Crore) 1538.44 1700.48
Number of Equity Shares 429770000 429770000
Basic Earning Per Share ¥35.80 339.57
Diluted Earning Per Share ¥35.80 ¥39.57
Nominal value per Equity Share ¥10.00 ¥10.00

9.8 ACCOUNTING FORTAXES ON INCOME (AS 22)

The major components of DTA (Deferred Tax Assets) / DTL (Deferred Tax Liabilities) are as follows

DTA / DTL components
Zin Crore

Components 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Deferred Tax Assets
1. Liabilities provision allowable on payment / crystallization 131.55 113.54
2. Provision for unutilized leave 0.21 0.00
3. Unclaimed allowance for doubtful debts in prior years 0.82 0.00
TOTAL- DTA 132.58 113.54
Deferred Tax Liabilities
1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets 41.50 40.39
2. Interest on Government securities 218.00 188.98
3. Provision for Written-off Accounts 414.64 333.52
4. Staff Welfare Retrieval 5.71 0.00
TOTAL - DTL 679.85 562.89
NET DTA/ (DTL) (547.27) (449.35)

9.9 Impairment of Assets (AS 28)

10.

11.

12.

13.

Fixed Assets being the non-financial assets possessed by the Bank are treated as “Corporate Assets” and not as Cash
generating units, as such there is no impairment of assets and consequently no impairment loss has been recognized.

Dividend

Equity Shares: Provision for Equity Dividend represents proposed dividend at 6.60 (66%) per Equity Share amounting to
¥2883.65 crore for theyear (previous yearat3 7.50 (75%) per Equity Share amounting to ¥ 322.33 crore).

Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares: The Preference Dividend proposed for the year is ¥ 36.50 crore, reckoned at
9.25% p.a. from April 01,2012t0 September 30,2012 and at 9.00% p.a. from October 01,2012 to March 31,2013 (Previous
year340.00croreat 10% p.a.).

Miscellaneous income includes:
i) asum of¥ 194.80 Crore (previous year? 133.30 Crore) being recovery in written-off accounts
i) ¥ 132.84 Crore (previous year? 134.46 Crore) being recovery of processing charges during the year.

There is no outstanding dues payable by the bank to MSME units pending beyond the time limit prescribed under MSMED
Act, 2006 as on 31.03.2013.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to current year's figures.
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qrd 31, 2013 &I GETd 99 & foIv Aol ygrs fqawor

31.03.2013 ®I| 31.03.2012 &I
v, yREraqTa wfafaferal @ aedl yarg ik k) T

a¥ (Zooo #)| a9 (Zooo #)
@™ 9 B1f | & IgEr fad ara 1581 13 60 1746 96 70
fr=ifafaa 2 Wi
UTaETT G ATHRABATY 1480 20 95 1716 19 82
IRIFE 90 93 56 89 19 22
At @ At R '/ (@) 81337 34 07
IS BUA H UTE AT 0 0
G URIE R CAURIEC I (136 47 48) (10 64 89)
Frfefia gt aRadat @ gd aRemerra am (i) 3023 94 00 3542 04 92
uRare g niaay # gfg / i
et & gfg (3848 23 79) (3237 59 60)
R # gfg (15965 66 23) (15460 06 20)
3=y MRkl # gfg / (@) (1233 89 36) (975 34 31)

(ii) (21047 7938) | (19673 00 11)

yRareTa <gart ¥ gfg / &0

STt # gfg 21176 35 55 14999 61 67

3 <gawRll # gfg / (@) 28370 66 (825 84 08)
(iii) 21460 06 21 14173 77 59

uRErerra Tfafaferr (i)+ i)+ (i) @ gioa ga Tad -3436 20 83 (1957 17 60)

€. e afafeffry @ Fod yae

e MR B TR (193 53 21) (156 12 93)

araet MR & e o unfeqait 41979 11 41 62

01.04.2001 &I §b & A A= fHY T 99T gehs dvmc fof. &1 Wora Rerd 9 8568

e wfafafry @ gt faa Tad 179 47 74 (144 71 31)

facuryor wfafafry @@ g T9d yaw

areT o T AT (362 32 75) (362 32 75)

areT o T ArTer faaRer wR (58 77 86) (57 22 66)

IR # gfg / (@) (2010 30 43) 2772 49 49

facaaryor wfafaftral & gfoa faa 9o 2431 41 04 2352 94 08

THd AR aHd gHawn A faa g/ (@) @ @ W) 825 32 05 2510518
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2013

Year ended Year ended
A. Cash flow from operating Activities 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(% in 000) (% in 000)
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 1581 13 60 1746 96 70
Adjustments for :
Provisions & Contingencies 1480 20 95 1716 19 82
Depreciation 90 93 56 89 19 22
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets 81337 34 07
Dividend received from subsidiary company 0 0
Income Taxes paid (136 47 48) (10 64 89)
Operating Profit before working capital changes (I) 3023 94 00 3542 04 92
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING ASSETS
Increase in Investments (3848 23 79) (3237 59 60)
Increase in Advances (15965 66 23) (15460 06 20)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (1233 89 36) (975 34 31)
(i) (21047 79 38) (19673 00 11)
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING LIABILITIES
Increase in Deposits 21176 35 55 14999 61 67
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 28370 66 (825 84 08)
(iii) 21460 06 21 14173 77 59
Net cash generated from operating Activities (i) + (ii) + (iii) -3436 20 83 (1957 17 60)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (193 53 21) (156 12 93)
Sale proceeds of Fixed Assets 41979 11 41 62
Dividends received from subsidiary company
Revenue Reserve M/s Indfund Management Ltd merged with the Bank as on 01.04.2011. 98568
Net cash generated from Investing Activities 179 47 74 (144 71 31)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid (362 32 75) (362 32 75)
Dividend distribution tax paid (58 77 86) (57 22 66)
Increase/(Decrease) in borrowings (2010 30 43) 2772 49 49
Net cash generated from Financing Activities -2431 41 04 2352 94 08
Net increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) 825 32 05 2510518
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a¥ & YR ¥ dHd 9 THd) FHBIT
JHd) IR IrRdI Rad 9 & Grer a9
BT H Tdhal 300 16 95 249 71 11
IR RSd 9 & 1T =g W H 2y 6018 70 25 6628 22 74
I ¥ AW AR 7T v& e g w AR
d%1 # oUW
(@) =T @l # 68 52 62 55 37 01
(@) o™ T Wt 27 86 96 20
T U4 3ed A wR AR (@@l #7)
AR & dTex 64526 13
l) =Te], @rdt # 568 50 22 32758 07
ii) 3 < @ral | 1180 40 22 1272 62 98
iii) AT U4 o1 AT WR 0 315200 27 82 96
8813 36 25 8562 31 07
a¥ & URY § dHdl 9 THd) FHBIT
Ihdl 3R URdE Rod 9o & 91 9w
g1 H Adhq 43591 29 300 16 95
IR RGd & & A1eF are] @rd H o 6628 33 06 6018 70 25
I ¥ AW AR 7T vd e g w AR
doi # oy
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CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER
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<iRord #1fa Dr. RAJAT BHARGAVA, <. U G H1g Dr. N KRISHNA MOHAN, 3/RSfid @il AMARJIT CHOPRA
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CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THEYEAR
Cash and balances with RBI
Cashin hand 300 16 95 249 71 11
Balances with RBI in current account 6018 70 25 6628 22 74
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks
(a) in current accounts 68 52 62 55 37 01
(b) in other deposit accounts 27 86 96 20
Money at call and short notice (with Banks)
Outside India 64526 13
i) in Current Accounts 568 50 22 327 58 07
ii) in other deposit accounts 1180 40 22 1272 62 98
iii) Money at call and short notice 3152 00 27 82 96
8813 36 25 8562 31 07
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THEYEAR
Cash and balances with RBI
Cash in hand 43591 29 300 16 95
Balances with RBI in current account 6628 33 06 6018 70 25
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks
(a) in current accounts 25 36 52 68 52 62
(b) in other deposit accounts 27589 74 27 86
Money at call and short notice (with Banks) 1149 88 09
Outside India 64526 13
i) in Current Accounts 1033 41 63 568 50 22
ii) in other deposit accounts 74 49 66 1180 40 22
iii) Money at call and short notice 15 38 31 315200
9638 68 30 8813 36 25
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Wdd o9l wigged o Raid

T,

YR B gafa

faccha faazon Gseh Rurd

1. BA SS9 § & 31 919 2013 DI AT Hel ™ Ay faavon !
TR B T | 7 31 HT 2013 Tl Jer—T, BT oI, T AT
¥ BT FHal gare fIaRvr, Agaqel orEradReT HifoEt B AR ik
I WRHRS G e © | 37 ey faavon 9 s9R g7 oian
qIfEra 20 TR &) RO, ST oraTaieTel gRT SRaTaRIfar
1082 TRl BT fAIaRfORT, 3R v oraraiera! gRT orar gifera
3 fageh wmamd & foxfordt wonfier @ 7€ 21 'R gNT
TETORIRTT ITTRETRT oI 3T IETURIeTdh] §IRT IRETORIfard ITaralt
BT TIT d 7 ARG Ropd 6 g1 o @1 Sy fay 1o et
% AR fPaT T | o—u= 3R A BT ok # QAT 987 wmmanedf
P TRt A wfie &1 T &, e orar—usier J8 @ TE B
g oI URETT F B S RIS b Uy 96 B 7.66 ufawd Afiw
o=, 20.51 ufererd ST 2%, 5.64 Ufererd <gTot @y R 3iR 20.
04 Tferera ol gy fREAT 2 |

facha faazon & fore yseE &1 ScaxerRia:

dfep fafres 1w, 1949 & ogaR T fawi fAeRvil o1 dar
HR B TeE SRIER 8 | 39 ScRalidd H 39 faaii faexoi o
T W GefSd SfaRe fEor f$orsa, e 8k WaRE™
WA B, Sife difcads T SMl &, e d eEms! a1 Tod &
HROTEN, a2 |

dErigsl $) o)

TANT SIRGTURIETT & 3MUR WR 39 faiy fIavor oR e X9 <y
PHRAT BRI SRS 81 ARG F94] ofEIhR HeRAF §RT
SIRATRIETT IR SR AT & SR & 7T oIETIier & 2 | 39
APT B FTAR T STUET BT ST & b 8 AT AU BT aTer
PR © SR 39 JRga A B U & Y oRaraRierr 3
JATSHT 3R @TORIETT &R & fob I fachy faxor aifeas Tora
F A T 2 |

4. facy faaron § <) 72 IR 3R UhSIaxoT & i oiaraRier |ed
T T B Ufhanell IR ol 3 SR oxer 8| ufshanedt @r
T AETRIETHT & iy R R ot 8, R fawha faawon #
HEYOl T HAAT DI SIREH BT FIRT BT 2, 18 T gRaere] 3
B A7 AN | BT 9 SIRaAl & ReiRer #, orarodierd d& gRT
A faavori & g9 SiR Sfra TRgeiienvoT W 3R &var & e
5 a8 IEmRerT ufharett o s #) da o uRRefat &
T BT | WA SIRATARYT Nl w6 i, gder gRT fhy g
SIETHROT AT @) IfRgaRTan, wry & Ay faaRe @ qww
IR BT Hoarer Y oreEr—oe § wnfie ¥ |

T fazary oRa & b 87 ST IemaRier e uTw fby & o gt m
2 iR TR STETIRIET 1T & fog SR 2 Suad & |

B T HIEA U8 HUH B T @ Toe gEiRiged

2.

3.

Pl S B RIS YU

For S MOHAN & CO For A B P & ASSOCIATES For RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
REEURSICICa EEURSICICa SEEURSICICaN
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
] %.00608T7 ] ¥.315104% f ¥.002585T+
Registration No. 000608N Registration No. 315104E Registration No. 002585N
GRS wferd & T REEICPEIC]
RAVINDER ARORA LALIT K PATANGIA RAJ K AGGARWAL
SRR AR BIEE
Partner Partner Partner
(v ¥.085542) (v %.053971) (TH ¥.081492)
(M. No.085542 ) (M. No.053971 ) (M. No.081492)

I : Place : 4~ Chennai
f&=i® : Date :09.05.2013
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6. BANI I W, o @I afedl # QY T FER IR AN ASaH
SRR I B4 3T 7Y TEaRoT & STRIR:

(i) w=a #, wrm=Ia: Tt eraraver N @ sruTer H, fewfirat
T AR U ol — U 07 SR e gei—uA & o A Sawad
SR M & TAT S 39 YbR ST vY A dIR fhar mar & fF
IH dF & 31 A 2013 TE IAD BABTS BT Fel AR aRafds
ICER NN EIR

(i) eyl craTemver T ok oral W) g Y e & @rer ufsd
T UG BT oI, FeR fhe 7T a¥ & forg wRa # A wiert
SRITHROT AT & T H o §RT &9 BT el AY gehfelr 8
SN

(i) < yaTE faa=eT S ARG BT FHIGT 99 & fofg Tdhal Hars! ol
T 3R S fraor gerian &

faog R wiR

BRI I 3PN g 1 &9 fawchy faavor &1 srgyge 18 & e 9.3
DI TG DN Bed 8, T §% a1 391.69 HRIs TUY & U2+
3R U (F=E) B IR DI AR Bt & {4531 7 qaran n
T RGN 8T B St B HHATRAT BT UL fIhed Y= Sueres I
3R SURT (g Wrisi @ gig Tl oikdie "Md (W) 15,
HHANY AT TR AR RSd d6 gRT ARBRI &85 & dbl bl & T
BT B AFARVT H SR BT MY a1 09.02.2011 & SHS URUS Hea
S S d”T. /80 /21.04.018 /2010—11 & AR & I —
fageyut frames fagaa 2 |

3= fafere @i} fafams smara = Ruid
8. dfp faferae iR, 1949 @ ARARY SIITAT & W T SR A
# S ot U 3R AN Td B oieam §Ig Y E |
9. SUYTT 1 W 5 qF & IRTUTHI # Fafod orEroier ARl @ s
IR THHRT HUN (SUHH BT Ao 3R 3faxon) AT+ 1970 B
JUEATIHIR 3R I U ThSIaxvT ot el & sreaef, &w
Ruré ava & o5 :
@ T T BRI T TTHROT YT {6 €, S gAY Sradd
SR T favar § gAR) oRarakie & waroref navad of
IR T I Ao T |
@) % @ e SIfd T gaer # oMY €, 96 & AfeRi &
fRE 2|
(RN) Pratel Td IRl dur §6 @ et W our fqaRer
FARY oIETIRIeT & WRiorret gt urg a7g € |
10. BHRY XTI # ol U3, A g B a1 I el YT favor girsy

SRATHROT HD] BT AFATAT B @ |

7.

For SHARP & TANNAN For BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO For DEOKI BIJAY & CO
TS REBR A AEHR T REBR
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

TOTMERYT H.1099828dc, f ¥4.307077% j ¥.313105%

Registration No. 109982W Registration No. 307077E Registration No. 313105E

e 4 =T TP ERGICDEIC]

ASHWIN B CHOPRA AKDAS D N AGRAWAL
|AEER |EER |EER
Partner Partner Partner

(T4 ¥.038159) (Tq %.011913) (T ¥.051157)

(M. No.038159) (M. No.011913) (M. No.051157)
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To

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The President of India
Report on Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Indian
Bank as at March 31, 2013, which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2013 and Profit and Loss Account and the cash flow
statement for the year then ended, a summary of significant
Accounting Policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in
these financial statements are the returns of 20 branches audited
by us, 1082 branches audited by Branch Auditors and 3 foreign
branches audited by local auditors. The Branches audited by us
and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank
in accordance with the guidelines issued to the bank by the Reserve
Bank of India. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and the Profit &
Loss Account are the returns from 987 branches, which have not
been subjected to audit. These un-audited branches account for
7.66 per cent of advances, 20.51 per cent of deposits, 5.64 per
cent of interestincome and 20.04 per cent of interest expenses.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these Financial
Statements in accordance with the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance
of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements
that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility:

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
Procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the Bank's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

For S MOHAN & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 000608N

RAVINDER ARORA
Partner
(M. No.085542 )

For SHARP & TANNAN
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 109982W

5.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our Audit opinion.

Opinion

6.

In our opinion, as shown by books of the Bank, and to the best of
our information and according to the explanation given to us:

(I) The Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full
and fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary particulars, is
properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of state of
affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2013, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

(i) The Profitand Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows
a true balance of profit, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, for the year covered by the account ; and
(i) The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of
the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

7.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 9.3 of
Schedule 18 to the financial statements, which describes deferment
of pension and gratuity liability of the bank to the extent of ¥ 391.69
crore pursuant to the exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of
India to the Public Sector Banks from application of the provisions
of Accounting Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits, vide its
circular no. DBOD.BP.BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated 09.02.2011
on Re-opening of Pension Option to Employees of Public Sector
Banks and Enhancement in Gratuity Limits — Prudential Regulatory
Treatment.

Report on Other Legal and RegulatoryRequirements

8.

10.

For A B P & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 315104E

LALIT K PATANGIA
Partner
(M. No.053971)

For BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 307077E

ASHWIN B CHOPRA A KDAS
Partner Partner
(M. No.038159) (M. No.011913)

Date : Chennai
Place : 09.05.2013

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 1to 5

above and as required by the Banking Companies (Acquisition

and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, and subject also to the
limitations of disclosure required therein, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
forthe purpose of the auditand have found them to be satisfactory.

b. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our
notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

c. The returns received from the offices and branches of the
Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and

Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable accounting standards.

For RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 002585N

RAJ K AGGARWAL
Partner
(M. No.081492)

For DEOKI BIJAY & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 313105E

D N AGRAWAL
Partner
(M. No.051157)
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31 914 2013 &I 3T 9 a1 SHS FGN Al &1 wAfea gaa vz

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2013 (§T§02
faavor YAl | 31.03.2013 &I | 31.03.2012 Bl
PARTICULARS Schedule |As on 31.03.2013 | Ason 31.03.2012
St @ Quarg CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
gSil Capital 829.77 829.77
JIRfEfrT ofiR 3rfereIy Reserves & Surplus 2 11263.05 10080.57
IEEH f2d Minority Interest 2A 14.56 14.30
STHIY Deposits 141967.73 120715.71
YSYNX Borrowings 2862.56 4872.86
3T IdIU 3R UTgETE Other Liabilities & Provisions 6015.75 4976.41
ol Total 162953.42 141489.62
IrRaar ASSETS
TR RS 6 & |7 s IR ¥ Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 7064.24 6318.88
df & T AT SR AR TR TAT e FIAT W YT =R
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice 7 2575.09 2495.81
faer Investments 8 41899.19 37995.79
313\ Advances 9 105647.07 90330.39
3 MRl Fixed Assets 10 1697.02 1636.92
37 IRt Other Assets 11 4070.81 2711.83
%ol Total 162953.42 141489.62
IMHRTD SIAIG Contingent Liabilities 12 36337.05 48058.75
Tl @ forg fa< Bills for Collection 2980.42 2383.27

HEcdqUl ofkdm Al Significant Accounting Policies 17

orat R fewfiri Notes on Acounts 18
R AR s, ge oA @1 3= 3 el €1 Schedules refered to above form an intergral part of the Balance Sheet
CRCKIE] NSIEEESE EIINECUIN IR FAR
T M BHASIN RAJEEV RISHI B RAJ KUMAR AMRESH KUMAR
QFeTET TG s EaubictREEN Y HrRfuTed fFraerd LEREEED
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER
f<¥r% DIRECTORS :

SiXoid WRTd Dr. RAJAT BHARGAVA, €f. U %I Hig- Dr. N KRISHNA MOHAN, 3RS d1agT AMARJIT CHOPRA
o A SANJAY MAKEN, T gfea J1f YS$T M BUTCHI RAMI REDDY, Rits+ #eréd §ifiid CHINTAMAN MAHADEO DIXIT

wifafere B oramNiers STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:

P TH HIET UUS Bl P U 41 @1 yue gaifived
For S MOHAN & CO For A B P & ASSOCIATES
TS @I@IBR Chartered Accountants Sl W@IBR Chartered Accountants
TSIHRUT ¥.00608T Registration No. 000608N YOIBROT ¥.315104% Registration No. 315104E
TR IRIT dfera & gdfirar
RAVINDER ARORA LALIT K PATANGIA
TSGR Partner TSGR Partner
(TH 4.085542) (M. No.085542 ) (TH ¥.053971) (M. No.053971)
Pl AT YU T Pl MeeTard ST UUS HUT
For SHARP & TANNAN For BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO
S TI@THR Chartered Accountants ST IETHR Chartered Accountants
TSR] ¥.109982€4Y Registration No. 109982W YOROT ¥.307077% Registration No. 307077E
e €t =rger T ® TN
ASHWIN B CHOPRA A KDAS
WTEIER Partner WTEIER Partner
(79 ¥.038159) (M. No.038159) (TH ¥.011913) (M. No.011913)

R Place : I Chennai
f&=iep : Date :09.05.2013
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Pl ST & IFRATSA YOS TARAUCSH
For RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
W4T IWIHR Chartered Accountants
YTl ¥.0025850 Registration No. 002585N

]IS & 3RTaTe
RAJ K AGGARWAL
ATSIER Partner
(TH H.081492) (M. No.081492)

Pl g I Tre Hu
For DEOKI BIJAY & CO
TS TI@IBR Chartered Accountants
YoflhRoT ¥.3131058 Registration No. 313105E

SIREECPEIC]
D N AGRAWAL
TSGR Partner

(TH 9.051157) (M. No.051157)
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31 9Td 2013 &I GuTd 98 & forv e a9 9 814 4@

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013 i?f:ofe)
faavor ST | 31032013 BT TG q¥ | 31032013 BT FA q9
PARTICULARS Schedule Y E 31.03.2013 Y E 31.03.2012
|. I Income
1ol Interest earned 13 13892.80 12227.72
31 3 Other Income 14 1294.57 1247.04
oo Total 15187.37 13474.76
Il. =g Expenditure
@ fdhar a1 &1 Interest expended 15 9367.35 7806.36
yR=ETaTd @19 Operating Expenses 16 2758.22 2195.59
YTGE Ud MhRHFBAT Provisions & Contingencies 1479.95 1726.22
& Total 13605.52 11728.17
.oy & forv wqg & |dieg wafed fae o™/ (81)
Consolidated Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to the group 1581.85 1746.59
Share of earnings in Associates 27.78 19.28
3T W= f2d Minority Interest -0.26 -0.04
1609.37 1765.83
3T o™ / (81f) Profit/(Loss) brought forward 139.60 125.75
el f¥del ori Total Net Profit 1748.97 1891.58

IV. faf<ars= Appropriations
f/1 @1 SfdRd Transfer to

wifaferes R<1d Statutory Reserves 396.00 436.75
Usit Re/d — 39 Capital Reserves Others 29.49 1.68
JMI—H AfATH 36(1)(viii) & sfavia ooy Rard
Spl.Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of I T Act 100.00 125.00
Investment Reserve 0.00 0.00
o R Revenue Reserves 665.00 748.79
TIH HearoT i Staff Welfare Fund 15.00 15.00
yaTfad $faadt @mier Proposed Equity Dividend 283.65 322.33
URTfad e AT Proposed Preference Dividend 36.50 40.00
TIeT faaRoT @R Dividend Distribution Tax 54.41 58.78
FHIHT Jold T DI o ST TAT AR
Balar]g(;\ carried over to consolidated Balance Sheet 168.92 143.25
&d IdI-gIsi- Total Appropriations 1748.97 1891.58
gicr 2R 3rSi (o1 vd ®H fobar )
Earnings per Share in ¥ (Basic & diluted) 36.45 40.01
ﬂ%ﬁ!’{‘ﬁ g Nt Significant Accounting Policies 17
=t w fewforai Notes on Acounts 18
SR FRT srggfer, @m vd @1y o @1 ofi of @t €1 Schedules refered to above form an intergral part of the Profit and Loss Account.
ERSESIN NEIEEaL 4 IS HAR IR FAR
T M BHASIN RAJEEV RISHI B RAJ KUMAR AMRESH KUMAR
ezt U yay s HriuTed faers HrIUTdS faers HET Yd®
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER
f<er% DIRECTORS :

SiRor Wifg Dr. RAJAT BHARGAVA, Sf. T- $wT Hig< Dr. N KRISHNA MOHAN, 3RS @iasT AMARJIT CHOPRA
o ATHT SANJAY MAKEN, TH gfa 1 YS$I M BUTCHI RAMI REDDY, Ric+ #eTad <iféid CHINTAMAN MAHADEO DIXIT

[ifaferes @ eRamNietss STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:

Pd TH AT TS HUA Fa ¢ 1 gus TR Pl ST B INRATA YOS TATRATSH
For S MOHAN & CO For A B P & ASSOCIATES For RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
{4l @R Chartered Accountants {4l @R Chartered Accountants €l SETHR Chartered Accountants
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SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL R T )
faazor 31.03.2013 @& | 31.03.2012 &I
PARTICULARS As on As on
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
. uferpa ST Authorised Capital
UJd 310/ — P 300,00,00,000 SfFST IR
300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of 310/- each 3000.00 3000.00
JAd 3100/ — P 4,00,00,000 R IR—Fer 3rfed= IR
4,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥100/- each 400.00 400.00
Il ST, aifireed 3iiR 31aT @l T8 Yohl Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital:
P, MR IRPR gRT I 7T YAD 310 /— & 34,38,20,000 SIS IR
a) 34,38,20,000 Equity Shares of ¥10-/ each held by Government of India 343.82 343.82
T AT §RT W U YA 310 /— & 8,59,50,000 Sfdac] SRR
b) 8,59,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥10-/ each held by Public 85.95 85.95
0 TOTAL 429.77 429.77
ST ¥R Preference Shares:
HRT IRER R G TV GAP 5.100 /— B 4,00,00,000 — AT IR Forfl 1A= IRR
4,00,00,000 - Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥100/- each held by
Government of India 400.00 400.00
@ ol Total 829.77 829.77
ITYA 2 — yRfaa A 9 sifereiy
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS (Zf’fsjoz
faa=or 31.03.2013 @I | 31.03.2012 &I
PARTICULARS As on As on
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
wifaferd IRf&IfcRT Statutory Reserves 3039.76 2643.76
UoinTa sTRfefeR — geweia Capital Reserves-Revaluation 1133.59 1164.03
JoinTa sTRféfeR — a1 Capital Reserve -Others 92.98 63.50
IR WHIH Share Premium 696.20 696.20
faer RS Investment Reserve 39.92 39.92
ST 3R =T URfET fAfert Revenue and other Reserves 5538.48 4880.36
madHR AT 36(1) (viil) ® 3fafa fawry Rerd
Spl. Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 495.00 395.00
MR rfAfrae 36(1) (viii T) @& sfaa favy Rord
Spl. Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii a) of Income Tax Act 58.20 58.20
o™ TG BT W@ Profit & Loss account 168.92 139.60
Gl Total 11263.05 10080.57
IYA 2¥ — euvEs fa B
SCHEDULE 2A - MINORITY INTEREST G
faa=or 31.03.2013 @I | 31.03.2012 &I
PARTICULARS As on As on
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
T S — N BT ey Ig9a B DI ARG W 3fe WA &
Minority interest on the date on which the parent-subsidiary relationship came into existence 3.27 3.27
TRadr ?{f?a' / ©cid Subsequent increase/decrease 11.29 11.03
i UF Bl ARG TR 3ed WS {2 Minority interest on the date of balance sheet 14.56 14.30
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S]i_\iﬁ 3 - [ ®ret #)
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS % in Crore
faa=or 31.03.2013 @I 31.03.2012 &I
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 | Ason 31.03.2012
@) |. 9T STARTRRT A.l.Demand Deposits
(i) §®f 3 From Banks 48.09 42.25
(ii) =47 & From others 6797.94 6922.50
Il. 9ad §& W@Rﬁ Savings Bank Deposits 32340.35 29941.94
III. \rafe SHRIRRIT Term Deposits
(i) §@t 3 From Banks 3592.67 2670.66
(ii) 3df | From others 99188.68 81138.36
ool ¢ (I, T M) T Total A (1,1l & IiI) 141967.73 120715.71
& | . wRd # Rl @ S B. (i) Deposits of branches in India 134791.95 115683.62
Il. Rd & §Tex REIsi &1 STTY (i) Deposits of branches outside India 7175.78 5032.09
ool 41 (1 9 1) Total B (i & ii) 141967.73 120715.71
aﬂﬂ\%ﬁ 4 - BRIt H
S
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS (€in Crore
faa=or 31.03.2013 @I 31.03.2012 &I
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 | Ason 31.03.2012
|. ¥Rd # SYR Borrowings in India
() w~<g Red d% RBI 184.00 150.00
(ii) 37 §% Other Banks 0.01 320.04
(iif) 3T WY 3fR 3ffAHIUT Other Institutions and Agencies 1191.56 1492.88
Il. TR & 9T} SR Borrowings outside India 1486.99 2909.94
oo (1 9 1I) Total (1 & I1) 2862.56 4872.86
SR | 3R I ¥ wnfie ufvfd SUR Secured borrowings included in | & Il above IR NIL ¥R NIL
IFYA 5 — I IATY AR Yraem=
SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS DA
faa=or 31.03.2013 &I 31.03.2012 @I
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 | Ason 31.03.2012
I. <u f3 Bills Payable 814.94 774.48
Il. 3R wraterd |AmEe ((ad) Inter-Office adjustments(net) 305.43 0.00
1. Suferd &St Interest Accrued 903.97 799.92
IV. 39 (yraer=ii Afed) Others(including provisions) 3991.41 3402.01
%ol Total 6015.75 4976.41
YAl 6 ARd R9d da & i1 &) @ik 2y
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (o et
faazor 31.03.2013 &I 31.03.2012 &I
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 | Ason 31.03.2012
I. 8 §ehal (At 9= FIeT f2d) Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 435.91 300.18
Il R Red da # <ifereiy =re @ o
Balances with Reserve Bank of India - in Current Account 6628.33 6018.70
@l (1 9 1) Total (1 & I1) 7064.24 6318.88
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SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE

R =i H)
Zin Crore
faazor 31.03.2013 @I 31.03.2012 &I
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012

l.9Ra # In India
(i) §@i # 219 Balances with Banks

(Q) =@Te] @Tdl ¥ (a) in Current Accounts 26.01 69.85
(@) e ST @rdl # (b) in Other Deposit Accounts 275.90 0.28
(if) |RT TR AT 37eU FI-T W I-RIRT Money at call and short notice
(@) d®f # (a) with Banks 1149.88 645.26
oo | (i 9 ii) Total I (i & ii) 1451.79 715.39
Il. YR & §1ExX Outside India
(i) =g =@ ¥ (i) in Current Account 1033.42 568.50
(i) 3 ST Wi # i) in Other Deposit Accounts 7450 1180.40
(iii) HET 3R 37T FET W UfdSA M (jii) Money at call and short notice 15.38 3152
% |l Total I 1123.30 1780.42
g AT (19 1) Grand Total (1&ll) 2575.09 2495.81
Al 8 — fraw
ExSE)
SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENT S e
fqaxor 31.03.2013 @I 31.03.2012 @I
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 | Ason 31.03.2012

. 9Rd ¥ f9d9 Investments in India in

(i) wx®RI gferfaal Government securities 31095.79 29699.85
(i) 3= srgAIeT ufRgfara Other approved securities 36.27 43.12
(iii) ¥R Shares 415.30 464.13
(iv) fsd=@r 3k dTs Debentures and Bonds 1546.14 1192.44
(v) STEarfy dRermelt # f999 Investment in Associates 129.44 102.28
(vi) 31 Others 7005.09 5027.21
%l Total 40228.03 36529.03
Il.TRa & 918 79 9 99 Investments outside India in
(iy e gfenyforn (R ol afga)
Government securities (including local authorities) 1586.38 1356.18
(i) s fager (R_fAfdse w1 8) Investments in Associates 0.00 0.00
(iii) Other investments (to be specified)
(®) IR (a) Shares 2.79 0.99
(@) o1 gferyfadl (b) Debt Securities 81.99 109.59
%ol Total 1671.16 1466.76
% AT (1+1) Grand Total (1&l1) 41899.19 37995.79
ll. 9Ra § fA39 Investments in India
(iy e @1 A& g Gross value of Investments 40499.74 36781.42
(i) Fegg™T & forU wreeIm=ii &1 AT Aggregate of Provisions for Depreciation 271.71 252.39
(iii) fraer 9991 Net Investment 40228.03 36529.03
IV.9Rd & 91X 99 Investments outside India
(i) e &1 9&d /19 e Gross/Net value of Investments 1671.16 1466.76
@ Total 41899.19 37995.79
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SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES (:TC@:O:E
faavor 31.03.2013 @I 31.03.2012 &I
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012
T A () @ fdy U ik 4RI 7Y {34 Bills Purchased and discounted 1985.88 2294.44
(i) YPs YR, AR $Ue 3R T W T SUR
Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 45382.05 36057.58
(iii) \Tafer YR Term Loans 58278.90 51978.12
(iv) 3177 Others 0.24 0.25
@l (T) Total (A) 105647.07 90330.39
. B. (i) W onRadl g1 ufenyd (39 a1 ol WR 3 wnfidt €)
Secured by tan%ble assets(includes advances against book debts) 81489.39 67144.28
IRET Covered by Bank / Govemnment Guarantees 7935.69 5580.20
|||) Wﬁmj Unsecured 16221.99 17605.91
g (d)) Total (B) 105647.07 90330.39
. C. . ¥Ra ¥ 31 Advances in India
(i) wrrfiear &5 Priority Sector 36103.32 29789.23
(i) wTdSifTa &3 Public Sector 18556.00 10248.38
(i) ¥ Banks 0.00 0.00
(iv) 31 Others 45050.74 45441.60
g (W) Total (C-I) 99710.06 85479.21
M C. I 9Ra @ 9=} 3ARH Advances outside India
(i) & A T Due from Banks 413.73 110.74
(i) 3=If ¥ < Due from Others
( ) $d U4 geergd fad (a) Bills Purchased & discounted 993.16 1230.02
) AMfed T ( b) Syndicated Loans 2500.30 2223.04
(1T) 31 (c) Others 2029.82 1287.38
% (H—1) Total (C-I) 5937.01 4851.18
gl AT (A1 1+ € ) Total (CI+ClI) 105647.07 90330.39
YAl 10 — ¥1g TRAAT .
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS % in Crore
31.03.2013 &I 31.03.2012 &I

faavor
PARTICULARS

As on 31.03.2013

As on 31.03.2012

. 9REX Premises
gdai G-I NI/ A idT TR

At cost/revaluation as per last Balance Sheet 1551.42 1498.51
99 & SR Site /WIS Additions / adjustments during the year 43.24 52.91
99 & SR ger@ Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
Idd IRRG TP eIz Depreciation to date 274.37 239.03
frraa Hed Net Value 1320.29 1312.39
| v. fSEfomefs oR¥R IA.Premises under Construction 0.52 5.27
1. 3T /e MR (BiaR / fhad=r dfza)
Other Fixed Assets(including furniture & fixtures)
T WX At cost as per last Balance Sheet 996.03 866.07
g & g Sir$ Additions during the year 156.29 154.20
9§ & SR gerd Deductions during the year 25.62 23.97
o] dRIg dd HIg Depreciation to date 750.49 677.04
f19et 4§ Net Value 376.21 319.26
Il (Q) qeeTahd alTﬁﬂ?H lIA.Leased Assets
T @ 3R oI WX At cost as per last Balance Sheet 19.79 19.79
Ig B % Sire  Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
T 1 ARHeR dhRel §U Y o SR B Deductions during the year including provisions 0.00 0.00
Sqd ARG dd JeUgN Depreciation to date 19.79 19.79
9 4<a Net Value 0.00 0.00
g : (1, 1@, Il T 1) Total (LIA,II&IIA) 1697.02 1636.92
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SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS A
faazor 31.03.2013 &I 31.03.2012 &l
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012
. 3fdR drafery RIS (Fraet) Inter Office Adjustment (net) 0.00 173.23
Il. Suferd &t Interest accrued 707.86 604.06
1. 31U B9 | Ued B /FId TR Bl TAT B
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 1452.34 506.42
IV. o= Il T4 iU Stationery and stamps 15.07 14.01
V. qrdt & wgfe & o @ T AR Seer ot
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 21.41 21.48
VI. IR o 3nRkadl faer Deferred Tax assets (Net) 137.59 119.17
VI. 30 Others 1736.54 1273.46
Bl Total 4070.81 2711.83
IYA 12 — SRS IIATY
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES G
faazor 31.03.2013 @I 31.03.2012 &I
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012
I 9% @ favg T 5= 01 & $U § WeR T8 fbar 11 §
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts (Net) 637.51 126.98
Il 3fere: ueed faent & forw <1fya Liability for partly paid Investments 31.85 17.68
. gorar arger fafrra dfaert & 9ea e
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 20434.51 33192.47
IV.IEehl & IR | &1 TS TRfeAT Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
®. WRd ¥ (a) In India 10329.11 9244.93
¥, 9Rd & 9 (b) Outside India 133.78 132.64
V. Wil g iR 31 i Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 3363.43 4351.30
Vi 7 s foy & mafas wu & Icrarl §
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 1406.86 992.75
@ Total 36337.05 48058.75
YA 13 — ISl =T R
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED Zin Crore

faa=or 31.032013 BT GHIC Y | 31.03.2013 I THIG Y
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012

I. 3T/ fdell W) &1 /9een Interest/discount on advances/bills 10606.52 9420.26

1. fdel R SMT Income on Investments 3238.41 2790.33
lIl. IR Rord §6 & o9 S1fiey @R o=y ofdR d it R e

Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter-bank funds 47.86 17.13

V.39 Others 0.01 0.00

Gl Total 13892.80 12227.72
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SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME SN
faazor 31032013 &I T a§ | 31032013 BT FATT I
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012
I. ®¥eE, fafa sk garell Commission , exchange and brokerage 257.01 268.53
. e & faa o= @ ((Rae) Profit on sale of Investments(net) 213.29 108.63
1. Faelt & geaiaeT W @M (Fad) Profit on Revaluation of Investments (net) 0.00 0.00
V., a9 &R o oMRadl & fama W am(f+ae)
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets(Net) -8.27 -0.84
V. fafra HergeRl ©) @ (rad) Profit on exchange transactions(net) 88.46 173.80
VI. ®) ueeHae / fd=rr @l W 3 a)Lease finance / Hire Purchase inome 0.22 0.90
b) (@) facar,/Ra A,/ T Tl /AT AE ST A AW 3T & TIRY 31oRT 3T
Income earned by way of dividends etc. from companies and/ or joint
ventures abroad/in India 12.01 11.56
VII. fafder 3 Miscellaneous Income 731.85 684.46
Gl Total 1294.57 1247.04
Al 15 — Fd fHar w&ar «ars € ot
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED 2in Grore
faazor 31032013 I WA 9§ | 31032013 BT AT aH
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012
|. STHTST IR =TT Interest on deposits 9021.54 7453.59
. TR Rord § /3R 9 SuRl = <ot
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/inter-bank borrowings 334.42 332.94
111.37=g Others 11.39 19.83
%l Total 9367.35 7806.36
Il 16 — YAl Y
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES b

faazor 31032013 B WA I | 31.032013 BT FAC T
PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012
. PHHEINT DT FIAH IR S folg Irae™ Payments to and provisions for employees 1977.50 1488.66
Il fo=mam, o &R 9T Rent, taxes and lighting 174.64 157.31
1. F=oT 3R oRkgq AT Printing and stationery 22.50 21.89
IV. fasia= iR ¥=aR Advertisement and publicity 8.34 9.61
V. &) Yccrqd JRAdl 9 o=l )R d% @ Hufed R IeIg™

(a) Depreciation on Bank's property other than Leased Assets 91.65 89.73

W) Ueerdd SMRTAT TR HeAgT

(b) Depreciation on Leased Assets 0.22 0.27
VI. fere! @1 B, Wil @R @ Directors' fees, allowances and expenses 0.89 0.61
VI.oRaT TReTdh! B BT 3R 2 (IAMET olRaT TRIeTdhl & BN 3R 2 |fEa)

Auditors' fees and expenses (including branch auditors' fees and expenses 19.24 17.24
VIII. faf&r 7R Law charges 6.08 9.65
IX. ST, AR 3R <ol 3Mfe Postage, telegrams, telephones, etc. 14.00 14.76
X. AR 3R 3TREVT Repairs and maintenance 59.71 52.90
XI. ¥ Insurance 111.02 100.08
XIl. =7 &¥I Other expenditure 272.43 232.88
%ol Total 2758.22 2195.59
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& dEie- ifaar
(Fafea @ 2012—13)

RECIC R R L

o faazor VReTiie STa eI uR doI =Te] ARl Hahed T & JMER TR GAR Py S1d & T IR et & ddg
aRd ¥ yafera |ifafdre graam=l vd ugfial & ey © dor faaeh el & ey 7 e 7 99 9 W e qen H
gaferd Aifafere uraemi ud ugfodl & 31gwy € |

LECEEARIERIR

o & ([ AT TF IS Jquirar) guafea faccia faawor, sfea7 97 (o dwem) MR AT Aqufirar, g
(1) ¥ 9% gof¥T fafics (2) s 4@ wd'e dfe Afddy fafics, & awr vdfera faccha faavon @ ameny Uy,
Y FHE ARl Bl UG 9T 7 fHy ¢ a4 /1Al &1 BId @ 918 JATaeIH FATAIGT H¥d dIR fHd T
21 g | @1 RurféT afie ga squfirat & faccfa fagzor «f gm0 710 2|

et ok wearl wvery, Haftd faftamse wmiteRal gr1 FeiRa vd wifafde smensll & sgaR awmexer ifdal &
U PR & | rguTerrel Juferd Ul =T orareRer ifoRil & AgeoR siftes /Aifdftie sremel @ rwyu Heferd
TGTHRT et BT 3T §Y i fawiia faaor G fag 7o & |

ot HRRAT DT NI FeAT H I & Ty 5 AT AR TS BT TR BT SIS HeAT H 7o Tveq o7 ST # R ol i
fqaxor # 4ot Red /[efde & U # foran a2 | o1oid & 918 & o™/ BT # e |l & IR &1 FARIGH, Ioig Rard &
1T fam ST & |

gReEred & fae gRom iR Iguifl | &1 Hufcd H e 99 & &b 4 oM U4 Mg Sl &1 a8 3 eifad & S
STTHEIDT T T X |

AR # faer &1 f2de, taRked & o wfed facihy axo & R 1R STSHITaeng giRT STNY oi&TehRoT HIh—23
(Tu—23) FHfH i faeRvll 3§ gaiRRied H e & fo oie & JaR sfaac] UG & ded [Bar SIam & |

3 fae=f fafra @ we&fea ase=

3.1

3.2

3.2.1.
3.2.2.
3.2.3.
3.2.4.

3.2.5.

3.3

3.3.1.
3.3.2.
3.3.3.
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AR aRETel 3R R Do faasll uRare & fa<=ll a1 dFasl &7 ol@ic ], AR A4l oRATHR HLIT (STSHITRITS)
ERT STR] STATRYT A9 — 11 (YU — 11) & IR b ST & |

AT Tord faael afRarerl & ArTet § uRad= (ol wven)

I gaT SIeR SRARITE 3% ST (HSH) R SIGford AIiifed Aohdl a¥ (STGUSTR) TR A fAfTiy oFiee <ol fhg S & |
el gar # ot ud Suarsli &1 uRadH, aufd W Hem gRT AfRfd FHe <= R foar Sirar 2 |

farcel gar # Wihafrat, g aiik o= areaary ofR TRCAT ®T auid TR B/ §IRT SYERIIT FHIUS &1 UR T ST 2 |

focira af & ofd # fadel gar # vt 7t aRaat wd <aamit @ fMuer vd gRad= & Somaret fafwa fdk &1, 59 v # € g
I $ HY H YA A1l 8, 5d I I BT 2 |

T qTAST fAfHY aRT BT GbSIHRYT AGETT X1 ¥ BT ST & AT B8 Dl FAIUT &-I IR IhT JTHcieh T STl & Ud
IS RO I U84, M G 811 o & SIRY fbar S 2 |

A— warsfad faceh uRereq & ddg § uRad+ ([ |een)

faaeft emanati &1 affevor, IR FHTDfera el uReEre™ & wu # favar 131 7 &fR fawi faavor &1 uRad= fead fear s g -
JATHRAS ST A ARAT UG <13t BT IR BT §IRT Iuid IR fEGLad a=1 W= a1 S 2 |

31T Ud g T URTT BT gIRT Hafird formrel & ofd R Sifirgfare forTe afiae T <= R faar S 2 |

fraet fraer & e d@ Ie-aret ¥ faferr sidr &1 faf g SaR—dera i e geore e # Sufa e smar g |
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2.2

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

3.2

3.2.1.

3.2.2.
3.2.3.

3.2.4.

3.2.5.

3.3.

3.3.1.
3.3.2.
3.3.3.

SCHEDULE - 17
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Consolidated Accounts 2012-13)

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis by following the going concern concept on historical cost
convention and conform to the statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India unless otherwise stated and in respect of
foreign branches as per statutory provisions and practices prevailing in the respective countries.

CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURE

Consolidated financial statements of the “Bank” (parent and its subsidiaries) have been prepared on the basis of audited
financial statements of Indian Bank (parent) and its subsidiaries viz. (1) Ind Bank Housing Ltd, (2) Indbank Merchant
Banking Services Ltd. after eliminating intra group transactions and unrealised profit/losses and making necessary
adjustments. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are drawn up to the same reporting date of the parent.

The Subsidiaries and Associates follow Accounting Policies as prescribed by the respective regulatory authorities and as
per statutory requirements. In view of such diverse accounting policies required to be followed, the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared by adopting the respective accounting policies of the mandated/ statutory requirements.

The difference between the cost to the parent of its investment in subsidiary entity and the parent's portion of its equity in the
subsidiary with reference to the date of acquisition is recognised in the consolidated financial statement as Capital
Reserve/Goodwill. The parent's share in the post acquisition profits/losses is adjusted against the Revenue Reserve.

The minority interests in the net result of the operation and the asset of the subsidiary, represent that part of profit and
the netasset attributable to the minorities.

Investments in Associates are accounted for under the Equity Method as per Accounting Standard -23 (AS - 23) -
“Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by ICAIl based on the audited
Financial Statements of the Associates.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Foreign Currency transactions of Indian operations and non-integral foreign operations are accounted for as per Accounting
Standard 11 (AS-11) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

Translation in respect of Indian operations (PARENT)

Foreign exchange transactions are recorded at the Weekly Average Rate ( WAR) notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers
Association of India ( FEDAI).

Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rates notified by FEDAI at the year end.

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations and guarantees in foreign currency are carried at the closing rates notified by
FEDAIl atthe yearend.

Exchange differences arising on settlement and translation of foreign currency assets and liabilities at the end of the financial
year are recognized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

Outstanding forward exchange contracts are disclosed at the contracted rates, and revalued at FEDAI closing rates, and the
resultant effectis recognized in the Profitand Loss account.

Translation in respect of non-integral foreign operations (PARENT)

Foreign branches are classified as non-integral foreign operations and the financial statements are translated as follows:
Assets and liabilities including contingent liabilities are translated at the closing rates notified by FEDAIl at the year end.

Income and expenses are translated at the Quarterly Average Closing rate notified by FEDAI at the end of the respective quarter.

All resulting exchange differences are accumulated in a separate account “Exchange Fluctuation Fund” till the disposal of
the netinvestments.
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4. f@wr
ol AT :

41 J o M Eferr &1 Irda Red 9 @ Renfrdel & sgar FeafaRaa d= yauf § affea fear man e

< gRygadr & forg <& Y (Tadim)

% 3] 2 SUTTeT (TUHUH)

< R & 1T X MY (T

IRUGEIAT T b IGT & MR & AT YT DI T8 UMl &1 “"TacIgd” Yol & Sfaiid avfid fhar 71 8 | fcurafy &
I / TSl &R 4 SAR—AGA A A SOThR ATUR B & ML & F1J YT DI T8 Uil BT "Taumel” Uit H aifige fbar
TRAT | 31 A1 ORI ST SUgat &1 UeTi # 7181 oMl €, S+, "UUH U’ Wat H afiehe bl T B |

414 UECOH gai H ) T ginfol 1 [T IR UTR ™ BT Usel o™ 9 B oiRd § forar S 2 SR 9rg | Yol R
oI ¥ AT T ST & T=I1 811, I BT, BT ot d BT o H TR T ST & -

412  WRA ¥ 9 BT Gedie IR Rord §6 & el & q9ged FrrgaR f&ar S s
i) "TEEIeH"” Ha UMY T Gl TS 1 AR UR AT ST & R S A1l 3 Si8t sifdhd 3o 3 3fo dNTd ffSd Bkl 8,
I el H, Sifd Hou WR 3roi oTd @Y QY i ot uRudadr o) gaTar srafdy # uRenfid fear e 7 | ergufiat /
Hyaa St #, R wadien yait # wnfie far o 2, et & qou ¥, srens usfa & orerar faed o=y g1 @) ugE &
T 2 3R wraem fhar T 2 | U BT &1 MeiRor 3R 50 forg uraem= ucdies fAaer 2q e 9§ fhar S e 2 |
i)y "TUHE” yat # e @1 e, IR e |, MRl SftRiel R RephuaR e aiffervER A o & | 3t 318 e
HIETH &I, A S9 AM—8I o # 2nfire fham i 8, STafds il Fadt Jeagfs 8 1R SHe! SUel o &1 9l & | $9 Jait
H IR BT et BRe B F1e JafdcTes Tt & 981 Hou # P1g gRacH &l [l ST & |
iii) "TAUEHS” g # @ T8 dufdae ufonifl B df e ofdvta W IR @ sifdd fhar Srar 2| fae qeag, aft
BTE 2, AN A G BT o H SHST Uraw fhar Sar @ Safd fFadt geugfy, afe o1 81, 99 R s 781 oy o 21 39
gt # Jafade gRniforl & 98 geu § 1S uRed T8l e e |
iv) TUBTH” Ud gEewer” gadt H ufonyfort &1 Jeated e fear T e
T UeAN S TAIRIOEE o 3fsar ((Swens) &k fhavs s7hH wMI Artde SR fevigdfess vaiie s gfear
(THIMSUATHASIY) ERT WYFd U A HINT Y Y AR Bvs WRPR D1 U[erdl Pl 1o, Jod R/ dgeied
ERRENERIRVICIES
dN) ST WRER AR 3 AFAET TRRIET BT Ao, AEEITH UHT BT AT I §Y MR HIEITaTE / THIETATHEY
BIRT YW TS FAI IRUFIT Bl B TRPR DT HH[CrdT & UicThel I 25 IR @ISe 9ok Y Natie WY 3 fhdl S 2 |
) P BM W S 2RI BT YeAIH TR o UR [HAT ST & | BIC 7 BTalel Siddc! AR Bl I sb—3TT o TR
(I Red, A 81, 99 W & 3 f&391), S & TAa9 Jead (e 31 ORIg A b a9 & Ugel &l 9 8l), &
YR IR 1 (el BT ST & | SIAT RRT BT Hed e Uil HU U SUAT & AJAR (5T ST 2 |
SN B BN W ARHRI UART BT eIIH IGR Jod W {HAT ST ©; 30 ST aISeIgH &R0 3ferdT g 2ee Joa
@ MR TR ARG 7, I 3 A 91 1 B4 81, 39 Hod W ([HAT ST 2 |
3) R & wu H I TR o 9t & rarar, W) fEdeR! qer 9iel o Heaid aTSEIgH MR WR far S 7 |
TH) XTI fell, ST gHTeT Ui qein ariiads dRTSIl B Hedid SHd! ¥ETd T UR faar ST 2 |
ST BIe BN W RIGITA Wl Bl JIel B BT aTelR e W {BAT ST ©; 379l §: TRIG Jod efaT faet R
I (T9dl) JM1 H 1 W B B, 99 Jod W AT o 2| Al el dfe—sa s d §, W'l gl
I /dGIR HIc U 81 81 I, el BT Jedid Avdl IR fdl dAld—s @l B FHIG b DI AR
R AT ST R |
413, foceh sl g1 g 10 el @1 Hewiee wdfeT <wii # vaferd ugf & SR Bl 2 |
414 UG IR T drsi &1 Jedied o @/ gae 90 Al 9§ afde & foy genn 81, IRd Red 9@ grr fFeiRa
faaayut ATEEl @ @] SR Y fmar St 2 |
415 UMl @ AT § A SRl /FHRE /3REHT R UG Uiedred B wel faar S § | gkridl & ook & dee |
37T Y A GATCH / HHIL / FeTY Yods T TR @ /T STl 2 |

R/
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4.1

4.1.3
4.1.4

INVESTMENTS

PARENT

The investment portfolio of the Bank is classified in accordance with the RBI guidelines into three categories viz.,
< Held To Maturity (HTM)
« Available For Sale (AFS)
« Held For Trading (HFT)

The securities acquired with the intention to be held till maturity are classified under “HTM” category. The securities acquired
with the intention to trade by taking advantage of short—term price/interest movements are classified as “HFT”. All other
securities which do not fall under any of the two categories are classified under “AFS” category.

Profit on sale of securities under HTM category is first taken to Profit and Loss account and thereafter appropriated to Capital
Reserve account (net of taxes and amount required to be transferred to statutory reserves) and loss, if any, charged to Profit
& Loss account.

Investments in India are valued in accordance with RBI guidelines, as under:

I.  Securities in HTM category are valued at acquisition cost except where the acquisition cost is higher than the face value,
in which case, such excess of acquisition cost over the face value is amortised over the remaining period of maturity. Any
diminution, other than temporary, in value of investments in subsidiaries/joint ventures which are included under HTM
category is recognized and provided. Such diminution is being determined and provided for each investment individually.

ii. Investments in AFS category are marked to market, scrip-wise and classification wise, at quarterly intervals. Net
depreciation, if any, is provided for in the Profit and Loss account while net appreciation, if any, is ignored. The book
value of the securities does not undergo any change after mark to market.

iii. Theindividual scrips inthe HFT category are marked to market at daily intervals. Net depreciation, if any, is provided for
in the Profit and Loss account while net appreciation, if any, is ignored. The Book Value of the individual securities in this
category does not undergo any change.

iv. Securitiesin AFS and HFT categories are valued as under:

a) Central Government Securities are valued at prices / YTM Rates as announced by Primary Dealers Association
of India (PDAI) jointly with Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA)

b) State Government and other approved securities are valued applying the YTM method by marking up 25 basis
points above the yields of the Central Government Securities of equivalent maturity put out by PDAI/ FIMMDA periodically.

c) Equity shares are valued at market price, if quoted. Unquoted equity shares are valued at break-up value (without
considering revaluation reserves if any) as per the company's latest balance sheet (not more than one year prior to
the date of valuation). Otherwise, the shares are valued atZ1 per company.

d) Preference shares are valued at market price, if quoted; otherwise at lower of the value determined based on the
appropriate YTM rates or redemption value.

e) Alldebentures/bonds, other than those which are in the nature of advances, are valued on the YTM basis.
f)  Treasurybills, Certificate of deposits and Commercial papers are valued at carrying cost.

g) Units of Mutual Funds are valued at market price, if quoted; otherwise at lower of repurchase price or Net Asset
Value (NAV). In case of funds with a lock-in period, where repurchase price / market quote is not available, units are
valued at NAV, else valued at cost till the end of the lock-in period.

Investments of Foreign Branches are valued as per the practice prevailing in the respective countries.

Debentures and Bonds, where interest/ principal is in arrears for more than 90 days are subject to prudential norms
prescribed by RBI.

Brokerages / Commission / incentive received on subscriptions are deducted from the cost of securities. Brokerage /
Commission/ Stamp duty paid in connection with acquisition of securities are treated as revenue expenses.
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416

4.1.7.

IR Ropd d& @ feenforden & orgw, gema @awer @R5T) & fo et &1 &1 SIqel—agell & oradl d TOMT Had R 1R
BT SR & SR TR Hee! e TS SaRTAl IR TR Bl 3T [y O & | ol AccAT—agiordl & S Jod Bl el
TT—UF B ARG TR AGAT—dacl] BIRI DI FATK (Y S TR UT< /YT AT J&cd /T TR & MR R fhar S | 594
BMaTet g1l & forg qof graens forar = 2, Siafes o afe &), W) s 721 fean S | sreerr — qefordl @) |aHfa R A
31eraT BT BT I fhar SIraT € 3R JTael—agel! @l 9ra, Afaererd srafer srerar fafafdse sniRa rerar <zrar &) gaman safdy
<1 H S B 8, e # foram Sige |

TS SRR el A SRafea I g1 arie &1 Jeaie garresl gIRT FEiRa Jei W faar S & ik aRom & siik
I BT Uga o SR BT o’ & 1 Sl & |

418 I WPR DI TRST U Rl & ffrea 81 0 1 I8 T TUIG AHT ST 5 TRET AL Bl S IR TRBR SHBT FRIHR0T

4.1.9.

4.2.
4.21

XA |

afe &t /e T (aRuaaar STl Bl e SR gY) 1T 96 ®I <F 3 Hig 013, 90 &A1 F 31 & oy s &+
& B, @1 IoF TRAGR gRT YAna Ifenyfart # faer &1, Sifes a1y ol & w0 # 781 €, mRa avfiaor ofR uraemiiavor
AMGS] & AT IET ST 6 |

gt Hufrr -

gs i@ ad e Ife T affay fafics

PO B URT I T 99T STedifers (99T € e SRRl Ui & MRl & Srelar St awi $ B @ folg uraer
HETHR, AR TR AR AT 8 | B 7 PIc Y 7Y TRT & IR Jod IR RN G- gU WK1/ fd=rl & gea 3 219 31 mf
TG & HY H AT & TAT BT 7 fHY T IRRT & A1l 7 981 Joa / I oo, =1 # 97 1 1fdrs &, o1 A a2

422 333 i fafics

et &1 e Fael &R dreerfore e § i fear T g1 I s 96 @ aome feenfee & ogaR e o
AT T 79T & T STeT—a1elT AT | fFR=ToR dTd IR 312MaT II9R e WR fBar g |

5. s aeen HURrEY B 3 7¢ e s (vanmee)

5.1

5.2

6.1
6.1.1

6.1.2
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ol | :

TIIRAT BT 941 T8 i SRl & Fae H uRFHf gAFHAT SUl §RT SR B g YR I8 (THSNR) Jeid ufenyfel
AR & e 9o AT i sl & fFrae 981 Je, Sl 1 & 81, WR a1 Siar & | UioRfr ReiTe 1 uRegwfed gaf-mor sy
R g U3 & fadie R 9y fae aReufcd Joa uR Gewifdd faam S & oiR JeugT™ ®1s 81 I, 39 oy uraer faa simar
2 3R e gfg BT 1 ToR — 3farot faar ST 2 |

aReFafed g B BT 3 7T A SRt & HRoT S faet w4, IfS BIE 81 a1 S o 9 g1 o F < S |
SIDE|
ol aRe
IR RSd 4 gRT SR f[Jde ol Aresl & 1%y, IR H SIH! BT SURSGATAR AT, STaHI-d, Al T 81+ aTell MRl
@ ®U H i ot o 2 |
iR frerees ifimt @ forg FreTRaR graw fg g & —
V) MG Havt — & vd sRferd, q1 et & forg 25 ufaerd
) e dait — 1
i) 01.07.2011 & UBel G¥fighd 3R /AT A Tehel RM8TT Ud JRIE & g 100 wfcrerd
i) 30.06.2011 & 9% qHfichd 3R /AT Harfiga 3fard & oy 25 uferera
i) owfEd wrT & forg 100 Ufcrera
) Ay dait — 2
i) 01.07.2011 & TS a¥fighdl AR /AT AalTehd Merd Ua SRIEr & fory 100 ufcrerd
i) 30.06.2011 @& a7 TfTehel MR /AT Haficpd farT & forg 40 wfcrerd
iii) 3Rf&ra W & forg 100 Ufcrera
Q) ey Hawt — 3 3R ' 1fiH — 100 Ufcrera
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4.1.7

4.2
4.2.1

4.2.2

5.1

5.2

6.1
6.1.1

6.1.2

Interest Rate Swap transactions for hedging are accounted on accrual basis and transactions for trading are marked to
market at quarterly intervals. The fair value of the total swaps is computed on the basis of the amount that would be received/
receivable or paid/payable on termination of the swap agreements as on the balance sheet date. Losses arising therefrom, if
any, are fully provided for, while the profit, if any, is ignored. Gains or loss on termination of swaps is deferred and recognised
over the shorter period of the remaining contractual life of the swap or the remaining life of the designated asset or liability.

Exchange traded FX Derivatives i.e. Currency Futures, are valued at the Exchange determined prices and the resultant
gains and losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

Investments backed by guarantee of the Central Government though overdue are treated as Non Performing Asset (NPA)
only when the Government repudiates its guarantee when invoked.

Investment in State Government guaranteed securities, including those in the nature of 'deemed advances', are subjected
to asset classification and provisioning as per prudential norms if interest/ instalment of principal (including maturity
proceeds) or any other amount due to the Bank remains unpaid for more than 90 days.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD:

The investments held are all long-term investments and are carried at cost less provision for diminution, other than
temporary in nature. The Diminution in value of shares / debentures is reckoned as permanent in nature by relying on market
value of quoted shares and book value/ fair value whichever is higher in respect of unquoted shares.

IND BANKHOUSING LTD:

Investments are classified into current investments and long-term investments. Investments are valued at lower of cost or
market value for each investment individually as per NHB guidelines in force.

FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLDTO ASSET RECOVERY COMPANIES (ARC)
PARENT

Security Receipts (SR) issued by ARCs in respect of financial assets sold to them is recognized at lower of redemption
value of SRs and Net Book Value of financial assets. SRs are valued at Net Asset Value declared by ARCs on the
Balance Sheet date and depreciation, if any, is provided for and appreciation is ignored.

The net-shortfall, if any, arising on sale of financial assets to ARCs is charged to Profit & Loss Account.

ADVANCES
PARENT

In accordance with the prudential norms issued by RBI, advances in India are classified into standard, sub-standard,
doubtful and loss assets borrower-wise.

Provisions are made for non performing advances as under:

a) Substandard category —25 % both secured and unsecured category.

b) Doubtful category-1:
i) 100 % for secured and unsecured classified and / or categorized before 01.07.2011.
ii) 25 % for secured classified and/ or categorized after 30.06.2011.
iii) 100% for Unsecured portion.

c) Doubtful Category—2
[) 100 % for secured and unsecured classified and/ or categorized before 01.07.2011.
ii) 40 % for secured classified and/ or categorized after 30.06.2011.
iii) 100% for Unsecured portion.

d) Doubtful category-3 and Loss advances — 100 %.
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6.1.3 IR RSd & & Feeil & rgaR gA-aRd Ares 1 fed a+ /e 1t & forg wraer far ar 2

6.1.4 fa<el wmell & <dy ¥, Iy MR, R aeiiepRor qorr =1 B1- & oY IR Sawadiall sferdr Ry Rofd 96 &
el AT s, S 4T TfIdaR e &, S TR UTaen by i 2 |

6.1.5 UdHCIPd ARH, IR—Frearaes MRTA], SregHoiR / SHSl / HCIgHaTs ¥ YT qTal 9T dfdd FHRIH 8 I, I
YT e fafde @rai H 7, 1St SR I A ATl | 2, ASHIRIGr YH1OT US Ud g ekl arel Arel [dal iR A d
anRerat & wu # aefferd go: Ry @rdl & Ifad Joa # Tera & vas #§ fhy 7Y et of ger & 91% e € |

7 3Ad ATRAIT / AR

71, ol W¥RIT:

711 URER TAT 3T A ATRAIT BT (276 I WRURRTT AN/ G ohd 13T & AR UR T AT % |

7.1.2  IRA ¥ WA (ST BEl T ol fhdT ST Al €/ 31T ol fhdl 14T 8, STHIF & NI Afed) ToIT YR B 377 e Radl
(7.1.3 3 7.1.5 H3foaiRad Hﬁ?ﬁms«m) TR BT BT UG U FEH 1956 BT LA XIV H e =1 & SR et

FHEN ToTTel! ¥ 3iR gﬂ*ieullqod RN & A H AR ST UR SRR b gRT MR &R0 W 61 11 e | gaqedifed
gcd Hatll Heue G edidh Ford & faog uHTiRd fhar a2 |

713 IR (FEIIR IR AHeRR) IR Famr fa5rel smyfcd Red! (JUIvH) W edeTd 31 01 Al Fekil Tgid § 981 60 )
33.33% UfqY & f2dTd W & ST & |

71.4 HIC HR R JIEM Bl &3 A HEldl ugfa 20 gfawa 2 |

715 A B3R T 5000 /— oI TP DI 3fed AN A&T UR 100 URTRRT HeIgT™d T AT © |

716 d9 & IRM AR Frad MR TR Jeug, 30 RAdeR &I A1 IHS gd AfSTd SRl UR 100 Uierd &% ¥ 2O S9a a1g sifoia
MRl W e &= & 50 gfeerd o gRa far STt 21 [t/ Faer & 9y & forg sree el wR eus™ =g urae™

&1 o S |

747 U B oEE R N e af  qofied o orar @ sl ueer sy § gRenferd far srar ® |

7.1.8  fa<eN Smansii @1 MRl & Haier 3 e $T UauT et <2 H gaferd g & JgaR fhar Sr g |

71.9 IR JfHT SMRTAT & Al H BIg JeABT YHIRGT o1 [T ST 2 |

72, IguMN HUFRET -

721 ss 9% gd e Ifem affas fafies:

3reret AR BT IRFRFTT AT WR, HiId HedeT™ iR &fct & forg uraenm= (3 @1g 21) &1 gl &) ardm 9idl & | Uee W ol T8
MRl (fdaR 1997 & Ugel WAcTEHd) B USeT WA WId # WY & fofg 3T FHARNTSTT fhar Sirar 2 |

IET

yee R 41 13 Rl &l Bisar 3= JRaal ux :

gee R &l TS MRATT BT BISHR = IMRAAT TR B, el BTl YoTell (THYCITH) AATIUTT MR TR, HU ST, 1956
BT IR XIV # iR SR IR Geug™ o1 UTaer xcll & 927 for FeI H SR Seenfid ol 101 €, S of FEHT1 7191 Il © |
ATFECIIR ATl DT, S 3751 & 98 I i a81 &1 3rafey & foru gRenfard fovam s 2 |

g< IRl @ 3idiid Uacd Uccar! niaal ux:

IR 7% B & ded Uccan] ARGl IR Ted Jod Ugfd IR JATIU AR TR, B TR, 1956 D1 SrRgan XIV H
RETRT a1 IR JIERT &1 UTaeT= el 2 a1 for 7 # R dwenfyd ol Wi €, S qoi HEM1 /1 9l 8 | R deal
TETHR I §RT SN USE| BT SETdxvT IR ARG Ale (WeNfa) & IaR Ucel MRl @ dRTd & Uee ! Mafd & IR
guie: gReNfard fovar S 81 wifafde qeagr ik arffed ucer TR # 3iaR & THRIGH, UeeT FHaRYT & SIRY fhar 97T €,
RTIdT AHIEIISTT YSeT 311 & STef fhar Sar 2 |

722 gs 9% sefyw fafids :
3rae FUfTAl BT ART WR Yoigd [HA1 ST 2 SR RT3 HedT™ HerdR (@Rl S € | I8 &1 URdbed Hul A4

1956 1 SFIAT XIV # & T8 X1 IR IBTRId TS 3 fbar Sam 2 |
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6.1.3
6.1.4

6.1.5

71
711
71.2

71.4
715
7.1.6

71.7
7.1.8
7.1.9
7.2

7.21

7.2.2

Provision is made for standard advances including restructured standard advances as per RBI directives.

In respect of foreign branches, income recognition, asset classification and provisioning for loan losses are made as per
local requirement or as per RBI prudential norms, whichever is more stringent.

Advances disclosed are net of provisions made for non-performing assets, DICGC/ ECGC/ CGTMSE claims received and
held pending adjustment, repayments received and kept in sundries account, participation certificates, usance bills
rediscounted and provision in lieu of diminution in the fair value of restructured accounts classified as standard assets.

FIXED ASSETS/DEPRECIATION
PARENT
Premises and other fixed assets are stated at historical cost and at revalued amount in respect of assets revalued.

Depreciation on buildings (including cost of land wherever inseparable/not segregated) and other fixed assets (excluding
items mentionedin7.1.3t07.1.5) in India is provided for on the straight-line method at rates specified in Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956 and at the Bank determined rates based on Residual Life in the case of 'Revalued Assets'.
Depreciation relatable to revalued componentis charged against revaluation reserve.

Depreciation on computers (hardware and software) and Uninterrupted Power Supply Systems (UPS) is provided at the rate
of 33.33% per annum on Straight Line Method (SLM).

The rate of depreciation on motor car is 20 % on straight line method.
100% depreciation is provided on all cell phones and on small value items costing upto Rs.5000/-.

Depreciation on fixed assets acquired on or before 30th September is charged at 100% of the prescribed rates and at 50% of
the prescribed rates on the fixed assets acquired thereafter. No depreciation on the fixed assets is provided for in the year of
sale/disposal.

Premium on leasehold land is capitalised in the year of acquisition and amortized over the period of lease.

Depreciation in respect of fixed assets at foreign branches is provided as per the practice prevailing in the respective countries.
In respect of Non Banking Assets, no depreciation is charged.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation & provision for impairment (if any). Leased assets
(Contracted prior to December 1997) are further adjusted for the balance in Lease adjustment account.

DEPRECIATION

On Assets otherthan given on lease

In respect of assets other than assets given on lease, it is provided under Straight Line Method (SLM) at the rates prescribed
in Schedule X1V to the Companies Act, 1956, on pro-rata basis, the month in which the assets are installed taken as full
month. Software costs are amortised on SLM over a period of three years, from the year of acquisition.

On Assets given on lease under discontinuing operations:

In respect of Assets given on lease under discontinuing operation, depreciation is provided under WDV method at the rates
prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act 1956 on pro-rata basis, the month in which the assets are installed taken as
full month. The cost of the Assets given on lease are amortised fully during the Lease period in accordance with the
Guidance note on Accounting for Leases (revised) issued by the ICAI. The difference between the statutory depreciation
and the annual lease charge is adjusted through the Lease Equalisation, which is adjusted with the lease income.

IND BANKHOUSINGLTD

Fixed Assets are capitalised at cost and are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is calculated on Written Down
Value method at the rates prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.
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8.1 ol ¥l

8.1.1 I IR TI HGl Bl, 5 db AT T8 gaaT SV, ATHI; SUId MR TR {219 # form S 2 |

812 IR frwres MRTAl | IR, TRHR gRT TR MRadl (Siat a8 90 &A1 &1 a1f¥e & forg sifersa <& &), amifer o, i <14,
SR fad T ARg—uA /IR W FHRE (AR faw W Wt a1 eled} o), % UTgY Sral WR 377y, 8 UdET W
3 RIS Y el TR SIRat &arat / 31frad TR, dfer fhRmn, Bfee drsl R faw R, 7 dfiyfd & 96 & iteR W 31,
3T 3 31T BT IS el 814 UR (279 # forar S 2 |

8.1.3 3y facel f[Aai & ArTel H, ITST 31R 31 WIRI T AR fa<=l o1 AR 99 (Her) & feenfesl & JaR fheargore
B I T AT I 2 |

82 3NN HufAl:
821 38 4% #adc e wfday fafics
T)  3YY U Yo IR I YAHI At B [0 Poob — AAF IRT B P ORI I A {oram ST & |
) fociha SauTel & faaRer R gFIERY BHITH 3R TelTell — 37aT &R U 819 UR 14 foram Sirar 2 |
) FMd FIHT IRATAA! B FelT TeTell DI FART B YRT HR UR I pel 1T ST & |
Q) rfrey el fvRl UR 3iR fhvr ki fihedl IR &7 Urad] 3R UR iaTfehd fhal Sl & |
g) AT 31T T AT 9 fHar ST B, 579 YT B T SAfABIR AT farar SITam 2 |
8.22. ssd® sy fafies:
Q) IMI @I gEAH SR IR fwred snRaal & fog wraem & fore wved @ fadat weest e ure fHar S R |
) A F O DI, GG FIpd AIRID el (STHaTE) & SIRY, @ Il 2, Rred Jeted ofik @rot ¥y nfie & | |efda
ef—ad /98 & RIS Y R IS fef—ad W a1t BT IR far Sar e | R 0T & fIaR0T & 91 SUARNS 3TRH Bl
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8.1
8.1.1
8.1.2

8.2

8.2.1

8.2.2

10

1
1.1

REVENUE RECOGNITION
PARENT
Income and expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

Income from non-performing assets, Central Government guaranteed assets (where itis overdue beyond 90 days), dividend
income, insurance claims, commission on letters of credit/ guarantees issued (other than those relating to project finance),
income from bancassurance products, income from wealth management, additional interest/ overdue charges on bills
purchased, locker rent, finance charges on credit cards, income on Bank's right to recompense, etc., are accounted for on
realisation.

In case of overdue foreign bills, interest and other charges are recognised till the date of crystallisation as per FEDAI
guidelines.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.
a. Issue Management Fee and fees for other managerial services - Considered on the completion of assignment.

b. Underwriting Commission and brokerage on distribution of financial products - Considered on receipt of
subscription particulars.

c. Brokerages under stock broking operations are accounted on completion of contract.

d. Intereston overdue lease rentals and hire purchase instalments are accounted for on receipt basis.

e. Dividendincome is recognized when the right to receive is established.

IND BANKHOUSING LTD.

a. National Housing Bank's Prudential Norms for recognition of Income and Provisioning for Non Performing Assets are followed.

b. Repayment of housing loans is by way of Equated Monthly Instalments (EMI) comprising of principal and interest.
Interest is calculated every half year on the opening balance at the beginning of the respective half year/ year. EMI
commences once the entire loan is disbursed. Pending commencement of EMI, pre-EMI interest payable is recognized
every month.

CREDIT CARD REWARD POINTS:

Reward points earned by card members on use of card facility is recognized as expenditure on such use.

NET PROFIT/LOSS

The result disclosed in the Profitand Loss Account is after considering:
Provision for Non Performing Advances and/ or Investments
General provision on Standard Advances

Provision for Restructured Advances

Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Provision for Depreciation on Investments

Transfer to/ from Contingency Fund

Provision for direct taxes .

YV V V V VYV V V

Usual or/ and other necessary provisions

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS
PARENT

11.1.1 Annual contributions to Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund are determined and provided for:

> on the basis of actuarial valuation

> as perthe local laws in respect of foreign branches
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11.1.2
11.1.3

11.1.4

11.2
11.2.1

11.2.2

12

13
13.1

14
14.1

Leave encashment benefit for employees is accounted for on actuarial basis.

Transitional liability relating to employee benefits determined as per actuarial valuation is written off over a period of five
years interms of Revised Accounting Standard 15 (AS -15) - “Employee Benefits”, issued by ICAI.

Liability determined in respect of pension (second option) for existing employees and gratuity is amortised equally over a
period of five yearsin accordance with RBI Guidelines.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
INDBANKMERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.
Short Term employee benefits/ obligations are estimated and provided for.

Gratuity — The Subsidiary has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees.
The plan provides for a lumpsum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination
of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days' salary payable for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon
completion of five years of service. Annual contribution is made to gratuity fund established as a Trust through a Group
Gratuity Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Subsidiary's liability towards Gratuity is actuarially determined
as at balance sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in
revenue.

Provident Fund — The eligible employees are entitled to receive benefits under Provident Fund, a defined contribution planin
which both employees and the employer make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered employees
salary, the contributions as specified under the Law are paid to the Provident fund and pension fund with the provident fund
authorities.

Leave encashment - The eligible Leave encashment liability to the employees other than those deputed by Indian Bank has
been provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation based on number of days un-utilised leave as at each balance sheet date.

The retirement benefit liability to staff on deputation from Parent is borne by the Parent except eligible Provident Fund
contribution.

INDBANKHOUSING LTD.
Contribution to Provident Funds is made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.

The Gratuity liability is covered by Trust formed under the Group Gratuity Scheme. The trust has purchased a Group Gratuity
policy from LIC and the annual premium is paid through the Trust.

Liability for leave encashment is provided for on actuarial basis.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

I.  Contingent liability : Past events leading to, possible or present obligations are recognised as contingent liability in
the following instances where:

(a) The existence of such obligations has not been confirmed

(b) no outflow of resources are required to settle such obligations

(c) areliable estimate of the amount of the obligations cannot be made
(d) such amounts are not material

Il. Provision is recognized in case of present obligations where a reliable estimate can be made and/or where there are
probable outflow of resources embodying foregoing of economic benefits to settle the obligations, excluding frivolous claims..

Provision for Market Risk, Country Risk, etc., are made in terms of extant instructions of RBI.
Floating provision as identified by the Bank Management s provided for.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment losses if any, are recognised in accordance with the Accounting Standard -28 (AS -28) issued in this
regard by the ICAI.

TAXES ON INCOME

Provision for tax is made for both Current Tax and Deferred Tax.
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14.2  Currenttaxis measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, using the applicable tax rates, tax laws
and favourable judicial pronouncements/legal opinion.

14.3 Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on account of timing differences and which are capable of reversal in subsequent
periods are recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted till the date of the
Balance Sheet. Deferred Tax Assets are not recognised unless there is “virtual certainty” that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets will be realised.

15 DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

In respect of Indbank Merchant Banking Services Limited accounting policies adopted for discontinued operations are in line
with the accounting policies adopted for continuing operations.
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SCHEDULE 18

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (2012-13)

1. SUBSIDIARIES:
SI.No. | Name of the Subsidiary Country of Incorporation Proportion of Ownership
a Ind Bank Housing Ltd India 51.00%
b Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd India 64.84%
2.ASSOCIATES:
Name of the Associates Shareholding Pattern
a Pallavan Grama Bank 35%
b Saptagiri Grameena Bank 35%
¢ Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank** 35%

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.2.

** As per recapitalization plan approved by Government of India, the Bank has received % 4.375 crore from the Parent
Bank and the same is kept in Share Capital Deposit Account for the present.

RECONCILIATION AND ADJUSTMENTS
PARENT:

Reconciliation of Inter Branch Account is completed up to 31.03.2013. The Bank through various effective steps has
achieved reduction in the outstanding entries. Adjustment of the remaining outstanding entries is in progress. As per the
Management, 8239 IBGA credit entries aggregating to ¥ 6.37 crore are outstanding.

In view of net credit position in respect of unreconciled entries in the Inter Branch Account outstanding for more than 6
months as on 31.03.2013, no provision is required.

Old outstanding entries in drafts payable, clearing adjustment, sundries receivable, sundry deposit accounts, etc. and in
bank reconciliation relating to Reserve Bank of India and other banks are being regularly reviewed for appropriate
adjustments.

Balancing of subsidiary ledgers/registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are in progress at some branches. In the
opinion of the management, consequential financial impact of the above on the accounts will not be significant.

FIXED ASSETS

Premises include properties costing ¥ 10.80 Crore, the book value of which is ¥ 58.05 Crore (previous year ¥ 10.80 Crore
and ¥ 59.96 Crore, respectively), for which registration formalities are in progress.

Bank revalued its immovable properties during the year 2008-09 at fair market value by approved valuers and the resultant
appreciation of ¥ 1057.76 Crore was credited to “Revaluation Reserve Account”. Depreciation on the revalued portion
amounting to ¥ 30.44 Crore (previous year ¥30.52 Crore) has been charged to Profit & Loss Account and an equivalent
withdrawal is made from the “Revaluation Reserve Account”.

TAXATION
5.1 PARENT
Provision for Taxation (IT) during currentyear is ¥ 245.09 crore (Previous year¥ 520.93 crore)

a) The disputed Income Tax demand outstanding as at 31.03.2013 amounts to ¥ 1122.45 Crore (previous year
% 770.35 Crore), out of which ¥ 1081.25 Crore (previous year ¥ 517.24 Crore) has been paid / adjusted by the
Department against refund dues. No provision is considered necessary for the said disputed demands on account of
judicial pronouncements and favourable decisionsin Bank's own case.

b) Provision for income tax has been made after due consideration of favourable decisions of Appellate Authorities /
Opinion of Counsels and is net of reversal of ¥ 238.49 Crore, being the provision of earlier years considered as no
longer required.
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HRART RSTd 9 7 om0+ IR 4. SRS dTddRIT /80 / 21.04.018 /2010—11 faHT® 09.02.2011 & SIRT Sbf BT 37 TIAT BT
GEdl MRT U a9 H GATRA HR B START U @I | TagAR a0 99 & SR UM & fo7U 3162.65 BRIS B MM AR IUTH
% T BUY ¥33.20 HRIS BT T o™ Td BT o H Y9IRT B1 T8 & | AT 3@ & SR IR & forg dfdd ug=r 7 T
T, Yo B o7y BUY 232529 RIS AR UG o foIU 266.40 BRIS B AR T |
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d.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

In view of losses (as per Income tax) as well as book losses (as per MAT computation) no provision for tax is required for
the year.

No provision is made for the disputed demands of income tax keeping in view the judicial pronouncements and/or legal
opinion ontheissues.

The provision for deferred tax (net) for the year is ¥ 29.35 lakhs (Previous Year % 11.62 lakhs) which has been charged
to Profit & Loss Account.

INDBANKHOUSING LTD

The unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses eligible for set-off against future taxable income have not been
considered as deferred tax asset on the ground of prudence.

The Income Tax Department has sent a demand notice for % 4.32 crores for the assessment year 1999-00 including interest.
The demand is raised by considering the income on non-performing assets on accrual basis which, as per the
NHBdirectives, could not be recognised as income. The Company has contested the demand and filed an appeal before the
Hon'ble Madras High Court.

In respect of the Assessment year 2005-06 Income Tax department has raised a demand of ¥ 19.02 Lakhs for which the
company has filed appeal before the commissioner of Income Tax and is hopeful of succeeding in the appeal and hence no
provision for tax has been considered necessary.

The refund receivable as per books of the Company is ¥ 2.85 crores.

DISCLOSURES IN RESPECT OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

6.

8.1
8.1.1

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS 3)

The cash flow statement for the year 2012-13 is annexed separately.

DISCLOSURE UNDER AS 14 (MERGER)

During the year, pursuant to a Scheme of Amalgamation, with Appointed Date as April 01, 2011, sanctioned by the Hon'ble
Bombay High Court vide the Court Order dated August 31, 2012, the wholly owned Subsidiary Company of the Bank, M/s
Indfund Management Limited (IFML) had been merged with the Bank on September 05, 2012 (Effective Date) and
accordingly, the Reserves and Surplus of the Bank increased by % 9.86 crore and an amount of% 1.17 crore, being Net Profit
of IFML from 01.04.2011 t0 05.09.2012, has been taken to Bank's Net Profit for the year under review.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15)
PARENT

During the year 2010-11, the Bank reopened the pension option for such of its employees who had not opted for the
pension scheme earlier and the limit of gratuity payable to the employees of the bank was also enhanced pursuant to the
amendment to the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. As a result, the pension liability in respect of existing employees was
¥ 813.22 crore and the increase in gratuity liability was ¥ 166.00 crore as per actuarial valuation. RBI, vide circular
No.DBOD:BP:BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated 09.02.2011, permitted Banks to charge 1/5th of such liability every year.
Accordingly, during the current year, a sum of ¥ 162.65 crore towards pension and ¥ 33.20 crore towards gratuity is
charged to Profit and Loss account. The unrecognized liability pending for amortization over the remaining period is
¥325.29 crore towards pension and ¥ 66.40 crore towards gratuity.

The summarised position of Post-employment benefits and long term employee benefits recognised in the Profit & Loss
Accountand Balance Sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised) are as under:

I.PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS 31/03/2013 31/03/2012
[Expressed as weighted averages]

Discount Rate 8.37% 8.63%

Salary escalation rate 4.00% 1.00% on Basic and 3.00% on DA
Attrition rate 1.00% for Pension and 2.00% for Gratuity 1.00%

Expected rate of return on Plan Assets * 9.00% 9.00%

Method used Projected Unit Credit (PUC) actuarial Method

* Expected Rate of return on Plan Assets not applicable for Leave encashment.
The estimates of future salary increases are considered taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
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are, a8 2012—13 (Easik
Il. Tear & ada e (fdisn) § uRads — sl uq siaey Yo Fifer Suer By Bl
BT AET FHTETH
a¥ & ARW H ddfian 3863.80 755.05 218.06
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Y Pl FAIE TR Uidia] 4521.26 810.57 236.22
s 9 2011—12 & it 3
;{gﬁ&iﬂﬁ%ﬁ?&(ﬁﬁ)ﬁ%ﬁ—&ﬂﬁqwam o Rifer . g g
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g A (206.83) (104.23) (50.75)
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a¥ &1 gHta ox didian 3863.80 755.05 218.06
i @8 2012—13 (EREIE]
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Td SaNY BT AW GHET der fafer | suar fafr gl 9
T¥ @ JIRH H FioAr RaAl &1 sfad o 3375.87 655.45 0
I MR R ferd gfivhet 294.92 55.79 0
NG| 752.13 146.16 58.95
PESRSI (251.30) (113.23) (58.95)
qredl R (G 3de) dHifhed oY/ (81) 24.35 0 0
Y P FAN R AT SMRAAT BT Ied ol 4195.97 74417 0
fea ad 2011—12 @ It
. FrsET il & Sfaa qea § uRada — ey !
Ud AN BT ol I der fafr | SuaE fafr| ged A
af & AR H Aro ARl b1 SR qed 2851.00 619.00 0
o SMRTAT IR Iruferd ufawe 267.75 54.95 0
3FeTeT 454.77 87.45 50.75
Uoad o *(206.83) (104.23) (50.75)
qerA] W (el Aidbs)) dMifhd o™/ (81) 9.18 (1.72) 0
9y &1 AN IR FlolT ARGl BT Shad ed 3375.87 655.45 0
qre], a9 2012—13 R Tt F)
IV. ioEr aRadl R arafas ufiwd gee Y | Sy fAfY gedl Y18
FroMr nfxaal ux snaféra ufawa 294.92 55.79 0
qmifes o (8109) (24.35) 0 0
IISTT MR R ardfdd ufahe 319.27 55.79 0
fea ad 2011-12 (ERSIE))
IV. IroHT MRl wR ardfas ufawd gy fAfr | SusE Al gedl 918
o nRkaal wR srféa ufiwe 276.75 54.95 0
dmifee o (B169) 9.18 (1.72) 0
AT MR TR aR<Ifdd gfrdhet 276.93 53.23 0
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CURRENT YEAR 2012-13 % in Crore
Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) Pension Gratuity Leave
- RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 3863.80 755.05 218.06
Interest Cost 313.05 58.46 15.78
Current service cost 62.24 34.40 63.56
Past service cost — recognized / vested benefits 0 0 0
Past service cost — unrecognized / non-vested benefits 0 0 0
Benefits paid (251.30) (113.23) (58.95)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) 533.47 75.89 (2.23)
PVO as at the end of the year 4521.26 810.57 236.22
Previous year 2011-12 in Crore
Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) Pension Gratuity Leave
- RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Interest Cost 292.33 57.10 18.44
Current service cost 270.30 65.49 15.54
Past service cost — recognized / vested benefits 0 0 0
Past service cost — unrecognized / non-vested benefits 0 0 0
Benefits paid (206.83) (104.23) (50.75)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) (55.00) (20.31) (18.17)
PVO as at the end of the year 3863.80 755.05 218.06
Current Year 2012-13 Z in Crore
lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 3375.87 655.45 0
Expected return on plan assets 294.92 55.79 0
Contributions 752.13 146.16 58.95
Benefits paid (251.30) (113.23) (58.95)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] 24.35 0 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 4195.97 74417 0
Previous year 2011-12 Z in Crore
lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 2851.00 619.00 0
Expected return on plan assets 267.75 54.95 0
Contributions 454.77 87.45 50.75
Benefits paid (206.83) (104.23) (50.75)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] 9.18 (1.72) 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 3375.87 655.45 0
Current Year 2012-13 ¥ in Crore
Pension Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 294.92 55.79 0
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets (24.35) 0 0
Actual return on plan assets 319.27 55.79 0
Previous Year 2011-12 T in Crore
Pension Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 267.75 54.95 0
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets 9.18 (1.72) 0
Actual return on plan assets 276.93 53.23 0
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AT MR &1 3FIa Jou 4195.97 74417 0
IR 325.29 66.40 236.22
g | B T AHHATRTAA STl 0 0 0
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g U § ggar w1 egar 0 0 236.22
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VI. gad o3 § ggarh Tf R iy "9t fageryor veq fafer | Suer fafer gl qAs
JIEIT BT AT A Ho 3863.80 755.05 218.06
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CURRENT YEAR 2012-13 T in Crore
Pension Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN /LOSS RECOGNISED Fund Fund Encashment
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation 533.47 75.89 2.23
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets (24.35) 0 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year 509.12 75.89 (2.23)
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 509.12 75.89 (2.28)
Unrecognised actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
Previous year 2011-12 in Crore
Pension Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN /LOSS RECOGNISED Fund Fund Encashment
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation 55.00 20.31 18.17
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets 9.18 (1.72) 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
Unrecognised actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
Current Year 2012-13 % in Crore
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET Pension Gratuity Leave
AND RELATED ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Present value of the obligation 4521.26 810.57 236.22
Fair value of plan assets 4195.97 74417 0
Difference 325.29 66.40 236.22
Unrecognised transitional liability 0 0 0
Unrecognised past service cost 325.29 66.40 0
Liability recognised in the balance sheet 0 0 236.22
Previous Year 2011-12 Zin Crore
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET Pension Gratuity Leave
AND RELATED ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Present value of the obligation 3863.80 755.05 218.06
Fair value of plan assets 3375.87 655.45 0
Difference 487.93 99.60 218.06
Unrecognised transitional liability 0 0 0
Unrecognised past service cost (487.94) (99.60) 0
Liability recognised in the balance sheet (0.01) 0 218.06
Current Year 2012-13 % in Crore
Vil. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF Pension Gratuity Leave
PROFIT AND LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 62.24 34.40 63.56
Interest Cost 313.05 58.46 15.78
Expected return on plan assets (294.93) (55.79) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year 509.12 75.89 (2.23)
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 0 0 0
Past service cost - recognised 162.65 33.20 0
Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss 752.13 146.16 77.11
Previous Year 2011-12 X in Crore
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF Pension Gratuity Leave
PROFIT AND LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 270.30 65.49 15.54
Interest Cost 292.33 57.10 18.44
Expected return on plan assets (267.75) (54.95) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year (64.19) (18.58) (18.17)
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - recognised 162.65 33.20 0
Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss 454.95 87.45 28.21
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are] a9 2012—13 & PRIt H)
vill. o 93 § ggEr T <grael d aRads e e SuerH ffr | gedl gArs
fael <Tar &7 IR Y (0.01) 0 218.06
SREEHIGRINE ) 752.13 146.16 77.11
FES RS NE] (752.13) (146.16) (58.95)
fraa Quar &1 iaey (0.01) 0.00 236.22

foeat @ 2011—12 @ BRIl #)
vill. o 93 4 ggEr AT Qgrael d aRads Y Ffr | Suem [ | ged qarg
faer TTar &1 IR Y (0.18) 0 240.60
SWYFIIAR 454.95 87.45 28.21
ygcd 3feEH (454.77) (87.45) (50.75)
fraa Quar &1 iaey (0.01) (] 218.06
arel a8 2012—13 & FRret H)
IX. adwe 9 @ forw af¥n vy ffer | SueE f4fer wedl q-rs
AT BT IIA T 4521.26 810.57 236.22
AT TRAT 4195.97 74417 0
rfIery (amen) (325.29) (66.40) (236.22)
AT ST UR 39 TR — o™/ (81) (533.47) (75.89) (2.23)
AT ARTAT IR 3wd FHAISTT — o™ / (81F) 24.35 0 0

el 9 2011—12 & BRrST H)
Ix. e ad & fag wfdn e fafer | SueE fAfer godl 918
AT BT I T 3863.80 755.05 218.06
AT TR 3375.87 655.45 0
3rfdreTy (ame) (487.93) (99.60) (218.06)

IS ST TR A FARISE — o™ / (811) (346.33) (78.52) (4.26)
AT AT TR A FHAGT — o™ / (8T) 9.18 (1.72) 0
X. giorr aRadt & g dad (ga Aroran nRaar ENE] SUgH LNE] U
@ yfera #) fifer fafer fafer fafer
2012-13 2011-12
AR RSHR gfergferar — — —
MR WRBR it — — —
IRT ARHR FFHrIl 3R T8 ARPR Ufenyfer 55.00% 51.91% 56.00% 50.00%
Jed TUaTdTel HURT dis 40.00% 46.65% 44.00% 30.00%
forery STHT Ao 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00%
dTRal gRT eaRerd AR 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 18.00%
Al & @S 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00%
qaT aR 5.00% 1.44% 0.00% 0.00%
B 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
(CEUSIE))
LRG| SUgH LRG| BECE]
fafer fafer fafer fafer
2012-13 2011-12
XI. 3Tl ¥ & QR A W ITH BT Fared A 704.00 146.00 400.00 90.00
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CURRENT YEAR 2012-13 Z in Crore
VIIl. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE Pension Gratuity Leave
BALANCE SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability (0.01) 0 218.06
Expense as above 752.13 146.16 7711
Contribution paid (752.13) (146.16) (58.95)
Closing net liability (0.01) 0.00 236.22

Previous year 2011-12 Zin Crore
VIIl. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE Pension Gratuity Leave
BALANCE SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability (0.18) 0 240.60
Expense as above 454.95 87.45 28.21
Contribution paid (454.77) (87.45) (50.75)
Closing net liability (0.01) 0 218.06

Current Year 2012-13 Zin Crore
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT YEAR Pension Gratuity Leave

Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 4521.26 810.57 236.22
Plan Assets 4195.97 74417 0
Surplus (Deficit) (325.29) (66.40) (236.22)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities- (loss) / gain (533.47) (75.89) (2.23)
Experience adjustments on plan assets- (loss) / gain 24.35 0 0

Previous Year 2011-12 % in Crore

IX. AMOUNT FOR THE PREVIOUS YEAR Pension Gratuity Leave
Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 3863.80 755.05 218.06
Plan Assets 3375.87 655.45 0
Surplus (Deficit) (487.93) (99.60) (218.06)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities- (loss) / gain (346.33) (78.52) (4.26)
Experience adjustments on plan assets- (loss) / gain 9.18 (1.72) 0
X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
(AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS) Fund Fund Fund Fund
2012-13 2011-12
Government of India Securities —
State Government Securities —
Government of India Securities and State Government Securities | 55.00% 51.91% 56.00% 50.00%
High Quality Corporate Bonds 40.00% 46.65% 44.00% 30.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00%
Funds managed by Insurer 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 18.00%
Private Sector Bonds 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.00%
Money Market 5.00% 1.44% 0.00% 0.00%
Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
% in Crore
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Fund Fund Fund Fund
2012-13 2011-12
Xl. ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION
DURING NEXT YEAR 704.00 146.00 400.00 90.00
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8.2
8.2.1

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense for the year are as under:

Details 2012-13 2011-12
Employer’s contribution to Provident Fund 2749762 3125100
Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme contributionto LIC 35219 57566
Defined Benefit Plan
I. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined benefit obligation
Details Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning 5747698 5166832 6917235 5903571
oftheyear
Current service cost 634967 628584 90130 1028232
Interest cost 459816 413347 553379 472286
Actuarial (gain)/loss 209669 189681 -1416471 -486854
Benefits paid 2230908 650746 - -
Settlement cost - - - -
Defined benefit obligation at the yearend 4821242 5747698 6144273 6917235
Il. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets 4
Details Gratuity
(Funded)
2012-13 2011-12
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 6180698 5602358
Expected return on plan assets 449272 463188
Contributions 871452 765898
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - -
Benefits paid 2230908 650746
Settlement cost - -
Fair value of plan assets at year end 5270514 6180698
Actual return on plan assets 449272 463188
lll. Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations
Details Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
Fairvalue of plan assets 5270514 6180698 6144273 6917235
Present value of obligation 4821242 5747698 6917235 5903571
Amount recognized in Balance Sheet 449272 433000 -772962 1013664
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Iv.af & <R 3frega e 7
faazor =gz gedl TEIHROT
(Frfers) (Ax—fafers)
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
T AT AT 634967 628584 90130 1028232
TST AT 459816 413347 553379 472286
IS MRl TR Ui ufiretr 449272 463188
dWiwms (am) /B 209669 189681 -1416471 -486854
IRESRSINE] 855180 768424 -772962 1013664
V. dHiee frpfea
faa=or d=gsd gl TIAHRT
(Fiferp) ([Ax—f=fere)
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
qg | aRo (Shfaf ) 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96
(aifer) (aifer) (aifer) (aifer)
geer <X ( ufaay ) 8% 8% 8% 8%
gfarem™ & genf¥a < ( gfaay ) 8% 8% - -
99 gfg & ( ufcrad ) 5% 5% 5% 5%
JAATETT &% 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3%

Fareifa, aRsdr, ger=ifd vd Ao aroR # SMgfd ok AT |fed o1 Wefd geal &1 e H & g¢ diFidd Jdidh H 9o+ §
g BN TR BT AFA TR TAT © | URIAT D) YATRIT TR BT L T, Jegd: SR AToT1 SRl $T |feasior, FeiRa s,
ATSTT MR TR Ufem & Ve aRomd 3R A1err SRl 2g Hu= &1 =i & &9 ¥ I@ax FiRd @ 18 2 | 91 S |
TRIIge T & Hael 3 (Fgfd o <IdT &1 a8+ 9ol U §RT T Se |

Ul 7 TH 2012—13 H SUGT <IAT Bl 3MR 78.98 G (U5l avf 78.66 R ) T 3feTeTH feaT B |

8.2.2 sS4 ISR fa1.

IUSH S BT SR HUN B areddl vd dHifhd Jedidd & AR :

T ot #

I % faTd dar SusH vd dHifhs Jed 8.46
Il Shas W1 f9m &1 <1 A9 3ferem, afg & N
. sfwrfad
gaaf & 8 ufererd ufiay =@gfs
999 # gig & e 8 ufcrerd ufcray Trgfs
Jme Ruifdr (voa 17)

TRV AT Faedl WRe Rofd 4 & faenfcden & AR, 9ol S & uReEreldl $f i SeN Jafde dRIAR IHE,

PBIUNE /e ST, e JfhT oI o= dfehe uRemel T wrerfies Trie # &R <2l ofR iR I sidfdte WiTifers e
I IO AT H TR AT 1T & | STNATAN & uReEme ! Bl SRER WHIE H = 4T aReEredl & 1= iR Hrifee Irie

W 37l <=1 B STl il (T AT 2 |
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IV. Expense recognized during the year

3
Details Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
Current Service Cost 634967 628584 90130 1028232
Interest Cost 459816 413347 553379 472286
Expected return on plan assets 449272 463188 - -
Actuarial (gain) / loss 209669 189681 -1416471 -486854
Net Cost 855180 768424 -772962 1013664
V. Actuarial assumptions
Details Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
Mortality Table (LIC) 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96
(Ultimate) (Ultimate) (Ultimate) (Ultimate)
Discount rate (per annum) 8% 8% 8% 8%
Expected rate of return (per annum) 8% 8% - -
Rate of escalation of salary (per annum) 5% 5% 5% 5%
Attrition Rate 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3%

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.
considering several applicable factors, mainly the composition of plan assets held, assessed risks, historical results of return on
plan assets and the company's policy for plan assets management. The retirement benefit liability in respect of staff on deputation

from Parentis borne by Parent.

The expected rate of return is determined

The company has contributed ¥8.98 Lakhs (P Y % 8.66 lakhs) towards Gratuity liability inthe year2012-13.

8.22 INDBANKHOUSINGLTD

Company's obligation towards Gratuity Fund and details of actuarial valuation:

% Lakhs
|. Total past service gratuity and Actuarial value 8.46
II. Balance Contribution payable to LIC, if any Nil

Ill. Assumptions

Discounting rate

8% p.a. compound

Projections of salary increase

8% p.a. compound

SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17)

As per the Reserve Bank of India guidelines on Accounting Standards, the Parent's operations are classified into Primary
segment i.e., the business segment comprising of 'Treasury', 'Corporate/Wholesale Banking', 'Retail Banking' and 'Other
Banking Operations' and Secondary segment being the geographical segment comprising of 'Domestic' and 'International’.
The operations of the Subsidiaries are classified under 'Other banking Operations' in Business segment and under

‘Domestic' in Geographic segment.
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SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17) (ETEE)
rT % e BIIRE s
SR =g dfe
FCIS]
2012-13 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 [2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2011-12| 2012-13 | 2011-12
NSES] 3511.09 | 2926.29 | 6360.88 |5939.17 | 5101.99 | 4457.92 | 212.24 | 99.05 15186.20 | 13422.43
gRomH 640.04 | 532.04 | 1275.22 |1630.83 | 939.46 | 1160.19 | 205.91 | 97.42 3060.63 | 3420.48
T
aaméf 1234.58 1201.60
s 1826.05 | 2218.88
ISR
N 0.26 0.04
=
CEICERIR 27.78 19.28
I
T PR 245.37 524.62
ey T 117 52.33
IRESRSICE 1609.37 | 1765.83
=
: 0.00 0.00
W@ il 44286.70|40164.51| 66504.41|58731.11|51558.13|42773.36| 59.11 | 62.18 |162408.35 |141731.16
[
N ;' éi. 422.79 -241.54
sl
R 162831.14 |141489.62
W@ S 42774.36|37544.76| 59570.63 |52745.33| 46170.72| 38207.71| 0.00 -38.47 (148515.71 [128459.33
[
S EIE.E 2334.47 | 13030.29
RGN
el
S 150850.18 |141489.62
SIS
AT 1 — 9o @os
M AR Byl
2012-13  |2011-12 2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
NSiEE] 14882.21| 13179.55 303.99 242.88 15186.20 13422.23
IRyt 154397.93| 135729.69| 8433.22 5759.93 162831.15 141489.62

STEl Ucuel Sfde §9d T8l 8, WIS oG 3R FAT Dl WL AMRAAT & MR W) gdiord fhar war & el 9 arasdesd
g, fwa af & sifwel o g fear @ 2
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SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17) (R in crore)
Part A Corporate/ .
Business Treasury Wholesale Retail Banking O?eég?grl:lsng Total
Segments Banking peratl
2012-13 | 2011-12| 2012-13 |2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2011-12| 2012-13 2011-12
Revenue | 3511.09 | 2926.29 | 6360.88 |5939.17 | 5101.99 | 4457.92 | 212.24 99.05 15186.20 | 13422.43
Result 640.04 | 532.04 | 1275.22 | 1630.83 939.46 [ 1160.19 | 205.91 97.42 3060.63 3420.48
Unallocated
expenses 1234.58 1201.60
Operatin
it 1826.05 | 2218.88
Minority -0.26 -0.04
Interest
Other
unallocable 27.78 19.28
Income
Income 24537 | 524.62
Taxes
Excﬁg:f”a' 117 52.33
Net Profit 1609.37 1765.83
_ Other 0.00 0.00
information
Segment | 1586 70(40164.51 4.41|58731.11| 51558.13| 4277 11 218 |1624 141731.1
Assets 86.70(40164.51| 66504.41|58731.11|51558.13 3.36| 59. 62.18 62408.35 31.16
Unallocated 422.79 -241.54
assets
Total
assets 162831.14 (141489.62
Segment
Liabilities |42774.36|37544.76| 59570.63 |52745.33| 46170.72|38207.71| 0.00 | -38.47 [148515.71 [128459.33
Ur)all_o.c.ated 2334.47 | 13030.29
liabilities
Total
liabilities 150850.18 {141489.62
Part B Geographic Segments
Domestic International Total
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
Revenue 14882.21 13179.55 303.99 242.88 15186.20 13422.23
Assets 154397.93| 135729.69 8433.22 5759.93 162831.15 141489.62

Segment Revenue and expenses have been apportioned on the basis of segmental assets, wherever direct allocation is

not possible. Previous year figures have been re-grouped wherever necessary.
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10. Gdford urdt gysdHROT (T v 18)

10.1 ol ¥l

A Y41 Bl

7 EGH WA - 3Fege U uay e

EINNICEIL] - PRIUTAD Faerd

7Y 91 IS FAR - PRIUTAD s

TR GBI BIHD BT aY & QRTR-62.36 TTRI D UTRSHD BT I (a1 1T ([Usel a4z-64.49 A1)
10.2 M HUAI -
1021 sea® ude IfeT afdaw for.

= ydga i SIfif®

= gfIER) uier, URise U4 quidifeld e
W YGED I P11 DI Y B QIRTT12.89 TRI & UTRATHD BT A febam 17 (TUset a9 %9.69 )

10.3 3 Hafe Uiféal AR FRIfT Sem € SR 39 BIRUT TATH—18 & URTITH 9 & IJAR Plg UHCIHROT Ul &1 & | 37T,
TUH—18 & URTITH 5 & ATAR SHR—UTED e B WY P olTall Pl Jebe PHRAT YR T8l 2 |

11.  UYee (YUd 19)

1.1 o aeerr
Uee / fIRIU & JMER WR &l T8 F¥fcdl, 96 31 3TTIHR TdIdhd /G B I ¢ | IfRa {61y /ueer faRm & faaral &
Taer | I DI <IATRAT BT FUST 3rerdT TR R AT ST & |

11.2 SN Sufam
11.2.1 Sed® Ad ¢ Ifp7T afdaw for.
e R forg v anfaa & daer §
T R g 7Y SRt & ey # BuHl, Hraterd URER & fory uRTe Icere Uee w@ar 8 | a9 &) I UR, X§G el by S

HEH-1aTel IRATAHS USc $ q8d, ATLIDH =ATH YA (F1dd a—

Z oral #
31.03.2013 @7 31.03.2012 %7
Ty & foTy geeT YiraH 21.50 50.11
~JAdH ST JITdmA
& AT & 91 BT T8l 0.00 0.00
Teh ATl & 918 U Ui A1l | HH 0.00 0.00
Ui ATl & 918 0.00 0.00
12 gfa 9I9R IsiE (ToE 20)

faazor 2012-13 2011-12
I TRRYRDT 7 SUA IR & 918 (el o RIS H) 1609.37 1765.83
ST ARl @ He 429770000 429770000
Tl 375l U IR ¥36.45 240.01
gfil ¥RR &H o a1 3o 336.45 340.01
g gfaac! IR 3ifdhd o 310.00 210.00
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10.
10.1

10.2

RELATED PARTY DISCLOUSRES (AS 18)

PARENT

Key Managerial Personnel:

Shri T M Bhasin - Chairman & Managing Director
ShriRajeev Rishi - Executive Director

Shri B Raj Kumar - Executive Director

Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel during the year % 62.36 lakhs (previous year is ¥ 64.49 lakhs)
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

10.2.1 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

10.3

11.
1.1

11.2

Key Managerial Personnel:
Mr.Banabihari Panda, President & Wholetime Director
Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel during the yearis ¥ 12.89 lakhs (previous yearis ¥ 9.69 lakhs)

Other related parties are State controlled Enterprises and hence no disclosures are required as per paragraph 9 of AS 18.
Further, in terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18, transactions in the nature of banker-customer relationship are not required to be
disclosed.

LEASES (AS 19)

PARENT
The properties taken on lease/rental basis are renewable/ cancelable at the option of the Bank. The Bank's liabilities in
respect of disputes pertaining to additional rent/ lease rent are recognized on settlement or on renewal.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

11.2.1 INDBANKMERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

In case of assets taken on lease

The company has operating leases for office premises at various locations with the Parent. The future minimum payments
required under non-cancellable operating leases at year-end are as follows:

% lakhs
Ason31.03.2013 Ason31.03.2012
Lease payments for the year 21.50 50.11
Minimum Lease payments:
Not laterthan one year 0.00 0.00
Laterthan one yearbut not later than five years 0.00 0.00
Laterthan five years 0.00 0.00
12. EARNINGS PER SHARE (AS 20)

Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders (X Crore) 1609.37 1765.83
Number of Equity Shares 429770000 429770000
Basic Earning Per Share 336.45 %40.01
Diluted Earning Per Share 336.45 340.01
Nominal value per Equity Share 710.00 ¥10.00
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13.  wAfea facha faavor (vow 21)

TR facia faaror TR T oRITHR HRAT (SMSIANTITE) ERT SR odl A9 (YU 21) “Fofdha fachia faazel ofik afed
o faa=on &1 TR wee Heet TRara Rerd o grr oy feenfden & aagey fey v € |

14. 3T WR BRI & fA¢ A@THRT (TTH 22)

14.1 Yol G¥eIr

SIE (T R AR / SIETe (BRI PR ST & G HHeHh 1 UPR & -
Y/ Idlva dues

R Fxrel H)
Rk 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
et & Rt
1. YA / FhRETSeIoIe UR STHY, QAT T UTaeT 131.55 113.54
2. Y ad DT % forv urger 0.21 0.00
3. faura aut # wfever ol & fore grar T8l fad 70 ¥ 0.82 0.00
HeA—SIcIY 132.58 113.54
AN HY FATY
1. ReR Rl W g™ 41.50 40.39
2. TRHNI gfcr{fadl ) e 218.00 188.98
3.9eC W H Sell T3 AT &g e 414.64 333.52
4. 3<% BT T 5.71 0.00
Fd — SIcd 679.85 562.89
e iy / Sidia (547.27) (449.35)
14.2 9 Hufrar
14.2.1 Sd ad e SfpTafda fa.
3R R URHUfT / a1 & Ji= Heedh e TR 2 |
AT B - aai H)
31.3.2013 @7 31.3.2012®7
CIIES] TG CIIES] IS
1) Hod FIRI—AY STRAAT H FHI BT 3R 38797180 36930816
ii) 2T 0T G TTUIT o foTg UTael= 89797499 90644827
iii) 3T 2290664 2512443
Ex| 53290983 56226454

15. QUY 24 & A=9d IHSIHRYT MWL — §< gRATAA

gsd® ad e dfepwafda fa.:

ST HRerT g8 da Adic St ATy fotfics 7 faviar 1997 | AT gY A4 fAFH & werawy [Afd smenRRa fharderal o g
BT o &R Saa Yoo MNRT fharwaral &1 o &1 ol fomn o | fedar 1907 d@ faemm A smenRa vewioR S9a!
<faeTehd 3rafd FHG 8 I SIRI ¥ 1Y & Wi Il St @l arodl oiR <rar 7 @ T8 Il Sl Bl 59 S ST grar
T ST 2, ST aTRA e & oIy U ISIdhd d # Thl Wl H SfaR0T vt & a78 ol o Reid Rard §a | gAdgwr &
wY H GofIRUT & YGE 5 ST Bl IFART T 1 2 | 319 S dael wd1 A=l g1 a2

YR WSl B AT BT W1, AISAIHD TR 1R R fawirg Rulfe gormetl 1R &4 < 8¢ Ui s & WU 3§ GgaT 11
2 | Ruiféa =it @R rar &1 affeeoer a9 fod S atet uRaErer (R smenRa) ok S 3 SiraTel aRarer (e menfia)
S WU ¥ a1 a1 & | 9 {6 S arel aReErel 3§ gee WR <, WreT @RI, 3R HIUNE STETG Ue (e anfe & | ST I STidTed
IRl # Fdde dfb, Wi dfe T, femrm ufedrh Jamd, facha sarcl @ faavor 3k SO Fefid eriderg wnfie 8 | o1
R de A Mo W T R |
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13. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT (AS 21)
The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS 21). “Consolidated
Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India on preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements.
14. ACCOUNTING FORTAXES ON INCOME (AS 22)
14.1 PARENT
The major components of DTA (Deferred Tax Assets) / DTL (Deferred Tax Liabilities) are as follows:
DTA / DTL components
 Crore)
Components 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Deferred Tax Assets
1. Liabilities provision allowable on payment /crystallization 131.55 113.54
2. Provision for unutilized leave 0.21 0.00
3. Unclaimed allowance for doubtful debts in prior years 0.82 0.00
TOTAL-DTA 132.58 113.54
Deferred Tax Liabilities
1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets 41.50 40.39
2. Interest on Government securities 218.00 188.98
3. Provision for Written-off Accounts 414.64 333.52
4. Staff Welfare Retrieval 5.71 0.00
TOTAL-DTL 679.85 562.89
NET DTA/(DTL) (547.27) (449.35)
14.2 SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
14.2.1 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD
The major components of deferred tax asset/liability are as below:
Deferred Tax?
Ason31.3.2013 Ason31.3.2012
Asset Liability Asset Liability
i) Timing difference in depreciable assets 38797180 36930816
i) Provision for Bad debts and NPAs 89797499 90644827
i) Others 2290664 2512443
Total 53290983 56226454

15.

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER AS 24 —-DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD:

The Company had discontinued fund-based activities consequent to SEBI regulations coming into force with effect from
December 1997 and had decided to undertake only fee-based activities. The existing fund based exposures as on
December 1997 are continued to run down to their contracted period. The Company had obtained cancellation of registration
as NBFC from RBI consequent to repayment of fixed deposits and transfer of unclaimed fixed deposits to an escrow account
with a nationalised bank for repayment as and when claimed. The Company is now governed only by SEBI regulations.

The business segments have been identified as the Primary Segment considering the nature of service, organisational
structure and internal financial reporting system. The services of the reported domestic business segments are classified as
"Discontinuing operations” (Fund Based) and "Continuing Operations” (Fee Based). Discontinuing operations consists of
Leasing, Hire purchase, Intercorporate deposits and Investments. Continuing operations include Merchant Banking, Stock
Broking, Depository Participant services, Distribution of Financial Products and allied activities. There is no Secondary
Reportable Segment.
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16. =TSl Y& IS, RS / SIS Sul gRT 9=/ e W oadg f6Y S © | 31.03.2013 BT YT /< 219 _117 38.97
I 2 (Uroe 99 36,50 HRIS) S AATTAR I BT S/ Iell TR oikaTag fham Se iR sreusiwd fRa o uRomaawy
HAo el fhy MU E |

17. qo Gven
fafaer ama #
) I9 & SR deC W H STet TV WIdl H aell T8 3194.80 TRIS dl IR A & (Ueel avf 213330 HrS)
i) 2132.84 TRI (fUBl T 2134.46 PRIS) b IY & SR AART TR DI IGell 2 |

18. 9% T FRIR
fafer=1 9o Tege=a SRl & @9 / fIuoe &, 9% 9 39 99 & SR 16.31 RIS BT 3MMed HAMT (ISl a9 T8 19.26 HRIS) T |

X FRret H)
HHD AT BT FIfTeHvor 2012-13 2011-12
1 STt 4T fersdt 92+ & forg 12.43 15.57
2 TR—STIa= 941 iferd 99+ @ forg 3.22 3.19
3 3 — T GTel 'S I 9 & forg 0.66 0.50
G 16.31 19.26
19. afaRed ysdiavo
ol el

31.03.2013 BT THUHUAS S 37fSf=rad, 2006 # FaifRd &g W1 & a1g ¥ 9 W THUEUHs ShIsal Bl < Bls I T T8l 2 |
STEl ) 3MaYIS &I, AT Y B IAbs B AGHY 99 & forg fUsel a9 & ofidbel BT g IITpa fbar T 21 .

20. TRl 1 3Ta%ySd o, fOvd 99 & sridhs] BT YAFHET / YA RO [T AT € i o e ay @& Aldbel &b 37 8l |
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Interest Recompense Entitlements are accounted for by the Holding / Subsidiary Companies on Realisation / Settlement.
The Balance amount payable / receivable as on 31.03.2013 is % 8.97 crore (previous year % 6.50 crore) which will be
accounted for as and when payment is made / realized and consequent adjustments to minority interests have notbeen made.

PARENT
Miscellaneous income includes:

i) a sum of ¥194.80 Crore (previous year % 133.30Crore) being recovery in written-off accounts

ii) ¥ 132.84 Crore (previous year % 134.46 Crore ) being recovery of processing charges during the year

BANCASSURANCE BUSINESS

During the current year, the Bank has earned commission etc, to the extent of ¥16.31 Crore on sale/ marketing of various
Bancassurance products (previous year319.26 Crore).

(% in Crore)
SINo. Nature of Income 2012-13 2011-12
1 For Selling Life Insurance Policies 12.43 15.57
2 For selling Non-life insurance policies 3.22 3.19
3 Others — For selling Mutual Fund Products 0.66 0.50
Total 16.31 19.26
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES
PARENT

There is no outstanding dues payable by the bank to MSME units pending beyond the time limit prescribed under MSMED
Act, 2006 as on 31.03.2013.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary, to conformto currentyear's figures.
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sfeaq 4, g9 sEata™, 3=

A 31, 2013 &I GHTW 99 & fou GAfea dwd) yarg faaxvor R @S )

31.03.2013 &1 wwrwt af 31.03.2012 &1 gurw at

. gRATeTa fafaferay | Tl yars

T 9 &1 W & IR fad av 1609.63 1765.87
frr=farRad 2 wamio
BlIECIN! E[éllfhf@'lede 1479.95 1726.22
IRIEE 91.88 90.00
RN DY 3! W BT / (A1) 8.27 0.84
Friefia §sht uRad=l @ gd uRara-a @ (i) 3189.73 3582.93
yRareTa Al ¥ gfyg / &
IRCHIKIC| 4 -3903.40 -3134.67
T # gfg -15316.68 -15068.26
31 MRt # gfg / (@) -1358.97 -990.51
SU—ANT (i) -20579.05 -19193.44
gRATaTd <gare # qfy / ol
REISIEIF 21,252.03 14997.25
T a3l § FHHI -415.70 -1266.59
Y- (iii) 20836.33 13730.66
gRETerTa Tfafaftry @ giaa ga aad (i) + (i) + (iii) (T) 3447.01 -1879.85
1. e afafafern § o) yare
el IMRAAT Dl W -194.78 -157.07
3 IMRTAl @ st Furfaat 3.83 12.01
frder wfafafern @ giora e Tt (@) -190.95 -145.06
M. facauiyor wfafaftry | o Tod) yae
31eT fardT T ATHTeT -362.33 -362.33
JTaT fepar T ST faeRor a” -58.78 -57.23
SR H HH -2010.30 2695.86
facaaiyor wfafaferar | gfoa fraa aa<i() -2431.41 2276.31
THdl IR TR g ¥ faa g/ (@) (G+dt+) 824.65 251.40
T8 © YRY H AHdl T Abd) GHHIYT
qPH) R WRATT RoTd 96 & arr 9
BT H AHST 300.18 249.73
IR RSTd da & |1 a1e] @it 7 2 6018.70 6628.23
dHT # 29 3R AT TG 37ed JAAT U AR
&I 7 A9
(T) =rTe] ETar | 69.85
() 3= 7T St § 0.28 56.33
T UG 3re¥ a1 R IR () )
IRA & qIE% 645.26
1) are] @rdi § 568.50 327.58
ii) 3T ST @t | 1180.40 1272.63
i) H19T Qg 37 T UR JIRAT 31.52 27.83
8814.69 8563.29
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2013

Zin Crore

Year ended 31.03.2013

Year ended 31.03.2012

A.CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 1609.63 1765.87
Adjustments for:
Provisions & Contingencies 1479.95 1726.22
Depreciation 91.88 90.00
Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Assets 8.27 0.84
Operating Profit before working capital changes (i) 3189.73 3582.93
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING ASSETS
Increase inInvestments -3903.40 -3134.67
Increase in Advances -15316.68 -15068.26
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Assets -1358.97 -990.51
SubTotal (ii) -20579.05 -19193.44
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING LIABILITIES
Increase in Deposits 21,252.03 14997.25
Decrease in Other Liabilities -415.70 -1266.59
SubTotal (iii) 20836.33 13730.66
Net cash generated from operating Activities (i) + (ii) + (iii) (A) 3447.01 -1879.85
B.CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets -194.78 -157.07
Sale proceeds of Fixed Assets 3.83 12.01
Net cash generated from Investing Activities (B) -190.95 -145.06
C.CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid -362.33 -362.33
Dividend distribution tax paid -58.78 -57.23
Decrease in borrowings -2010.30 2695.86
Net cash generated from Financing Activities ( C) -2431.41 2276.31
Netincrease/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) 824.65 251.40
CASH & CASHEQUIVALENTS ATTHE BEGINNING OFTHEYEAR
Cash and balances with RBI
Cashinhand 300.18 249.73
Balances with RBI in current account 6018.70 6628.23
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks
(a) in current accounts 69.85
(b) in other deposit accounts 0.28 56.33
Money at call and short notice (with Banks)
Outside India 645.26
1) in Current Accounts 568.50 327.58
i) in other deposit accounts 1180.40 1272.63
iii) Money at call and short notice 31.52 27.83
8814.69 8563.29
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WoT AIBT SANJAY MAKEN, T gfed J1f YE€I M BUTCHI RAMI REDDY, 2+ #gidd €iféid CHINTAMAN MAHADEO DIXIT
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RAVINDER ARORA
TSR Partner
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Pl WY YU T
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ToIROT ¥.109982€9¢Y. Registration No. 109982W
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ASHWIN B CHOPRA
Partner
(U9 H.038159) (M. No.038159 )

QI Place : I Chennai
fa=Tiar : Date :09.05.2013

198

wifafered H oraries STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:

Fd U 9 91 yos g
For A B P & ASSOCIATES
TS @I@TBR Chartered Accountants
USflhRUT ¥.315104% Registration No. 315104E

dferd & gdfirn
LALIT K PATANGIA
JTSER Partner
(T" ¥.053971) (M. No.053971 )

Pl METTaR 3T UU8 BT
For BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO
WS TI@TBR Chartered Accountants
TSIIHRUT ¥.3070778 Registration No. 307077E
T & I
A KDAS
WTEER Partner
(U9 4.011913) (M. No.011913)

Pl IMST & IFRATA YUS TAIRIICH
For RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
WL @GIBR Chartered Accountants
TSIHRUT ¥.002585U7 Registration No. 002585N

ST ® ITATe
RAJ K AGGARWAL
JSER Partner
(T" ¥.081492) (M. No.081492)

Fd a@! o Tvs Hu
For DEOKI BIJAY & CO
LT o[EITHR Chartered Accountants
YOflRUT ¥.3131058 Registration No. 313105E

SRCEDEICH
D N AGRAWAL
JSER Partner

(T| ¥.051157) (M. No.051157)




aif¥e Rui€ Annual Report 2012-13

T in Crore
Year ended 31.03.2013 Year ended 31.03.2012
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS ATTHE END OFTHEYEAR
Cash and balances with RBI
Cashinhand 435.91 300.18
Balances with RBI in current account 6628.33 6018.70
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks 26.02
(a) in currentaccounts 275.90 69.85
(b) in other deposit accounts 1149.88 0.28
Money at call and short notice (with Banks)
Outside India 645.26
i) in Current Accounts 1033.42 568.50
ii) in other deposit accounts 74.50 1180.40
iii) Money at call and short notice 15.38 31.52
9639.34 8814.69
ERGKIE] NEIEEaL 9 I FAR IR FAR
T M BHASIN RAJEEV RISHI B RAJ KUMAR AMRESH KUMAR
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WTSER Partner
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g &1 =T
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Partner
(U9 4.038159) (M. No.038159 )
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fa=Tiar : Date :09.05.2013
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JTSER Partner
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WTEER Partner
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AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INDIAN BANK

1.

We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance
Sheet of the Bank, its subsidiaries and associates (“The
Bank”) as at 31st March 2013, the Consolidated Profitand
Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
onthatdate annexed thereto, in which are incorporated the :

I. Accounts of the Indian Bank audited by us

ii. Accounts of 2 subsidiaries audited by other auditors,
and

iii. Accounts of 3 Associates audited by other auditors.

These Consolidated Financial Statements are the
responsibility of the Bank's Management and have been
prepared by the management on the basis of separate
financial statements and other financial information of the
Bank, its subsidiaries and associates. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements in accordance with the generally accepted
auditing standards in India. Those Standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance whether the financial statements are prepared,
in all material aspects in accordance with identified
reporting framework and free of material misstatements.
An audit includes, examining on a test basis, evidences
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statements' presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
The financial statements of the subsidiaries have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the
amount included in respect of the subsidiaries, is based
solely on the report of the other auditors.
We have also considered the financial statements of three
Associates audited by other auditors for incorporating the
For S MOHAN & CO

Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 000608N

RAVINDER ARORA
(M. N0.085542 )

For SHARP & TANNAN
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 109982W
ASHWIN B CHOPRA
(M. No.038159)

Date : Chennai
Place : 09.05.2013

For A B P & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 315104E

LALIT K PATANGIA
Partner Partner
(M. No.053971 )

For BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 307077E

A K DAS
Partner Partner
(M. No.011913)

Investment value of Indian Bank in Associates under
Equity Method.

We report that the consolidated financial statements have
been prepared by the Bank in accordance with the
requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 21
“Consolidated Financial Statements” and AS 23 -
“Accounting for investments in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
requirements of Reserve Bank of India.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note
8.1.1 of Schedule 18 to the financial statements, which
describes deferment of pension and gratuity liability of the
bank to the extent of ¥ 391.69 crore pursuant to the
exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of India to the
Public Sector Banks from application of the provisions of
Accounting Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits, vide its
circular no. DBOD.BP.BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated
09.02.2011 on Re-opening of Pension Option to Employees
of Public Sector Banks and Enhancement in Gratuity
Limits —Prudential Regulatory Treatment.

Based on our audit and on consideration of report of other
auditors on separate financial statements and on the
other financial information of the components, and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us and read with Note No.16 of Schedule 18, we
are of the opinion that the attached consolidated financial
statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i) Inthe case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st
March 2013;

i) Inthe case of the Consolidated Profit & Loss Account,
of the Consolidated Profit of the Bank for the year
ended onthat date, and

i) In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of
the Consolidated cash flows of the Bank for the year
covered by the Consolidated Financial Statements.

For RAJ K AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 002585N

RAJ K AGGARWAL
Partner
(M. No.081492)

For DEOKI BIJAY & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 313105E

D N AGRAWAL
Partner
(M. No.051157)
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF COMPLIANCE OF
BASEL Il REQUIREMENTS AS STIPULATED BY RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

Table DF -1
Scope of Application

Qualitative Disclosures
The framework applies to Indian Bank

i) The revised capital adequacy norms (in conformity with Basel Il — Pillar 3 requirements) applies to Indian Bank at
the solo level (global position).

i) The financial statements are prepared by following the going concern concept on historical cost convention and
conform to the statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India in respect of Indian branches and in respect of
foreign branches as per statutory provisions and practices prevailing in the respective countries, unless otherwise
stated.

iii) The Bank has the following two subsidiaries namely (a) IndBank Merchant Banking Services Ltd. and (b) Ind Bank
Housing Ltd. and three associates namely (i) Pallavan Grama Bank, (ii) Saptagiri Grameena Bank and (iii) Puduvai
Bharathiar Grama Bank

Consolidated financial statements of the group (parent, its subsidiaries and associates) have been prepared on the basis of
audited financial statements of Indian Bank (parent) and its subsidiaries, combined on line by line basis adding together like items
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating intra group transactions and unrealized profit / losses. The
Subsidiaries and Associates follow Accounting Policies as prescribed by the respective regulatory authorities and as per
statutory requirements. In view of such diverse accounting policies required to be followed, the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared by adopting the respective accounting policies of the mandated/ statutory requirements.

The difference between the cost to the parent of its investment in subsidiary entity and the parent's portion of its equity in the
subsidiary with reference to the date of acquisition is recognized in the financial statements as Capital reserve and Goodwill. The
parent's share of the post acquisition of profits / losses is adjusted against the Revenue Reserve.

The minority interest in the net result of the operation and the asset of the subsidiary, represent that part of profit and the net asset
attributable to the minorities.

Investments in Associates are accounted for under Equity method as per Accounting Standards (AS) — 23 “Accounting for
investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by ICAIl based on the audited Financial Statements of
the Associates.

Quantitative Disclosures - NA -

Table DF — 2
Capital Structure
Qualitative Disclosures:

a) Tier 1 Capital includes Equity Share capitaland Perpetual Non-cumulative Preference Share capital, Reserves comprising of
Statutory reserves, capital and revenue reserves, share premium and Balance in Profit and Loss account

b) Tier2 Capital consists of the Revaluation Reserves, Tier Il Bonds — Upper and Lower, investment reserves and general provisions.
Quantitative Disclosures:

Tier | Capital (X in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Paid up Equity Share Capital 429.77 429.77
Reserves 9840.99 10089.54
Perpetual Non cumulative Preference Share Capital 400.00 400.00
Deductions:

1. Equity investments in subsidiaries & associates 19.84 19.84

2. Deferred Tax Assets - 5.33
Total Tier 1 10650.92 10894.14
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Tierll Capital (Netof deductions fromTier Il Capital)  in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated

Total Tier Il Capital 2154.87 2155.98

Debt Capital instruments eligible for inclusion in Upper Tier Il Capital (% in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated

Total amount outstanding 500.00 500.00

Of which amount raised during the current year 0.00 0.00

Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds 500.00 500.00
Subordinated debt eligible for inclusion in Lower Tier Il Capital (% in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated

Total amount outstanding 590.10 590.10

Of which amount raised during the current year 0.00 0.00

Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds 518.02 518.02

Total eligible Capital (% in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated

Total Capital (Tier | and Tier Il net of deductions) 12805.79 13050.12

Qualitative Disclosures:
Bank maintains at both solo and consolidated level CRAR of more than 9% and Tier 1 CRAR of more than 6%.

The Bank maintains the minimum capital required as per Revised Framework above the Prudential floor viz higher of
(a) Minimum capital required as per the Revised Framework;

(b) 80% of the minimum capital required as per Basel 1 framework.
Quantitative Disclosures:

Table DF -3

Capital Adequacy

(a) Capital requirements for credit risk: ® in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Portfolios subject to standardized approach 7557.69 7569.94
Securitization exposures Nil Nil

(b) Capital requirements for market risk:

Standardized duration approach (% in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Interest Rate Risk 435.54 435.54
Foreign Exchange Risk (including gold) 4.50 4.50
Equity Risk 85.72 85.72

(C) Capital requirements for operational risk: ® in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Basic Indicator Approach 723.70 725.34

(d) Total andTier 1 capital ratio: @ in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Total Capital Adequacy Ratio 13.08% 18.32%

Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio 10.88% 11.12%
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Table DF - 4
Credit Risk: General disclosures for all banks

Qualitative Disclosures:

Bank has adopted the definitions of the past due and impaired (for accounting purposes) as defined by the regulator for Income
Recognition and Asset Classification norms.

The Bank has put in place the Credit Risk Management Policy and the same has been circulated to all the branches. The main
objective of the policy is to ensure that the operations are in line with the expectation of the management and the strategies of the
top management are translated into meaningful directions to the operational level. The Policy stipulates prudential limits on large
credit exposures, standards for loan collateral, portfolio management, loan review mechanism, risk concentrations, risk
monitoring and evaluation, provisioning and regulatory / legal compliance.

The Bank identifies the risks to which itis exposed and applies suitable techniques to measure, monitor and control these risks.

While the Board / Risk Management Committee of the Board devises the policy and fixes various credit risk exposures, Credit
Risk Management Committee implements these policies and strategies approved by the Board / RMC, monitors credit risks on a
bank wide basis and ensures compliance of risk limits.

The Bank studies the concentration risk by (a) fixing exposure limits for single and group borrowers (b) rating grade limits (c)
industry wise exposure limits and (d) analyzing the geographical distribution of credit across the Zones. All the Zones are
categorized under four segments namely North, South, East and West.

Bank considers rating of a borrowal account as an important tool to measure the credit risk associated with any borrower and
accordingly implemented software driven rating/scoring models across all Branches/ Zonal Offices.

Quantitative Disclosures

(a) Total gross credit risk exposures, Fund Based and Non-fund based separately.

(X in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Gross Credit Risk Exposures
Fund Based
Loans and Advances 107155.86 107160.50
Investments 25591.80 25686.01
Other Assets 15375.08 15407.17
Total Fund Based 148122.74 148253.68
Non Fund Based including contingent credit, contracts and derivatives 58110.67 58134.66
Total Credit Risk Exposure 206233.41 206388.34
(b) Geographic distribution of exposures (Consolidated), Fund based and Non-fund based separately  in Crore)
Geographical Fund Based Non Fund Based including contingent credit, Total
Region contracts and derivatives
Overseas 8437.32 1840.03 10277.35
Domestic 139816.36 56294.63 196110.99
Total 148253.68 58134.66 206388.34
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13 | IHST U4 IHST SIS 142.41 46.76 275.04
14 | 3GID Ud HRIER (BTSN Yd AFTIR) 786.91 515.31 1470.13
15 |9 / Bl 76.37 0.28 117.65
16 | SR BTy 1251.54 2851.07 5112.70
17 | <SS, wiRead Td 377 3T (SRR Afa) 595.21 83.40 921.38
18 | aMCHIgse (are, are goi 31k IRas Suwan) 781.80 799.64 2124.86
19 | 99 Ud Ty 257.41 5.80 360.16
20 | ddBel Ud dAdhS] IS 151.91 129.46 363.57
21 | BT UG BTl TS 512.79 36.69 649.89
22 | 7ol Ud T IaIR 304.56 29.17 380.01
23 | 3y gTg Ud &g S<aTa 922.96 60.96 1305.32
24 | YU U4 YT 237.53 67.99 452.82
25 | fa\r = 569.34 0.00 569.34
26 | Mfsar vd #HRSH 517.24 492.72 1134.92
27 | anfisiReaw 335.56 198.48 719.89
28 | wEr fefor 152.59 245.87 411.77
29 | MR (HGeHR ATIR @ 3Terran) 6434.86 1303.71 13164.22
30 | UAEIgwmR 9618.13 108.12 11795.57
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c) Industry-wise distribution of exposures (Solo - Global) as on 31.03.2013 (% in Crore)
Outstanding Committed
S.No. Name of the industry
FundBased | Non Fund Based Exposure

1 Gems and Jewellery including Diamond 234.84 82.37 349.61
2 Infrastructure
2.1 | Power 12053.76 996.31 15765.31
2.2 | Ports/Roads 3424.16 127.94 5622.59
2.3 | Telecom 1375.11 118.28 1915.95
2.4 | Otherinfrastructure 1537.90 523.32 4081.99
2.5 | Educational Institution 2586.93 129.36 3436.33
2.6 | Hospital 414.21 90.41 623.86
2.7 | Hotel 737.70 40.10 1200.94
3 Petroleum and Petroleum Products 4780.67 1170.31 9603.40
4 Textiles 3762.78 378.53 5667.67
5 Sugar 748.34 37.14 982.28
6 Iron & Steel 3656.81 588.93 5604.96
7 All Engineering 1842.79 2681.70 5782.38
8 Pharmaceuticals & Chemicals 785.30 122.83 1129.60
9 Food Processing (including Cashew, Edible Oils & Vanaspati) 1472.54 154.67 2408.37
10 | Colliery & Mining 297.23 12.23 364.60
11 | Fertilizer 222.79 98.98 381.66
12 | Cement & Cement Products 1166.07 171.19 1856.80
13 | Leather &leather products 142.41 46.76 275.04
14 | Electronics & Computers (Hardware & software) 786.91 515.31 1470.13
15 | Tea/Coffee 76.37 0.28 117.65
16 | Construction contractors 1251.54 2851.07 5112.70
17 | Rubber, Plastics and their products (including tyre) 595.21 83.40 921.38
18 | Automobiles (Vehicles, Vehicle Parts & Transport Equipments) 781.80 799.64 2124.86
19 | Beverages and Tobacco 257.41 5.80 360.16
20 | Wood and Wood Products 151.91 129.46 363.57
21 Paperand Paper Products 512.79 36.69 649.89
22 | Glassand Glassware 304.56 29.17 380.01
23 | Other metal and metal products 922.96 60.96 1305.32
24 | Printingand Publishing 237.53 67.99 452.82
25 | Aviation 569.34 0.00 569.34
26 | Mediaand Entertainment 517.24 492.72 1134.92
27 | Logistics 335.56 198.48 719.89
28 | Ship Building 152.59 245.87 411.77
29 | Trade (Otherthan retail trade) 6434.86 13083.71 13164.22
30 | NBFC 9618.13 108.12 11795.57

209




& SISl db
Indian Bank

() Ifimi vd et &1 ral¥ne dfderra uRudadr & 1T e Ade  (Tdhal — ATTHITH®)

R DTS #)
— 1 2-7 814 | 1528 | 29Rw |3WE A | 698w | 1add | 3q9 W | 594 9
ot ot T o -39 | afe SIEcy s e | sie B
69E d®| 19¥ ao | 399 TF | 595 dd
afim 2855.89 | 1365.23| 4086.34 | 3328.45 | 8644.12 | 7727.99 | 17253.22 | 32380.64 |13451.01 | 14549.62 |105642.54
forarer * 486.28 | 901.87 | 851.57 | 1591.96 | 7703.60 |4744.45 | 7581.76 | 11656.70 | 683.40 | 8716.72 | 44918.31
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(d) Residual contractual maturity break-up of advances and investments (Solo-Global)

(% in Crore)
Details 1 2-7 8-14 15-28 | 29Days | >3M - >6M- 1 >1Y - >3Y - >5 Total
Day Days Days Days -3M 6 M Year 3Years 5Years Years
Advances 2855.89 | 1365.23| 4086.34 | 3328.45 | 8644.12 | 7727.99 | 17253.22 | 32380.64 | 13451.01 | 14549.62 | 105642.54
Investments* | 486.28 | 901.87 | 851.57 | 1591.96 | 7703.60 | 4744.45 7581.76 | 11656.70 683.40 | 8716.72 | 44918.31
*Includes Repo(LAF) securities of ¥ 3384.05 Crore and excludes % 270.72 Crore (50% of listed equities)
(% in Crore)
(e) Amount of NPAs (Gross) — (Solo-Global) 3565.48
» Substandard 2233.78
» Doubtful 1 1007.82
» Doubtful2 301.31
» Doubtful 3 14.20
» Loss 8.37
(f) Net NPAs 2384.30
(9) NPA Ratios
» Gross NPAs to gross advances 3.33
» NetNPAsto netadvances 2.26
(h) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
» Opening Balance 1850.78
> Additions 2892.54
» Reductions 1177.84
» Closing Balance 3565.48
(i) Movement of provisions for NPAs
» Opening Balance 477.74
» Provisions made during the period 962.40
> Write Off 508.52
» Write-back of excess provisions 16.94
» Closingbalance 948.56
) Amount of Non-Performing investments 1.48
(k) Amount of Provisions held for non-performing investments 1.48
(1) Movement of provisions for depreciation on investments
» Openingbalance 213.61
» Provisions made during the period 23.17
» Write-off 0.00
»Write-back of excess provisions 3.88
Closing balance 232.90
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REK 25072.94 42.40 495.38 495.38 23.48 35.20 | 25591.80 572.98
3 3R 12668.26 833.38 2706.82| 2349.69 0.00 0.00 | 15375.08 | 3183.07
el BIERCICIING 93351.03 | 21679.84 | 35205.35| 33687.47 | 19566.36 | 19411.43 |148122.74 | 74778.74
qe IR~ amemRa
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oM 8
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qd Sl qd Sl
BICRSICINGI
o1 g Iy 55609.83 |20804.06 | 32007.79| 30847.04 | 19542.88 | 19376.23 | 107160.50 | 71027.33
SEK 25072.99 42.40 589.54 589.54 23.48 35.20 | 25686.01 | 667.14
31 TR 12687.15 | 833.51 2720.02| 2362.89 0.00 0.00 | 15407.17 | 3196.40
Bl fAfer arrerfe 93369.97 |21679.97 35317.35| 33799.47 | 19566.36 | 19411.43 | 148253.68 | 74890.87
H IR~ smerlRa
R iy <ot 33447.76 | 2114.54 | 17592.38| 4679.76 | 7094.52 | 242523 | 58134.66 | 9219.53
e &
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Table DF - 5
Credit Risk: disclosures for portfolios subject to the standardized approach

Qualitative Disclosures:
The Bank uses ratings assigned by the six Rating Agencies approved by the Reserve Bank of India namely a) CRISIL, b) ICRA, c)
CARE, d)FITCH, e)BRICKWORKS and f) SMERA for the eligible exposures such as Corporate, Capital Market Exposures etc.
according to the New Capital Adequacy Framework. Over and above the same, the Bank also relies on mapping of issue based
external ratings as permitted in the regulatory guidelines. The rest of the claims on corporates are treated as 'unrated’
Quantitative Disclosures:
The total credit risk exposure (Solo-Global) bifurcated after the credit risk mitigation under Standardized Approachis as under:
(% in Crore)
. Below 100% o D . More than
Particulars Risk Weight 100% Risk Weight | 4509, Risk Weight Grand Total
Risk Risk Risk Risk
ook | weighted | 0% |weighted | J90¢ | Weighted | 09 | Weighted
value value value value
Fund Based
Loans and advances 55609.83 | 20804.06 | 32003.15| 30842.40 | 19542.88 | 19376.23 | 107155.86 | 71022.69
Investments 25072.94 42.40 495.38 495.38 23.48 35.20 | 25591.80 572.98
Other Assets 12668.26 833.38 2706.82| 2349.69 0.00 0.00 | 15375.08 | 3183.07
Total Fund Based 93351.03 | 21679.84 | 35205.35| 33687.47 | 19566.36 | 19411.43 (148122.74 | 74778.74
Non Fund Based including| 33447.76 | 211454 | 17568.39| 4655.77 | 7094.52 | 242523 | 58110.67 | 9195.54
Contingent Credit.
Total Credit Risk Exposure| 126798.79| 23794.38 | 52773.74| 38343.24 | 26660.88 | 21836.66 |206233.41 |83974.28

The total credit risk exposure (Consolidated) bifurcated after the credit risk mitigation under Standardized Approach is as under:

(X in Crore)
. Below 100% . . More th
Particulars R?sokV;INeigh; 100% Risk Weight 100% CIJ::?sk \?Vr:aight Grand Total
Risk Risk Risk Risk
Book . Book . Book . Book .
Value Weighted Value Weighted Value Weighted Value Weighted
value value value value
Fund Based
Loans and advances 55609.83 |20804.06 | 32007.79| 30847.04 | 19542.88 | 19376.23 | 107160.50 | 71027.33
Investments 25072.99 42.40 589.54 589.54 23.48 35.20 | 25686.01 667.14
Other Assets 12687.15 833.51 2720.02| 2362.89 0.00 0.00 | 15407.17 | 3196.40
Total Fund Based 93369.97 [21679.97 | 35317.35| 33799.47 | 19566.36 | 19411.43 | 148253.68 | 74890.87
Non Fund Based including| 33447.76 | 2114.54 | 17592.38| 4679.76 | 7094.52 | 2425.23 | 58134.66 | 9219.53
Contingent Credit.
Total Credit Risk Exposure| 126817.73| 23794.51 | 52909.73| 38479.23 | 26660.88 | 21836.66 |206388.34 | 84110.40
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Table DF - 6
Credit Risk Mitigation: disclosures for standardized approaches

Qualitative Disclosures

The Bank has put in place Credit Risk Mitigation & Collateral Management Policy with the primary objective of a) Mitigation of
credit risks & enhancing awareness on identification of appropriate collateral taking into account the spirit of Basel Il / RBI
guidelines and (b) Optimizing the benefit of credit risk mitigation in computation of capital charge as per approaches laid down in

Basel Il/RBI guidelines.
The Bank generally relies on Risk Mitigation techniques like Loan participation, Ceiling on Exposures, Escrow mechanism,

Forward cover, higher margins, loan covenants, Collateral and insurance cover.
Valuation methodologies are detailed in the Credit Risk Management Policy.
Bank accepts guarantees from individuals with considerable networth and the Corporates. Only guarantees issued by entities

with a lower risk weight than the counterparty shall be accepted to get the protection for the counter party exposure.
Concentration Risk in Credit Risk Mitigation: All types of securities eligible for mitigation are easily realizable financial securities.

As such, presently no limit/ ceiling has been prescribed to address the concentration risk in credit risk mitigants recognized by the Bank.

Quantitative Disclosures
For each separately disclosed credit risk portfolio (Solo-Global / Consolidated), the total exposure (after, where applicable, on- or

off balance sheet netting) that is covered by eligible financial collateral after the application of haircuts:

(% in Crore)
Type of Exposure Eligible financial Collateral Guarantees
Gross Credit Risk Exposures
Fund Based
Loans and Advances 16989.33 4198.11
Investments 0.00 36.27
Other Assets 357.13 0.00
Total Fund Based 17346.46 4234.38
Non Fund Based including contingent credit,
contracts and derivatives 1655.62 2.91
Total 19002.08 4237.29

Table DF - 7
Securitization: disclosure for standardized approach

Qualitative Disclosures: The Bank has not undertaken any securitization activity.

Quantitative Disclosures: NIL

Table DF - 8
Market risk in trading book

Qualitative Disclosures

Market Risk in trading book is assessed as per the Standardized duration method. The capital charge for HFT and AFS is
computed as per Reserve Bank of India prudential guidelines.

Quantitative Disclosures:

The capital requirements (Solo-Global / Consolidated) for: (% in Crore)
Interest rate risk 435.54
Foreign exchange risk 4.50
Equity position risk 85.72
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Table DF -9
Operational Risk

Qualitative Disclosures

Capital charge for Operational Risk is computed as per the Basic Indicator Approach. The average of the gross income, as
defined in the New Capital Adequacy Framework guidelines, for the previous 3 years i.e. 2011-12, 2010-11 and 2009-10 is
considered for computing the capital charge. The required capital is ¥ 723.70 Crore (Solo-global) and ¥ 725.34 Crore
(Consolidated).

Table DF - 10
Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB)

Qualitative Disclosures

Embedded Option Risk is studied and factored in the interest rate sensitivity analysis. Based on the interest rate sensitivity,
interest rate risk in the Banking Book is studied on a quarterly basis. Earnings at Risk are computed based on the Traditional Gap
Analysis on a static position. Market Value of Equity (MVE) is computed adopting the Duration Gap Analysis.

Quantitative Disclosures:

The increase (decline) in earnings and economic value (or relevant measure used by management) for upward and downward
rate shocks according to management's method for measuring IRRBB (Solo-Global) is given below.

i) Earnings at Risk for 25 bps interest rate decrease as on 31 032013 for one year time horizon is ¥ 97.02 Crore
if) Change in Economic Value of Equity for 200 bps interest rate shock is ¥ 254.10 Crore
(Repricing of BPLR/Base Rate in the 2nd time bucket)
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Corporate Office, Investor Services Cell, 254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai, Royapettah, CHENNAI 600 014.
Form for NECS / Bank Account Details

To

Cameo Corporate Services Limited,
Unit : Indian Bank,

Subramanian Building,

1, Club House Road,

CHENNAI 600 002.

Dear Sir,

Re: Equity Shares of Indian Bank - option to receive dividend through National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS) /
National Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT) facility at Centres where it is available.

I/ We hold equity shares of Indian Bank.

I/ We request you to arrange for payment of my / our dividend through NECS / NEFT facility and credit the same to my / our account
as per details given below:

1. First/ Sole Shareholder's name

2. (a) Registered Folio No.
(If shares are not dematerialized)
(b) DP ID No.
ClientID No.
(If shares are dematerialized)

3. Particulars of Bank Account

a. Bank Name

. BranchName

. Address of the Branch (with PIN Code)

. Telephone number and Fax number

O [(al0|T

. 9-digit MICR code & IFS Code number of the Bank and Branch as
appearing on the MICR Cheques issued by the Bank

f. Accounttype ( Savings/Current/Cash Credit with code 10/11/13)

g. Account Number as appearing on the Cheque Book

(Please attach a cancelled blank cheque or photocopy of a cheque issued by your Bank for verification of the above details).
I/ We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If any transaction is delayed or not effected at all for
reasons of incomplete or incorrect information, | / We would not hold the Bank responsible. | / We understand that the Bank also
reserves the right to send the dividend payable to me / us by a physical dividend warrant on account of unforeseen circumstances
beyond the control of the Bank that may affect the payment of dividend through NECS /NEFT.

Yours faithfully,
Place :
Date : (Name and signature of First / Sole Shareholder)

Certified that the particulars furnished above are correct as per our records.

Place :
Date : Signature of the Branch Manager

1. Incase you hold shares in electronic (D-Mat) form, kindly give the Bank details directly to your Depository Participant.
2. Kindlyfillinallcolumns. Incomplete forms shall not be entertained. Please ignore this form, if the same is already submitted.
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Corporate Office, Investor Services Cell, 254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai, Royapettah, CHENNAI 600 014.

PROXY FORM
(To be filled by the shareholders)

Regd. Folio No. DPID
Client1D
(If shares are not dematerialised) (If shares are dematerialised)
[/ We, reSident(S) Of......cooiiiiiieieee e inthe district Of ........ccoviiiiii in the State
Of e being a shareholder/shareholders of the Indian Bank hereby appoint Shri/Smt. ..........cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiieen
FESIAENT OF ... inthe district of ..........cocoviiiiciicnnn, inthe State of ........ccccocveverinee
orfailinghim/her, Shri/Smt. ..., reSIdeNt Of ... inthe
districtof .......cccevneen. inthe State of .........coovveiini e as my/our proxy to vote for me /us and on my/ our behalf at the

Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the INDIAN BANK to be held on the Friday, the June 28,2013 at 10.00 a.m.
at IMAGE Auditorium, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028 and at any adjournment thereof.

SIGNEATNIS .t AAY OF e 2013.
Please affix
15 paise
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of the Proxy Signature of the first/ sole Shareholder
Name
AdAress e

Instructions for signing and lodging the proxy form:

1. Noinstrument of proxy shall be valid unless,
a. incase of individual shareholders, itis signed by the shareholder or his/ her attorney duly authorised in writing;
b. incase of joint holders, itis signed by the shareholder first named in the register or his / her attorney duly authorised in writing;
c. incase of body corporate signed by its officer oran attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. Aninstrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write his / her name, if his /
her mark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurance or other Government
Gazetted Officer or an Officer of Indian Bank.

3. No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and deposited at the following address not less than FOUR DAYS before the
date of the Annual General Meeting, together with Power of Attorney or other authority, if any under which itis signed or a copy of
that power of attorney or other authority certified as a true copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate, unless such a power of
attorney or the other authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank.

Indian Bank Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Corporate Office, Unit : Indian Bank
Investor Services Cell, 2nd Floor Subramanian Building
No0.254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai 1, Club House Road
Royapettah, Chennai 600 014 CHENNAI 600 002
4. Aninstrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.
5. Incase of aninstrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be executed.

6. The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the Annual General Meeting
to which such instrument relates.
7. Nopersonshall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of INDIAN BANK.
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“ Indian Bank
Corporate Office, Investor Services Cell,
254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai, Royapettah, CHENNAI 600 014.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be surrendered at the time of entry to the Venue)

Date : June28,2013
Time : 10.00a.m.
Venue: IMAGE, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028.

Regd. Folio No. DPID
Client1D
(If shares are not dematerialised) (If shares are dematerialised)
Name of the Shareholder
Number of Shares

| hereby record my presence at the 7th Annual General Meeting of the Bank held on June 28, 2013 at IMAGE, MRC Nagar,
Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai- 600 028.

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy / Authorized
Representative

ﬁ SiS¥dl dab
Indian Bank
Corporate Office, Investor Services Cell,

254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai, Royapettah, CHENNAI 600 014.
ENTRY PASS

(To be retained throughout the meeting)
Date : June28,2013

Time : 10.00a.m.
Venue: IMAGE, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028.

Regd. Folio No. DPID
Client1D
(If shares are not dematerialised) (If shares are dematerialised)

Name of the Shareholder

Number of Shares

Shareholders / proxy holders / authorized representatives are requested to produce the above Attendance slip, duly
signed in accordance with their specimen signature registered with the Bank, along with the entry pass, for admission to
the venue. The admission may, however, be subject to verification / checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no
circumstances, will any duplicate Attendance Slip-cum-Entry pass be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.
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FORM A

Format of covering letter of the annual audit report fo be filed with the Stock Exchanges

(1. [Nome of the Company INDIAN BANK

| =

2. Tannual Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2013

3. |Type of Audit observation v \Un-gualified

B |Frequency of observation Not applicable

STINN % N\X\""‘wj

'f’ (r } ( Amresh Kumar) ———
AT General Manager & CFO

(o
([ Amérjit Chopra ) asin )

Audit Committee Chairman Chairman a anaging Director & CEO
For S MOHAN & CO For A B P & ASSOCIATES For Raj K Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 000608N Registration No. 315104E Registration No.002585N
-~ "_.. _T’ "l o~ My
2 8 & ,5—’.,};;,} P )({ A VY“/ | ﬂ/\,\:s‘“ B
Al A SN 77 S0\ LALTKPATANGIA |2 . < RAJKAGGARWAL
/ ) e Partner | o ' Partner
’ (M. N0.053971) &\ /(M. No.81492)
X li" L ACCOS
For SHARP & TANNAN For BHATTACHARYA DAS & CO For DEOKI BIJAY & CO
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 109982W Regnstfatlon No 307077E Registration No.313105E
e L’u\n ‘1, o S
IN B CHOPRA 3| v LA |< DAS D N AGRAWAL
Partner *m ,, Partner Partner

. No.038159) . No.011%913) (M. No.051157)

Place : Chennai
Date : May 09,2013
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